oelin Co,
L - i
< .

i

e

Florida

Board of County Commissioners - Regular Meeting
Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 9:00 am

34 Forbes Street, COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION
MEETING ROOM

The Board of County Commissioners asks that all cell phones are turned off or placed on
silent (vibrate) mode. Any handouts (information) for distribution to the
Commission must be submitted to the Board Secretary (Clerk’s Office) or to
the County Coordinator on or before the Thursday prior to that Tuesday’s
meeting. Failure to do so will result in your removal from the agenda or a
delay of any action relating to your request until a future meeting.

Meeting Information

Effective May 4, 2021, the general public will be allowed in the commission meeting
room for regular meetings. The Board of County Commissioners encourages the public
to continue the use of the livestream link or Zoom. Those wanting to view the meeting
can use the livestream link https.//facebook.com/forgottencoasttv/ or go to Forgotten
Coast TV's Facebook Page. You do not need a Facebook account to view Facebook live.
The livestream feed will promptly start 5 minutes before the meeting commences.
Those wanting to participate virtually during the meeting should use the Zoom log-
in/call-in information provided below. There is a link to a list of videos and Getting
Started Resources on the main "Agenda and Minutes" webpage for those unfamiliar with
Zoom. If you are experiencing any issues with the livestream or Zoom, call (850) 653-
9783 option 3 or 2 for assistance.

To join Zoom via computer, use the link https.//usO6web.zoom.us/j/86996009622 on the
meeting date and time. If you do not have speakers or a microphone on your computer
or prefer to call, you can dial in for audio. Call (301) 715-8592 or (312) 626- 6799 or
(929) 205-6099 and enter ID number (869 9600 9622#). All attendees are muted by
default.

If you would like to speak during the meeting in-person or via Zoom, you are
required to complete the virtual speaker card Page 1
https://www.franklincountyflorida.comy/virtual-speaker-card/. This card must be
submitted to the County Commission Administrative Office prior to the start


https://facebook.com/forgottencoasttv/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86996009622
https://www.franklincountyflorida.com/virtual-speaker-card/

ua b WNR

10.

11.

of the meeting in order for you to speak during the meeting.

During "Public Comments" you may comment on a non-agenda item or a non-action
item for up to 3-minutes when recognized by the Chairman.

You may also address the Commission on an agenda action item for one minute (which
may change based on the number of speakers waiting to comment) during the meeting
after a motion has been seconded and you are recognized by the Chairman.

Once recognized by the Chairman, if you are on Zoom with a computer or smart device
select the 'raise hand' icon. If you have dialed in to the meeting by phone press *9 to
raise your hand, then *6 to unmute.

Public engagement is important to us and use of Zoom for public participation is still a
new process. We appreciate your understanding.

Call to Order

Prayer and Pledge

Approval of Minutes

Payment of County Bills

Special Project Coordinator - Alan Pierce - Update

Mr. Pierce will update the Board on the Eastpoint and 2-mile dredging projects.

. Public Comments

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on a non-agenda or non-action agenda
item. When you are recognized to be heard by the Chairman, please adhere to the 3-
minute time limit.

Constitutional Officers

. Clerk of Courts - Michele Maxwell - Report

Department Directors Reports

. Superintendent of Roads and Bridges - Howard Nabors

a. Detail of Work Performed and Material Hauled by District (see attached documents)

. Solid Waste Director - Fonda Davis

Informational ltems

a. Right of Way Debris Pickup/Recycle Material Hauled (see attached report)

Emergency Management Director - Pam Brownell
Informational Items (see attached report)

Extension Office Director - Erik Lovestrand
Informational ltems

General Extension Activities:
a. During this period, the Extension office assisted citizens on topics related to

Page 2



12.

13.

hemispherical scale infestation on coontie palms, camellia scale treatment, interpreting
soil test reports, providing information on burning permits, boxwood issues and more.
b. Extension staff continued in-house training regarding a new events planning software
being adopted by the NW Extension District.

Sea Grant Extension:

c. Extension Director participated in another meeting of the Community Advisory Board
for the ABSI project, being led by FSU.

d. Extension Director participated in another meeting of the SUNS working group to
discuss potential nature-based projects to mitigate issues related to stormwater,
erosion, and other coastal topics.

e. Extension Director participated in another meeting for a grant project funded by the
TNC SOAR program to study nutrient removal capacity by aquacultured oysters.

4-H Youth Development:

f. Information and classroom materials went out to all teachers in the County for the
annual 4-H Public Speaking Competition. The County-level competition will take place
during March this year.

Family and Consumer Sciences:

g. Family Nutrition Program is partnering with the Capital Area Community Action group
to provide adult nutrition classes at the Extension office.

h. Our Family Nutrition Program assistant continues providing nutrition programing in
local schools.

Agriculture/Home Horticulture:

i. Extension Director conducted field visits in Apalachicola, St. George Island, Eastpoint
and Lanark Village during this period to assist homeowners on various issues.

Other Reports

TDC Administrator - John Solomon
Action Item

a. On Wednesday February 9th the TDC Board approved to recommend awarding the
second Museum Project Grant to the Camp Gordon Johnston Museum for their
Replacement of the Columns on the front of the Raney House Museum project. They
have requested $25,000 for the project. This is a reimbursable grant and the project
must be completed before reimbursement can be made if approved. The grant had
been approved as acceptable by Mrs. Erin Griffith before the TDC board voted on
recommending it to the Commission.

(Board Action Approve or Deny Grant Application)

Information Items:

b. The October 2021 collections were $294,549.

c. The November 2021 collections for $144,542.

Page 3
Interim Airport Manager - Ted Mosteller

Informational Items



a) As reported last meeting--all Projects and issues addressed in previous meetings are
still ongoing.

Note: John Collins is scheduled to update you at the March 1st Meeting.

b) The next quarterly Northwest Florida Region CFASPP (Continuing Florida Aviation
System Planning Process) (FDOT) will be held on Thursday, March 3, at the Northwest
Florida Beaches Intl. Airport.

¢) FDOT sponsored Kimbley Horn meeting 09:00 February 17th at 09:00

--meeting concerning economic impact of the airport.

d) Duke Economic Development—Strategic Site Inventory meeting—February 17th at
13:00.

e) The FDOT has given a heads up that the next airport licensing inspection is up
coming—to be scheduled before 4/30/2022.

f) Questions/Discussion

Presentations and Requests

14. Dewberry & Baker/Donelson - County Flood Map Update 10 a.m. (ET)

Planning and Zoning Adjustment Board Report

15. Critical Shoreline Applications
a. 55 South Bayshore Drive
Consideration of a request to construct a Single-Family pier and terminus located
at 55 South Bayshore Drive, Lot 3 Spanish Oaks Subdivision, Eastpoint, Franklin
County Florida. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental, agent for Brett
Jones, applicant. Recommendation will be contingent upon State and Federal
Permits.

Planning and Zoning Adjustment Board recommended approval

16. Commercial Site Plan Applications
a. 118 Oyster City Drive
Consideration of a request for Commercial Site Plan review of a 100'x80'
commercial building on a 2.98 acre parcel located at 118 Oyster City Drive,
Eastpoint, Franklin County Florida. Request submitted by Brian Jackson, agent for
Bay and 98 LLC, applicant.
Planning and Zoning Adjustment Board recommends approval

County Staff & Attorney Reports

17. Fiscal Manager/Grants Coordinator - Erin Griffith

a. BOARD ACTION: County Equipment Auction Authorization - Additional Equipment
The county equipment auction will be held on Saturday, February 19th, at 9:00 a.m., at Page 4
the Franklin County Road Department located at 376 Highway 65 in Eastpoint. There

will be a chance for interested parties to preview the items the day before the auction if



interested - the Auction Flyer and the authorized list for disposal is attached to this
report with the auctioneer’s contact information. The attached list of surplus equipment
and vehicles will be the final additions for the auction.

Board action to approve the removal from inventory and authorize the sale of
the attached list of surplus equipment at the upcoming auction on February
19th.

b. BOARD ACTION: Resolutions Authorizing SCOP and SCRAP Transportation Grant
Applications

The attached resolutions authorize the three grant applications being submitted as part
of the 2022 road grant cycle with the Florida Department of Transportation. The first
resolution pertains to the widening and resurfacing of the southern portion of CR67 from
Highway 98 north to State Forest Road 172, the second resolution pertains to the
widening and resurfacing of the remaining 1.795 miles of CR30A which was excluded
due to cost in the existing grant project, and the third resolution is for the remaining
1.156 miles of Mill Road which was not paved in 2016.

Board action to adopt the attached resolution authorizing the grant
applications for the FDOT SCRAP and SCOP road grant programs.

c. BOARD ACTION: Authorize Acceptance FDOT Highway Beautification Grant Eastpoint
Franklin County has received the attached Highway Beautification Grant from the
Florida Department of Transportation. The Eastpoint Civic Association applied for the
grant with full cooperation from Franklin County and will manage the day to day needs
of the project. Franklin County will be responsible for advertising for bids, accounting,
invoicing and reporting. The $57,500 grant award will landscape areas along Highway
98 at the intersections of SR30 and SR65.

Board action to authorize the chairman to sign the attached grant agreement
for the Eastpoint Highway Beautification Grant.

d. BOARD ACTION: FAA Airport Assistance ARPA Funds

As announced by the Secretary of Transportation on June 22, 2021, the Apalachicola
Regional Airport is eligible for funds under the American Rescue Plan Act 2021 (Public
Law 117-2) (ARPA). The purpose of these funds is to provide economic relief to airports
in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

These funds can used for costs related to operations, personnel, cleaning, sanitization,
janitorial services, combating the spread of pathogens at the airport, and debt service
payments. Any airport development must be directly related to combating the spread of
pathogens at the airport. The FAA is asking each airport to implement a face mask
policy at any public use airport which receives ARPA funds. The attached poster is
available at the CDC website. We are not aware of any enforcement requirements or
any penalties for those who do not wear face coverings, but recommend the Board
direct the FBO to post the attached poster from the CDC to serve as the grant required
mask policy on site.

Board action to authorize the attached application for Federal Assistance SF-
424 Form for FAA ARPA funds in the amount of $22,000 and have the
attached notice from the CDC posted at the FBO.

Page 5



18.

e. BOARD ACTION: Final DRAFT Procurement Policy

The DRAFT procurement policy was presented at the January 18th meeting. In the past
month, several minor revisions to clarify processes have been incorporated into the
draft policy. Attached is the final DRAFT procurement policy. The existing $10,000
threshold in the 2012 policy has proven to be overly restrictive as $10,000 in today’s
economy does not allow for departments to make repairs and purchases timely. The
attached will change the formal bid solicitation threshold from $10,000 to $25,000.
Purchases of $25,000 or more will have to be properly advertised and awarded at a
public meeting. Tiered purchases from $10,000 to $25,000 will require the informal
solicitation of (3) quotes and approval by the County Coordinator or Fiscal Manager.
Board action to approve and adopt the attached DRAFT procurement policy.

f. BOARD ACTION: Board authorization to advertise for construction bids Island View
Park

The engineering and construction specifications will be ready by the end of the month
for the restoration of Island View Park. Island View Park opened as a new park in August
of 2018. Just two months later, Hurricane Michael devastated the area and the park was
almost completely destroyed. The construction of this park was handled directly by the
various state agencies and upon completion Franklin County was responsible for the
maintenance and operation of the park. The total estimated FEMA project cost for the
restoration is $1,325,471 which included an estimated $421,000 in mitigation work to
make the park more resilient to damage from future storms.

Some of the specified mitigation work will include the replacement of the solid
composite decking on the terminal with flow through decking, the addition of stainless
steel pipes inside the hollow composite handrail posts, replacement of the 2” mesh
balusters with stainless steel balusters, parking lot repairs/resurfacing, the installation
of 400 linear feet of 12’ deep sheet piles along the waterside of the sidewalk and the
replacement of 120 linear feet of block wall with a cast in place decorative wall.

Board action to authorize advertising for construction bids for the restoration
of Island View Park.

g. BOARD ACTION: Board authorization to advertise for construction bids Carrabelle
Beach Wayside Park

The engineering and construction specifications will be ready by the end of the month
for the Carrabelle Beach Wayside Park Project. The project includes the restoration and
preservation of the 14 picnic pavilions and restroom building. The exact mix of funding
(Insurance Proceeds, Historical Grant Funding, TDC Sales Tax Beach Park Facility
Funding) for this project will be undetermined until the construction bids are received.
Board action to authorize advertising for construction bids for the restoration
of Carrabelle Beach Wayside Park.

County Coordinator - Michael Morén

Action Items

a. Code Enforcement Update: During a workshop on February 1st, the Board heard a
summary report presentation on Code Enforcement from Apalachee Regional Planning

Page 6



Council (ARPC). This report was based on a series of workshops held throughout the
county, hosted by ARPC, with the intention of allowing public input on improving code
enforcement in the county. That same week, Mr. Steve Paterson (Building Official) and |
reviewed the report’s list of the public’s priority concerns and discovered that a majority
of items apply to your Building Department or Zoning Office. Another issue to address is
an improved process for complaints received by phone. What has been in place for
years is a link on the county’s website that allows to public to send complaints,
concerns, and suggestions to your administrative office. Those emails are then
forwarded to the appropriate department for review along with a reply email updating
the sender. However, the process for phone call complaints is not as organized. Mr.
Paterson and | are working on a plan that will centralize the
complaint/concern/suggestion process that includes a change to the way that the
Building Department and Zoning Office interacts and we believe this plan will address a
majority of the concerns on the report’s priority list. We will schedule meetings with
each you in the upcoming days to discuss this plan. Does the Board have any specific
issues for us to consider as we work on the plan?

Board Discussion

b. COA Striping Project: Commissioner Parrish was contacted about the possibility of
partnering with the City of Apalachicola on a striping/re-striping project of parking
spaces and crosswalks on some of the avenues in the downtown area, Riverfront Park,
and the public parking lot on Avenue I. The city would like to complete this project
before the influx of tourists into the county. The city received a $10,000 quote for this
project in August 2021 and Mr. Travis Wade, City Manager, is in the process of updating
that quote. Commissioner Parrish is willing to reimburse the city for half the cost of the
project up to $7500, whichever is less, from District 4’s paving funds. | will notify the
Board as soon as the quote is updated.

Board action to authorize Commissioner Parrish to reimburse the City of
Apalachicola, from District 4’s paving funds, for the striping/re-striping of
parking spaces and crosswalks in the downtown area, Riverfront Park, and
the public parking lot on Avenue I project for half of the project cost up to
$7500, whichever is less.

Informational Items

c. New EOC: At your January 5, 2022 meeting, while discussing the new Emergency
Operations Center design, Mrs. Pam Brownell your Emergency Management Director,
submitted some changes to the design for consideration. Mr. Doug Shuler, project
architect, reviewed Mrs. Brownell requested changes and incorporated those changes
into the plan keeping the original 4,884 square feet footprint previously approved by
the Board. With that information, | authorized Mr. Doug Shuler to proceed with the
formal design. The Board will be updated as the project progresses.

d. Armory Renovation Update: At your last meeting Chairman Jones asked for an update
on the Fort Coombs Armory fire sprinkler installation project. Mr. Mark Curenton stated
“the advertisement for bids on the Fort Coombs Armory was published in the
Apalachicola Times on Thursday, February 10. There will be a mandatory meeting for

Page 7



19.

20.
21.

prospective bidders on Tuesday, March 1, and bids will be opened on March 15. The
architects anticipate that construction will take 5 months. This should put completion of
the project around the beginning of September, depending on when the actual contract
is signed with the builder.” | have been in contact with school district representatives,
including the Superintendent, the State Fire Marshal’s Office, and the Armory project
architect to coordinate the use of the Armory for the senior prom. | will keep the Board
updated.

e. Lanark Village Violation: Attached to my report is a warning letter to a property owner
in Lanark Village that moved a storage shed on their property without a permit. Besides
not having a permit, the shed also violates the Lanark Village Special District
regulations. The Board will be updated if further enforcement is needed.

County Attorney - Michael Shuler

Commissioners' Comments & Adjournment

Commissioners’ Comments

Adjournment

In accordance with Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, any person who wishes to appeal
a decision made by the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners, with respect to
any matter considered at the meeting, must have a record of the proceedings. He or
she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made.

Contact: Michael Moron, County Coordinator (michael@franklincountyflorida.com (850) 653-9783 x
155) | Agenda published on 02/10/2022 at 3:31 PM

Page 8



FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
FEBRUARY 1, 2022
9:00 AM
MINUTES

Commissioners Present: Ricky Jones-Chairman, Bert Boldt, II-Vice-Chairman, Noah Lockley,
Joseph Parrish, Jessica V. Ward

Others Present: Michele Maxwell-Clerk of Court, Michael Shuler-County Attorney, Michael
Moron—County Coordinator, and Jessica Gay-Deputy Clerk to the Board

1. Call to Order

Chairman Jones called the meeting to order.

2. Prayer and Pledge

Chairman Jones led the Board in prayer followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Commissioner Lockley, seconded by Commissioner Parrish, and by a
unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board approved the minutes from the Regular
Meeting 1/18/2022. Motion carried 5-0.

4. Payment of County Bills

On a motion by Commissioner Ward, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by a unanimous
vote of the Board present, the Board approved the payment of the February 1, 2022 - Bill
List. Motion carried 5-0.

5. Special Project Coordinator — Alan Pierce — Update

Mr. Pierce updated the Board on the dredging projects. He said that it is possible the Corps is
already in the area, but he is not sure if it is the crew that will be dredging the channels. The Corps
has received funds to dredge the intercoastal and once they are finished, they will begin out
projects. The Two-Mile disposal area has to be monitored by bird management; the Corps is
interested in taking over this responsibility. There might be a need for short-term financing. Mrs.
Griffith has sent out letters to Peoples South and Centennial Bank. She will send it to the other
area bank also. Hopefully, the Consortium will be sitting on go to send over the money, but if a
loan is needed it should be short-term. Chairman Jones said he does know that they are dredging
but he is not sure if it is the ones doing our work. Mr. Pierce said that he will give them a call as
soon as the time is appropriate and update the Board.

Page 9
1|Page g

FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022



6. Public Comments
There were no requests for public comments.

Constitutional Officers

7. Clerk of Courts — Michele Maxwell — Report

Clerk Maxwell informed the Board that Kofile picked up the records for Phase I. She said that we
are still waiting to hear from Ms. Buzbee on an answer as to the ARP funds. Mr. Moron said that
she is probably waiting on the April 15" final rules to come out since the scanning of the files is
not directly related to Covid. Chairman Jones said the final rule has already been made and it is
his understanding that we can designate whether to use the final rule or interim rule. Chairman
Jones asked Mr. Moron to follow up with Ms. Buzbee to see if we can designate the final rule and
move forward. The county has received $1.7 million and will receive an additional $1.7 million in
one year from the initial deposit. The funds are based on population. Mr. Moron said there is a
different set of rules if you are getting less than $10 million. Clerk Maxwell said the amount needed
for the records to be scanned is a total of $192k. $82K has been paid through the CARES money.
This will be a complete scanning of all official records but does not include coast records. The
very first record dates back to the 1800s. Commissioner Boldt said that scanning of the records
allows word search capability and will be available on the Clerk’s website.

Department Directors Reports

8. Superintendent of Roads and Bridges — Howard Nabors
Informational Item
a. Detail of work performed, and material hauled by district (see attached documents)

Mr. Nabors noted that they have not had inmate labor for the past couple of weeks due to
lockdowns. He reported that the Womack Creek Bridge would need emergency repairs or have to
be closed. Chairman Jones asked about the contract with FDOT through a local current contractor,
talked about redoing the contract for what we do in Eastpoint. Mr. Nabors will have it ready for
the next meeting and it involves inmate labor. Mr. Nabors said the contract has been expired for
10+ years. This is something we can talk about at the next meeting.

Mr. Moron said what we are looking for with the Womack Creek Bridge is the Board to make a
motion to declare that the situation is an emergency and do some temporary repairs. There is a
grant for construction coming in 2023, but we can’t wait that long. DOT said we have to do
something now or face possible closure. We need to do something ASAP. Mr. Moron said he is
going to ask Clay if he can get an estimate to see what it would cost. Clay said he called two
different contractors but wasn’t able to get in touch with one. Clay said the west headwall is
separated and leaning toward the body of water to the west. It is recommended to install temporary
sheet piling. We could get a local contractor to drive some temporary sheet pile to hold it in place.
The contract before the board is the design of replacement of headwalls, but the construction
money won’t come through until next year. We need to do something temporary to keep the road
open. Mr. Moron asked the Board to raise the bid requirement to $25K from $10K and authorize
up to $25K for the repairs. Attorney Shuler asked Clay if an authorization up to $25K would be
sufficient to make the temporary repairs. Clay said that he believes so but with the way

2|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022

Page 10



construction costs have been he cannot guarantee. Attorney Shuler said based on the facts
presented he believes there is a basis for a declaration of a state of emergency to make the repairs
if more than $10K but less than $25K. He recommended the Board adopt a motion declaring an
emergency, authorizing the repairs up to $25K. Commissioner Boldt made a motion declaring
an emergency, authorizing the repairs up to $25K. declaring an emergency, authorizing the
repairs up to $25K, and putting up safety traffic signage in the area. Commissioner Ward
seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

Commissioner Ward thanked Mr. Nabors for getting the signage out on Ryan Drive to warn drivers
of road conditions. Commissioner Boldt asked if we could consider putting out safety signage on
Route 30 and Hwy 98, possibly barricades and signage temporarily. Mr. Nabors said that he
checked it, and the barricades were there but someone had put them in the bushes. He replaced
them and made sure the lighting was working.

9. Solid Waste Director — Fonda Davis

Informational Items
a. New Hires and Replacement Position: - Mark Custer has been hired for the replacement
Equipment Operator position in Solid Waste. Our new hire employees are Mackenzie Wilson for
Equipment Operator Solid Waste and Keondre” Sewell for Groundkeeper Inmate Supervisor Park
and Recreation.

b. Right-of-Way Debris Pickup/Recycled Material (see attached report)

Commissioner Ward said she would like to dedicate something at Vrooman Park in memory of
Charlie Cate Odom. She said that she had talked with Mrs. Morgan Thompson along with other
parents, and they would like to dedicate the playground area in her memory. Commissioner Ward
made a motion to approve dedicating the playground at Vrooman Park in memory of Charlie
Cate Odom, seconded by Commissioner Parrish. Chairman Jones said he felt this was very
appropriate. Commissioner Ward noted that Mrs. Amy Ham-Kelly is designing the sign. Motion
carried 5-0.

Commissioner Boldt inquired about the fencing area at Lanark Village and if the purpose of the
fenced-in area is to keep Oak Street clear of all of that. He asked if it is appropriate for property
owners to put their vegetation in front of their homes for it to be picked up. Mr. Davis noted that
the apartments are congested, and they need to use a central location.

Mprs. Griffith addressed the following from her report at this time.

i. BOARD ACTION: Landfill Permit Renewal Task Order
The 5-year operating permit renewal for the Franklin County Landfill is due on February 28" —
Dewberry Engineers has submitted a cost proposal for the renewal of $37,400. The landfill has
been in operation since 1989. The largest component of the permit renewal is the surveying of the
volume of waste in the Franklin County Landfill as the permit is based on aerial space at a certain
slope to a maximum height limit. The overwhelming volume of debris that was processed in the
aftermath of Hurricane Michael may significantly reduce the remaining years of life at the landfill
and from this permit renewal, the county can use the data going forward to determine a long-term
plan for the future.
3|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022

Page 11



Board action to approve the Dewberry Proposal for the landfill permit renewal.

On a motion by Commissioner Lockley, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by a
unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board approved the Dewberry Proposal for the
landfill permit renewal. Motion carried 5-0.

] Board information: SGI Old Restroom Building at Lighthouse Park

At your last meeting, Parks and Recreation Director Fonda Davis mentioned coming back
to the Board with a plan for the old restrooms at the SGI Lighthouse Park. After careful review
and consideration of expenses and demands at the park location, Mr. Davis would prefer to keep
the old restroom building as an auxiliary restroom to be used during the peak season of March 1%
through September 30" of each year. The old restroom building does have some issues with
clogged drains, wood rot in the floor and will need the full replacement of the drain field at a cost
of $9,000 to be ready for use this season. Mr. Davis feels the public would be best served
preserving the old location. Parks and Recreation can fund the repairs in this fiscal year to keep
the restrooms operational, however, any renovations beyond basic repair would not be possible
until the following budget cycle. It has also come to the county’s attention about the poor condition
of the existing playground set at Lighthouse Park. A FRDAP grant application has been submitted
for new inclusive playground equipment and the application has made it to the recommended
funding priority list. Mr. Davis is going to look at the existing playground to see if any resurfacing
or sealant can be applied to make sure the existing set is still safe to use prior to the construction
of the new playground if approved.

Chairman Jones said he would be happy to present the request to the TDC board, and there are
funds. Chairman Jones said as to the playground it is better to have it taped off than an injury. Mrs.
Griffith noted that the playground was replaced in 2015. Commissioner Parrish asked if there were
different types of playground equipment that would hold up longer. Mrs. Griffith said she can
research other types of materials. Chairman Jones suggested looking into plastic. Commissioner
Lockley asked if it would be more feasible to take the playground equipment down rather than
taping it off. Mr. Davis said it does seem best to take it down. Commissioner Lockley expressed
concerns that the tape may not deter kids from getting on it. Chairman Jones said if it is not usable
it is a safety issue. Attorney Shuler suggested putting up some fence webbing until the equipment
can be taken down. Commissioner Parrish asked if there could be a sign put up informing the
public that new equipment is coming soon. Commissioner Boldt noted that he would like Mr.
Davis to look into adding diaper changing stations in the old restrooms. Mr. Davis said he will
check into it.

10. Emergency Management Director — Pam Brownell
Informational Items
a. EOC Staff are attending FEPA Annual in Walton County on 01/30/2022-
02/04/2022. Staff will be attending the following courses:
Pam/Jennifer — are registered for the F-ROC Cat A seminar F-ROC Cat B seminar. Amanda
— registered for the Fundamentals of an EM Professional. All three of us are registered for
FL-608- Emergency Work Eligibility training and the operation “Shot in the Dark” tabletop
exercise.

4|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022

Page 12



b. Jennifer Daniels attended the FEPA Certification Committee Meeting at FEPA
Annual on 01/30/2022. She is a member of the Certification Committee. She is also the
Region 2 Alt. Area Governor for the FEPA organization.

01/24/2022 Completed the Monthly Required IPAWS Training.

01/24/2022 Completed the required EMPA, EMPG, and EMPG — ARPA quarterly report.
01/21/2022 Attended the Virtual HLMP Meeting with FDEM. Per FDEM — An extension
letter was submitted to FDEM to allow for unforeseen work to be completed on 2 HLMP Project
homes to ensure compliance and reimbursement.

f. 01/21/2022 Attended the Virtual FEPA County EM Director’s Working Group Meeting.
g. 01/13/2022 Attended the Webinar/Training Hydrology 101 Basic Refresher.

h. EOC staff are updating the logistics plan including the Emergency Fuel Plan.

1. EOC Staff are updating our Templates for Public Messaging.

j. EOC Staff is in the planning process for a Build a Disaster Bucket Event. This event will
be used to educate residents on how to better prepare for a disaster. This Event will in part be made
possible by the Duke Energy grant in the amount of $10,000 received by FCEM.

o oo

k. EOC Staff are in the review process of the Comprehensive Emergency Management Plans
for Weems Hospital and St. James Bay Rehab.
1. EOC will be hosting a G-205 Recovery from Disaster: The Local Government Role

06/21/22-06/24/22. Scheduled Class and Emailed County and City officials inviting them to
register and attend.

m. EOC will be hosting an L105 PIO (Public Information Officer) Class 04/04/22-04/07/22.
Scheduled Class and Emailed County and City officials inviting them to register and attend.

n. 01/21/22 Contacted American Reg Cross regarding the fire on Wilderness Road. Requested
a team be deployed to assist family members.

0. 01/24/22 5 City of Apalachicola Employee IDs were made as requested.

p. 01/21/22 5 Message Board signs were brought back to the EOC for scheduled maintenance.
q. 01/21/22 Completed the IPP (4-year training plan) for FCEM.

I. With COVID cases rising again in Franklin County, we are taking this opportunity to
remind residents that EOC Staff continues to update our Kiosks located throughout Franklin
County with COVID Information along with Preparedness information for storms and disasters.
KIOSK LOCATIONS:

Carrabelle — Franklin County Courthouse Carrabelle Annex Carrabelle Chamber of Commerce
Eastpoint — Carquest

Apalachicola — Franklin County Emergency Management Apalachicola Chamber of Commerce
Apalachicola Post Office

s. 01/20/22 Posted information regarding COVID Home Test Kits to social media and Kiosks
for the public to request.

t. EOC Staff attended the FDOH Weekly Update call on 01/19/22.

u. Sent out emails regarding CPR/First Aid Class being hosted at FCEM. Emails were sent to

county officials and directors.

V. 01/21/22 Updated LMS Working Group Contact list including email address.

w. 01/21/22 Completed the Annual LMS updates including 27P-22.004 form for Annual
Compliance.

X. In the process of scheduling aG-2300 Intermediate Emergency Operations Center
Functions class to be hosted at FCEM in April. Will email invite to register as soon as instructor
dates are confirmed.

S5|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022

Page 13



y. Reviewed the FEPA Legislative update for information pertaining to Emergency
Management and FCEM Funding.
z. Scheduled FCEM for attendance at EM Day at the Capitol on February 10th.
aa. Reviewed and updated county Contacts in SharePoint as required by EMPA/EMPG
grants.
bb. EOC Staff attended the FDOH Weekly Update call on 01/19/22.
cc. 01/24/2022 and 01/27/2022 EOC hosted a CPR Class presented by EMS Director
Lewis.
dd. EOC Staff are verifying our SERT Emergency Sites including Disaster Recover
Center’s, County Staging Areas, County Points of Distribution, Sandbag Distribution
Locations, etc.
ee. Contacted Howard regarding dumping sand at Sandbag Distribution Locations.
Contacted FCSD regarding inmates filling sandbags.
ff. EOC Staff are in the planning process for a WebEOC training for all persons who work
the EOC during a disaster. This training will allow for ease of use of the WebEOC software
during an event. Notices for this training will be sent out very soon.
gg. EOC Staff are updating standard use forms for use during events/disasters.
hh. 01/26/2022 Attended the FDOH Weekly update Virtual meeting.
i1. 01/26/2022 Took F250 To FCSD to have it cleaned for trip to FEPA.
jj- 01/27/2022 Attended the Virtual Partner Planning Briefing with National Weather
Service Tallahassee.
kk. Updating Contacts and the EOC Notification Directory.
1. Contacted Varner Plumbing regarding on-demand hot water heater not producing
adequate hot water. May need to be replaced.
mm. 01/27/2022 Made adjustment to EMPA Report per Teresa with FDEM.
nn. Programmed and placed message board in Eastpoint for the Cooper Family Benefit.

Commissioner Lockley asked about the smoke detectors and advertisements. Mrs. Brownell said
they will send out some flyers and put a notice at the post office. Commissioner Boldt said he has
noticed that the fire department at Alligator Point is standing by to install the smoke detectors.
Commissioner Boldt said he thought they should be distributed door to door and ask people to
enter their homes to install them. Commissioner Boldt made a motion to request that the
volunteer fire departments initiate a program to take the smoke detectors that have been
provided in the county, distribute them actively to residents and vulnerable people in our
county who need active fire detectors in their homes. Seconded by Commissioner Lockley.
Commissioner Parrish said he agrees with the thought, but he is worried about liability. If they
aren’t installed correctly then would the fire department be liable? Attorney Shuler suggested the
Board hold off and let Mr. Moron speak with the fire chiefs to get some input from them. There is
a plan in place for the supply and distribution of the smoke detectors. Commissioner Boldt
withdrew his motion, Commissioner Lockley seconded.

Mrs. Griffith presented the following items from her report at this time.

d. BOARD ACTION: Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Agreement — Generators Franklin
County has received a FEMA Hazard Mitigation Program grant agreement for the purchase of
generators at strategic response locations: Franklin County EOC, Apalachicola Regional Airport

6|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022

Page 14



(2), Weems East Medical Clinic, Weems Hospital, and the Franklin County Courthouse (portable).
The match for the surface-mounted, hard-wired generators will be funded by a grant provided by
the Department of Economic Opportunity. The match for the portable trailer generator unit for the
Courthouse will be funded by the Courthouse Maintenance budget. Board action to approve and
authorize the chairman to sign the attached HMGP Generator Grant Agreement.

On a motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Ward and Commissioner
Lockley, and by a unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board approved and authorized
the Chairman to sign the attached HMGP Generator Grant Agreement. Motion carried 5-0.

e. BOARD ACTION: Time Extension Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program Franklin County
has received a modification to the agreement for the Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program between
the Division of Emergency Management and Franklin County. All funds have already been
obligated in this project. The attached modification simply extends the expiration date of the
project from December 31 to June 30, 2022.

Board action to approve and authorize the chairman to sign the attached Hurricane Loss Mitigation
Program modification to agreement.

Commissioner Parrish asked what the modifications were. Mrs. Griffith said it extends the time
for inspections needed not additional houses. On a motion by Commissioner Ward, seconded
by Commissioner Boldt, to approve and authorize the Chairman to sign the attached
Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program modification to agreement. Commissioner Lockley
inquired as to where the houses were located. Mrs. Brownell said they were equally distributed
among the area, and that most were done in Apalachicola. Mrs. Brownell noted that the program
has ended, and legislation decided not to fund it this year. Motion carried 5-0.

Chairman Jones inquired about the hours for Item M. Mrs. Brownell said it will be a three-day
class from 8-5. Their office will put out the information closer to time. Mrs. Brownell explained
that the class would provide you with the skills to be a public speaker in whatever entity you are
representing. She said there is space for 30 people. EOC is paying for the class and limiting it to
Franklin County at this time. Mr. Moron suggested Mrs. Brownell push the information out to the
constitutional offices.

11. Extension Office Director — Erik Lovestrand

Informational Items

General Extension Activities:

a. During this period, the Extension office assisted citizens on topics related to black bear
damage to banana trees, insect pest identification, tree health, camellia scale problems and
treatment, and more.

b. Extension staff continued training regarding new events planning software being adopted
by the NW Extension District.

Sea Grant Extension:

c. Extension Director participated in another meeting of the Community Advisory Board for
the ABSI project, being led by FSU.

7|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022

Page 15



d. Extension Director participated in another meeting of the SUNS working group to discuss
potential nature-based projects to mitigate issues related to stormwater, erosion, and other coastal
topics.

€. Extension Director participated in another meeting for a grant project funded by the TNC
SOAR program to study nutrient removal capacity by aquacultured oysters.

4-H Youth Development:

f. The shooting sports archery club continues to meet and practice twice monthly.
Family and Consumer Sciences:
g. Our Family Nutrition Program assistant continues providing nutrition programming in

local schools.

Agriculture/Home Horticulture:

h. Extension Director and several Master Gardener Volunteers participated in the
Apalachicola Arbor Day event this year. Trees provided by the Florida Forest Service were given
away and Extension staff was on-hand to answer people’s questions and provide general planting
and care information.

12. Library Director — Whitney Roundtree
Action Items
a. Requesting permission to close the libraries on Monday, February 7th,
2022, for Wilderness Coast’s Staff Development Day at the Wakulla Lodge. This
is an annual event hosted by Wilderness Coast Public Libraries to help employees
hone their skills, re-establish relationships with their co-workers and ignite new
interest in projects and goals. Closing early will be open 9-1 p.m.

On a motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Ward and
Commissioner Boldt, and by a unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board approved
the request to close the libraries at 1:00 p.m. on Monday, February 7%, 2022, for
Wilderness Coast Staff Development Day at the Wakulla Lodge. Motion carried 5-0.

b. Requesting signature for the Certification of Hours, Free Library Service, and
Access to Materials for the Florida Department of State Division of Library and
Information Services State Aid to Libraries Grant Application.

On a motion by Commissioner Ward, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by a
unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board authorized the Chairman’s signature on
the Certification of Hours, Free Library Service, and Access to Materials for the Florida
Department of State Division of Library and Information Services State Aid to Libraries
Grant Application. Motion carried 5-0.

Informational Items

c. Friends of the Library will sponsor the Carrabelle Annual Book, Soup, and
Bread sale on Saturday, February 19th at 10:00 AM. All soup and bread donors can
drop their donations off starting at 9:00 AM. All proceeds benefit the continuing
services of the Franklin County Public Library.

8|Page

FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022

Page 16



d. We’ve partnered with the Department of Children and Families to have a
Care Navigator on site at Franklin County Public Library branches beginning
January 5th! What’s a Care Navigator? As part of Hope Florida — A Pathway to
Prosperity, Care

Ribbon cutting for the new gazebo will be on February 10" at 4 p.m.

Chairman Jones asked about the Music as a Second Language Program. Ms.
Roundtree said she is working on it and has to talk to the teachers to see if they
are okay with in-person lessons. We may have to move to virtual lessons.
Chairman Jones said this is really a good program. Mr. Moron asked if they
would be having any programs to assist with tax preparations. Ms. Roundtree
said that AARP isn’t doing it this year. She did have a lady reach out to her that
may be interested in offering some assistance. Mr. Moron asked for Ms.
Roundtree to provide him with the information, and he will put it out on the

website.

Navigators provide one-on-one support to develop an individualized plan to help customers

achieve economic self-sufficiency.

Hours

Carrabelle Branch Wednesdays 9 a.m. — 4 p.m. Eastpoint Branch Thursdays 9 a.m. — 4 p.m.
Library Events:

Franklin County Public Library Eastpoint Branch 160 Hickory Dip Rd

Eastpoint

(850) 670-8151

 February 1st- STEAM (ages 6-9) at 4:00pm. This is a program that teaches children
about Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, and Math. There will be a lesson on
one of these topics and a craft or project.

» February 8th — Diabetes Awareness at 10:00 am-11:00 am. This is a monthly
program that you can come to and have all your questions answered about Diabetes
from a trained professional. John is here to answer any questions you may have. No
appointment is needed, and this is a free program.

« February 8th— Book Chat at 1:30 pm. This is a monthly group that meets to discuss
the current books they have been reading or maybe interested in reading. There is no

set book for this group; the book of choice is up to the individual.

9|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022

Page 17



« February 8th & 22nd - Storytime- 4:00pm. Come to the library and listen to a story
read by a member of our staff followed by a craft that the children can take home.

« February 15th - STEAM (ages 10-13) at 4:00 pm. This is a program that teaches
children about Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, and Math. There will be a
lesson on one of these topics and a craft or project.

« February 16th - Writers forum at 1:00 pm. Interested in becoming a writer? This
group meets once a month to discuss new ideas and learn useful tips from local
author, Dawn Radford.

Franklin County Public Library Carrabelle Branch 311 St. James Ave. SE
Carrabelle (850) 697-2366

« February 4th- Book Chat at 1:30 pm. This is a monthly group that meets to discuss
the current books they have been reading or maybe interested in reading. There is no
set book for this group; the book of choice is up to the individual.

 February 3rd & 17th- Maker Space at 4:00 pm. This is a group of kids who meet to
learn how to build and design different things and learn about different topics, like
science and art.

« February 5th, 12th, 19th & 26th - Plant Clinic at 11:00am-1:00pm. This program is
hosted by the Franklin County Master Gardeners. If you have any concerns or
questions about your garden and plants this is the place to find the answers.

« February 8th- Anime Club-4:00pm. This group meets once a month to discuss new
events and their favorite anime characters, books, and more. It is a great way to meet

others who share the love of anime and to make new friends.

Other Reports
13. Interim Airport Manager — Ted Mosteller
Informational Items
a. Update on meeting with John Collins
b. All projects and issues addressed in previous meetings are still
ongoing
C. Questions/Discussion

Mr. Moron presented the following item from his report at this time.

Action Items

a. Airport Grant Extension: In order to combine current FDOT funds
Page 18
10| Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting

February 1, 2022



which expire on June 30, 2022, with upcoming FAA funds that won’t be
available until June/July 2022, for an apron rehabilitation project at the
Airport, AVCON, on behalf of the County, applied for an Amendment for
Extension of Public Transportation Grant Agreement so that one
construction contract could be issued to complete the work and so the
FDOT funds could be used to fulfill the 10% match requirement for the
FAA funds. FDOT sent that agreement yesterday for Board approval.
Board action to authorize the Chairman’s signature on the Grant Agreement
Amendment to extend the FDOT funds.

On a motion by Commissioner Lockley, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by a
unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board authorized the Chairman’s signature
on the Grant Agreement Amendment to extend the FDOT funds. Motion carried 5-0.

Mr. Moron said there is a lot going on at the airport and Mr. Collins is going to start giving
the Board an update every few months.

Presentations and Requests

14. Kwentin Eastberg — ARPC — Request

Mr. Eastberg would like to address the board about the Florida Department of
Transportation’s — Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) and discuss
re-establishing a Regional Transportation Area that was previously in existence
over a decade ago. There exists an agreement between Calhoun-Gulf-Jackson
counties, and also an agreement between Franklin-Liberty counties. This proposed
agreement seeks to combine both areas into an interconnected Region across
multiple contiguous counties and has the potential to allow counties to apply for
regional transportation projects.

A quick fact sheet was presented and the details are listed below.

What is it?

The Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) was created as part of
major Growth Management legislation enacted during the 2005 Legislative
Session (SB 360). The purpose of the program is to encourage regional planning
by providing state matching funds for improvements to regionally significant
transportation facilities identified and prioritized by regional partners.

Who is eligible to participate in the program? Eligible partners are shown in the
chart on the right. These partners must form a regional transportation area,
pursuant to an interlocal agreement, and develop a regional transportation plan that
identifies and prioritizes regionally significant facilities.

You mentioned an interlocal agreement. What does the interlocal agreement have
to include?

To qualify for TRIP funding, partners must sign an interlocal agreement that:

. includes development of the regional transportation plan
. delineates the boundaries of the regional transportation area
. provides the duration of the agreement and how it may be changed
Page 19
11|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting

February 1, 2022



. describes the planning process, and defines a dispute resolution process

Is there a local match required?

Yes. TRIP funds are to be used to match local or regional funds up to 50% of the
total project costs for public transportation projects. In-kind matches such as right-
of-way donations and private funds made available to the regional partners are also
allowed. Federal funds attributable to urbanized areas over 200,000 in population
may also be used for the local/regional match.

Eligible Partners

. Two or more contiguous MPOs

. One or more MPOs and one or more contiguous counties that are not
members of a MPO

. A multi-county regional transportation authority created by or pursuant to
law

. Two or more contiguous counties that are not members of a MPO

. MPOs comprised of three or more counties

Is this a grant program like CIGP?

No. TRIP is not a grant program like the County Incentive Grant Program (CIGP).
It is a matching program designed to leverage investments in regionally-significant
road and public transportation projects. Regional partners submit a prioritized list
of projects, identified in a regional transportation plan, to the Florida Department
of Transportation (FDOT) District

(see map on reverse). The FDOT District then selects projects for inclusion in the
5-year work program. Please note the Department may not program a project using
TRIP funds unless the project meets the requirements of Section 339.2819, F.S.
What is the source of TRIP funding?

TRIP is funded as specified in 201.15 F.S. and the State Transportation Trust Fund.
How much money will my area get?

TRIP funds are distributed to the FDOT Districts based on a statutory formula of
equal parts population and fuel tax collections. See the reverse side for a list of
FDOT District TRIP contacts.

Are there any eligibility criteria for TRIP projects?

Yes. Projects to be funded through TRIP must, at a minimum:

. Serve national, statewide or regional functions and functions as part of an
integrated transportation system,

. Be identified in the capital improvements element of the appropriate local
government comprehensive plan that is in compliance with Part II, Chapter 163,
F. S.,

. Be included in the MPO LRTP, the STIP, TIP and consistent with the local
government comprehensive plan,

. Be consistent with the Strategic Intermodal System (SIS) developed under
Section 339.64, F.S.,

. Be in compliance with local corridor management policies adopted in the
applicable local government comprehensive plan, and

. Have commitment of local, regional, or private matching funds.

Projects funded under TRIP will be included in the Department’s adopted work
program developed pursuant to Section 339.135, F.S.

12|Page Page 20
FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022



Does the Department give priority to certain types of projects?
Yes. As provided by law, the Department will give priority to projects that do the

following:

. Provide connectivity to the Strategic Intermodal System,

. Support economic development and goods movement in rural areas of
critical economic concern,

. Are subject to local ordinances that establish corridor management
techniques,

. Improve connectivity between military installations and the Strategic
Highway Network or the Strategic Rail Corridor Network and

. The extent to which local matching funds are available to be committed to

the project.

Chairman Jones said from serving on the ARPC board, he believes this is
something we need because we aren’t a part of a regional transportation project.
He said he believes it is a step in the right direction for us. He is happy that DOT
is about to start on the road between Eastpoint and Carrabelle. He hopes that going
forward having this in place will help. Mr. Eastburg said once the agreement is
signed; staff will have to create a transportation plan. The projects don’t have to
be cross-county, it just has to serve the goals of the program. Mr. Moron asked
about the airport, and if the project might be able to get creative on special projects.
Commissioner Boldt made a motion to approve the proposed agreement
which seeks to combine both areas into an interconnected Region across
multiple contiguous counties allowing the potential for counties to apply for
regional transportation projects. Commissioner Ward seconded the motion.

Commissioner Lockley asked which county included in the project was the largest.
Mr. Eastburg said according to the size he would think Jackson but as to
population, he is unsure. Mr. Pierce said he would think Gulf County would have
more people. Commissioner Lockley said that a four-lane highway is needed up
Hwy 65. Motion carried 5-0.

Mr. Eastburg asked if the board would like to go ahead and appoint someone to
the committee. Commissioner Parrish made a motion to nominate Chairman
Jones and Commissioner Boldt as the alternative. Seconded by Commissioner
Lockley. Motion carried 5-0.

The Board recessed at 10:17 a.m. and reconvened at 10:32 a.m.
County Staff and Attorney Reports
15.  Fiscal Manager/Grants Coordinator — Erin Griffith

a. BOARD ACTION: SCOP Womack Creek Culvert Permanent Repairs

Design Franklin County received a SCOP grant agreement from the Florida

Department of Transportation for Phase I of the Womack Creek Culvert

Repairs on CR67. This phase entails the survey, design, permitting, and

development of the construction plans, specifications, and bid documents
13[Page Page 21
FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022



for the construction of new headwalls, cleaning and repairs of the arch
corrugated metal pipes, and the addition of barrier walls to replace the
guardrails over the culvert. As Franklin County follows the Consultants’
Competitive Negotiation Act (F.S. 287.055) in selecting engineering firms
for design improvements, the ongoing county engineering contract with
Dewberry and Florida Statute 287.055 allows for the county to negotiate
with the contracted engineer for the CR67 Womack Creek Repairs. Staff
negotiated with Dewberry and recommended accepting the attached
$108,189.00 proposal.

b.

Board action to approve the attached proposal and authorize the chairman
to sign.

On a motion by Commissioner Boldt, seconded by Commissioner
Ward, and by a unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board
approved the attached proposal from Dewberry and authorize the
Chairman to sign. Motion carried 5-0.

BOARD ACTION: Construction Contract Addendums for FEMA

Funded Recovery In 2021, Franklin County entered into construction contracts for
the FEMA funded repairs of Alligator Drive (Anderson Columbia), the Eastpoint
Fishing Pier Washout Repairs (North Florida Construction), and the repairs of the
C30 Washouts (Pigott Asphalt and Sitework). Per FEMA policy and guidelines, the
attached contract addendum incorporates the required provisions and terms which
are to be included in all contractual agreements for services in connection with the
response and recovery effortfrom an emergency disaster event. This agreement
addendum and its provisions were adhered to during the activation of the contract
even though not on the original executed contract before the disaster between the

contractors and the County.

C.

Board action to formally approve the Addendum to Agreement between
Owner and Contractor for Construction Contracts with Anderson
Columbia, North Florida Construction and Pigott Asphalt and Sitework for
FEMA fundedrepairs and authorize the chairman to sign.

On a motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner
Boldt, to formally approve the Addendum to Agreement between
Owner and Contractor for Construction Contracts with Anderson
Columbia, North Florida Construction and Pigott Asphalt and
Sitework for FEMA fundedrepairs and authorize the chairman to sign.

Commissioner Lockley asked how long it will take. Mrs. Griffith said the
Alligator Drive project should be final in April, C30 should be completed
soon, Eastpoint Fishing pier completed and Island View Park going out for
bid soon.

Motion carried 5-0.

BOARD ACTION: Change Order #3, SCOP Widen and Resurface CR67

14|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022

Page 22



The grant-funded project for the widening and resurfacing of 6.044 miles of CR

67 fromSR30 to the Cricket Creek Bridge is now complete, change order #2 was

approved as the final change order in December but further reductions in the final

quantities have resulted in the need for another reduction by change order #3.

Change order #3 is a final reduction for quantities and materials for a further

reduction of $66,629.80 in thecontracted price with C.W. Roberts.

Board action to approve and authorize the chairman to sign change order
#3 for a further cost reduction of $66,195.80 with C.W. Roberts Contracting
for the final quantity reconciliation on the CR67 SCOP project.

On a motion by Commissioner Boldt, seconded by Commissioner
Ward, to approve and authorize the Chairman to sign change order #3
for a further cost reduction of $66,195.80 with C.W. Roberts
Contracting for the final quantity reconciliation on the CR67 SCOP
project. Commissioner Boldt inquired about the cost savings; Mrs. Griffith
responded that the previous reduction was $55k. Motion carried 5-0.

d. BOARD ACTION: Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Agreement —
Generators Franklin County has received a FEMA Hazard Mitigation
Program grant agreement for the purchase of generators at strategic
response locations: Franklin County EOC, Apalachicola Regional Airport
(2), Weems East Medical Clinic, Weems Hospital, and the Franklin County
Courthouse (portable). The match for the surface-mounted, hard-wired
generators will be funded by a grant provided by the Department of
Economic Opportunity. The match for the portable trailer generator unit for
the Courthouse will be funded by the Courthouse Maintenance budget.
Board action to approve and authorize the chairman to sign the
attached HMGP Generator Grant Agreement.

Item addressed earlier in the meeting.

e. BOARD ACTION: Time Extension Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program
Franklin County has received a modification to the agreement for the
Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program between the Division of Emergency
Management and Franklin County. All funds have already been obligated
in this project. The attached modification simply extends the expiration date
of the project from December 31% to June 30, 2022.

Board action to approve and authorize the chairman to sign the attached
Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program modification to agreement.

Item addressed earlier in the meeting.

f. BOARD ACTION: Resolutions Authorizing Transportation Alternatives
Grant Applications Attached are two resolutions authorizing the chairman
to sign the grant applications for the two Transportation Alternatives
projects the County is applying for this year: the

Page 23
15|Page

FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022



widening/resurfacing/safety and ADA improvements SGI multi-use path
between 6 Street East and 7" Street West and the construction of a multi-
use path along River Road in Carrabelle. The Board has ranked the SGI
multi-use path improvements first and the River Road multi-use path
second on the priority list. A public meeting was held last year for input on
the River Road Multi-Use Path, but one will need to be advertised for the
SGI Multi-Use Path improvements.

It is recommended that the Board authorize the adoption of the attached two
resolutions and authorize the advertisement of a public meeting for the SGI
path project.

On a motion by Commissioner Ward, seconded by Commissioner
Parrish, and by a unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board
authorized the adoption of the two resolutions listed below and
authorize the advertisement of a public meeting for the SGI path
project. Motion carried 5-0.

RESOLUTION
FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS walking helps meet the goals, objectives, and policies
of the Franklin County Comprehensive Plan, and

WHEREAS the Center for Disease Control encourages people to
walk for fitness, transportation, and fun; and,

WHEREAS there are many residences and businesses along Gulf
Beach Drive; and

WHEREAS many of the residents in this area walk or bicycle along
Gulf Beach Drive on St. George Island, for their health and recreation; and

WHEREAS the existing Phase I section of the multi-use path is over
twenty years old, is narrower than FDOT standards, and needs
improvements in drainage, ADA accessibility, and signage for safety,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS that they support
the design, safety, and construction improvements of the multi-use path
along Gulf Beach Drive on St. George Island from 6™ Street East to 7%
Street West, and Ricky D. Jones, the Chairman of the Board of County
Commissioners, is hereby authorized to sign the Transportation
Alternatives Grant Application requesting funding to design and construct
the improvements for this multi-path.

This Resolution was adopted by the Franklin County Board of
County Commissioners this 15 day of February 2022.

Page 24
16 |Page

FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022



RESOLUTION
FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS walking helps meet the goals, objectives, and policies
of the Franklin County Comprehensive Plan, and

WHEREAS the Center for Disease Control encourages people to
walk for fitness, transportation, and fun; and,

WHEREAS there are approximately 66 residences located on River
Road between Highway 98 and the intersection of Mill Road and numerous
other residences on roads off of River Road; and

WHEREAS many of the residents in this area walk and bicycle along
River Road for their health and recreation; and

WHEREAS there is not a paved path along River Road for people to
walk or bicycle on, resulting in them walking or bicycling in the roadway
or on the grassed shoulder of the road,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE FRANKLIN
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS that they
support the design and construction of the multi-use path along River Road
from the junction of River Road and Mill Road to US Highway 98, and
Ricky D. Jones, the Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners, is
hereby authorized to sign the Transportation Alternatives Grant
Application requesting funding to design and construct this multi-use path.

This Resolution was adopted by the Franklin County Board of
County Commissioners this 15 day of February 2022.

g. BOARD ACTION: Message Boards for the Franklin County Sheriff’s
Department
The Franklin County Sheriff’s Department has requested assistance from
the Board to replace (2) message boards. The current message boards in use
by the Sheriff’s Department are around twenty years old and have become
costly and difficult to maintain. As the interim rule for the American Rescue
Plan does not go into effect until April 1%, purchases with ARP funds
should be directly related to COVID response and outreach at this time. As
the message boards will likely be an allowable expense, staff recommends
going out to bid for replacing the (2) message boards at the Sheriff’s
Department with anticipated funding provided by the American Rescue
Plan once the final rule goes into effect.
Board action to approve advertising for bids for (2) electronic message
boards for the Franklin County Sheriff's Department.

On a motion by Commissioner Lockley, seconded by Commissioner
Boldt, and by a unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board
approved advertising for bids for (2) electronic message boards for the
Franklin County Sheriff's Department. Motion carried 5-0.

Page 25
17|Page

FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022



1.

BOARD ACTION: County Equipment Action Authorization
At the December 7th meeting, Franklin County signed an auction
agreement with Florida Auction Network. The auction will be held on

Saturday, February 19", at 9:00 a.m., at the Franklin County Road
Department located at 376 Highway 65 in Eastpoint. There will be a chance
for interested parties to preview the items the day before the auction if
interested — the Auction Flyer is attached to this report with the auctioneer’s
contact information. Attached is a list of surplus equipment and vehicles
that county departments have requested to be included.

Board action to approve of the removal from inventory and authorize the
sale of the attached list of surplus equipment at the upcoming auction to be
held on February 19,

On a motion by Commissioner Ward, seconded by Commissioner
Boldt and Commissioner Lockley, and by a unanimous vote of the
Board present, the Board approved of the removal from inventory and
authorize the sale of the attached list of surplus equipment at the
upcoming auction to be held on February 19", Motion carried 5-0.

BOARD ACTION: Landfill Permit Renewal Task Order

The 5-year operating permit renewal for the Franklin County Landfill is due on February 28" —
Dewberry Engineers has submitted a cost proposal for the renewal of $37,400. The landfill has
been in operation since 1989. The largest component of the permit renewal is the surveying of the
volume of waste in the Franklin County Landfill as the permit is based on aerial space at a certain
slope to a maximum height limit. The overwhelming volume of debris that was processed in the
aftermath of Hurricane Michael may significantly reduce the remaining years of life at the landfill
and from this permit renewal, the county can use the data going forward to determine a long-term
plan for the future.

Board action to approve the Dewberry Proposal for the landfill permit renewal.

Item addressed earlier in the meeting.

]

Board information: SGI Old Restroom Building at Lighthouse Park

At your last meeting, Parks and Recreation Director Fonda Davis
mentioned coming back to the Board with a plan for the old restrooms at
the SGI Lighthouse Park. After careful review and consideration of
expenses and demands at the park location, Mr. Davis would prefer to keep
the old restroom building as an auxiliary restroom to be used during the
peak season of March 1% through September 30" of each year. The old
restroom building does have some issues with clogged drains, wood rot in
the floor and will need the full replacement of the drain field at a cost of
$9,000 to be ready for use this season. Mr. Davis feels the public would be
best served preserving the old location. Parks and Recreation can fund the
repairs in this fiscal year to keep the restrooms operational, however, any

18| Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022

Page 26



16.

renovations beyond basic repair would not be possible until the following
budget cycle. It has also come to the county’s attention about the poor
condition of the existing playground set at Lighthouse Park. A FRDAP
grant application has been submitted for new inclusive playground

equipment and the application has made it to the recommended funding
priority list. Mr. Davis is going to look at the existing playground to see if
any resurfacing or sealant can be applied to make sure the existing set is
still safe to use prior to the construction of the new playground if approved.

Item addressed earlier in the meeting.

County Coordinator — Michael Moron

Action Items

a. Airport Grant Extension: In order to combine current FDOT funds
which expire on June 30, 2022, with upcoming FAA funds that won’t be
available until June/July 2022, for an apron rehabilitation project at the
Airport, AVCON, on behalf of the County, applied for an Amendment for
Extension of Public Transportation Grant Agreement so that one
construction contract could be issued to complete the work and so the
FDOT funds could be used to fulfill the 10% match requirement for the
FAA funds. FDOT sent that agreement yesterday for Board approval.
Board action to authorize the Chairman’s signature on the Grant Agreement
Amendment to extend the FDOT funds.

Item addressed earlier in the meeting.

b. Informational Signs: At your last meeting, Commissioner Boldt
asked about placing informational signs at each county park or other
location that is part of a repair or new construction project to provide the
public with the project’s status. As an option, I suggested to Commissioner
Boldt that we create a webpage on our website dedicated to the status of
county projects. That webpage could include the project’s funding source,
where the project is currently (engineering & design, advertised for bids,
construction phase, etc.), and a timetable. If you agree with this option, is
there any additional information you would like on this webpage?

Board discussion and direction.

Chairman Jones asked if this would include all projects. Mr. Moron said
yes, it would be an informational page for the public on all projects.

Informational Items

C. DEP Violation: At a previous meeting the Board discussed a DEP
violation letter sent to a resident on St. George Island regarding the
permitted capacity of their aerobic septic system versus the number of
guests that are advertised online for the same home. The Board asked that I

19|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022

Page 27



send the homeowner a letter to inform them that the County is monitoring
this matter. Before that letter was sent, the homeowner contacted
Commissioner Jones to discuss the issue and agreed to voluntarily make the
necessary changes to comply with DEP regulations. With that said, I didn’t
see a need to send the letter.

Chairman Jones noted that the couple was meeting with him about another
topic and when this topic was brought up, the couple disclosed it was their

property.

d. State Fire Marshal’s Office: State Fire Marshal’s Office has
confirmed their appearance for May 3. They are asking for at least 45-50
minutes as they plan to bring a representative from the Insurance Service
Office (ISO) to provide tips on lowering high insurance rates as part of their
presentation. I plan to schedule a 1:30 p.m. workshop, similar to today’s
workshop, to allow for their presentation and an opportunity for Board
questions and comments.

On a motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner
Ward and Commissioner Lockley, and by a unanimous vote of the
Board present, the Board approved the advertisement for a workshop
on May 3rd for a presentation from the State Fire Marshal’s Office.
Motion carried 5-0.

e. Duke Energy: Duke Energy has informed the County of the
following:
I. A planned outage to replace/repair power facilities on Tuesday,
February 8" beginning at 9:00 a.m. for approximately 1 hour with an
alternate date of Wednesday, February 9. This will affect 3000 Pine
Log Road, Abercrombie Dock area.

II. Vegetation trimming away from their lines on the circuits that
serve the facilities listed below. There will be no spraying on these
areas, just trimming. 376 HIGHWAY 65 MAIN, 376 STATE ROAD
65, 376 HIGHWAY 65 SIGN SHOP, 376 HIGHWAY OFFICE 65,
30 6TH ST VROOMAN PK LTS VROOMAN PK LTS, 210 STATE
ROAD 65, 210 HIGHWAY 65 SLUDGE, 270 STATE ROAD 65,
270 HIGHWAY TRLR 65, 270 STATE ROAD 65 OFC SHERIFF,
97 N BAYSHORE DR, 171 US HIGHWAY 98 UNIT C, 0 6TH ST
OLD CONC STAND, 93 N BAYSHORE DR, 212 STATE ROAD
65,210 HIGHWAY 65 SCALE HSE, 210 HIGHWAY 65 LITE, 270
HIGHWAY 65 JAIL, 0 CC LAND RD BALL FIELD, 0 CC LAND
RD VROOMAN PK VROOMAN PK, 30 6TH ST, 374 STATE
ROAD 65,731 US HIGHWAY 98, 210 HIGHWAY 65 LANDFILL

Page 28
20|Page

FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022



f. SGI Lighthouse Fundraising Event: The St. George Lighthouse
Association is planning a new fundraiser festival on May 14th. The SGI
Shrimpfest will be held in the parking area on the western side of St. George
Island Lighthouse Park and the Association plans on this being an annual
event held in early to mid-May. There will be food (including shrimp of
course), live music, educational displays, and games for the kids. If you

have any questions don’t hesitate to reach out to Mrs. Amy Hodson,
Executive Director of the St. George Lighthouse Association.

g. CQGJ Days Parade: The Camp Gordon Johnston 27th Annual CGJ
Days Parade is scheduled for Saturday, March 12, 2022, starting at 10:45
a.m. (ET). As always, the Board has been invited to participate in the parade
which starts at Highway 98 and NW 10th Street intersection in Carrabelle
and will travel east to the Highway 98 and CR 67 intersection.

h. ARPC Annual Report: Attached is the Apalachee Regional Planning
Council’s 2020-2021 Annual Report. There is a lot of statistical data in this
report and links to other articles related to ARPC projects. Chairman Jones,
your ARPC appointee, and ARPC’s Executive Committee Vice-Chairman
will discuss some of the data in this report.

i. Code Enforcement Workshop: As a reminder, there is a workshop
scheduled for 1:30 p.m. this afternoon to hear the presentation of the final
report from Ms. Caroline Smith of ARPC on the Code Enforcement project.
This workshop will be on Zoom (login information is on the agenda) and
broadcast on Forgotten Coast TV’s Facebook page.

Mr. Moron said that Attorney Shuler had reached out to him about helping the family who lost
their children and home in a recent fire. Mr. Moron said there is still around $11k left in the
Eastpoint Fire Victims fund. He asked the Board to authorize him to work with Attorney Shuler
and see how we can use this money to help the family. Mr. Moron and Attorney Shuler will report
back to the Board with their options.

On a motion by Commissioner Lockley, seconded by Commissioner Ward, the Board
authorized Mr. Moron to work with Attorney Shuler to see how the remaining $11k in the
Eastpoint Fire Victims fund could be utilized to help the family who recently lost their
children and home in a fire.

Commissioner Ward said that she realizes there are a lot of needy people in the county but
unfortunately this family lost their home and two of their children. She said that she feels like this
family who has lost so much, needs a lot of help. She thinks this is a great idea. She noted the
Sherift’s office had raised around $68K, the recent benefit dinner raised $7K, and the yard sale
$4K.

21|Page
FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022

Page 29



Commissioner Parrish asked if we would need to contact the State to receive their permission. Mr.
Moron said no, these funds were donated. Commissioner Lockley suggested talking to the Sherift’s
office about the vehicles they are sending to auction to see if one may be donated to the family.
Attorney Shuler noted that there are different restraints on disposing of property.

Commissioner Lockley amended her motion to include directing staff to look into what can
be done to donate one of the surplus vehicles to the family, seconded by Commissioner Ward.
Motion carried 5-0.

Commissioner Boldt gave an update on the Weems Board Meeting. He said the hospital admin
reached out to Nancy Dicky and suggested that we consider looking at a mobile dialysis program.
It is being looked into. Commissioner Boldt said that he is very pleased with the progress that our
county hospital is making and specifically with the management company Alliant. He said that
hospital staff is growing and becoming more diverse. Commissioner Lockley said he is not pleased
because we are not doing what we said we were going to do which is to build a hospital. It’s time
to build a hospital,

Chairman Jones inquired as to the status of the renovations of the armory. He said that he is
concerned that the improvements will not be completed before the time for prom. He expressed
his concerns and the urgency of getting it done. He suggested putting off the renovations if they
could not be completed in time for the use of the armory. Mr. Moron will have a comprehensive
status at the next meeting. Chairman Jones said that we need to find a way to get these things done.
Commissioner Parrish wished Mr. Moron a Happy Birthday.

17. County Attorney — Michael Shuler
Attorney Shuler had no action items for the Board.

Commissioner Lockley said we are putting a lot of work on Commissioner Boldt, and he
made a motion to pay travel expenses to the Commissioners who are taking care of things
within the county. Attorney Shuler said he will have to look into the policy for intercounty travel.
Attorney Shuler said over the course of a number of years and occasions, he has looked at state
law and it does not allow for intercounty travel. He said he is aware of certain counties that do
different things. Attorney Shuler said he will look into it and recommended withdrawing the
motion and he will bring it back to the board at the next meeting. Commissioner Lockley
withdrew the motion.

Commissioner Parrish said he can understand why county employees who use county vehicles and
county gas would not be reimbursed. Commissioner Boldt thanked Commissioner Lockley for his
insight and for the spirit of complementing each other in their districts.

18. Commissioners’ Comments

Chairman Jones announced the boys’ basketball district game to be held tonight at 7 p.m. He
invited everyone to come out and support the team. Commissioner Ward thanked the community
as a whole who have come together to help the family in need. She thanked the Sheriff’s office,
22|Page

FCBCC Regular Meeting

February 1, 2022

Page 30



the restaurants, and the individuals who helped put together the events. She said there will be a
benefit car show held at Emerald Coast Credit Union in the future. Commissioner Lockley said it
is nice to see the community pull together.

19. Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned.

Ricky Jones — Chairman

Attest:

Michele Maxwell — Clerk of Courts

Page 31
23|Page

FCBCC Regular Meeting
February 1, 2022



FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
WORKSHOP
COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
FEBRUARY 1, 2022
1:30 P.M.
MINUTES

Commissioners Present: Ricky Jones-Chairman, Bert Boldt, [I-Vice-Chairman, Noah Lockley, Joseph Parrish,
Jessica V. Ward
Others Present: Michael Moron—County Coordinator

1. Call to Order

Chairman Jones called the workshop to order. He explained the order of the workshop in that there will be time
for public comments, the ARPC presentation, and then Commissioner comments.

2. Public Comments

Ms. Joyce asked if there would be any comments after the presentation. Chairman Jones said no and explained
there would be no action today. Ms. Joyce spoke in favor of code enforcement. She feels there could have been
action after the fire in Eastpoint and Hurricane Michael. She said she was told there was no one to do code
enforcement. She said that now we have a tragic fire of two young children, and it could have been prevented
with code enforcement. This issue has to be addressed to save lives and make a decent community to live in.

Ms. Pat Thunderbird spoke in favor of code enforcement. She would like to add that she has become involved
with the ordinances and the community is totally unaware. She is on the review for permits, and she has tried to
learn, understand, and explain the ordinances. She said there was an issue that she reported but was shot down
and the person went forward with their action which she felt was dangerous to the community.

Ms. Barbara Royce spoke in favor of code enforcement. She said she had worked with ordinances and tried to get
the county to follow what they are. It is distressing that people do whatever they want and don’t care if they
encroach on others’ property. There are many issues that need to be addressed and our requests fall on deaf ears.
We have tried to enhance Lanark Village. We have had so many come in and do their best to make our community
a community. There are others who throw garbage all over their yards, etc. and it’s just not right. We need code
enforcement throughout the county.

Ms. Barbara Sanders thanked the Board for making the effort to see what the people think about code enforcement.
She said she believes the Board can enforce the codes for free, direct your planning and zoning employees to
enforce the rules. It’s a matter of health, safety, and welfare. Property values, if you start polluting and having
Red Tide, then you are going to kill the goose that laid the golden egg. We do have poverty and housing issues,
but those are things we are going to have to address. Code enforcement or anarchy? We don’t want the word to
get out that we have no code enforcement. We want the word to get out that this board will protect people.

Ms. Kelly said her concern and comment revolves around the timing of this workshop. Each of the six or seven

Page |1
FCBCC Workshop Page 32

February 1, 2022



workshops was held in the evening. Out of courtesy for all of those people, it would have been a good idea to
make this workshop available to them in the evening. Holding this hearing in the afternoon seems to do a
disservice to those who chose to attend in the evening.

Mr. Moron explained this is a workshop for ARPC to provide the information they had compiled from the public
meetings. [ anticipate the Board will have another public workshop to discuss and address the public issues. There
will most likely be another public hearing before the issue is voted on and put into law. This hearing is more
between the board of county commissioners and ARPC. This is the time for ARPC to give their collected report.
I wanted to clarify that for the public.

3. Code Enforcement Report Presentation

Ms. Carolyn Smith gave an overview of the Franklin County Code Enforcement Public Workshop Series from
the Apalachee Regional Planning Council.

Overview

The Apalachee Regional Planning Council (ARPC) has partnered with Franklin County to provide technical
assistance related to code enforcement. Specifically, ARPC conducted a series of six workshops on code
enforcement in various locations in Franklin County, during which ARPC staff provided an overview of what
code enforcement was, shared examples of success in similar communities, and provided an opportunity for public
comment. The public input was compiled and organized into a summary of public opinion on code enforcement,
which is located at the end of this document.

Background

The ARPC is an intergovernmental, not-for-profit regional organization that works on behalf of its 9-county
region (including Franklin County) to provide technical assistance in the areas of economic development,
emergency preparedness, transportation, housing, quality of life, and growth management. By providing technical
assistance in the mentioned areas, the topic of code enforcement is encompassed. ARPC staff sought to assist
Franklin County as a neutral third party to understand and document community perspectives on code
enforcement.

Public Workshops
ARPC staff facilitated a series of six public workshops on behalf of Franklin County in various locations
throughout Franklin County. Below is the list of communities that received a public workshop and their respective
number of attendees.
e FEastpoint — 20
St. George Island — 46
Unincorporated Carrabelle — 19
Lanark Village — 39
Unincorporated Apalachicola — 12
Alligator Point — 22

Summary of Public Opinion

The series of workshops were attended by a total of 158 residents, including County Commissioners Bert Boldt
and Jessica Varnes Ward. At each workshop, the attendees were asked whether anyone was against having code
Page | 2

FCBCC Workshop
February 1, 2022

Page 33



enforcement in Franklin County. Within each workshop, there was unanimous support for having code
enforcement in the form of two or more code enforcement officers. The greatest takeaway from the series of code
enforcement workshops held throughout Franklin County was that the residents of Franklin County wanted code
enforcement officers. The residents of Franklin County wanted a fair-handed approach to code enforcement that
addressed the most flagrant offenses. The second greatest voiced concern from the citizenry was a desire for a
county code refresh potentially based on model codes from other counties crafted to take the specific needs of the
different Franklin County communities into account. Some specific codes in need of update included the Sea
Turtle Lighting ordinance and the Leave No Trace ordinance. Moving forward, many residents asked for a
citizen’s advisory board to outline code enforcement needs and the code enforcement officer position as well as
set fines for non-compliance. The residents also requested that complaints be accepted in writing as well as via
phone call if the county pursued hiring a code enforcement officer. The public also expressed that they would like
the officer(s) to go out and patrol the county.

A few issues that were mentioned across the county were the need for mandatory garbage pickup and the need to
address illegal dumping. Another issue that was brought to attention numerous times was the issue of persons
burning trash since the fires distract the sea turtles during their nesting season. However, the biggest concern
across the workshops was (and has been) the need to address abandoned and derelict buildings pose a public
health and safety concern.

Franklin County Citizenry Code Enforcement Priorities

Franklin County residents verbally assigned priority levels to a preselected list of common code enforcement
issues, as outlined in the table below:

ISSUES RANKED BY FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC ACCORDING TO PRIORITY LEVEL

Code Enforcerment High Pricrity | Medium Prierity  Low Priority
Owvergrown grass and lot mow viclations X
Trash and nulsance accumulation N

Inoperakle, unlicensed, and akandened vehicles X

on private properrty
Bulldings without permits) explired permits

X
Signs in the right of way/ Koad obstruction X
Zoning violations/ lllegal Land Use X
Eullding malntenance (Derelict) "
Unlicensed centracters ¥
Dock and Shore Yiolatlons X
Environmental Yiolatlons High Prority | Medium Priordty  Low Priority
Page | 3 Page 34

FCBCC Workshop
February 1, 2022



Landscaping nan-compliance X

Tree protectlon regulation X
%ea turtle protaction ' X

Zoning conditons (environmental violathkns)

Protected specles management plans and
monitoring reports
IndIgenaus preserves

Exothe rarmoval

Develepment arder requirements

oo(3€ | | X | M

Franklin County Citizenry Code Enforcement Index of Issues

Below is the supplementary index of other major code enforcement issues that were mentioned throughout the

public workshops.

e Concerns about open fires to burn yard debris — creates a great risk to houses and properties if gets out
of control.

Zoning violations — having numerous structures/houses on one property.

Garbage Issues — Garbage in the yard, junk cars, and appliances

Travel trailers should not be allowed on lots or limited for a time frame on a new build.

Campers — living in three trailers without hookups.

Houses that are not built to code.

Hwy 98/commercial corridor needs clean-up via code enforcement.

Get rid of abandoned and derelict sand fencing, mosquito-infested pools and properties, and hazardous

houses and buildings.

e Individuals renting out their homes and not paying taxes.

e People who remodel and/or expand their homes’ occupancy levels without increasing the capacity of
their septic systems, which leads to failing septic systems and environmental hazards.

e Franklin County does not have an Environmental Department. The public would like to see one or have
the county address environmental compliance.

e Lighting Ordinance is not followed re: safe turtle lighting, unnecessary bright house lights, and
architectural lighting that destroys SGI’s dark skies.

e Residents want to see enforcement of the critical habitat ordinance.

e Put on the county’s website a list of the features that code enforcement covers and then link each
specific item to the Count code that deals with that issue.

e Streamline the code enforcement process so issues can be resolved quickly.

e Yard debris on properties along Hwy 98 doesn’t get picked up by the county because owners are advised
that yard debris is too dangerous for county employees. However, waste management companies pick up
trash along Hwy 98.

¢ Since the Code Enforcement Officer position deals with law enforcement and could be a dangerous job,
consider putting it under the Sheriff’s Department.

Page | 4
FCBCC Workshop Page 35

February 1, 2022



Code Enforcement in the Apalachee Region

Six out of the nine counties that constitute the Apalachee Region currently have code enforcement officers. In
the counties that have code enforcement officers, officers are housed either under the Planning and Community
Development Department or under the Building Department. These counties have budgeted for two or more
code enforcement officers into their general budget for the Board of County Commissioners.

4. Commissioners’ Questions and Comments

Commissioner Ward asked Ms. Smith to reiterate how many of the nine counties that they represent have code
enforcement. Ms. Smith said six out of the nine counties. Chairman Jones thanked Ms. Smith and said the intent
of this was so that when the Board got to the point to discuss the issue, we would have the input from our
communities that we were elected to serve. Chairman Jones said he found it interesting to note that of the six
counties who have enforcement the most have this position under the planning and zoning and/or building
department. If it is put under law enforcement, and they go in to address an issue, there are matters of an illegal
search, etc. Mr. Moron asked if there was a preference as to how the public wanted code enforcement. Did they
say they wanted it done through the sheriff’s department or the county staff? Ms. Smith said we didn’t explicitly
ask what form would be best, but it was mentioned at workshops. We did take note of any suggestions. It was
mentioned to have two or more code enforcement officers. Chairman Jones said he could see where more than
one would be a valid undertaking due to our county being so wide. Mr. Moron asked if a lot of repeat attendees
attended the meetings. Ms. Smith said she didn’t attend the meetings personally. Commissioner Ward said of the
people in the room, a lot of them were at all of the meetings. Chairman Jones said this is an issue that we have to
find a way to put a stop to it. [ know that my district may be different than other districts. But we have people
buying homes that are two bedrooms and turning into nine bedrooms. We’ve got to find a way to get a handle on
it. Mr. Moron said he would like to have some public workshops. He would like to see if the public would consider
doing this in phases. Is it an all-or-nothing deal, or do they mind starting on the high priorities? I would like to
have some public hearings to get a true feel of the idea. Chairman Jones said he feels he will know how the public
feels about it after this workshop, just in how they respond. Commissioner Ward said her district is challenging,
and she agrees we will continue to have to brainstorm and come up with ideas. She said most of the calls she
receives are in response to ordinance violations. The process needs to be streamlined so that people know who to
contact. This is the first of many meetings we are going to need in order to come up with a plan. Maybe we should
have someone actively going out looking at these houses, moving forward we need to have some kind of recourse.
Mr. Moron said we have to explain to the public and the best person to do that is building official, they are tied
to the building codes. A lot of times in the past they’ve been called to look at building violations, but they aren’t
authorized to do that. We have to educate the public as well as ourselves. Commissioner Boldt said he thinks we
need to look at what matters most in the code enforcement hierarchy. He said he believes there is a process in
code enforcement, that it should be educational followed by verbal notification, enforcement, and action. He said
that he can see code enforcement increasing property values and feels that insurance rates can be buffered by this
proactiveness. Commissioner Bold thanked ARPC for their report and the public for their input. Chairman Jones
said this process is growth management. I think some of it has been brought on by Covid because people are
looking for smaller places to move to. Chairman Jones said it may not be easy and may not be comfortable, but
it is needed. He said he believes this is a forward step for the Board. He said there will be ample opportunities for
people to give input to the Board and the County so that we know all voices have been heard in making the best
decision. Mr. Moron said there is a lot to do here and thanked ARPC again. Commissioner Parrish said he did
attend the workshop in Apalachicola, but he did not sign the sign-in sheet. He said there is a lot to be worked on,
when it comes to camper trailers on lots, there is an ordinance against that. Some people living in campers are
doing the best they can, but county ordinance says you can’t live in a camper trailer. He said he feels for some of

Page |5
FCBCC Workshop
February 1, 2022

Page 36



these people especially the older people, we will have to enforce it across the board regardless of where you live.
If we don’t then it will be discrimination. It is going to impact a lot of people if we enforce it. Where are these
people going to go? I don’t know how it is all going to work. What are these people going to do and my heart
goes out to them? There is a lot to be worked through, but we can’t do code enforcement for individuals only. It
has to be applicable to everyone. Ms. Smith said we really do have a diverse community and they are here to
support the Board as they try to figure out what is the best route to go for the county.

5. Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned.

Ricky Jones — Chairman
Attest:

Michele Maxwell — Clerk of Courts

Page | 6
FCBCC Workshop
February 1, 2022

Page 37



February 15, 2022

Franklin County Road Department
Detail of Work Performed and Material Hauled by District
Detail from 1/27/2022 - 2/9/2022

District 1 - Commissioner Jones

Work Performed:
Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

Litter Pickup, Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of
way

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

Flagged
Flagged
Flagged
Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches
Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches
Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches

Litter Pickup, Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of
way

Shoulder Work, Repaired Drop off from shoulder of road or sidewalk

Repaired Drop off from shoulder of road or sidewalk
Repaired Drop off from shoulder of road or sidewalk
Sign Maintenance

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Sign Maintenance

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Sign Maintenance

Sign Maintenance

Sign Maintenance

Sign Maintenance

Flagged, Cement Bunkers (Moved/Installed/Replaced)
Sign Maintenance

Cement Bunkers (Moved/Installed/Replaced), Flagged

Flagged, Cement Bunkers (Moved/Installed/Replaced)

Date
1/27/2022
1/27/2022
1/27/2022
1/31/2022

1/31/2022

1/31/2022

1/31/2022
1/31/2022
1/31/2022
1/31/2022
1/31/2022
1/31/2022
1/31/2022

2/1/2022
2/1/2022
2/1/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/2/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022

Road

Twin Lakes Road
Twin Lakes Road
Twin Lakes Road

South Bay Shore Drive

Jefferson Street

Jefferson Street

Jefferson Street

Old Ferry Dock Road
Avenue A (District 1)
South Franklin Street
Old Ferry Dock Road
Avenue A (District 1)

South Bay Shore Drive

Avenue A (District 1)
Avenue A (District 1)
Avenue A (District 1)
Norvell Street

Old Ferry Dock Road
Gilbert Street
Hickory Dip Road
Avenue A (District 1)
Old Ferry Dock Road
Hickory Dip Road
Gilbert Street
Avenue A (District 1)
Norvell Street

Old Ferry Dock Road
Hickory Dip Road
Avenue A (District 1)
Old Ferry Dock Road
Jefferson Street
Avenue A (District 1)
Gilbert Street

E 2nd Street

E Gulf Beach Drive

E 5th Street

E 7th Street

N Bay Shore Drive

E Pine Avenue

N Bay Shore Drive

Indian Creek Boat Ramp

Page 38



District 1 - Commissioner Jones

Work Performed:

Sign Maintenance

Sign Maintenance

Sign Maintenance

Sign Maintenance

Sign Maintenance

Sign Maintenance

Sign Maintenance

Sign Maintenance

Sign Maintenance

Cement Bunkers (Moved/Installed/Replaced), Flagged
Sign Maintenance

Sign Maintenance

Loaded Trucks, Cement Bunkers (Moved/Installed/Replaced)
Sign Maintenance

Shoulder Work

Shoulder Work

Flagged

Shoulder Work

Shoulder Work

Flagged

Shoulder Work, Pot hole Repair (Fill)
Shoulder Work, Pot hole Repair (Fill)
Pot hole Repair (Fill), Shoulder Work
Shoulder Work

Shoulder Work

Flagged

Flagged

Shoulder Work

Shoulder Work

Flagged

Shoulder Work

Shoulder Work

Shoulder Work

Shoulder Work

Shoulder Work, Pot hole Repair (Fill)
Shoulder Work, Pot hole Repair (Fill)
Flagged

Flagged

Shoulder Work

Shoulder Work

Shoulder Work
Shoulder Work
Litter Pickup
Flagged
Shoulder Work

Flagged

Date
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/7/2022
2/7/2022
2/7/2022
2/7/2022
2/7/2022
2/7/2022
2/7/2022
2/7/2022
2/7/2022
2/8/2022
2/8/2022
2/8/2022
2/8/2022
2/8/2022
2/8/2022
2/8/2022
2/8/2022
2/8/2022
2/8/2022
2/8/2022
2/8/2022
2/8/2022
2/9/2022
2/9/2022
2/9/2022

2/9/2022
2/9/2022
2/9/2022
2/9/2022
2/9/2022
2/9/2022

Road

E 1st Street

E 7th Street

E Gulf Beach Drive
E 6th Street

E 5th Street

E Gorrie Drive

E Gulf Beach Drive
E 2nd Street

E 1st Street

Indian Creek Boat Ramp
E 6th Street

E Pine Avenue
Indian Creek Boat Ramp
E Gorrie Drive

N Bay Shore Drive
E Gulf Beach Drive
E Gulf Beach Drive
E Gulf Beach Drive
W Gulf Beach Drive
W Gulf Beach Drive
W Gulf Beach Drive
W Gulf Beach Drive
W Gulf Beach Drive
E Gulf Beach Drive
E Gulf Beach Drive
W Gulf Beach Drive
E Gulf Beach Drive
W Gulf Beach Drive
W Gulf Beach Drive
W Gulf Beach Drive
E Gulf Beach Drive
E Gulf Beach Drive
E Gulf Beach Drive
E Gulf Beach Drive
St. George Island Lighthouse
E Gulf Beach Drive
E Gulf Beach Drive
W Gulf Beach Drive
Patton Drive

E Gulf Beach Drive

E Gulf Beach Drive
W Gulf Beach Drive
Twin Lakes Road

E Gulf Beach Drive
W Gulf Beach Drive
W Gulf Beach Drive

Page 39



District 1 - Commissioner Jones

Work Performed: Date Road
Shoulder Work
Shoulder Work 2/9/2022 W Gulf Beach Drive
Flagged 2/9/2022 E Gulf Beach Drive

2/9/2022 E Gulf Beach Drive

0
Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Litter 1/27/2022 Twin Lakes Road 0.5 0
Litter 1/31/2022 Jefferson Street 0.5 0
Litter 1/31/2022 South Bay Shore Drive 0.5 0
Litter 2/2/2022 Hickory Dip Road 1 0
Litter 2/2/2022 Old Ferry Dock Road 1 0
Litter 2/2/2022 Avenue A (District 1) 2 0
Litter 2/2/2022 Gilbert Street 1 0
Litter 2/9/2022 Twin Lakes Road 2 0
Litter TOTAL 8.5 0
Parking Bumpers 2/3/2022 Indian Creek Boat Ramp 6 0
Parking Bumpers TOTAL 6 0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Milled Asphalt 2/7/2022 E Gulf Beach Drive 72 0
Milled Asphalt 2/7/2022 E Gulf Beach Drive 72 0
Milled Asphalt 2/7/2022 W Gulf Beach Drive 18 0
Milled Asphalt 2/8/2022 E Gulf Beach Drive 90 0
Milled Asphalt 2/8/2022 E Gulf Beach Drive 36 0
Milled Asphalt 2/8/2022 W Gulf Beach Drive 54 0
Milled Asphalt 2/8/2022 E Gulf Beach Drive 9 0
Milled Asphalt 2/9/2022 E Gulf Beach Drive 54 0
Milled Asphalt 2/9/2022 E Gulf Beach Drive 18 0
Milled Asphalt 2/9/2022 W Gulf Beach Drive 54 0
Milled Asphalt 2/9/2022 E Gulf Beach Drive 18 0
Milled Asphalt TOTAL 495 0
District 2 - Commissioner Boldt
Work Performed: Date Road
Graded Road(s) 1/31/2022 Jeff Sanders Road
Flagged 1/31/2022 Franklin Street
Washout Repair 2/1/2022 Grouper Street
Sign Maintenance 2/1/2022 CR30A
Sign Maintenance 2/1/2022 CR30A
Washout Repair 2/1/2022 Angus Morrison
Road Repair, Graded Road(s) 2/1/2022 Harbor Circle
Sign Maintenance 2/2/2022 Florida Street
Sign Maintenance 2/2/2022 Florida Avenue (East)
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 Lake Morality Road
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 CR67
Page 40

Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 Lake Morality Road
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 CR67




District 2 - Commissioner Boldt

Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons

Litter 2/9/2022 Lake Morality Road 3 0

Litter 2/9/2022 CR67 3 0

Litter TOTAL 6 0

Sand 2/1/2022 Stock Pile, CR 370 - Alligator Drive - Alligator 18 0

Sand TOTAL 18 0

Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons

Dirty 89 Lime Rock 2/1/2022 Angus Morrison 0 18.4200000763
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 2/1/2022 Stock Pile, CR 370 - Alligator Drive - Alligator 0 18.0699996948
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 0 36.4899997711
Rip Rap 2/1/2022 Grouper Street 0 18.2999992371
Rip Rap TOTAL 0 18.2999992371
Sand 2/1/2022 Grouper Street 18 0

Sand TOTAL 18 0

District 3 - Commissioner Lockley

Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons

Black Dirt 1/27/2022 Avenue J (City of Apalachicola) 9 0

Black Dirt 2/7/2022 ABC School (City of Apalachicola) 18 0

Black Dirt TOTAL 27 0

District 4 - Commissioner Parrish

Work Performed: Date Road

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 Waddell Road

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 Bay City Road

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 Bluff Road

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 26th Avenue

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 Pal Rivers Road

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 Bay City Road

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 Waddell Road

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 Pal Rivers Road

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 Bluff Road

Checked county roads for damaged/missing culvert markers 1/27/2022 Moses Road

Checked county roads for damaged/missing culvert markers 1/27/2022 Teat Road

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 26th Avenue

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 Pal Rivers Road

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 26th Avenue

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 Bluff Road

Checked county roads for damaged/missing culvert markers 1/27/2022 Pine Log Road

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 Waddell Road

Litter Pickup 1/27/2022 Bay City Road

Pot hole Repair (Fill) 2/1/2022 Oyster Road

Pot hole Repair (Fill) 2/1/2022 Hathcock Road Page 41
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 2/1/2022 Oyster Road

Pot hole Repair (Fill) 2/1/2022 Paradise Lane



District 4 - Commissioner Parrish

Work Performed: Date Road
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 2/1/2022 Paradise Lane
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 2/1/2022 Peachtree Road
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 2/1/2022 Peachtree Road
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 2/1/2022 Hathcock Road
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 2/1/2022 Paradise Lane
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 2/1/2022 Oyster Road
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 2/1/2022 Hathcock Road
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 2/1/2022 Peachtree Road
Road Repair 2/2/2022 Buddy Ward Park
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 Thomas Drive
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 Pal Rivers Road
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 Brownsville Road
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 26th Avenue
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 Oyster Road
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 Jackie Whitehurst Street
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 Pal Rivers Road
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 Bayview Drive

0
Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Litter 1/27/2022 Bluff Road 1 0
Litter 1/27/2022 Pal Rivers Road 0.5 0
Litter 1/27/2022 Waddell Road 0.5 0
Litter 1/27/2022 Bay City Road 0.5 0
Litter 1/27/2022 26th Avenue 0.5 0
Litter 2/9/2022 Pal Rivers Road 2 0
Litter 2/9/2022 Thomas Drive 1 0
Litter 2/9/2022 Jackie Whitehurst Street 1 0
Litter 2/9/2022 Pal Rivers Road 1 0
Litter 2/9/2022 26th Avenue 2 0
Litter 2/9/2022 Oyster Road 1 0
Litter 2/9/2022 Brownsville Road 2 0
Litter 2/9/2022 Bayview Drive 1 0
Litter TOTAL 14 0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 2/2/2022 Buddy Ward Park 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 18 0
Milled Asphalt 2/1/2022 Peachtree Road 1 0
Milled Asphalt 2/1/2022 Hathcock Road 1 0
Milled Asphalt 2/1/2022 Oyster Road 1 0
Milled Asphalt 2/1/2022 Paradise Lane 1 0
Milled Asphalt TOTAL 4 0
District 5 - Commissioner Ward
Work Performed: Date Road
Cut grass in ditches, Cut bushes back 1/27/2022 CCland Page 42
Cut grass in ditches, Cut bushes back 1/27/2022 Michael Way
Cut grass in ditches, Cut bushes back 1/27/2022 Teresa Avenue
Flagged 1/27/2022 Michael Way



District 5 - Commissioner Ward

Work Performed:
Flagged

Flagged
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Sign Maintenance

Litter Pickup, Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of
way

Sign Maintenance
Sign Maintenance
Sign Maintenance
Cut bushes back, Cut grass in ditches

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

Repaired Drop off from shoulder of road or sidewalk
Driveway repair

Repaired Drop off from shoulder of road or sidewalk
Repaired Drop off from shoulder of road or sidewalk
Driveway repair

Driveway repair

Driveway repair

Repaired Drop off from shoulder of road or sidewalk
Driveway repair

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Date
1/27/2022
1/27/2022
1/27/2022
1/27/2022
1/27/2022
1/27/2022
1/27/2022
1/27/2022
1/27/2022
1/27/2022
1/27/2022
1/31/2022
1/31/2022

1/31/2022
1/31/2022
1/31/2022
1/31/2022
1/31/2022

2/1/2022
2/1/2022
2/1/2022
2/1/2022
2/1/2022
2/1/2022
2/1/2022
2/1/2022
2/1/2022
2/2/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022
2/3/2022

Road

Teresa Avenue
CC Land

Ridge Road
Wilderness Road
Otterslide Road
Ridge Road
Wilderness Road
Otterslide Road
Ridge Road
Wilderness Road

Otterslide Road

Timber Island Road (City of Carrabelle)

Wilderness Road

Ryan Drive (City of Carrabelle)

Timber Island Road (City of Carrabelle)

Ryan Drive (City of Carrabelle)
Tricia's Way

Wilderness Road

CCLand

10th Street

6th Street

CC Land

7th Street

7th Street

7th Street

6th Street

7th Street

Tricia's Way

Frank McKamey Way

Woodill Road

Frank McKamey Way

Lighthouse Road (Paved Portion)
Cape Street

Lagoon Street

Jonna Drive

Woodill Road

Woodill Road

Lighthouse Road (Paved Portion)
Cape Street

Lagoon Street

Lagoon Street

Beacon Street

Sybil Court

Jonna Drive

Lighthouse Road (Paved Portion)
Cape Street

Beacon Street

Page 43



District 5 - Commissioner Ward

Work Performed: Date Road
Litter Pickup 2/3/2022 Beacon Street
Litter Pickup 2/3/2022 Jonna Drive
Litter Pickup 2/3/2022 Frank McKamey Way
Litter Pickup 2/3/2022 Sybil Court
Litter Pickup 2/3/2022 Sybil Court
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 4th Street
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 Wilderness Road
Litter Pickup 2/9/2022 Otterslide Road

0
Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Litter 1/27/2022 Wilderness Road 1 0
Litter 1/27/2022 Otterslide Road 0.5 0
Litter 1/27/2022 Ridge Road 1 0
Litter 1/31/2022 Wilderness Road 1 0
Litter 2/3/2022 Lagoon Street 0.5 0
Litter 2/3/2022 Cape Street 0.5 0
Litter 2/3/2022 Jonna Drive 0.5 0
Litter 2/3/2022 Sybil Court 0.5 0
Litter 2/3/2022 Lighthouse Road (Paved Portion) 0.5 0
Litter 2/3/2022 Frank McKamey Way 0.5 0
Litter 2/3/2022 Woodill Road 0.5 0
Litter 2/3/2022 Beacon Street 0.5 0
Litter 2/9/2022 Otterslide Road 2 0
Litter 2/9/2022 4th Street 2 0
Litter 2/9/2022 Wilderness Road 3 0
Litter TOTAL 14.5 0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Black Dirt 2/8/2022 Sheriff's Office (Jail ) 18 0
Black Dirt 2/8/2022 Sheriff's Office (Jail ) 18 0
Black Dirt 2/8/2022 Sheriff's Office ( Jail ) 18 0
Black Dirt 2/9/2022 Sheriff's Office (Jail ) 18 0
Black Dirt TOTAL 72 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 2/1/2022 7th Street 4 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 4 0
Milled Asphalt 2/1/2022 CCLand 2 0
Milled Asphalt 2/1/2022 6th Street 1 0
Milled Asphalt TOTAL 3 0

Page 44



FRANKLIN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF

Solid Waste & Recycling < Animal Control < Parks & Recreation
210 State Road 65

Eastpoint, Florida 32328

Tel.: 850-670-8167

Fax: 850-670-5716

Email: fcswd@fairpoint.net

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

FOR: The Franklin County Board of County Commissioners
DATE February 15, 2022

TIME: 9:00 A.M.

SUBJECT(S):

FOR BOARD INFORMATION:

January 26" —February 8%
RIGHT-OF-WAY DEBRIS PICKUP

Apalachicola Eastpoint St George Island Carrabelle Lanark Alligator Point

164.13 TONS 115.20 TONS 4.87 TONS 3.44 TONS 5.34 TONS 12.98 TONS
RECYCLE MATERIAL HAULED
Apalachicola | Eastpoint | St George | Carrabelle Lanark Alligator St James
Island Point

Cardboard 45 TONS 544 TONS | .5 TONS -0- TONS -0-TONS -0- TONS .28 TONS

Plastic,
Paper, Glass, -0-TONS -0- TONS -0-TONS | -0-TONS -0-TONS -0-TONS -0-TONS
Aluminum
2.25 Tons

REQUESTED ACTION: None

Page 45



klin Co
Pl /A
Emergency Management 25 Ajrport Road, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (850) 653-8977, Fax (850) 653-3643
Em3frank@fairpoint.net

Report to Board of County Commissioners
Date: February 15, 2022

Action ltems:
None
Information Item:

1. 1/31/2022 19 IDs were created for City of Apalachicola

2/1/2022 Sent out Invite to all county offices for CPR/ First Aid class to be conducted on

2/7/2022.

2/1/2022 Contracts for HMGP and HLMP brought to Erin Griffith.

2/7/12022 RSVP sent for Participation in Camp Gordon Johnston Parade on 03/12/22.

2/1/2022 RSVPed for career day at the Franklin County School for 3/25/2022.

2/1/2022 Scheduled meeting with new representative for Red Cross.

2/1/12022RSVPed for Amanda Anthony to attend EM Academy at Camp Blanding

3/13/2022-3/19/2022.

8. 2/2/2022 RSVPed to participate in the HCOLA Parade on 2/19/2022.

9. 2/2/2022 Contacted Red Cross regarding availability of free smoke detectors.

10. 2/2/2022 Resent 27P 22 LMS form to the State.

11. 2/2/2022 EOC Staff met with Jessica Fieux with National Weather Service via zoom for the
NWS Tag UP Meeting.

12. 2/3/2022 Quarter 1 checks for EMPA and EMPG ARPA brought to Erin Griffith.

13. 2/2/2022 Back-up documentation sent to EMPA and EMPG grant manager, Teresa Warner
per her request.

14. 2/3/2022 Invite sent out for L 105 P1O Public Information Basics with step-by-step
instructions on how to sign up for the class.

15. 2/3/2022 Invite sent out for G-205 Recovery form Disaster: The Local Government Role
with step-by-step instructions on how to sign up for the class.

16. 2/3/2022 Invite sent out for G-2300 Intermediate Emergency Operations Center Functions
with step-by-step instructions on how to sign up for the class.

17. 2/3/2022 Posted severe weather update on website, Facebook, Alert Franklin, and kiosks.

18. 2/3/2022 Registered for INWS Alerts for all staff members.

19. 2/3/2022 Updated Training calendar.

20. 2/3/2022 Wanco Sign brought back from Eastpoint for charge and maintenance.

21. 2/4/2022 Re-entry Tags made and mailed out.

22. EOC Staff worked on contacting vendors about possible donations for upcoming Build-A-
Bucket event.

23. 2/4/2022 Reviewing the Emergency plans for St. James Bay and Weems Hospital.

24. 2/4/2022 ECO Staff meet with Gary Pelletier and Michelene Holland form Red Cross at the
EOC.

N

Noogbkow

Page 46


mailto:Em3frank@fairpoint.net

Q{ﬂ-‘“““ n ﬂ‘nun&

e O

Emergency Management 25 Ajrport Road, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (850) 653-8977, Fax (850) 653-3643

25.

26.
27.
28.
29.

30.
31.

32.
33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.
42.

Em3frank@fairpoint.net

2/7/2022 EOC and Franklin EMS hosted CRP/ First Aid Class. EOC Staff, DOH, and
Supervisor of Elections office had staff who attended the class. Thank you EMS Director
Richard Lewis for offering/instructing this and the upcoming class on 02/17/22.
2/7/2022 Staff worked on creating letters and form for upcoming Build-A-Bucket event.
2/8/2022 Updated budget book.
2/8/2022 Send out update on the free smoke alarm campaign through Red Cross on our
website, Facebook and Kiosk.
2/8/2022 EOC Staff attended the NWS Spring Sever Weather Training.
2/8/2022 Received signed contracts for HMGP and HLMP from Erin Griffith.
2/9/2022 EOC staff worked to update plan for Build-A-Bucket event.
EOC Members of EOC Staff attended EM Banquet and EM Day at the Capital on 2/9/2022-
2/10/2022.
EOC staff are updating the logistics plan including the Emergency Fuel Plan.
EOC Staff and Tim Keith Lucas, EOC Volunteer updated out Templates for Public
Messaging.
EOC Staff is in the planning process for a Build a Disaster Bucket Event. This event will be
used to educate residents on how to better prepare for a disaster. This Event will in part be
made possible by the Duke Energy grant in the amount of $10,000 received by FCEM.
EOC Staff are in the review process of the Comprehensive Emergency Management Plans
for Weems Hospital and St. James Bay Rehab.
EOC Will be Hosting G-2300 Intermediate Emergency Operations Center Functions Class
4/26/2022-4/28/2022.
EOC will be hosting a G-205 Recovery from Disaster: The Local Government Role
06/21/22-06/24/22. Scheduled Class and Emailed County and City officials inviting them to
register and attend.
EOC will be hosting a L105 PIO (Public Information Officer) Class 04/04/22-04/07/22.
Scheduled Class and Emailed County and City officials inviting them to register and attend.
With COVID cases rising again in Franklin County, we are taking this opportunity to remind
residents that EOC Staff continue to update our Kiosks located throughout Franklin County
with COVID Information along with Preparedness information for storms and disasters.
KIOSK LOCATIONS:
Carrabelle — Franklin County Courthouse Carrabelle Annex
Carrabelle Chamber of Commerce
Eastpoint—  Carquest
Apalachicola — Franklin County Emergency Management
Apalachicola Chamber of Commerce
Apalachicola Post Office

Reviewed the FEPA Legislative update for information pertaining to Emergency
Management and FCEM Funding.

Scheduled FCEM for attendance at EM Day at the Capitol on February 10™.

EOC Staff are verifying our SERT Emergency Sites including Disaster Recover Center’s,

County Staging Areas, County Points of Distribution, Sandbag Distribution Locations, eth.) 47
age

2


mailto:Em3frank@fairpoint.net

lin Co
gank U
o 73

Emergency Management 23 Airport Road, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 (850) 653-8977, Fax (850) 653-3643
Em3frank@fairpoint.net

43. Contacted Howard regarding dumping sand at Sandbag Distribution Locations. Contacted
FCSD regarding inmates filling sandbags.

44, EOC Staff are in the planning process for a WebEOC training for all persons who work the
EOC during a disaster. This training will allow for ease of use of the WebEOC software
during an event. Notices for this training will be sent out very soon.

45. EOC Staff are updating standard use forms for use during events/disasters.

46. Updating Contacts and the EOC Notification Directory.

47. Tim Keith Lucas, EOC Volunteer, Reorganized, Equipped, Tested, the display system for
SitReps, Weather Tap and WebEOC.

48. 2/3/22 Contacted DOH- Environmental Health Regarding a complaint received. DOH EH is
following up with the Originating Caller.

Promela Brownell

Pamela Brownell
Director

Page 48


mailto:Em3frank@fairpoint.net

FCTDC Collections Report for
2020-21 Year-to-Date Report
Through November, 2021

A B C D E F G H | J K L M
1 Month 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
2 | October S 35,409 | $ 32,810 | $ 39,697 | $ 38,598 | $ 39,568 | $ 36,996 | $ 48,383 | $ 53,543 | $ 57,652 | $ 58,876 | $ 75,085 | $ 95,108
3 | November | $ 24,824 | $ 24,717 | $ 27,183 | $ 25,889 | $ 25863 | S 26438 |$ 34,442 |$ 40334 |$ 34,741 | $ 40,066 | $ 44,449 | $ 46,044
4 | December | $ 20,422 | $ 16,056 | $ 22,987 | $ 23,167 | $ 16,531 | $ 19,936 | $ 21,597 | $§ 21,511 |$ 29,748 | $ 30,979 | $ 24,693 | $ 41,580
5 | January $ 19,681 | $ 26,490 | $ 22,911 | $ 22,960 | $ 26,171 |$ 23359 |$ 30,393 |$ 33657 |$ 34,707 | $ 38,805 | $ 47,002 | $ 41,669
6 | February |$ 29,294 | $ 44,901 | $ 40,835 | $ 39,452 | $ 33679 | S 34981 |$ 52,046 | S 49,366 | $ 52,883 | $ 42,755 | $ 64,494 | $ 60,423
7 | March $ 51,243 | $ 45,643 | $ 61,091 | $ 49,779 | $ 53,117 | $ 61,990 | $ 66,598 | $ 80,880 | $ 78,180 | $ 83,626 | $ 80,018 | $ 84,583
8 | April $ 69,609 | $ 70,430 | $ 66,135 | $ 73,881 | $ 53935 |$ 70611 |$ 81,642|$ 90,243 | $ 81,115 | $ 101,310 | $ 103,120 | $ 89,950
9 | May $ 100,486 | $ 114,101 | $ 123,222 | $ 104,769 | $ 120,471 |$ 90,635 | $ 140,204 | $ 115,590 | $ 135,897 | $ 143,700 | $ 131,348 | $ 110,485
10 | June $ 107,484 | $ 166,404 | $ 138,840 | $ 143,508 | $ 151,641 | $ 172,030 | $ 143,805 | $ 195,838 | $ 210,506 | $ 195,093 | $ 213,949 | $ 226,795
11 | July $ 149,857 | $ 95,128 | $ 128,027 | $ 131,277 | $ 114,121 | $ 147,874 | $ 140,000 | $ 153,198 | $ 164,200 | $ 182,236 | $ 253,603 | $ 242,037
12 | August $ 51,353 | $ 69,864 | $ 57,498 | $ 56,312 | $ 71378 |$ 60698 |$ 93912 |$ 86,743 | $ 107,784 | $ 129,880 | $ 82,664 | $ 121,809
13 | September| $ 38,598 | $ 46,282 | $ 45,740 | $ 41,299 | $ 47,760 | $ 57,593 | $ 63,037 |$ 57,171 | S 64,199 | $ 75,778 | $ 81,869 | $ 90,214
14 | Totals S 698,262 | $ 752,825 | $ 774,166 | $ 750,890 | $ 754,234 | $ 803,141 | $ 916,059 |$ 978,073 |$ 1,051,612 |$ 1,123,104 | $ 1,202,294 | $ 1,250,696
15
16 |YOY % S 54,564 | $ 21,341 | $ (23,275)| $ 3,344 | $ 48,907 | $ 112,918 | $ 62,014 | $ 73,539 | $ 71,492 | $ 79,190 | $ 48,401
17 7.8% 2.8% -3.0% 0.4% 6.5% 14.1% 6.8% 7.5% 6.8% 7.1% 4.0%
18
Increase /
19| Month 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 Decrease $4,000,000 -
20 | October S 85,823 | $ 38,417 | S 89,660 | S 147,542 | S 294,549 | S 147,007 ]
21 | November | $ 49,441 | S 87,784 | S 57,067 | $ 86,470 | S 144,833 | $ 58,363 $3,500,000 - ]
22 | December | $ 37,182 | $ 46,715 | S 52,527 | $ 67,724 ]
23 | January S 51,389 | $ 52,063 | $ 54,422 | $ 115,730 $3,000,000 - ]
24| February | $ 58,338 | $ 66,632 | $ 95,017 | $ 84,508 ]
25 | March S 111,947 | $ 127,975 | S 71,947 | S 149,485 $2,500,000 - ]
26 | April S 103,422 | $ 82,258 | $ 20,067 | $ 181,178 ]
27 | May S 140,130 | $ 166,130 | $ 123,839 | $ 276,459 $2,000,000 - ]
28 | June S 269,049 | S 300,092 | $ 283,735 | S 327,038 ]
29 | July S 215933 | S 209,374 | S 253,488 | S 551,474 $1,500,000 -| ]
30 | August S 111,323 | $ 134,239 | $ 190,136 | S 306,565 ]
31 | September| $ 70,419 | $ 90,052 | $ 140,186 | $ 164,076 $1,000,000 - :
32 | Totals S 1,304,398 | $ 1,401,732 | $ 1,432,091 | $ 2,458,249 | $ 439,381 | $ 205,370 ]
33 $500,000 - L]
34| YOY% |S 53,702 | $ 97,334 | $ 30,360 | $ 1,026,157 | $  (2,018,868)
35 4.29% 7.46% 2.17% 71.65% s | ]
36
37 |* October and November 2018 due to Hurricane Michael statistically are outliers. Q(”ngb/g/\6\9%6%9(36%59\95,\/\,’\;0&\',”0:\?"\?(@@& @S\Qﬁ,@@@:@,@ﬁw\;@ :
38| October and November 2019 compared with 2017-18 amounts are more representative, I S O M S S S S S S S S S
39| thus, these months show increases of 10% and 9% respectively, or YTD increase of 31%. N
40 |* Coronoviris-19 March 1 - May 18 2020 3
41 |* July 1, 2021 Increase in tax rate to 3%
42 |* 2020-21 increase if rate had stayed at 2% > $685,452.64 or 47.86% increase
Page 49

File:TDC Collections YTD.xI

Updated 10/04/2021



Franklin County Tourist Development Council
501(c)(3) Museum Projects Grant Application
2021-22

Section 1. Organizational Information:

Organization Corporate Name: Apalachicola Area Historical Soclety
Address: P. O. Box 75 Apalachicola FL 32329

Contact Person: Catharine Greene

Phone Number 850-323-2305

Email Address aahs.raney@gmail.com

FEIN #: 59-1677700 (DUNS # 019548730)

Have you previously received TDC funding for this program? N

Section 2. Museum Information:

Mame: Raney House Museum

Location: 128 Market Street Apalachicola, FL 32320
Hours of Operation: Tuesday -Saturday 10am to 4pm
Manager: Caty Greene

Manager email: catygreene32320@gmail.com

Web Site: apalachicolahistoricalsociety.org

Section 3. Supporting Information to be Provided:

o A brief description of the project and how it will improve in promoting tourism
and preserving the heritage of the community, to attract tourists and improve the
property that is open to the public.

The Raney House Museum is a prominent feature of Apalachicola’s heritage
tourism. It offers visitors the experience of life in the Florida Territorial
Period (1821-1845) and beyond, with period displays of furnishings and
artifacts. Its docents offer guided tours of the house, and provide not only
information about the Raney Family, but the area from the antebellum
period through the Civil War. The Museum sells popular books whose
contents promote the history and natural beauty of Franklin County.

The Raney House Museum is currently struggling with the deterioration of
its prominent facade including four twenty foot tall columns. Replacement

Page 50




of these columns will help make the museum more attractive to visitors,
and show the commitment of the community in featuring its unique
history.

o Project budget and bids

Replacement of four historic wooden columns: Columns PLUS installation
exceeds 525,000

GRANT REQUEST: 525,000

Imperial Productions $19,289.52 (Fiberglass) and 520,148.43 (“PolyComp"
Somerset Door and Column 522,800 (wood, freight including but only
estimated)

Worthington $33,352.41 (wood) to $34,401.93 (fiberglass) freight
included

Melton Classics quotes anticipated in wood and man-made material

Installation of columns is estimated to be around 52500 per column (will

provide estimate separately), some freight estimated separately, but some
included

o Corporate filing or Government Resolution (included as separate document)

o Documentation of Participation with Accrediting or Funding organization
Member, Florida Museum Association (attached), recipient of TCTDC
museum funds

AR i I8 e

Signature of Authorized Agent

10 f2% [2/
’ i

Date

Page 51



imperial Productions & Distribution Inc.
LEA Aboneenl Paclewny Toreessncls WY 14150

T‘;;jﬂ H" _ﬂ-l'l-ﬂ' |z m
e, Vo o i S, Peptiney 550850, | cad B 0T mione
| Al s, sew approeierie, aid Sy iy Pl [sE
] with pied St Evggrees ko |nacl
[T E et
Uil Fualripg G ompnrent, iminegration Furdeme 1ol ikl
ks i LEGS,

-.--pl-._l:—-—n p-;.-:l-rln-p-uu [0 wackabe, v inprialpredocdiean e

Pymafdl] waatamty fu ity kg Prindail sy , From mesad il ped s Bl o
ELR-DL 2] ma G B, PERETRA A Chcallbera
MHM“.““‘“- _l:ﬂhl-r-iﬂ-'pﬂﬂﬂl Tn nigrasd and srepared by cur ool e,

Tirmirsg catn b dekayed by gl £aevbvs, iepstfehr, loiider cuvsem, holday, wirkoes, ool o', s bl el of Chiagieg Sarddacnmg sohaduls of vt ol mporaly wmis,
w-—n——ﬂ—--—ﬂd Tk el it Sl TR St 0 The porchuner, Dewighd glidag oos wih The frdghl Cutiar

wre et Tarss aro charged almos spplicatsin, o bk sl s mperalbls lorlood reesdlared,

Al wmirdndi ‘wriln bh e Bodriulir igehtdi § kO

PLEASE 500N AND RETURN ALL FORMS PROVIDED

Page 52




imperial Productions & Distribution Inc. CQuote US-$
552 Pyavenl Padowwy Tormsordn MY BH150 D,
P BOO-50 TE0E Fan S8 dd- e

. - Mrd rerircdiml ey o proled] il oSl

| oo, | Fpaeriat (e rsfin e Comparanic skow IpproTimabey 4-B weeks o llme of porymerd nl-lhb‘lll'il'

OATE ENATORE
Heisi om . i cardirakir
wgmm e [P ek & i o ] o ke 2 vy i enn
Pryduml peailn IR o Tre riesr Beslp il P cHev o Dol o dhisbegpfeis’, FTGOiact Wi s bt Raniy e Bpfro sk coly, varisscss fros mer's
| A Eaign ik, po s Bavagin, feluras oo fdreield el
Thm gends dnan nal comddhaie grawrmand e il by illabe il R i by b e e by o Bl

L
Tiarvireg afs e cholagdd by Frabpht Cuorian, sesstva, Borden cLacomms, haoldinms, vidior, woly o wilr, bioF i & Shbngire redesbariog Gi7oie o el o VRl oot
NN o il el it Wik thid 207t Lskis Mk il A R TS 10 5 ey, [esedst slulavs are with (ks fredphl carviey
Pafigas. s o, Tt afw harp P ciband In e s o reetimece.
AR v el rn v L e LT e O L kAl Ve P Pras & Dinirimtion e

PLEASE SiGN AND RETURN ALL FORMS PROVIDED

Page 53




Somerzel Door & Column

174 Sagamaore Streel
Somersel, PA 15501

& d;— © & Column Proposal

Phone: (814) 444-5427 Dato Quate ID |
Fax: (B14) 443-1658 ? 107252021 21-0878
el
DOOR B COLAN .y desrandentumn, enm Offica Rep |
Attantion  CATY L‘H ml II riidoa |
Custemer APALACHICOLA AREA HISTORICAL SOCIETY
CATY (GREENE Customer Phone  830-323-2303 [
Customer Fax
Customer E-mail  Catharing Gieens <salygrecas) 2120 gm. .,
Account @
Prajectilol Nams
Reference Terms *Fraight Rep
$6r% Dicg, Bal Due: At Shippisg TALAHASSEE FL
Line Item Description Qty | UnitPrice | Total
A |TYPE'A" COLUMN PRIMED SAPELE COLUMN 4 5,700.00] 22.500.00
* TYPE A" FULL ROUKNDY
¥ DORIC FLUTED SHAFT
*22° X 714" X 240°
* %130 CAP & BASE
* PRIMED OUTSIDE
* ASPHALT COATED IMN3MME
= HO WOOD PLINTH VENTED
* FOR EXTERIOR LISE
* SHIFPIMNG
Sales Tax {0.0%) 5000
NOTES: There s an additlonal fee for residential delivery or extr services such as o Jift gate. Quantity chaege | Total £22,800.00
could pemil b an Ineresse of the price. Quoting our standasd conslruction imethods & oollng wnless noted,

Mo guarasie: of color or grain melch with sny woods, Typical lead tinse 15 4-6 weeke. Tnquise #i time of order 55

io werify,

Ascapbed By Cusbomar

Cala




ﬁ‘“ WORTHINGTON®

American Made Architectural Products

ORDER QUOTE

114 5. Conner Street Do Estimate #
Phane # B00ET2, | &0E Fax# | 3506400488
Mamse / Address
Caty Greene
323
This Estimate Expires [n 60 Days
F.0. Mo, Terms Rap Projact
FREFAID CT
Ibam Dhascripdion iyt Casl Tadal
HE H‘:HRMWME&'H&MWH&M 4,00 [7 888, 025 | 31, 55341T
FREIGHT FRE[MGHT CHARGES 103§ 180000 180000
SHRMPORTANT: FREIGHT CARRIER DOES HNOT UNLOAD DELIVERY. TF Y01 HEED.
ASSISTANCE FLEASE CONTALT WORTHINGTON ABDUT LIFT GATE AND INSIDE
DELIVERY OPTIONS. THEY ARE AN EXTRA FEE** ALL DAMAGES MUST BE
REPORTED AT THE TIME OF DELIVERY. PLEASE INEFECT YOUR SHIFMENT ORNCE
YOU RECEIVE IT, DO MOT SHiW DELIYERY RECEIPT UMLESS DRIVER NOTES
DAMAGES IF DAMAGE IS HOTICED AFTER DELIVERY, IT 15 THE CUSTOMERS
RESPOMSIBRILITY TO FILE A CLADM WITH THE CARRIER.
Lead Time: 5-6 Weeks
Subtotal f
Dear Clical, A
Thaak yous for the opportunity o qoaie you oo thess icms. Plesse check each iem and
carefitlly review the terms and condiions st an: imchuded, All coders sader §10,000, or Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
with a bead fine less than 4 woeks, nuasi be padd i el befope order will be ploced. Al
orclers aver 5 10,000, and over 4 week lead Gane requeine & 2{Ms doen payment o decc order. T I
ALL QRDERS MUST BE PAID [N FULL FRIOR TO SHIFMENT. All arders nod paid uta 53335241

prior ta shipmend will pol be shipped, and sdditional storpe fees may apply. 17 you rebem

an liem, & 29% resincking, fee will be assessed. ALL CUSTOM ORDERS ARE
HON-EETURMARLE AMD MOM-REFUNDARLE. To place an crder, please daie each

pige of the QUOTE, and sign s Terns and Conditions, If sending o check, we will Signature

process your order when we rective the eheck, 17 y0u need installation instructions please
conilnod us af [-B00-E72-1608. Esiemate ts good for 60 days.

Page 55




WORTHINGTON®

ORDER QUOTE

American Made Architectural Products
114 8. Conner Street Date Eslmate #
Priona # E00.ET2. 1608 Fa ¥ E50.640.0<1 B8
Hamae { Address
Caiy (reens
Pl
Thas Estimaic Expires ln 60 Days
PO, Mo, Terms Rap Project
FREEPAID LT
Ibern Dwacription Oty iCioal Todal
124 70FL 24" X 2 FLUTED ROUND TAPERED WORTHINGTONCAST™ DOLLMN WITH 4,00 4525 | 34,000.93T
FIBERGLASS TUSCAM CAPITAL & BASE
FREIGHT FREIGHT CHARGES 1.00 40000 400,00
: SMPORTANT: FREIGHT CARRIER DOES ROT UNLOAD DELIVERY. IF YOU HEED
ASSISTANCE PLEASE CONTACT WORTHINGTON ABOUT LIFT GATE AND INSIDE
DELIVERY OFTIONS. THEY ARE AN EXTRA FEE** ALL DAMAGES MUST BE
REPORTED AT THE TIME OF DELIVERY, PLEASE INSPECT YOUR SHIPMENT ONCE
YOl RECEIVE [T, DO HOT SIGHW DELIYERY RECEIPT UNLESS DRIVER HCI-THE
DAMAGES. TF DAMAGE IS NOTICED AFTER DELIVERY, msn-mmsmmm
BESPOMSIBILITY TO FILE A CLAIM WITH THE CARRIER. ~ -
Subtotal
Dear Clisal, $34,401.93
Thank yau e the cppartmity o qusie you on these items. Please check cach ilom and
carelally roview e tom and condtions that are inchided. All onders wnder $10,000, or Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
wiith & Jesd tine less than 4 weeks, must bo paid in faoll before order will be placad. All
orders over S10,000, and over 4 yweck load time requive & 50% dewn payment 6o place ander. T tﬂl
ALL DRDERS MUST DE PAID M FULL PRIOR TO SHIPMENT. All orders not paid O 34 40193
prior & shipmest will not be shipped, and additioral stempe fees may apply, 16 you melum

an g, 8 25% reslocking fee will be pssessed. ALL CUSTOM ORDERS ARE
HON-RETURMARLE AND HOM-REFUMDABLE. To phumudﬂ.plﬂutﬁhmh

page of the QUOTE, and sign the Terms and Conditions, 11 sending a check, we will Shgriung

process your ander when we reocive the check. 11 yon nesd lnsiallation siruetions plesss
conlact us o 1-B00-872- 1608, Eslioxie i good for 60 diya,




FNTAM

Flarkda Association of Mussums

Museums

Wﬂmmhl:huFle-l'mdutahasuanhﬁdammmThhﬁﬂmﬂmﬂﬂ%mumi%iﬂdﬂpﬂm [
infarmation on their colleclions, exhibits, programs, efc. This information is constantly updated, and we're adding new information
and museums all the ime. So bookmark this database and visil il whenever you need lo research Florida museums.

Search Phrase Museum Type Region City
| raney house | | MuseumType | | Nortnwest | | Apalachicola Search |

e e - —a e e —— Tl H e & - — — =t

The Apalachicola Arva Historical Society (AAHS) 5 |
Apalachicola, Florida i

History, Historic House, Historical Sociaty

The chied responsabiity of the AAHS is the operafion and management of the 1838 Raney Houso Museum which is cwned by tha City of Apalachicola
and was officially recomded in National Reqister of Historic Places on January 22, 1973 The Raney Houss Museum has on display fumiture, documenis |
ardd clher aetifacs fram the 15t century,

hifips:Fashs, widepricol.ongl
E e . S S S = e U T gt
] Back Ta Tap i
i — —— L e g s L S - Ty =~ T - e ——r——— LT E——— |
ADDRESS PO How 10951 PHOME P 850, 222.6020 STAYIN  Likn Lis On Facsbook
Tullahnsssa, FL AFAX F B0 2D 6112 TOUGH  Follow U On Twsiinr
22302 famEAamissams.og

0202 Florida Assodialion of Muscums # Site Map [ Based esnler Login ¥ Medin i Sile by Tom Meno Design

Page 57




Mayor
Kevin Begos

Commissioners
Brendn Ash
Adclane Elliown

Desping George
Anita Grove

City Manager
Travis Wade

City Clerk

Debarah Guillowe, Cc: With this proposed project and this application for grant assistance.

City Attorney
Kristy Branch Banks

May 14, 2021

Division of Historical Resources
R A Gray Building

500 S Bronough Street
Tallahassee, FL 32388-0250

As the duly authorized representative of the City of Apalachicola, |
hereby acknowledge the City's support for and full concurrence

The Historic Raney House dates to the 1830's, is identified as part
of the City's 1980 Historic District designation (NR 72000318), and
recognized on the National Register of Historic Places (FR0O0086),
and is a pillar within the overall building stock of Historic

Apalachicola.

While the structure is in good condition for 183 year old woodean
home, many elements of the exterior are in urgent need of being
addressed. These include elements affecting the columns,
windows, exterior paint, some foundation repair, and potential
electrical upgrading. All these are identified and addressed in this
application and provide a framework for preservation of this
centerpiece of Historic Downtown Apalachicola.

Please accept this as the City of Apalachicola's full support for the
Apalachicola Area Historical Soclety to pursue this effort.

Sincerely,

A —

Travis Wade
City Manager

Incorpommted 1831 ~ One of Florida’s Oldest Historic Seapers

Page 158



GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

SPECIALIAING IM: REGULATORY PERMITS « WETLANDSTPLAND IURISDICTIONAL
DELIMEATIONS » SUBMERGED LAND LEASES » ECOLOGICAL TNVENTORY ASSESSMENTS »
CONSERVATION AND OTHER EASEMENTS » EXPERT WITHWESS AND ENVIRONMENTAL
LITECEA FION SERVICES = MITIGATION « CULTURAL RESOURCE AMALYSIS « CTREATIVE
MARIMA, DOCE, AND SUBRIVISION DESIGN

_-31-— LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

Januvary 11, 2022

Mark Currenton

Franklin County Planning Department
34 Forbes Street, Suite |
Apalachicola, FL 32320

RE: Brett Jones Application for Development GEA 21-260
55 8 Bayshore PID 36-085-07W 64 00- O000- (050

Mark,

Please find attached exhibits for a revetment and pier proposed at 35 S Bavshare Drive, Parcel 1D
3G-085-07W-6400-0000-0030. Currently there is erosion of the shoreline towards the existing
structures. This erosion will eventually undermine these existing structures. A revetment is
proposed 1o halt this erosion. A pier will also be constructed to replace a previously existing
structure. We are requesting this be on the February meeting,

If you have any questions or need any additional assistance, please do not hesitate to call us at
(B03) 653-8899 or email us derek @ garlickeny.com or dani garlickenv.com,

S

rek Roberts
Garlick Environmental Associates, Inc,

Adtachments

Page 59
GARLICK ENVIRORMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC. POST OFFICE BOX 385 APALACHICOLA, FL 3232940385
PHUONE  [ESD) A53-8500 FAN: (850 6535654



P qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary

Parcel ID
Location Address

Brief Tax Description*®

Property Use Code
Sec/Twp/Rng

Tax District
Millage Rate
Acreage
Homestead

View Map

36-085-07W-6400-0000-0030
55 S BAYSHORE DR
EASTPOINT 32328
LOT 3 SPANISH OAKS SUB 626/740 1306/379

*The Description above is not to be used on legal documents.
SINGLE FAM (000100)

East Point (District 5)

14.2322
1.215
N

Owner Information

Primary Owner
Jones Brett

146 River Street
Ellijay, GA 30540

Land Information

Code
000020

Land Use
SBAYSHR BF

Residential Buildings

Building 1
Type EASTPT SF
Total Area 4,198
Heated Area 2,825
Exterior Walls CBSTUCCO
Roof Cover COMP SHNGL
Interior Walls DRYWALL
Frame Type N/A
Floor Cover HARDWOOD; CARPET
Heat AIR DUCTED
Air Conditioning CENTRAL
Bathrooms 3
Bedrooms 4
Stories 0
Effective Year Built 2003
Extra Features
Code Description

0359 PLASTIC FENCE 6'
1046 HOT TUBS

0580 BRICK WALK
0650 CON DR WAY

Sales
Multi Parcel Sale Date
N 06/22/2021
N 10/15/1999

Number of Items

Sale Price
$989,000
$279,500

L= ==Y

Instrument
WD
WD

Number of Units

1.22
Length x Width x Height
0x0x0
0x0x0
0x0x0
0x0x0

Book Page Qualification
1306 379 Qualified (Q)
626 740 Qualified (Q)

Unit Type
AC

Units
150

200
2,895

Unit Type
LF
uT
SF
SF

Vacant/Improved

Improved
Improved

Frontage Depth
0 0

Effective Year Built

0
1990
1990
1990
Grantor Grantee
KOZLOWSKY JONES
BEAVERS KOZLOWSKY

Page 60


https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=1&PageID=6404&Q=170170184&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-6400-0000-0030
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=1547125903&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-6400-0000-0030
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=170170184&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-6400-0000-0030
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=170170184&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-6400-0000-0030
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=170170184&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-6400-0000-0030
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=237954330&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-6400-0000-0030
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=237954330&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-6400-0000-0030

Valuation

Building Value

Extra Features Value

Land Value

Land Agricultural Value
Agricultural (Market) Value

Just (Market) Value

Assessed Value

Exempt Value

Taxable Value

Maximum Save Our Homes Portability

2021 Certified
$242,032
$7,701
$139,725
$0

$0
$389,458
$382,004
$0
$382,004
$7,454

2020 Certified
$227,895
$7,601
$111,780
$0

$0
$347,276
$347,276
$0
$347,276
$0

2019 Certified
$229,895
$7,601
$111,780
$0

$0
$349,276
$318,830
$50,000
$268,830
$30,446

2018 Certified
$201,622
$19,601
$193,185
$0

$0
$414,408
$324,885
$50,000
$274,885
$89,523

2017 Certified
$201,622
$19,601
$193,185
$0

$0
$414,408
$318,203
$50,000
$268,203
$96,205

"Just (Market) Value" description - This is the value established by the Property Appraiser for ad valorem purposes. This value does not represent anticipated selling price.

TRIM Notice 2021

|

TRIM Notice 2020

|

TRIM Notice 2019

|

FGR  [F GARAGE 782 [1990
FOF |F OPN PRCH 204 1979
FSP  |F SCRN PCH vy 1979
HEJ'-“.E BASE AREA 2825 [1979

24

Kk

24

Sketches
26
¥
16
26"
3y
34
25 34 48 [

No data available for the following modules: Commercial Buildings.

User Privacy Policy
GDPR Privacy Notice

Last Data Upload: 1/28/2022,8:13:13 AM

iy

6P Schoeider

Page 61


https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=237954330&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-6400-0000-0030
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=237954330&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-6400-0000-0030
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=1008482258&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-6400-0000-0030
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=1779010186&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-6400-0000-0030
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=1779010186&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-6400-0000-0030
https://www.schneidergis.com/privacypolicy
https://www.schneidergis.com/gdprprivacynotice
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/LastUpdated.aspx?BaseDoc=FranklinCountyFL&AppID=816
http://schneidergis.com/

M qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Legend
|:| Parcels

Roads

City Labels
Parcel ID 36-08S-07W-6400-0000-0030 Alternate ID 07W08S36640000000030 Owner Address JONES BRETT
Sec/Twp/Rng -- Class SINGLE FAM 146 RIVER STREET
Property Address 55S BAYSHORE DR Acreage 1.215 ELLIJAY, GA 30540

EASTPOINT

District 5
Brief Tax Description LOT 3SPANISH OAKS SUB

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 1/28/2022
Last Data Uploaded: 1/28/2022 8:13:13 AM

Developed byL-l! ?,.Ic._l-me ider

LEOATIAL

Page 62



‘3% PERMIT #
@ ".'<; APPLICATION FOR DEVELOPMENT
FEE: 5
’, FRASKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT RADON: 3 i
“_,.r"f ' 34 Forbes Street, Suite [, Apalachicols, Flonda 32320 FLOOD: §
& Phecime; $30-653-97T83 Fax: 850-653-9700 csl: 3
\FEm TOTAL: §
NOTE TO APPLICANTS AND PERMIT HOLDERS: 0 New Constuction
VIOLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY o1 Conamiasstal
WARRANT A STOP WORK ORDER O REVOCATHEN OF THIS PERMIT. THIS o Besdientisl
FERMIT I5 VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE. S
CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMENCE WITHIN S1X MONTHS OF THIS DATE: 0 Substantial Improvement
IS51 AMCF DATE: FXPIRES: 1 Less than Substantial
I ECEIVE
APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETE:
JAN 11 2ii:
Property Owner/s; _Brem lones
Contact Information: Home #: Cell #: 706-889-0500 BY-
Mailing Address: 146 River Street ~City/Stare/Zip: Elijay, GA 30540 :
EMAIL Address: brett@brettjoneslaw com fid
Contractor MName: — Business Name:
Contact Information: Office &: Cell#:
state License County Registrution #; =—
Mailing Address: City/State/Zip:
EMAIL Address: il
ERQPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address; ~ > "avsners Fstoot F 52332
Lot/s: 3 Block: Subdivision: panish Ozks Unit:

Parcel Identification #:  36-085-07W -5400-0000-0030

JURISDICTION: @ Franklin County o City of Apalachicola o City of Carrabelle
5 Apalachicola X Easpoint  © 8. Ueorge Island  © Camabelle © Dog Island o Lanark! 54 James 0 5t Teresa o Alligasor Poing

DESCRIPTION OF DEVELOPMENT: Construction of bank protection and dock

ZONING DISTRICT: CONTRACT COST:
HEATED SQ FT: _ UN-HEATED 8Q FT: TOTAL SQUARE FOOT:
ROOF MATERIAL: FOUNDATION TYPE: LOT DEMENSION:
SEPTIC TANK PERMIT # OR SEWER DISTRICT:
WATER DISTRICT: OR PRIVATE WELL:
WATER BODY: it
CRITICAL SHORELINE DISTRICT: YES OR NO CRITICAL HABITAT ZONE: YES OR NO
FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION: EFFECTIVE DATE: February 5. 2014
PANEL NUMBER; _12037C0532F FIRM ZONE/S: _AH 114 Feel
ELEVATION REQUIREMENTS AS PER SURVEY:

| Requires V-Zone Certification 11 Requires Elevation Certificates Requires Smar Venis 0 Requires Breakaway Walls

Page 63
BUTLDNG OFFRCIAL DATE FLOODPFLAIN ADMIN, DATE (MANERTCONTRACTOR ATE

s



SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION

i- P roposed Alteration of the Land:
¢  Determination of COE & DEP Wethinds:

o Amount and location of Fill to be placed on propermy:
*  Percentage of land io be placed in Impervious surface:

2- Critical Shoreline Inspection:
*  Construction to be a minimum of 30 feet from the mean high water or wetland:
(Must be indicated on submilted sile plan)
*  Construction within 50 feet of the mean high water or wetlands:
*  Attach the Board of Adjestment Approval: Date of Approval:

3- Elcvation Requiremen is:

llﬁ.;:pirﬂ Uhne Vewr Froms Appeosal e}

#  FLOOD ZONE: BASE FLOMMY ELEVATION:
«  LOWEST BASE FLOOD ELEVATION AT BUILDING SITE: £
+  AAEAHRAOD ZONES: Elevation of bottom of the first floor: -
*  VE Zones: Elevation of the first floor horizontal support structure:
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
RESIDENTIAL: FORMS REQU N NES: (Additional)
A pplication Topographical Survey

Supplemental Application
Boundary Survey (von-Flosd Fones)

Flood Plain Management Review [Requires Pecmii)
¥ Lone Certification 17 Applicable)

Site Plan Smart Venl Certification 1§ spplicable)
Seplic Tank Permit Elevation AMadavit
Energy Code Form
2 Complete dets of Building Plans COMMERCIAL: ( Additional to Residential)
1 Wind Load Analvsis  © Engineered
State Permits P&Z Approval Notice

¥ DEFP Permits x COFE Permits © FDOT Permits
Portable Toilet Agreement

BOA Approval Notice
BCC Approval Notice

L

Orwner/Builder AMidavit DBR Approval

Dumpster Affidavit Farking Flan

Termite AMdavit __ Flond Proofing Certification (17 Applicabie)
Turile Light AMidavit  (1f spplieable) DEP Storm Water Permit/Exemption

Recorded Notice of Commencement

SUB-CONTRACTOR LIST

FLEASE BE ADVISED THAT ALL CONTRACTORS IMNNG WORK IN FRANKLIN COUNTY MUST BE REGISTERED I8
FRANKLIN COUNTY PRIOR TO PERFORMING ANY WORK IN THIS COUNTY. ALL GEN ERAL, RESIDENTI AL &
BUILDING, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, HVAC & ROOFING CONTRACTOR'S ARE REQUIRED TO PULL PERMITS ON
ALL NEW, RENDVATIONS, REMODEL PRIMECTS.

CONTRACTOR OR OWNER HAS CONTRACTED WITH THE FOLLOWING

Contractor: Registcred  Insalation: | g istered
Electrical: I Regisered Painting: Registered
Plambing: "Registered  Framing: _Registered
HVAC: ‘Registered  Masonry: 1Registered
Roofing: CRegistered  Tile: Registered
Piling: CRegistered  Otlier: lhgim.-recbage 64
Conereie: CRegistered  Other: Registered

Sidimg : Rigistered (Mher: B o Hegisiered




ML ONE S 0 dHSNML 9% “NOLLD3S

£/ 1IIHS LAFES ES B 3ONLIONOT

IZOT £ tequasaq 13ivn JBE5S EF B  13ONLIVY

BALY] BIOYEADE £ ©C SHIHLO dunog upyuoey oRRn S NOLYIOT LO3r0Hd

309 ﬂ..:._._._r_.r_.u..& jRgUaUs AU S3S0JHNd

430 deg ojosyaeiedy :gevia/AO0ENILYM

09T-1Z -HOr SOUOr WeJd  ININDSINVOMddy

GIvL "o H

wozsuennuoban Lol ogog-59 (0%R) xv4  EEE@-tca (o0SE) SEE0-6TELE WHHOL WIOOWIVAY 'SBE %04 "0 “d

"ONI "S3LVIDOSSY IVINIWNOHIANI MOIM¥YD A8 Q3IyvdIdd

U9}
©
Q
[*))
o
o




ke

R T 5 B 'dHEMML 9T ‘HOLLDIS
LEFES % R TIONLIEMGT

HEEE EF AT S30ALLT

funon uppguoay sasn S NOILYDO0T 123r0dd
Bugpuwued |ojuawUoaul tIS04HN

£/% H133NS
\Z0Z L Jequeseg :3ivq

S sioysdog 5 G5 HIHLO

2302
430 Apg Djos|yso|ody SSv0,/AOOENILYM
8- 1T =aor ERUOF HOSE  CLNINDS LNYIANddY
Gl oW 87
woraueypobgrauod  959E=059 (OGR) Xvd  BEAR-%%9 (0SH) GEE0-GZEZE VORI VIODMEWTYAY 'SEE X08 0 d

"ONI "SILVID0OSSY TVINIWNOYIANT MOIYvYO A8 Q3y¥vd3dd




1ge 67

o
HOLLIILOES HOISOMT OHILSIN
IHIMLAAIE #3204 03504044
in
YAV HILTS GISOH0HL
Hild QISOH0H
SNNIAEIL
STXE
= g3 z .ozl
A :
S
-
(=]
=
(el
08 qAINELIS THD 08
M £ DN £ B :dHSHML 9€ MOILI3S
£/5 1L3THE <LFEE EG B 13ONLIOMOT
IZOE £ sequede] :31¥0 JEREE LEF 6T S3ANLLLYY
BAL] IOYEADE § CC SHIHLO Aqunod upyuoug S9SN F NOWYION 1D3rodd
303 Buggiuaey (DpuRwLOIAUT CISOJHN
1430 dog opeapyaciedy Sev/ A00ENILYM
09E=1Z 8or ERUOT Hesg  ININDS INYINddY
GIRL oM H
worsueyyuoBgyael  goaa-ooo (0S8) xvd4  sege-To9 (0Sg) SEEO-GTLTE YOIBOTd YIOMHIVIVAY "SEE ¥08 0 “d

"ONI 'SILVID0SSY TVINIANCHIANI HIIMHVD A8 Q3¥Vd3Idd




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653-8899  FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com
LB No. 7415

APPLICANT/CLIENT:  Brett Jones JOB: 21-260

WATERBODY /CLASS: Apalachicola Bay DEP:

PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Franklin County OTHER: 55 S Bayshore Drive

LATITUDE: 29° 43’ 55.88" DATE: January 31, 2021

LONGITUDE: 84" 53’ 58.47” SHEET: 2/3

SECTION: 36 TWNSHP: 8 S RNG: 7 W

\ SCALE 1" =50'
|




DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320
Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799

Property Owner Information:
Property Owner: Bay and 38 LLC

Mailing Address: 2356 Schooner Landing, St Georga lsland, FL 12128
Phaone Number: TT0-527-0800
Contractor Information:
Emtrﬂlﬂﬂlﬂ:m
Business Name: Al County Contracting inc.
State License Number:

Phone Number: _(352)221-2147
email: _dwinfinger@afi.nef
Property Information:

911 Address/Construction Location: 118 Oyster City Dr East Point, FI 32328
Parcel identification Number: 36-085-07TW-0000-0270-0000
Property is Zoned: _ R1 LR2 _JR3 R4 ¥ Other C-2
Near Water Body: Apalachicols Bay snd 51 George Sound
Eﬂltndtilhﬂdhﬂ-ﬂlimm

Description of Development: Commaral Budding

Contract Cost: 540000000

: e dncorsmern 010872022

DFFICE USE DNLY

FLOOD Panel Number: Firm Zone: PERMIT NUMBER:

Em:lﬂnnwrmm: Permit fee: §

Critical Shoreline District: [YES [ MO Radon: 1
Criﬂ:ﬂHlbhtIm:[n'ﬂ'..Hﬂ Total FEE: s

FLOODPLAIN MANAGER ~ DATE BUILDING OFFICIAL DATE

,,mm APPLICANTS AND PERMIT HOLDERS:
MOLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY WARRANT A STOP WOBK.e 69

ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE



P qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Parcel Summary

Parcel ID 36-085-07W-0000-0270-0000
Location Address
32328
Brief 2.98 ACRES M/LIN SW 1/4 OR 118-312 OR 141/580 OR/443/193 687/474 803/320 1203/399 (L/E 1269/1)-DECLARATION OF ONE TWENTY TWO
Tax Description* 98, ACONDO
*The Description above is not to be used on legal documents.
Property Use Code = VACANT (000000)

Sec/Twp/Rng 36-85-7W

Tax District East Point (District 5)
Millage Rate 14.2322

Acreage 0.000

Homestead N

View Map

Owner Information

Primary Owner

Bay And 98, LLC

2356 Schooner Landing
St.George Island, FL 32328

Land Information

Code Land Use Number of Units Unit Type Frontage Depth
009900 AC NON-AG 150.00 uT 0 0
Sales
Multi Sale
Parcel Sale Date Price Instrument Book Page Qualification Vacant/Improved Grantor Grantee
N 09/27/2017 $370,000 WD 1203 399 Unqualified Vacant ARMSTRONG BAY BAY AND 98, LLC
()] CROSSROADS DEV
N 07/29/2004 $975,000 WD 803 320 Qualified (Q) Vacant MCCAFFERY HOLDINGS LLC ARMSTRONG BAY
CROSSROADS DEV
N 01/28/2002 $490,000 WD 687 474 Qualified (Q) Vacant BRYAN MCCAFFERY
Valuation

2021 Certified 2020 Certified 2019 Certified 2018 Certified 2017 Certified
Building Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Extra Features Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Land Value $78,750 $78,750 $78,750 $78,750 $78,750
Land Agricultural Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Agricultural (Market) Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Just (Market) Value $78,750 $78,750 $78,750 $78,750 $78,750
Assessed Value $78,750 $78,750 $78,750 $78,750 $78,750
Exempt Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Taxable Value $78,750 $78,750 $78,750 $78,750 $78,750
Maximum Save Our Homes Portability $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

"Just (Market) Value" description - This is the value established by the Property Appraiser for ad valorem purposes. This value does not represent anticipated selling price.

TRIM Notice 2021

r N

TRIM Notice 2020

TRIM Notice 2019
( ] Page 70



https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=1&PageID=6404&Q=1228222576&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-0000-0270-0000
javascript:__doPostBack('ctlBodyPane$ctl01$ctl01$lstPrimaryOwner$ctl00$sprPrimaryOwnerName$lnkUpmSearchLinkSuppressed$lnkSearch','')
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=1579594467&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-0000-0270-0000
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=1228222576&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-0000-0270-0000
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=1228222576&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-0000-0270-0000
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=1040950822&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-0000-0270-0000
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=1040950822&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-0000-0270-0000
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=1460106859&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-0000-0270-0000
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=1460106859&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-0000-0270-0000
https://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=816&LayerID=14540&PageTypeID=4&PageID=6407&Q=83151140&KeyValue=36-08S-07W-0000-0270-0000

M qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Overview
—_ . ]
[L 5 b
: i} o
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 36-085-07W-0000-0270-0000 Alternate ID 07W08536000002700000  Owner Address BAY AND 98,LLC
Sec/Twp/Rng 36-8S-7W Class VACANT 2356 SCHOONER LANDING
Property Address Acreage n/a ST.GEORGE ISLAND, FL 32328
District 5
Brief Tax Description 2.98 ACRES M/LINSW 1/4

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 1/28/2022
Last Data Uploaded: 1/28/2022 8:13:13 AM

Developed byL‘! ?,.Ic._l-ﬂe ider

FPATIA

Page 71



ge 72

PROJECT:

COMMERCIAL BUILDING FOR
TELFAIR BROKERS

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN - LOT 5

BAY SHORE VILLAGES ROAD

EAST POINT, FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA

DECEMBER 27, 2021

INDEX TO DRAWINGS

CIVIL

SHEET NO.

C1.0
C2.0
C3.0
C4.0
C3.0
C6.0
C7.0
C8.0

GENERAL NOTES:

TITLE

INDEX SHEET

PROJECT NOTES

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

SITE AND UTILITY PLAN

GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN / EROSION CONTROL PLAN
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

1. THIS PROJECT IS PART OF A COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION DESIGNED BY:
GENESIS GROUP
2507 CALLAWAY ROAD, SUITE 100
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303

2. THE PROJECT DISTURBS LESS THAN 1.0 ACRE.

3. THE SUBDIVISION STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY WAS DESIGNED FOR A FUTURE
LOT BUILD OUT OF 80% IMPERVIOUS AREA FOR EACH LOT

4. PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS FOR LOT NO 4:
ASPHALT: 8,668 S.F.
BUILDING: 8,000 S.F.
SIDEWALK: 540 S.F.

LIMEROCK:

10,355 S.F.

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS=27.563 S.F.
LOT AREA=40,685 S.F.
PERCENT IMPERVIOUS=67.7%

5. OWNER: BILLY SHULTZ
TELFAIR BROKERS
2356 SCHOONER LANDING
ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FLORIA 32328

INDEX SHERT

SCALE: NONE

©
ENGMNEER

HARRELL
A JACKSON

inc.

CIVIL ENGINEERS

P.0. 7290
TIFTON, GEORGIA 31793
(229) 382-1700
www.harrelljacksoninc.com

OWNER

TELFAIR BROKERS
BILLY SHULTZ
2356 SCHOONER LANDING
ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FLORIDA 32328
(678) 305-9420

12/29/2021

REVISIONS

O |N|oOla(M[WIN|=~

LOCATION MAP

T2 S T B

A iy e

PROJECT:
COMMERCIAL BUILDING FOR
CITY OF EASTPOINT
FRANKLIN COUNTY, GEORGIA
DATE: DECEMBER 23, 2021

TELFAIR BROKERS

JN: 21101

VICINITY

SHEET NUMBER

C1.0

1 OF 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE89788

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN / EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AND UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1. THIS PROJECT IS PART OF A COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION DESIGNED BY: THIS PROJECT IS PART OF A COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION DESIGNED BY: GENESIS GROUP  2507 CALLAWAY ROAD, SUITE 100 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32303 2. THE PROJECT DISTURBS LESS THAN 1.0 ACRE. THE PROJECT DISTURBS LESS THAN 1.0 ACRE. 3. THE SUBDIVISION STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY WAS DESIGNED FOR A FUTURE THE SUBDIVISION STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY WAS DESIGNED FOR A FUTURE LOT BUILD OUT OF 80% IMPERVIOUS AREA FOR EACH LOT 4. PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS FOR LOT NO 4: PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS FOR LOT NO 4: ASPHALT: 8,668 S.F. BUILDING: 8,000 S.F. SIDEWALK: 540 S.F. LIMEROCK: 10,355 S.F. TOTAL IMPERVIOUS=27,563 S.F. 27,563 S.F. LOT AREA=40,685 S.F. PERCENT IMPERVIOUS=67.7% 5. OWNER: BILLY SHULTZ OWNER: BILLY SHULTZ BILLY SHULTZ TELFAIR BROKERS 2356 SCHOONER LANDING ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FLORIA 32328


ge 73

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1.

15.
16.
17.

20.

. CONTRACTOR MAY STOCKPILE MATERIALS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE CURRENT CONSTRUCTION PHASE.

PRIOR TO INITIATING WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL PHOTOGRAPHICALLY DOCUMENT THE CONDITIONS IN AND AROUND THE BAYSHORE VILLAGES SITE
WITH COLOR DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHS. PHOTOS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER OR OWNER’S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE AT THE
PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO EXISTING CONDITIONS THAT ARE TO REMAIN, WITH SAID
PHOTOS TO SUPPORT CONDITIONS AT THE SITE.

ALL WORK PERFORMED SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE PERMIT AND INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED BY THE VARIOUS
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES AND THE OWNER OR OWNER’S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION AND SCHEDULE INSPECTIONS ACCORDING TO AGENCY INSTRUCTIONS.

IN ORDER TO LIMIT DISTURBANCE TO THE SURROUNDING NEIGHBORHOODS, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE LIMITED TO CONSTRUCTION BETWEEN THE HOURS
OF 7:00 AM. TO 7:00 P.M. MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY AND FROM 7:00 AM. TO 7:00 P.M. ON SATURDAY. CONSTRUCTION OUTSIDE OF THESE
HOURS MUST HAVE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK PLANS FOR CONFLICTS AND DISCREPANCIES AND NOTIFY OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY CONFLICTS BEFORE PERFORMING WORK
IN THE AFFECTED AREA.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING FACILITIES, ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND, WHICH MAY OCCUR AS A RESULT
OF THE WORK PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR CALLED FOR IN THIS CONTRACT. SEE FDOT SPECIFICATION 455-1.1 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REGARDING PROTECTION OF EXISTING STRUCTURES.

ALL SUBSURFACE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE "TRENCH SAFETY ACT", CHAPTER 553.60 — 553.64, FLORIDA STATUTES. CONTRACTOR
SHALL INSURE THAT THE METHOD OF TRENCH PROTECTION AND CONSTRUCTION IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
ADMINISTRATION (OSHA) REGULATIONS.

PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS ON ALL PRE—CAST MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURED ITEMS TO THE OWNER OR
OWNER’S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE FOR APPROVAL. FAILURE TO OBTAIN APPROVAL BEFORE INSTALLATION MAY RESULT IN REMOVAL AND
REPLACEMENT AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF CONTRACTOR TO ESTABLISH THE FOLLOWING IN THE FIELD: RIGHT OF WAY LINES, BENCHMARKS, CENTER LINES AND
STATIONING AS MAY BE REQUIRED TO CONSTRUCT THE PROJECT.

. ALL CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS AND OTHER WASTE MATERIAL SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF—SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE REGULATORY AGENCY

REQUIREMENTS.

. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE HELD ACCOUNTABLE DURING CONSTRUCTION FOR ALL PROJECT IMPROVEMENTS. COMPLIANCE WITH FLORIDA STATUTES

553.5041 FS AND THE 2017 FLORIDA BUILDING CODE — ACCESSIBILITY (FBC—A) IS MANDATORY. IF INCORRECT AT THE FINAL INSPECTION,
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO MODIFY CONSTRUCTION TO COMPLY WITH FLORIDA STATUTES AND FBC — A. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS TAKE
PRECEDENCE AND SUPERSEDE OTHER DETAILS ON PLANS:

a. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES SHALL BE LOCATED ON AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE NO LESS THAN 4 FT. WIDE SO THAT USERS WILL NOT BE
COMPELLED TO WALK OR WHEEL BEHIND PARKED VEHICLES. §208.3 AND 502.3, FBC—A AND F.S. 553.5041.

b. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS AISLES SERVING A PARTICULAR BUILDING SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE SHORTEST ACCESSIBLE ROUTE
FROM H/C PARKING TO AN ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE. §208.3.1 FBC—A AND F.S. 553.5041

c. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES SHALL BE 12" WIDE OUTLINED WITH BLUE PAINT. §502.2 FBC-A
ACCESS AISLES REQUIRED ADJACENT TO PARKING SPACES SHALL BE 5 WIDE WITH DIAGONAL STRIPING. §502.2 & 502.3, FBC—A

e. PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS AISLES SHALL BE LEVEL (NOT TO EXCEED 1:48) ON A STABLE, FIRM & SLIP RESISTANT SURFACE. RE: §302.1
AND §502.4 FBC—A

f. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNS SHALL BE FDOT APPROVED AND SHALL READ 'PARKING BY DISABLED PERMIT ONLY' AND SHALL INDICATE A $250

FINE FOR ILLEGAL USE. INSTALL SIGNS A MINIMUM 60" (INCHES) FROM THE GROUND TO THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN(S). RE: §502.6.1 AND F.S
553.5041

g. CURB RAMP SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:12 SLOPE; THE COUNTER SLOPE OF ADJACENT ROAD SURFACES & GUTTERS SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20
SLOPE. CURB RAMP SIDE SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:10 SLOPE. CURB RAMPS SHALL NOT ENCROACH PARKING SPACES OR ACCESS AISLES.

RE: §406, FBC—A

h. ALL RAMPS WITH A RISE GREATER THAN 6" SHALL PROVIDE EDGE PROTECTION COMPLYING WITH §405.9 1 FBC—A OR §405.9.2 FBC—A.
SHALL HAVE 60" MIN LEVEL LANDINGS AT THE TOP & BOTTOM. RE: §405.7 FBC—A.

i. ALL RAMPS WITH A RISE GREATER THAN 6" SHALL HAVE HANDRAILS ON BOTH SIDES WITH 18" HORIZONTAL EXTENSIONS AT THE TOP & BOTTOM
OF THE RAMP. RE: §1010.8 FBC—B

j  ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO "MAIN ENTRY” FROM AN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20 SLOPE (UNLESS RAMPS AND HANDRAILS
ARE PROVIDED) WITH CROSS SLOPE NOT IN EXCESS OF 1:48. RE: §206 FBC—A.

k. ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO "PUBLIC WAY” SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20 SLOPE (UNLESS RAMPS WITH HANDRAILS ARE PROVIDED).
SLOPE OF THE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE IS 1:48. RE: §206 FBC—A

|. *CONNECT BUILDINGS WITHIN THE SAME SITE WITH AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE WHICH SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20 SLOPE (UNLESS RAMPS AND
HANDRAILS ARE PROVIDED) AND A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 1:48. RE: §206 FBC—A.

m. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES AND THE ROUTES SERVING THEM SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEARANCE OF 98" PER §502.5 FBC—A

RAMPS

THE MAXIMUM CROSS

* EXCEPTION: AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED BETWEEN ACCESSIBLE BUILDINGS, ACCESSIBLE FACILITIES, ACCESSIBLE ELEMENTS,
AND ACCESSIBLE SPACES IF THE ONLY MEANS OF ACCESS BETWEEN THEM IS A VEHICULAR WAY NOT PROVIDING PEDESTRIAN ACCESS. RE:

§206.2.2 FBC—A12.

. RIGHT-OF—WAY MAY NOT BE USED FOR STORAGE OF NEW OR REMOVED MATERIAL. ANY SITE WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS INTENDED FOR MATERIAL

STORAGE MUST BE PRE—APPROVED BY THE OWNER. ANY SOIL, PIPE, UTILITIES, CONCRETE, ASPHALT, VEGETATION OR SIGNAGE MATERIALS THAT ARE
REMOVED AND ARE NOT INTENDED FOR RE—-USE SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE PROJECT EACH WORK DAY AND CANNOT REMAIN ONSITE. NEW OR
EXISTING MATERIALS MUST BE REMOVED FROM THE RIGHT—OF—WAY AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY.

IF STOCKPILING IS NECESSARY, CONTRACTOR
SHALL SITE THE LOCATION AT HIS DISCRETION, USING THE APPROPRIATE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL BMPS.

. CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY THE COST FOR ALL ELECTRICAL SERVICE UP TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE.
THE COST OF ALL INSPECTION FEES SHALL BE BORNE BY CONTRACTOR.
ONCE MOBILIZED, CONTRACTOR MUST WORK ON THE PROJECT CONTINUOUSLY WITHOUT ABSENCES FROM THE SITE UNLESS APPROVED BY THE OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL, PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, HOLD A PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ALL PERMITTING AGENCIES INVOLVED,
INCLUDING THE NORTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT.

. GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES INCLUDING SOIL BORINGS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED BY MAGNUM ENGINEERING, INC. THE CONTRACTOR MAY OBTAIN

A COPY OF THE REPORTS FROM THE OWNER. THE OWNER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CORRECTNESS, COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF
THE GEOTECHNICAL DATA PROVIDED BY MAGNUM ENGINEERING, INC.

. ALL SIDEWALKS TO BE A MINIMUM 3,000 PSI CONCRETE AND 4" THICK EXCEPT AT DRIVEWAY CROSSING WHERE THEY SHALL BE 6" THICK

REINFORCED WITH 6" X 6" W1.4XW1.4 WELDED WIRE MESH.

WHERE SIDEWALK IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN 10 FT. OF A P-1, P-2, P-3, OR P—4 CURB INLET, THE SOIL UNDER THE PROPOSED SIDEWALK WITHIN 10
FT. OF THE INLET SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 98% OF THE MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE QUALITY CONTROL SAMPLING
AT A RATE OF ONE PER FIVE INSTANCES.

SURVEY NOTES:

1.
2.
3.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 88).
HORIZONTAL DATUM REFERS TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NAD 83).

ANY PUBLIC LAND CORNER OR BENCH MARK WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE PROTECTED. IF A CORNER MONUMENT IS IN DANGER OF
BEING DESTROYED AND HAS NOT BEEN PROPERLY REFERENCED, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER OR OWNER’S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE

IMMEDIATELY. ANY MONUMENT OTHERWISE DESTROYED BY CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESET BY A FLORIDA PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER AT

CONTRACTOR’S EXPENSE.

IF ANY GEODETIC MONUMENT WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION ARE DISTURBED, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY:

MR. DAVID NEWCOMER
FLORIDA GEODETIC ADVISOR
NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY
3900 COMMONWEALTH BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399

(850) 245-2610

(202) 306-5736
DAVID.NEWCOMER@NOAA.GOV

ALL BENCHMARKS NOTED ON THE PLANS ARE TO BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT. DESTROYED BENCHMARKS SHALL BE REDEFINED BY A
FLORIDA PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER AT THE CONTRACTOR’S EXPENSE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SIX (6) COPIES OF SIGNED AND SEALED AS—BUILT SURVEYS TO THE OWNER OR OWNER’S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE

FOR FINAL CERTIFICATION OF THE PROJECT. THE AS—BUILT SURVEY SHALL BE PREPARED AND CERTIFIED BY A PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND
MAPPER LICENSED IN FLORIDA PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 472 FLORIDA STATUTES.

IN ADDITION TO THE SIGNED AND SEALED SURVEY, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TWO (2) COPIES OF THE SURVEY IN CAD AND PDF FORMATS ON
ELECTRONIC MEDIA.

DEMOLITION NOTES:

1.

2.

ALL WELLS LOCATED ON THIS SITE MUST BE PROTECTED. CONTACT THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE FOR GUIDANCE ON ALL
CONFLICTS WITH A WELL PRIOR TO DEMOLITION / CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.

ANY DRIVEWAY AND/OR STREET CONNECTIONS, WHICH WILL NOT BE USED, MUST BE REMOVED AND THE RIGHT—OF—WAY RESTORED TO THE
PRE—CONNECTION CONDITION (TYPICAL).

SITEWORK NOTES:

1.
2.

>

CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAR AND GRUB ONLY THOSE PORTIONS OF THE PROJECT NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION.

EXCESS SOIL THAT RESULTS FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING OR SITE EXCAVATION IS TO BE UTILIZED ON—SITE IF OF SUITABLE MATERIAL. EXCESS
MATERIAL IS TO BE EITHER STOCKPILED ON THE SITE OR DISPOSED OF AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE.
STOCKPILED MATERIAL SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH SILT FENCING (REFER TO STORMWATER POLLUTION PROTECTION PLAN DETAILS).

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ACQUIRING ANY PERMITS THAT ARE NECESSARY FOR REMOVING EXCESS EARTHWORK FROM THE PROJECT.
BURNING OF MATERIALS AND/OR DEBRIS AS A MEANS OF DISPOSAL IS PROHIBITED WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING A LOCATION FOR STAGING AND STORAGE OF MATERIALS. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN WRITTEN
PERMISSION FROM THE PROPERTY OWNER PRIOR TO STORING OR STAGING. A COPY OF THE WRITTEN PERMISSION SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER
OR OWNER’S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO STORING OR STAGING. EXCESS MATERIALS MAY NOT BE STORED ONSITE.

NON—SELECT SOILS, WHEN ENCOUNTERED, SHALL BE REMOVED FROM CONSTRUCTION AREAS AND BACK—FILLED WITH SELECT MATERIALS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT INDICES 500 AND 505.

ALL ROCKS OR STONES LARGER THAN 6 IN. IN DIAMETER SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE BACKFILL MATERIAL. BACKFILL MATERIAL PLACED WITHIN 1
FT. OF PIPING AND APPURTENANCES SHALL NOT CONTAIN ANY STONES LARGER THAN 2 IN. IN DIAMETER IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT INDICES 500
AND 5065.

ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC FEATURES NOT SPECIFICALLY RELATED TO THE SCOPE OF WORK, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THEIR ORIGINAL
CONDITION AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ARE TO BE WARRANTED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE OWNER FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF FINAL
COMPLETION.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SURVEY AND STAKE THE CLEARING LIMITS AS INDICATED BY THE PLANS AND RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM THE OWNER OR

THE OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WITH THE CLEARING AND GRUBBING OPERATION. (REFER TO TREE PROTECTION
DETAILS AND NOTES.)

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH ALL FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATIONS CONCERNING SITE SAFETY AND HANDLING

AND DISPOSAL OF CONTAMINATED SOILS.

. CLEARING AND GRUBBING INCLUDES THE REMOVAL OF ALL INCIDENTAL ITEMS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO STRUCTURES, CONCRETE, ASPHALT,

GRAVEL, FENCING AND ANY OTHER IMPROVEMENTS TO BE REMOVED.
ITEMS OFF SITE.

IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO DISPOSE OF SUCH

. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE STORMWATER SYSTEM UNTIL ACCEPTED BY THE OWNER OR THE OWNER’S DESIGNATED

REPRESENTATIVE.

. REFER TO THE DEMOLITION PLANS FOR THE REMOVAL OF EXISTING SIGNS.
. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AWARE OF AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY TEMPORARY DITCH CROSSINGS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION.

RESPONSIBILITIES INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO PERMITTING, POLLUTION ABATEMENT, POTENTIAL FLOODING AND CONSTRUCTION SAFETY
REQUIREMENTS.

. THE TOP 4" TO 6" OF SOIL SHALL BE REMOVED DURING CLEARING AND GRUBBING UNLESS THERE IS THE PRESENCE OF LIMEROCK IN WHICH CASE

THE LIMEROCK WILL BE LEFT UNDISTURBED. THE REMOVED SOIL SHALL BE STOCKPILED AT A SITE DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S
DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE TO BE USED FOR LANDSCAPING PURPOSES, UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED
REPRESENTATIVE. REMAINING EARTHWORK THAT RESULTS FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING OR SITE EXCAVATION IS TO BE UTILIZED ON-SITE. EXCESS
MATERIAL IS TO BE EITHER STOCKPILED ON THE SITE OR DISPOSED OF OR DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER’S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE.
STOCKPILED MATERIAL SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH SILT FENCING (REFER TO STORMWATER POLLUTION PROTECTION PLAN DETAILS).

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTAMINATION AND MONITORING:

1.

2.

IF A MONITORING WELL IS ENCOUNTERED WITHIN OR ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT CORRIDOR, AND IS NOT SHOWN IN THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR OWNER’S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE.

ANY KNOWN OR SUSPECTED HAZARDOUS MATERIAL FOUND ON THE SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REPORTED TO THE OWNER OR
OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT THE AREA OF KNOWN OR SUSPECTED CONTAMINATION FROM FURTHER
ACCESS. THE OWNER OR OWNER’S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE WILL ARRANGE FOR INVESTIGATION, IDENTIFICATION AND REMEDIATION OF THE
MATERIAL AS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE OF CONSTRUCTION WORKERS AND ULTIMATELY THE GENERAL PUBLIC. THE
CONTRACTOR WILL NOT RETURN TO THE AREA OF SUSPECTED CONTAMINATION UNTIL APPROVAL IS PROVIDED IN WRITING FROM THE OWNER OR
OWNER'’S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. CONTRACTOR SHALL MOVE TO ANOTHER LOCTION ON THE SITE TO AVOID DELAYS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, WHICH MAY INCLUDE DAILY MEETINGS, TO ALERT
CONSTRUCTION STAFF TO NATURAL OR REGULATORY SITE CONDITIONS THAT REQUIRE SPECIAL ATTENTION IN THE COURSE OF THE IMMEDIATE
CONSTRUCTION TASK AT HAND.

PAVING AND GRADING NOTES:

1.

ALL DELETERIOUS SUBSURFACE MATERIAL (I.E. MULCH, PEAT, BURIED DEBRIS) IS TO BE EXCAVATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS OR AS
DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. DELETERIOUS MATERIAL IS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE. EXCAVATED AREAS
ARE TO BE BACKFILLED WITH APPROVED MATERIALS AND COMPACTED AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SOILS REPORT.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ACQUIRING ANY PERMITS THAT ARE NECESSARY FOR REMOVING DELETERIOUS MATERIAL FROM THE SITE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING EXCAVATIONS AGAINST COLLAPSE AND WILL PROVIDE BRACING, SHEETING OR SHORING AS
NECESSARY.

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATIONS REPRESENT FINISHED PAVEMENT OR GROUND SURFACE GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL TRIM, TACK AND MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT AT LOCATIONS WHERE NEW PAVEMENT MEETS EXISTING PAVEMENT.
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A %" BITUMINOUS EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL WITH SEALER AT ABUTMENT OF CONCRETE AND OTHER CONCRETE ITEMS
(BUILDINGS, CURBING, SIDEWALKS, ETC.).

ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MUST BE IN PLACE, TESTED OR INSPECTED, AND APPROVED PRIOR TO SURFACE CONSTRUCTION.

EXISTING SIGNAGE TO REMAIN THAT WILL BE AFFECTED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RELOCATED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING WITH AN INDEPENDENT TESTING COMPANY TO VERIFY COMPACTION. UPON COMPLETION OF THE
WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ALL TEST RESULTS SIGNED AND SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 471 FLORIDA STATUTES AND SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE.

ALL FINAL PAVEMENT MARKINGS WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY OF A ROAD SHALL BE THERMOPLASTIC (ALL OTHERS SHALL BE PAINTED) AND SHALL BE
PLACED 14 DAYS AFTER PLACEMENT OF FINAL ASPHALT SURFACE.

MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC GENERAL NOTES:

1.
2.

3.

>

TRAFFIC SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FDOT DESIGN STANDARDS, INDEX 600 SERIES.

MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ON INTERSECTING THOROUGHFARES AND ADJACENT STREETS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH FRANKLIN COUNTY
PUBLIC WORKS.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN CLEAR ZONE REQUIREMENTS FOR EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS STORAGE AND WORK ZONE
PROTECTION AS SPECIFIED IN FDOT STANDARD INDEX 600.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY DRAINAGE WHEN HISTORICAL DRAINAGE PATTERNS ARE IMPEDED IN AN ACTIVE WORK ZONE.

ACCESS TO EXISTING DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL TIMES. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AN ACCESS MAINTENANCE PLAN FOR REVIEW AND
RELEASE FOR CONSTRUCTION BY THE OWNER OR OWNER’S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE.

THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE ADDITIONAL DEVICES AND/OR CHANGES TO THE TRAFFIC
CONTROL PLAN BASED UPON CHANGING TRAFFIC CONDITIONS OR TRAFFIC SAFETY ISSUES.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A TRAFFIC CONTROL OFFICER DURING ALL INTERMITTENT LANE CLOSURE OPERATIONS, NIGHT TIME OPERATIONS, AERIAL
SIGNAL MODIFICATIONS, AND DURING IMPLEMENTATION OF CHANGE IN THE TRAFFIC PATTERN (REROUTING OR SHIFTING TRAFFIC).

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE PLANS, THE EXISTING SPEED LIMITS ON ALL ROADWAYS SHALL BE MAINTAINED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

CONTRACTOR HAS THE OPTION TO SUBMIT AN ALTERNATE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN. THE PLAN MUST BE SIGNED AND SEALED BY A FLORIDA
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED UNDER CHAPTER 471, FLORIDA STATUES. PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ALTERNATE PLAN, PLAN MUST BE
SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY BOTH THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE AND FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE WORK WITHIN COUNTY RIGHT—OF—WAY WITH THE PROPER AGENCIES FOR MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC AND

METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION AND REPAIR. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL PERMITS AND APPROVALS PRIOR TO INITIATING WORK WITHIN THE RIGHT
OF WAY.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION WITH ALL OTHER CONSTRUCTION ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT. IN THE EVENT OF ANY CONFLICT

WHATSOEVER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH
CONSTRUCTION.

. THE CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE A QUALIFIED MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC SUPERVISOR TO BE ON SITE WHEN WORK IS TAKING PLACE AND SHALL BE

ON CALL FOR EMERGENCIES WHEN THE CONTRACTOR IS NOT AVAILABLE.  THIS SUPERVISOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE TRAFFIC
CONTROL PLAN AND WILL BE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT WRITTEN INSPECTION REPORTING VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH THE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE A 24—HOUR ON—CALL TELEPHONE NUMBER FOR THE
SUPERVISOR.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADD MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC DEVICES AS NEEDED TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO THE INTERIOR OF THE SITE. DEVICES SHALL

BE PLACED SUCH THAT THE SAFETY OF THE PUBLIC AND CONSTRUCTION PERSONNEL ARE PROTECTED AT ALL TIMES.

. MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ON INTERSECTING THOROUGHFARES AND ADJACENT STREETS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH FRANKLIN COUNTY

PUBLIC WORKS (BETSY THORPE).

. TEMPORARY LANE CLOSURES, ON THOSE ROADWAYS OPEN TO TRAFFIC, WILL NOT BE ALLOWED BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 6:30 AM AND 9:00 AM AND

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 4:00 PM AND 6:00 PM. LANE CLOSURES WILL NOT BE ALLOWED FRIDAY THROUGH SUNDAY DURING FSU AND FAMU HOME
FOOTBALL GAME WEEKENDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST FROM THE OWNER OR OWNER’'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, A STREET, LANE OR
SIDEWALK CLOSURE 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF SUCH CLOSURE.

. STREETS USED AS TEMPORARY DETOUR ROUTES AND HAUL ROUTES WILL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD CONDITION AND BE KEPT FREE OF SILT AND

DEBRIS BY THE CONTRACTOR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER’S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADD MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC DEVICES AS NEEDED TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO THE INTERIOR OF THE SITE. DEVICES SHALL

BE PLACED SUCH THAT THE SAFETY OF THE PUBLIC AND CONSTRUCTION PERSONNEL ARE PROTECTED AT ALL TIMES.

TREE PROTECTION NOTES:

1.

PRIOR TO ANY SITE CLEARING, ALL TREES SHOWN TO REMAIN AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS SHALL BE PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FRANKLIN
COUNTY TREE ORDINANCES AND DETAILS CONTAINED IN THESE PLANS. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN THESE TREES
IN GOOD CONDITION. NO TREE SHOWN TO REMAIN SHALL BE REMOVED WITHOUT APPROVAL FROM THE OWNER OR OWNER’S DESIGNATED
REPRESENTATIVE.

PROTECTIVE BARRICADES SHALL BE PLACED AROUND ALL PROTECTED TREES PRIOR TO SITE CLEARING, AND SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL LAND
ALTERATION, SITE CLEARING AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ARE COMPLETE. THE BARRICADE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO PREVENT THE
ENCROACHMENT OF EQUIPMENT OR VEHICLES, THE REMOVAL OF EXISTING GROUNDCOVER, THE DISTURBANCE OR COMPACTION OF SOIL, OR THE
SCARRING OF ROOTS WITHIN THE CRITICAL PROTECTION ZONE (CPZ). THERE SHALL BE NO STORAGE OF MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT OF ANY KIND
WITHIN THIS ZONE.

REQUIRED TREE BARRICADES MUST REMAIN INTACT THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. ENCROACHMENT INTO OR FAILURE TO MAINTAIN TREE BARRICADES
WILL RESULT IN ENFORCEMENT ACTION.

A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF TEN (10) FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED FROM ALL PROTECTED TREES WHEN INSTALLING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. IF THIS
RESULTS IN UNREASONABLE HARDSHIP, A SOIL AUGER SHALL BE USED TO TUNNEL UNDER THE ROOT SYSTEMS.

THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO TREES WHICH ARE TO REMAIN. DAMAGE TO PROTECTED TREES WILL NOT BE TOLERATED.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ALL DAMAGE TO TREES THAT ARE DESIGNATED TO BE SAVED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

SHOULD TRIMMING OF PROTECTED TREES BE NECESSARY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN THE SERVICES OF A CERTIFIED ARBORIST. ALL TRIMMING
OF PROTECTED TREES SHALL BE DONE BY A QUALIFIED, LICENSED ARBORIST AND SHALL BE PRUNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NATIONAL ARBORIST
ASSOCIATION (NAA) PRUNING STANDARDS.

ALL INVASIVE EXOTIC TREE SPECIES OF ANY SIZE SHALL BE GRUBBED AND REMOVED FROM THE PROJECT SITE. OFF—SITE INCINERATION OR OTHER
MEANS TO DESTROY THE REMOVED TREES AND SEEDS IS RECOMMENDED. CHIPPING OF THE REMOVED INVASIVE SPECIES IS FORBIDDEN DUE TO THE
PROPAGATION POTENTIAL FROM THE CHIPPED PRODUCT.

ARBORICULTURAL MITIGATION PLAN:

1.

2.
3.

NO TREES SHALL BE REMOVED, PRUNED, FERTILIZED OR ALTERED IN ANY WAY WITHOUT FIRST CONTACTING THE OWNER OR OWNER’S DESIGNATED
REPRESENTATIVE.

ROOT PRUNING SHALL ONLY BE DONE UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A CERTIFIED ARBORIST.

ROOT PRUNING SHALL CONSIST OF AIR—SPADE EXCAVATION OF EXISTING ROOTS AT LEAST TWO (2) FEET, BUT NO MORE THAN THREE (3) FEET
OUTSIDE THE ENTIRE PERIMETER OF ANY PROPOSED AREAS OF EXCAVATION, INCLUDING ALL UTILITY EXCAVATION AREAS. THE AIR—SPADE TRENCH
SHALL CONSIST OF EXCAVATION TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 18" AND CLEAN—CUT PRUNING OF ALL ROOTS GREATER THAN %” IN DIAMETER.
AIR—SPADE TRENCHES SHALL BE BACK—FILLED WITH A FRIABLE, ORGANIC SOIL MIXTURE TO ENCOURAGE ROOT RE—GROWTH AND THOROUGHLY
WATERED IN BY HAND. TRENCHES SHALL BE RE—-MULCHED PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
CONTACT THE OWNER OR OWNER’S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO AIR—SPADE TRENCHING SO THAT A SITE INSPECTION OF THIS WORK CAN
BE MADE.

NO MECHANICAL TRENCHING OF ANY KIND WILL TAKE PLACE WITHIN THE DRIP—LINE OF TREES PRIOR TO ROOT PRUNING. IT IS HIGHLY RECOMMENDED
THAT ALL UTILITIES ARE COMBINED IN A SINGLE TRENCH OR A MINIMUM OF TRENCHES AND THAT RADIAL TRENCHING BE UTILIZED WHEREVER
POSSIBLE TO AVOID ANY UNNECESSARY SEVERING OF ROOTS. SEDIMENTATION AND EROSION PROTECTION SHALL CONSIST OF STAKED BALES. NO
TRENCHED—IN SILT FENCING SHALL BE ALLOWED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL EROSION CONTROL ACTIVITIES WITH THE OWNER OR
OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE.

ALL WORK ASSOCIATED WITH TREE PRESERVATION ACTIVITIES FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT SHALL INCLUDE SAFETY STANDARDS AS OUTLINED

IN ANSI Z133, "SAFETY REQUIREMENTS FOR TREE CARE OPERATORS”. SAFE WORKING CONDITIONS AND THE SAFETY OF THE PUBLIC ARE OF THE
UTMOST IMPORTANCE. UNSAFE WORK PRACTICES SHALL NOT BE TOLERATED ON THIS PROJECT.

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF STORMWATER SYSTEM:

1. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AN AS—BUILT SURVEY OF THE STORMWATER SYSTEM AND ALL CONSTRUCTION SITE

IMPROVEMENTS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE STORMWATER SYSTEM UNTIL ACCEPTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED

REPRESENTATIVE.

GENERAL UTILITY NOTES:

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EXISTING UTILITIES TO REMAIN. ANY DAMAGE TO UTILITIES TO REMAIN SHALL BE PAID FOR BY

CONTRACTOR AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

1. THE EXISTING FACILITIES AND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS WERE LOCATED FROM THE OWNER’S AND OTHER RECORDS.
THAT ALL EXISTING FACILITIES OR UTILITIES ARE SHOWN OR THAT THOSE SHOWN ARE ENTIRELY ACCURATE.

GUARANTY IS NOT MADE
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE

HIMSELF OF THE PRESENCE AND LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, OR OTHER FACILITIES IN THE WORK AREA PRIOR TO PERFORMING THE

WORK.
OPERATIONS IN THE VICINITY OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, OR FACILITIES.

REQUIREMENTS OF THE CONTRACTOR AS REGARDS EXISTING FACILITIES, STRUCTURES, AND UTILITIES.

THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER WILL ASSUME NO LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES SUSTAINED OR COSTS INCURRED BECAUSE OF THE CONTRACTOR'S
THE GENERAL NOTES ON THE PLANS ALSO INDICATE THE
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER

OF ANY DEVIATION BETWEEN EXISTING CONDITIONS AND THE DRAWINGS, AND INDICATE THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, AND

FACILITIES ON THE RECORD DRAWINGS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY OWNERS THROUGH 811 A MINIMUM OF TWO (2) FULL BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF BEGINNING

CONSTRUCTION ON THE JOB SITE.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL DESIGNATE AN ON-SITE UTILITY COORDINATOR WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL UTILITY ISSUES WITH THE

APPLICABLE AGENCIES.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL AVOID WATER AND SEWER SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS AND MAINTAIN EXISTING DEMAND AT ALL TIMES.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HOLDING AN ON-SITE PRE—CONSTRUCTION UTILITY MEETING WITH ALL APPLICABLE UTILITY PROVIDERS.
THE MEETING SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY CONTRACTOR'S DESIGNATED UTILITY COORDINATOR. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RECORDING
MINUTES OF THE MEETING AND PROVIDE A COPY OF SAID MINUTES TO ALL ATTENDEES WITHIN TWO (2) WEEKS AFTER THE MEETING.

6. LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS, AND DIMENSIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES AND OTHER FEATURES ARE SHOWN ACCORDING TO THE BEST
INFORMATION AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF PREPARATION OF THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS, AND
DIMENSIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES AND OTHER FEATURES AFFECTING THIS WORK PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE LOCATION AND RELOCATION OF ALL APPLICABLE UTILITIES WITH THE CORRESPONDING UTILITY AUTHORITIES

BEFORE CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS BEGIN.

8. REFER TO THE DEMOLITION PLANS FOR EXISTING ABOVE GROUND AND UNDERGROUND UTILITY RELOCATIONS / DEMOLITION. OTHER UNKNOWN UTILITIES

MAY NEED TO BE ADJUSTED OR REMOVED.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE IF THEY ENCOUNTER ANY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY OR STRUCTURE

DURING CONSTRUCTION THAT IMPACTS THE PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION.

GENERAL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER UTILITY NOTES:

1. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL MATERIALS SALVAGED UNDER THIS CONTRACT SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE OWNER.
MATERIALS HAVE NO VALUE TO THE OWNER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF THE MATERIALS IN A MANNER SATISFACTORY TO THE OWNER.
SALVAGED MATERIALS SCHEDULED TO BE REUSED IN THE PROJECT, SUCH AS MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS, SHALL BE CLEANED AND PROTECTED

UNTIL READY FOR RE—INSTALLATION.

IF THE SALVAGED

2. CONFLICTS BETWEEN WATER AND STORM OR SANITARY SEWER ARE TO BE RESOLVED BY ADJUSTING THE WATER LINES AS NECESSARY.

LEGEND
DESCRIPTION ABBREVIATION
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE CMP
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE RCP
IRON REBAR SET IRS
IRON REBAR FOUND IRF
INVERT INV
INVERT ELEVATION IE
IRON PIN SET IPS
DUCTILE IRON PIPE DIP
UNDERGROUND uG
FINISHED FLOOR F.F.
RIGHT OF WAY R/W
BOLLARD BOL
CLEANOUT C.0.
IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE ICV
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND CMF

PROJECT NOTES

©
ENGMNEER

HARRELL
A JACKSON

imnc.

CIVIL ENGINEERS

P.0. 7290
TIFTON, GEORGIA 31793
(229) 382-1700
www.harrelljacksoninc.com

OWNER

TELFAIR BROKERS
BILLY SHULTZ
2356 SCHOONER LANDING
ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FLORIDA 32328
(678) 305-9420

12/29/2021

REVISIONS

O IN|O|ah|lWIN|[-~

LEGEND
DESCRIPTION EXISTING PROPOSED

CONTOUR e
SPOT ELEVATION 1009 S ELEVATON S
T
CONCRETE AT A
HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT ]
OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE — — — OHU—
UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC LINE Fo
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
GUY ANCHOR \
WATER LINE W
SANITARY SEWER LINE -
STORM PIPE J—— _xx": — T | e
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE —— n —
FIRE HYDRANT X ). S
GAS LINE oAS —— oS
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE ® S
CURB AND GUTTER ===
WATER METER W WM
WATER METER oo o o —
WATER VALVE 4 Wy
AREA OF DEMOLTION r g
UTILITY POLE Qs @
TREE LINE Vs P

PROJECT
COMMERCIAL BUILDING FOR
CITY OF EASTPOINT
FRANKLIN COUNTY, GEORGIA
DATE: DECEMBER 23, 2021

TELFAIR BROKERS

JN: 21101

SCALE: NONE

SHEET NUMBER

C2.0

2 OF 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE89788

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
+100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON REBAR SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF DEMOLTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 1. PRIOR TO INITIATING WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL PHOTOGRAPHICALLY DOCUMENT THE CONDITIONS IN AND AROUND THE BAYSHORE VILLAGES SITE PRIOR TO INITIATING WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL PHOTOGRAPHICALLY DOCUMENT THE CONDITIONS IN AND AROUND THE BAYSHORE VILLAGES SITE WITH COLOR DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHS. PHOTOS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO EXISTING CONDITIONS THAT ARE TO REMAIN, WITH SAID PHOTOS TO SUPPORT CONDITIONS AT THE SITE.  2. ALL WORK PERFORMED SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. ALL WORK PERFORMED SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 3. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE PERMIT AND INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED BY THE VARIOUS IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE PERMIT AND INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED BY THE VARIOUS GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES AND THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND SCHEDULE INSPECTIONS ACCORDING TO AGENCY INSTRUCTIONS. 4. IN ORDER TO LIMIT DISTURBANCE TO THE SURROUNDING NEIGHBORHOODS, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE LIMITED TO CONSTRUCTION BETWEEN THE HOURS IN ORDER TO LIMIT DISTURBANCE TO THE SURROUNDING NEIGHBORHOODS, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE LIMITED TO CONSTRUCTION BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 7:00 A.M. TO 7:00 P.M. MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY AND FROM 7:00 A.M. TO 7:00 P.M. ON SATURDAY. CONSTRUCTION OUTSIDE OF THESE HOURS MUST HAVE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK PLANS FOR CONFLICTS AND DISCREPANCIES AND NOTIFY OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK PLANS FOR CONFLICTS AND DISCREPANCIES AND NOTIFY OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY CONFLICTS BEFORE PERFORMING WORK IN THE AFFECTED AREA. 6. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING FACILITIES, ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND, WHICH MAY OCCUR AS A RESULT CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING FACILITIES, ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND, WHICH MAY OCCUR AS A RESULT OF THE WORK PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR CALLED FOR IN THIS CONTRACT. SEE FDOT SPECIFICATION 455-1.1 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING PROTECTION OF EXISTING STRUCTURES. 7. ALL SUBSURFACE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE "TRENCH SAFETY ACT", CHAPTER 553.60 - 553.64, FLORIDA STATUTES. CONTRACTOR ALL SUBSURFACE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE "TRENCH SAFETY ACT", CHAPTER 553.60 - 553.64, FLORIDA STATUTES. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSURE THAT THE METHOD OF TRENCH PROTECTION AND CONSTRUCTION IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION (OSHA) REGULATIONS. 8. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS ON ALL PRE-CAST MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURED ITEMS TO THE OWNER OR PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS ON ALL PRE-CAST MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURED ITEMS TO THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE FOR APPROVAL. FAILURE TO OBTAIN APPROVAL BEFORE INSTALLATION MAY RESULT IN REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 9. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF CONTRACTOR TO ESTABLISH THE FOLLOWING IN THE FIELD: RIGHT OF WAY LINES, BENCHMARKS, CENTER LINES AND IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF CONTRACTOR TO ESTABLISH THE FOLLOWING IN THE FIELD: RIGHT OF WAY LINES, BENCHMARKS, CENTER LINES AND STATIONING AS MAY BE REQUIRED TO CONSTRUCT THE PROJECT. 10. ALL CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS AND OTHER WASTE MATERIAL SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE REGULATORY AGENCY ALL CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS AND OTHER WASTE MATERIAL SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE REGULATORY AGENCY REQUIREMENTS.  11. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE HELD ACCOUNTABLE DURING CONSTRUCTION FOR ALL PROJECT IMPROVEMENTS. COMPLIANCE WITH FLORIDA STATUTES CONTRACTOR SHALL BE HELD ACCOUNTABLE DURING CONSTRUCTION FOR ALL PROJECT IMPROVEMENTS. COMPLIANCE WITH FLORIDA STATUTES 553.5041 FS AND THE 2017 FLORIDA BUILDING CODE - ACCESSIBILITY (FBC-A) IS MANDATORY. IF INCORRECT AT THE FINAL INSPECTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO MODIFY CONSTRUCTION TO COMPLY WITH FLORIDA STATUTES AND FBC - A. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS TAKE PRECEDENCE AND SUPERSEDE OTHER DETAILS ON PLANS: a. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES SHALL BE LOCATED ON AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE NO LESS THAN 4 FT. WIDE SO THAT USERS WILL NOT BE ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES SHALL BE LOCATED ON AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE NO LESS THAN 4 FT. WIDE SO THAT USERS WILL NOT BE COMPELLED TO WALK OR WHEEL BEHIND PARKED VEHICLES.  §208.3 AND 502.3, FBC-A AND F.S. 553.5041.  b. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS AISLES SERVING A PARTICULAR BUILDING SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE SHORTEST ACCESSIBLE ROUTE ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS AISLES SERVING A PARTICULAR BUILDING SHALL BE LOCATED ON THE SHORTEST ACCESSIBLE ROUTE FROM H/C PARKING TO AN ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE.  §208.3.1 FBC-A AND F.S. 553.5041 c. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES SHALL BE 12' WIDE OUTLINED WITH BLUE PAINT.  §502.2 FBC-A ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES SHALL BE 12' WIDE OUTLINED WITH BLUE PAINT.  §502.2 FBC-A d. ACCESS AISLES REQUIRED ADJACENT TO PARKING SPACES SHALL BE 5' WIDE WITH DIAGONAL STRIPING.  §502.2 & 502.3, FBC-A ACCESS AISLES REQUIRED ADJACENT TO PARKING SPACES SHALL BE 5' WIDE WITH DIAGONAL STRIPING.  §502.2 & 502.3, FBC-A e. PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS AISLES SHALL BE LEVEL (NOT TO EXCEED 1:48) ON A STABLE, FIRM & SLIP RESISTANT SURFACE. RE: §302.1 PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS AISLES SHALL BE LEVEL (NOT TO EXCEED 1:48) ON A STABLE, FIRM & SLIP RESISTANT SURFACE. RE: §302.1 AND §502.4 FBC-A f. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNS SHALL BE FDOT APPROVED AND SHALL READ 'PARKING BY DISABLED PERMIT ONLY' AND SHALL INDICATE A $250 ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNS SHALL BE FDOT APPROVED AND SHALL READ 'PARKING BY DISABLED PERMIT ONLY' AND SHALL INDICATE A $250 FINE FOR ILLEGAL USE. INSTALL SIGNS A MINIMUM 60" (INCHES) FROM THE GROUND TO THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN(S).  RE: §502.6.1 AND F.S 553.5041 g. CURB RAMP SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:12 SLOPE; THE COUNTER SLOPE OF ADJACENT ROAD SURFACES & GUTTERS SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20 CURB RAMP SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:12 SLOPE; THE COUNTER SLOPE OF ADJACENT ROAD SURFACES & GUTTERS SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20 SLOPE.  CURB RAMP SIDE SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:10 SLOPE.  CURB RAMPS SHALL NOT ENCROACH PARKING SPACES OR ACCESS AISLES.   RE: §406, FBC-A h. ALL RAMPS WITH A RISE GREATER THAN 6" SHALL PROVIDE EDGE PROTECTION COMPLYING WITH §405.9 1 FBC-A OR §405.9.2 FBC-A.   RAMPS ALL RAMPS WITH A RISE GREATER THAN 6" SHALL PROVIDE EDGE PROTECTION COMPLYING WITH §405.9 1 FBC-A OR §405.9.2 FBC-A.   RAMPS SHALL HAVE 60" MIN LEVEL LANDINGS AT THE TOP & BOTTOM. RE: §405.7 FBC-A.  i. ALL RAMPS WITH A RISE GREATER THAN 6" SHALL HAVE HANDRAILS ON BOTH SIDES WITH 18" HORIZONTAL EXTENSIONS AT THE TOP & BOTTOM ALL RAMPS WITH A RISE GREATER THAN 6" SHALL HAVE HANDRAILS ON BOTH SIDES WITH 18" HORIZONTAL EXTENSIONS AT THE TOP & BOTTOM OF THE RAMP.  RE: §1010.8 FBC-B  j. ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO "MAIN ENTRY" FROM AN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20 SLOPE (UNLESS RAMPS AND HANDRAILS ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO "MAIN ENTRY" FROM AN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20 SLOPE (UNLESS RAMPS AND HANDRAILS ARE PROVIDED) WITH CROSS SLOPE NOT IN EXCESS OF 1:48. RE: §206 FBC-A.  k. ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO "PUBLIC WAY" SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20 SLOPE (UNLESS RAMPS WITH HANDRAILS ARE PROVIDED).  THE MAXIMUM CROSS ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO "PUBLIC WAY" SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20 SLOPE (UNLESS RAMPS WITH HANDRAILS ARE PROVIDED).  THE MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF THE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE IS 1:48. RE: §206 FBC-A l. *CONNECT BUILDINGS WITHIN THE SAME SITE WITH AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE WHICH SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20 SLOPE (UNLESS RAMPS AND *CONNECT BUILDINGS WITHIN THE SAME SITE WITH AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE WHICH SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20 SLOPE (UNLESS RAMPS AND HANDRAILS ARE PROVIDED) AND A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 1:48. RE: §206 FBC-A.  m. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES AND THE ROUTES SERVING THEM SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEARANCE OF 98" PER §502.5 FBC-A ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES AND THE ROUTES SERVING THEM SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEARANCE OF 98" PER §502.5 FBC-A * EXCEPTION: AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED BETWEEN ACCESSIBLE BUILDINGS, ACCESSIBLE FACILITIES, ACCESSIBLE ELEMENTS, EXCEPTION: AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED BETWEEN ACCESSIBLE BUILDINGS, ACCESSIBLE FACILITIES, ACCESSIBLE ELEMENTS, AND ACCESSIBLE SPACES IF THE ONLY MEANS OF ACCESS BETWEEN THEM IS A VEHICULAR WAY NOT PROVIDING PEDESTRIAN ACCESS. RE: §206.2.2 FBC-A12. 12. RIGHT-OF-WAY MAY NOT BE USED FOR STORAGE OF NEW OR REMOVED MATERIAL. ANY SITE WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS INTENDED FOR MATERIAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MAY NOT BE USED FOR STORAGE OF NEW OR REMOVED MATERIAL. ANY SITE WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS INTENDED FOR MATERIAL STORAGE MUST BE PRE-APPROVED BY THE OWNER. ANY SOIL, PIPE, UTILITIES, CONCRETE, ASPHALT, VEGETATION OR SIGNAGE MATERIALS THAT ARE REMOVED AND ARE NOT INTENDED FOR RE-USE SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE PROJECT EACH WORK DAY AND CANNOT REMAIN ONSITE. NEW OR EXISTING MATERIALS MUST BE REMOVED FROM THE RIGHT-OF-WAY AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY. 13. CONTRACTOR MAY STOCKPILE MATERIALS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE CURRENT CONSTRUCTION PHASE.  IF STOCKPILING IS NECESSARY, CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR MAY STOCKPILE MATERIALS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE CURRENT CONSTRUCTION PHASE.  IF STOCKPILING IS NECESSARY, CONTRACTOR SHALL SITE THE LOCATION AT HIS DISCRETION, USING THE APPROPRIATE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL BMPS.  14. CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY THE COST FOR ALL ELECTRICAL SERVICE UP TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY THE COST FOR ALL ELECTRICAL SERVICE UP TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. 15. THE COST OF ALL INSPECTION FEES SHALL BE BORNE BY CONTRACTOR. THE COST OF ALL INSPECTION FEES SHALL BE BORNE BY CONTRACTOR. 16. ONCE MOBILIZED, CONTRACTOR MUST WORK ON THE PROJECT CONTINUOUSLY WITHOUT ABSENCES FROM THE SITE UNLESS APPROVED BY THE OWNER. ONCE MOBILIZED, CONTRACTOR MUST WORK ON THE PROJECT CONTINUOUSLY WITHOUT ABSENCES FROM THE SITE UNLESS APPROVED BY THE OWNER. 17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL, PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, HOLD A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ALL PERMITTING AGENCIES INVOLVED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL, PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, HOLD A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ALL PERMITTING AGENCIES INVOLVED, INCLUDING THE NORTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT. 18. GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES INCLUDING SOIL BORINGS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED BY MAGNUM ENGINEERING, INC. THE CONTRACTOR MAY OBTAIN GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES INCLUDING SOIL BORINGS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED BY MAGNUM ENGINEERING, INC. THE CONTRACTOR MAY OBTAIN A COPY OF THE REPORTS FROM THE OWNER. THE OWNER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CORRECTNESS, COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF THE GEOTECHNICAL DATA PROVIDED BY MAGNUM ENGINEERING, INC.  19. ALL SIDEWALKS TO BE A MINIMUM 3,000 PSI CONCRETE AND 4" THICK EXCEPT AT DRIVEWAY CROSSING WHERE THEY SHALL BE 6" THICK ALL SIDEWALKS TO BE A MINIMUM 3,000 PSI CONCRETE AND 4" THICK EXCEPT AT DRIVEWAY CROSSING WHERE THEY SHALL BE 6" THICK REINFORCED WITH 6" X 6" W1.4XW1.4 WELDED WIRE MESH. 20. WHERE SIDEWALK IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN 10 FT. OF A P-1, P-2, P-3, OR P-4 CURB INLET, THE SOIL UNDER THE PROPOSED SIDEWALK WITHIN 10 WHERE SIDEWALK IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN 10 FT. OF A P-1, P-2, P-3, OR P-4 CURB INLET, THE SOIL UNDER THE PROPOSED SIDEWALK WITHIN 10 FT. OF THE INLET SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 98% OF THE MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE QUALITY CONTROL SAMPLING AT A RATE OF ONE PER FIVE INSTANCES. SURVEY NOTES: 1. ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 88). ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 88). 2. HORIZONTAL DATUM REFERS TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NAD 83). HORIZONTAL DATUM REFERS TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NAD 83). 3. ANY PUBLIC LAND CORNER OR BENCH MARK WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE PROTECTED. IF A CORNER MONUMENT IS IN DANGER OF ANY PUBLIC LAND CORNER OR BENCH MARK WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE PROTECTED. IF A CORNER MONUMENT IS IN DANGER OF BEING DESTROYED AND HAS NOT BEEN PROPERLY REFERENCED, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY. ANY MONUMENT OTHERWISE DESTROYED BY CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESET BY A FLORIDA PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 4. IF ANY GEODETIC MONUMENT WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION ARE DISTURBED, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY: IF ANY GEODETIC MONUMENT WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION ARE DISTURBED, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY: MR. DAVID NEWCOMER FLORIDA GEODETIC ADVISOR NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY 3900 COMMONWEALTH BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399 (850) 245-2610 (202) 306-5736 DAVID.NEWCOMER@NOAA.GOV 5. ALL BENCHMARKS NOTED ON THE PLANS ARE TO BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT. DESTROYED BENCHMARKS SHALL BE REDEFINED BY A ALL BENCHMARKS NOTED ON THE PLANS ARE TO BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT. DESTROYED BENCHMARKS SHALL BE REDEFINED BY A FLORIDA PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SIX (6) COPIES OF SIGNED AND SEALED AS-BUILT SURVEYS TO THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SIX (6) COPIES OF SIGNED AND SEALED AS-BUILT SURVEYS TO THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE FOR FINAL CERTIFICATION OF THE PROJECT. THE AS-BUILT SURVEY SHALL BE PREPARED AND CERTIFIED BY A PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER LICENSED IN FLORIDA PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 472 FLORIDA STATUTES. 7. IN ADDITION TO THE SIGNED AND SEALED SURVEY, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TWO (2) COPIES OF THE SURVEY IN CAD AND PDF FORMATS ON IN ADDITION TO THE SIGNED AND SEALED SURVEY, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TWO (2) COPIES OF THE SURVEY IN CAD AND PDF FORMATS ON ELECTRONIC MEDIA. DEMOLITION NOTES: 1. ALL WELLS LOCATED ON THIS SITE MUST BE PROTECTED.  CONTACT THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE FOR GUIDANCE ON ALL ALL WELLS LOCATED ON THIS SITE MUST BE PROTECTED.  CONTACT THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE FOR GUIDANCE ON ALL CONFLICTS WITH A WELL PRIOR TO DEMOLITION / CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.  2. ANY DRIVEWAY AND/OR STREET CONNECTIONS, WHICH WILL NOT BE USED, MUST BE REMOVED AND THE RIGHT-OF-WAY RESTORED TO THE ANY DRIVEWAY AND/OR STREET CONNECTIONS, WHICH WILL NOT BE USED, MUST BE REMOVED AND THE RIGHT-OF-WAY RESTORED TO THE PRE-CONNECTION CONDITION (TYPICAL). SITEWORK NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAR AND GRUB ONLY THOSE PORTIONS OF THE PROJECT NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAR AND GRUB ONLY THOSE PORTIONS OF THE PROJECT NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION. 2. EXCESS SOIL THAT RESULTS FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING OR SITE EXCAVATION IS TO BE UTILIZED ON-SITE IF OF SUITABLE MATERIAL. EXCESS EXCESS SOIL THAT RESULTS FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING OR SITE EXCAVATION IS TO BE UTILIZED ON-SITE IF OF SUITABLE MATERIAL. EXCESS MATERIAL IS TO BE EITHER STOCKPILED ON THE SITE OR DISPOSED OF AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. STOCKPILED MATERIAL SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH SILT FENCING (REFER TO STORMWATER POLLUTION PROTECTION PLAN DETAILS). 3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ACQUIRING ANY PERMITS THAT ARE NECESSARY FOR REMOVING EXCESS EARTHWORK FROM THE PROJECT. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ACQUIRING ANY PERMITS THAT ARE NECESSARY FOR REMOVING EXCESS EARTHWORK FROM THE PROJECT. 4. BURNING OF MATERIALS AND/OR DEBRIS AS A MEANS OF DISPOSAL IS PROHIBITED WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS. BURNING OF MATERIALS AND/OR DEBRIS AS A MEANS OF DISPOSAL IS PROHIBITED WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS. 5. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING A LOCATION FOR STAGING AND STORAGE OF MATERIALS. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN WRITTEN CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING A LOCATION FOR STAGING AND STORAGE OF MATERIALS. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM THE PROPERTY OWNER PRIOR TO STORING OR STAGING. A COPY OF THE WRITTEN PERMISSION SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO STORING OR STAGING. EXCESS MATERIALS MAY NOT BE STORED ONSITE. 6. NON-SELECT SOILS, WHEN ENCOUNTERED, SHALL BE REMOVED FROM CONSTRUCTION AREAS AND BACK-FILLED WITH SELECT MATERIALS IN NON-SELECT SOILS, WHEN ENCOUNTERED, SHALL BE REMOVED FROM CONSTRUCTION AREAS AND BACK-FILLED WITH SELECT MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT INDICES 500 AND 505. 7. ALL ROCKS OR STONES LARGER THAN 6 IN. IN DIAMETER SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE BACKFILL MATERIAL. BACKFILL MATERIAL PLACED WITHIN 1 ALL ROCKS OR STONES LARGER THAN 6 IN. IN DIAMETER SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE BACKFILL MATERIAL. BACKFILL MATERIAL PLACED WITHIN 1 FT. OF PIPING AND APPURTENANCES SHALL NOT CONTAIN ANY STONES LARGER THAN 2 IN. IN DIAMETER IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT INDICES 500 AND 505. 8. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC FEATURES NOT SPECIFICALLY RELATED TO THE SCOPE OF WORK, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THEIR ORIGINAL ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC FEATURES NOT SPECIFICALLY RELATED TO THE SCOPE OF WORK, SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 9. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ARE TO BE WARRANTED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE OWNER FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF FINAL ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ARE TO BE WARRANTED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE OWNER FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF FINAL COMPLETION. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SURVEY AND STAKE THE CLEARING LIMITS AS INDICATED BY THE PLANS AND RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM THE OWNER OR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SURVEY AND STAKE THE CLEARING LIMITS AS INDICATED BY THE PLANS AND RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WITH THE CLEARING AND GRUBBING OPERATION. (REFER TO TREE PROTECTION DETAILS AND NOTES.) 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH ALL FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATIONS CONCERNING SITE SAFETY AND HANDLING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH ALL FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATIONS CONCERNING SITE SAFETY AND HANDLING AND DISPOSAL OF CONTAMINATED SOILS. 12. CLEARING AND GRUBBING INCLUDES THE REMOVAL OF ALL INCIDENTAL ITEMS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO STRUCTURES, CONCRETE, ASPHALT, CLEARING AND GRUBBING INCLUDES THE REMOVAL OF ALL INCIDENTAL ITEMS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO STRUCTURES, CONCRETE, ASPHALT, GRAVEL, FENCING AND ANY OTHER IMPROVEMENTS TO BE REMOVED.  IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO DISPOSE OF SUCH ITEMS OFF SITE. 13. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE STORMWATER SYSTEM UNTIL ACCEPTED BY THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S DESIGNATED THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE STORMWATER SYSTEM UNTIL ACCEPTED BY THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. 14. REFER TO THE DEMOLITION PLANS FOR THE REMOVAL OF EXISTING SIGNS. REFER TO THE DEMOLITION PLANS FOR THE REMOVAL OF EXISTING SIGNS. 15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AWARE OF AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY TEMPORARY DITCH CROSSINGS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AWARE OF AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY TEMPORARY DITCH CROSSINGS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION. RESPONSIBILITIES INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO PERMITTING, POLLUTION ABATEMENT, POTENTIAL FLOODING AND CONSTRUCTION SAFETY REQUIREMENTS. 16. THE TOP 4" TO 6" OF SOIL SHALL BE REMOVED DURING CLEARING AND GRUBBING UNLESS THERE IS THE PRESENCE OF LIMEROCK IN WHICH CASE THE TOP 4" TO 6" OF SOIL SHALL BE REMOVED DURING CLEARING AND GRUBBING UNLESS THERE IS THE PRESENCE OF LIMEROCK IN WHICH CASE THE LIMEROCK WILL BE LEFT UNDISTURBED. THE REMOVED SOIL SHALL BE STOCKPILED AT A SITE DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE TO BE USED FOR LANDSCAPING PURPOSES, UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. REMAINING EARTHWORK THAT RESULTS FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING OR SITE EXCAVATION IS TO BE UTILIZED ON-SITE. EXCESS MATERIAL IS TO BE EITHER STOCKPILED ON THE SITE OR DISPOSED OF OR DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. STOCKPILED MATERIAL SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH SILT FENCING (REFER TO STORMWATER POLLUTION PROTECTION PLAN DETAILS). ENVIRONMENTAL CONTAMINATION AND MONITORING: 1. IF A MONITORING WELL IS ENCOUNTERED WITHIN OR ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT CORRIDOR, AND IS NOT SHOWN IN THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR IF A MONITORING WELL IS ENCOUNTERED WITHIN OR ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT CORRIDOR, AND IS NOT SHOWN IN THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. 2. ANY KNOWN OR SUSPECTED HAZARDOUS MATERIAL FOUND ON THE SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REPORTED TO THE OWNER OR ANY KNOWN OR SUSPECTED HAZARDOUS MATERIAL FOUND ON THE SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REPORTED TO THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT THE AREA OF KNOWN OR SUSPECTED CONTAMINATION FROM FURTHER ACCESS. THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE WILL ARRANGE FOR INVESTIGATION, IDENTIFICATION AND REMEDIATION OF THE MATERIAL AS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE OF CONSTRUCTION WORKERS AND ULTIMATELY THE GENERAL PUBLIC. THE CONTRACTOR WILL NOT RETURN TO THE AREA OF SUSPECTED CONTAMINATION UNTIL APPROVAL IS PROVIDED IN WRITING FROM THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. CONTRACTOR SHALL MOVE TO ANOTHER LOCTION ON THE SITE TO AVOID DELAYS. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, WHICH MAY INCLUDE DAILY MEETINGS, TO ALERT CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, WHICH MAY INCLUDE DAILY MEETINGS, TO ALERT CONSTRUCTION STAFF TO NATURAL OR REGULATORY SITE CONDITIONS THAT REQUIRE SPECIAL ATTENTION IN THE COURSE OF THE IMMEDIATE CONSTRUCTION TASK AT HAND. PAVING AND GRADING NOTES: 1. ALL DELETERIOUS SUBSURFACE MATERIAL (I.E. MULCH, PEAT, BURIED DEBRIS) IS TO BE EXCAVATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS OR AS ALL DELETERIOUS SUBSURFACE MATERIAL (I.E. MULCH, PEAT, BURIED DEBRIS) IS TO BE EXCAVATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. DELETERIOUS MATERIAL IS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE. EXCAVATED AREAS ARE TO BE BACKFILLED WITH APPROVED MATERIALS AND COMPACTED AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SOILS REPORT. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ACQUIRING ANY PERMITS THAT ARE NECESSARY FOR REMOVING DELETERIOUS MATERIAL FROM THE SITE. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING EXCAVATIONS AGAINST COLLAPSE AND WILL PROVIDE BRACING, SHEETING OR SHORING AS CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING EXCAVATIONS AGAINST COLLAPSE AND WILL PROVIDE BRACING, SHEETING OR SHORING AS NECESSARY.  3. PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATIONS REPRESENT FINISHED PAVEMENT OR GROUND SURFACE GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS. PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATIONS REPRESENT FINISHED PAVEMENT OR GROUND SURFACE GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL TRIM, TACK AND MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT AT LOCATIONS WHERE NEW PAVEMENT MEETS EXISTING PAVEMENT. CONTRACTOR SHALL TRIM, TACK AND MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT AT LOCATIONS WHERE NEW PAVEMENT MEETS EXISTING PAVEMENT. 5. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A ½" BITUMINOUS EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL WITH SEALER AT ABUTMENT OF CONCRETE AND OTHER CONCRETE ITEMS CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A ½" BITUMINOUS EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL WITH SEALER AT ABUTMENT OF CONCRETE AND OTHER CONCRETE ITEMS (BUILDINGS, CURBING, SIDEWALKS, ETC.). 6. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MUST BE IN PLACE, TESTED OR INSPECTED, AND APPROVED PRIOR TO SURFACE CONSTRUCTION. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MUST BE IN PLACE, TESTED OR INSPECTED, AND APPROVED PRIOR TO SURFACE CONSTRUCTION. 7. EXISTING SIGNAGE TO REMAIN THAT WILL BE AFFECTED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RELOCATED DURING CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING SIGNAGE TO REMAIN THAT WILL BE AFFECTED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RELOCATED DURING CONSTRUCTION. 8. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING WITH AN INDEPENDENT TESTING COMPANY TO VERIFY COMPACTION. UPON COMPLETION OF THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING WITH AN INDEPENDENT TESTING COMPANY TO VERIFY COMPACTION. UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ALL TEST RESULTS SIGNED AND SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 471 FLORIDA STATUTES AND SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. 9. ALL FINAL PAVEMENT MARKINGS WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY OF A ROAD SHALL BE THERMOPLASTIC (ALL OTHERS SHALL BE PAINTED) AND SHALL BE ALL FINAL PAVEMENT MARKINGS WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY OF A ROAD SHALL BE THERMOPLASTIC (ALL OTHERS SHALL BE PAINTED) AND SHALL BE PLACED 14 DAYS AFTER PLACEMENT OF FINAL ASPHALT SURFACE. MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC GENERAL NOTES: 1. TRAFFIC SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FDOT DESIGN STANDARDS, INDEX 600 SERIES. TRAFFIC SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FDOT DESIGN STANDARDS, INDEX 600 SERIES. 2. MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ON INTERSECTING THOROUGHFARES AND ADJACENT STREETS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH FRANKLIN COUNTY MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ON INTERSECTING THOROUGHFARES AND ADJACENT STREETS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS.  3. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN CLEAR ZONE REQUIREMENTS FOR EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS STORAGE AND WORK ZONE IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN CLEAR ZONE REQUIREMENTS FOR EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS STORAGE AND WORK ZONE PROTECTION AS SPECIFIED IN FDOT STANDARD INDEX 600. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY DRAINAGE WHEN HISTORICAL DRAINAGE PATTERNS ARE IMPEDED IN AN ACTIVE WORK ZONE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY DRAINAGE WHEN HISTORICAL DRAINAGE PATTERNS ARE IMPEDED IN AN ACTIVE WORK ZONE.  5. ACCESS TO EXISTING DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL TIMES. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AN ACCESS MAINTENANCE PLAN FOR REVIEW AND ACCESS TO EXISTING DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL TIMES. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AN ACCESS MAINTENANCE PLAN FOR REVIEW AND RELEASE FOR CONSTRUCTION BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE.  6. THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE ADDITIONAL DEVICES AND/OR CHANGES TO THE TRAFFIC THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE ADDITIONAL DEVICES AND/OR CHANGES TO THE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN BASED UPON CHANGING TRAFFIC CONDITIONS OR TRAFFIC SAFETY ISSUES. 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A TRAFFIC CONTROL OFFICER DURING ALL INTERMITTENT LANE CLOSURE OPERATIONS, NIGHT TIME OPERATIONS, AERIAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A TRAFFIC CONTROL OFFICER DURING ALL INTERMITTENT LANE CLOSURE OPERATIONS, NIGHT TIME OPERATIONS, AERIAL SIGNAL MODIFICATIONS, AND DURING IMPLEMENTATION OF CHANGE IN THE TRAFFIC PATTERN (REROUTING OR SHIFTING TRAFFIC). 8. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE PLANS, THE EXISTING SPEED LIMITS ON ALL ROADWAYS SHALL BE MAINTAINED DURING CONSTRUCTION. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE PLANS, THE EXISTING SPEED LIMITS ON ALL ROADWAYS SHALL BE MAINTAINED DURING CONSTRUCTION. 9. CONTRACTOR HAS THE OPTION TO SUBMIT AN ALTERNATE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN. THE PLAN MUST BE SIGNED AND SEALED BY A FLORIDA CONTRACTOR HAS THE OPTION TO SUBMIT AN ALTERNATE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN. THE PLAN MUST BE SIGNED AND SEALED BY A FLORIDA PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED UNDER CHAPTER 471, FLORIDA STATUES. PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ALTERNATE PLAN, PLAN MUST BE SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY BOTH THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE AND FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE WORK WITHIN COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY WITH THE PROPER AGENCIES FOR MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE WORK WITHIN COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY WITH THE PROPER AGENCIES FOR MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC AND METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION AND REPAIR. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL PERMITS AND APPROVALS PRIOR TO INITIATING WORK WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION WITH ALL OTHER CONSTRUCTION ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT. IN THE EVENT OF ANY CONFLICT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION WITH ALL OTHER CONSTRUCTION ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT. IN THE EVENT OF ANY CONFLICT WHATSOEVER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. 12. THE CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE A QUALIFIED MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC SUPERVISOR TO BE ON SITE WHEN WORK IS TAKING PLACE AND SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE A QUALIFIED MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC SUPERVISOR TO BE ON SITE WHEN WORK IS TAKING PLACE AND SHALL BE ON CALL FOR EMERGENCIES WHEN THE CONTRACTOR IS NOT AVAILABLE.   THIS SUPERVISOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN AND WILL BE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT WRITTEN INSPECTION REPORTING VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH THE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE A 24-HOUR ON-CALL TELEPHONE NUMBER FOR THE SUPERVISOR. 13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADD MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC DEVICES AS NEEDED TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO THE INTERIOR OF THE SITE. DEVICES SHALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADD MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC DEVICES AS NEEDED TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO THE INTERIOR OF THE SITE. DEVICES SHALL BE PLACED SUCH THAT THE SAFETY OF THE PUBLIC AND CONSTRUCTION PERSONNEL ARE PROTECTED AT ALL TIMES. 14. MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ON INTERSECTING THOROUGHFARES AND ADJACENT STREETS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH FRANKLIN COUNTY MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ON INTERSECTING THOROUGHFARES AND ADJACENT STREETS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS (BETSY THORPE).   15. TEMPORARY LANE CLOSURES, ON THOSE ROADWAYS OPEN TO TRAFFIC, WILL NOT BE ALLOWED BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 6:30 AM AND 9:00 AM AND TEMPORARY LANE CLOSURES, ON THOSE ROADWAYS OPEN TO TRAFFIC, WILL NOT BE ALLOWED BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 6:30 AM AND 9:00 AM AND BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 4:00 PM AND 6:00 PM.  LANE CLOSURES WILL NOT BE ALLOWED FRIDAY THROUGH SUNDAY DURING FSU AND FAMU HOME FOOTBALL GAME WEEKENDS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST FROM THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, A STREET, LANE OR SIDEWALK CLOSURE 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF SUCH CLOSURE.  16. STREETS USED AS TEMPORARY DETOUR ROUTES AND HAUL ROUTES WILL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD CONDITION AND BE KEPT FREE OF SILT AND STREETS USED AS TEMPORARY DETOUR ROUTES AND HAUL ROUTES WILL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD CONDITION AND BE KEPT FREE OF SILT AND DEBRIS BY THE CONTRACTOR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. 17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADD MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC DEVICES AS NEEDED TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO THE INTERIOR OF THE SITE. DEVICES SHALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADD MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC DEVICES AS NEEDED TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO THE INTERIOR OF THE SITE. DEVICES SHALL BE PLACED SUCH THAT THE SAFETY OF THE PUBLIC AND CONSTRUCTION PERSONNEL ARE PROTECTED AT ALL TIMES.  TREE PROTECTION NOTES: 1. PRIOR TO ANY SITE CLEARING, ALL TREES SHOWN TO REMAIN AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS SHALL BE PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FRANKLIN PRIOR TO ANY SITE CLEARING, ALL TREES SHOWN TO REMAIN AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS SHALL BE PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FRANKLIN COUNTY TREE ORDINANCES AND DETAILS CONTAINED IN THESE PLANS. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN THESE TREES IN GOOD CONDITION. NO TREE SHOWN TO REMAIN SHALL BE REMOVED WITHOUT APPROVAL FROM THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. 2. PROTECTIVE BARRICADES SHALL BE PLACED AROUND ALL PROTECTED TREES PRIOR TO SITE CLEARING, AND SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL LAND PROTECTIVE BARRICADES SHALL BE PLACED AROUND ALL PROTECTED TREES PRIOR TO SITE CLEARING, AND SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL LAND ALTERATION, SITE CLEARING AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ARE COMPLETE. THE BARRICADE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO PREVENT THE ENCROACHMENT OF EQUIPMENT OR VEHICLES, THE REMOVAL OF EXISTING GROUNDCOVER, THE DISTURBANCE OR COMPACTION OF SOIL, OR THE SCARRING OF ROOTS WITHIN THE CRITICAL PROTECTION ZONE (CPZ). THERE SHALL BE NO STORAGE OF MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT OF ANY KIND WITHIN THIS ZONE. 3. REQUIRED TREE BARRICADES MUST REMAIN INTACT THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. ENCROACHMENT INTO OR FAILURE TO MAINTAIN TREE BARRICADES REQUIRED TREE BARRICADES MUST REMAIN INTACT THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. ENCROACHMENT INTO OR FAILURE TO MAINTAIN TREE BARRICADES WILL RESULT IN ENFORCEMENT ACTION. 4. A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF TEN (10) FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED FROM ALL PROTECTED TREES WHEN INSTALLING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. IF THIS A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF TEN (10) FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED FROM ALL PROTECTED TREES WHEN INSTALLING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. IF THIS RESULTS IN UNREASONABLE HARDSHIP, A SOIL AUGER SHALL BE USED TO TUNNEL UNDER THE ROOT SYSTEMS. 5. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO TREES WHICH ARE TO REMAIN. DAMAGE TO PROTECTED TREES WILL NOT BE TOLERATED. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO TREES WHICH ARE TO REMAIN. DAMAGE TO PROTECTED TREES WILL NOT BE TOLERATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ALL DAMAGE TO TREES THAT ARE DESIGNATED TO BE SAVED DURING CONSTRUCTION. 6. SHOULD TRIMMING OF PROTECTED TREES BE NECESSARY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN THE SERVICES OF A CERTIFIED ARBORIST. ALL TRIMMING SHOULD TRIMMING OF PROTECTED TREES BE NECESSARY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN THE SERVICES OF A CERTIFIED ARBORIST. ALL TRIMMING OF PROTECTED TREES SHALL BE DONE BY A QUALIFIED, LICENSED ARBORIST AND SHALL BE PRUNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NATIONAL ARBORIST ASSOCIATION (NAA) PRUNING STANDARDS. 7. ALL INVASIVE EXOTIC TREE SPECIES OF ANY SIZE SHALL BE GRUBBED AND REMOVED FROM THE PROJECT SITE. OFF-SITE INCINERATION OR OTHER ALL INVASIVE EXOTIC TREE SPECIES OF ANY SIZE SHALL BE GRUBBED AND REMOVED FROM THE PROJECT SITE. OFF-SITE INCINERATION OR OTHER MEANS TO DESTROY THE REMOVED TREES AND SEEDS IS RECOMMENDED. CHIPPING OF THE REMOVED INVASIVE SPECIES IS FORBIDDEN DUE TO THE PROPAGATION POTENTIAL FROM THE CHIPPED PRODUCT.  ARBORICULTURAL MITIGATION PLAN: 1. NO TREES SHALL BE REMOVED, PRUNED, FERTILIZED OR ALTERED IN ANY WAY WITHOUT FIRST CONTACTING THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED NO TREES SHALL BE REMOVED, PRUNED, FERTILIZED OR ALTERED IN ANY WAY WITHOUT FIRST CONTACTING THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE.  2. ROOT PRUNING SHALL ONLY BE DONE UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A CERTIFIED ARBORIST. ROOT PRUNING SHALL ONLY BE DONE UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A CERTIFIED ARBORIST. 3. ROOT PRUNING SHALL CONSIST OF AIR-SPADE EXCAVATION OF EXISTING ROOTS AT LEAST TWO (2) FEET, BUT NO MORE THAN THREE (3) FEET ROOT PRUNING SHALL CONSIST OF AIR-SPADE EXCAVATION OF EXISTING ROOTS AT LEAST TWO (2) FEET, BUT NO MORE THAN THREE (3) FEET OUTSIDE THE ENTIRE PERIMETER OF ANY PROPOSED AREAS OF EXCAVATION, INCLUDING ALL UTILITY EXCAVATION AREAS. THE AIR-SPADE TRENCH SHALL CONSIST OF EXCAVATION TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 18" AND CLEAN-CUT PRUNING OF ALL ROOTS GREATER THAN ¼" IN DIAMETER. AIR-SPADE TRENCHES SHALL BE BACK-FILLED WITH A FRIABLE, ORGANIC SOIL MIXTURE TO ENCOURAGE ROOT RE-GROWTH AND THOROUGHLY WATERED IN BY HAND. TRENCHES SHALL BE RE-MULCHED PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO AIR-SPADE TRENCHING SO THAT A SITE INSPECTION OF THIS WORK CAN BE MADE. 4. NO MECHANICAL TRENCHING OF ANY KIND WILL TAKE PLACE WITHIN THE DRIP-LINE OF TREES PRIOR TO ROOT PRUNING. IT IS HIGHLY RECOMMENDED NO MECHANICAL TRENCHING OF ANY KIND WILL TAKE PLACE WITHIN THE DRIP-LINE OF TREES PRIOR TO ROOT PRUNING. IT IS HIGHLY RECOMMENDED THAT ALL UTILITIES ARE COMBINED IN A SINGLE TRENCH OR A MINIMUM OF TRENCHES AND THAT RADIAL TRENCHING BE UTILIZED WHEREVER POSSIBLE TO AVOID ANY UNNECESSARY SEVERING OF ROOTS. SEDIMENTATION AND EROSION PROTECTION SHALL CONSIST OF STAKED BALES. NO TRENCHED-IN SILT FENCING SHALL BE ALLOWED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL EROSION CONTROL ACTIVITIES WITH THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. 5. ALL WORK ASSOCIATED WITH TREE PRESERVATION ACTIVITIES FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT SHALL INCLUDE SAFETY STANDARDS AS OUTLINED ALL WORK ASSOCIATED WITH TREE PRESERVATION ACTIVITIES FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT SHALL INCLUDE SAFETY STANDARDS AS OUTLINED IN ANSI Z133, "SAFETY REQUIREMENTS FOR TREE CARE OPERATORS". SAFE WORKING CONDITIONS AND THE SAFETY OF THE PUBLIC ARE OF THE UTMOST IMPORTANCE. UNSAFE WORK PRACTICES SHALL NOT BE TOLERATED ON THIS PROJECT. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF STORMWATER SYSTEM: 1. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AN AS-BUILT SURVEY OF THE STORMWATER SYSTEM AND ALL CONSTRUCTION SITE THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AN AS-BUILT SURVEY OF THE STORMWATER SYSTEM AND ALL CONSTRUCTION SITE IMPROVEMENTS. 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE STORMWATER SYSTEM UNTIL ACCEPTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE STORMWATER SYSTEM UNTIL ACCEPTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. GENERAL UTILITY NOTES: CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EXISTING UTILITIES TO REMAIN. ANY DAMAGE TO UTILITIES TO REMAIN SHALL BE PAID FOR BY CONTRACTOR AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 1. THE EXISTING FACILITIES AND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS WERE LOCATED FROM THE OWNER'S AND OTHER RECORDS.  GUARANTY IS NOT MADE THE EXISTING FACILITIES AND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS WERE LOCATED FROM THE OWNER'S AND OTHER RECORDS.  GUARANTY IS NOT MADE THAT ALL EXISTING FACILITIES OR UTILITIES ARE SHOWN OR THAT THOSE SHOWN ARE ENTIRELY ACCURATE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE HIMSELF OF THE PRESENCE AND LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, OR OTHER FACILITIES IN THE WORK AREA PRIOR TO PERFORMING THE WORK.  THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER WILL ASSUME NO LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES SUSTAINED OR COSTS INCURRED BECAUSE OF THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS IN THE VICINITY OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, OR FACILITIES.  THE GENERAL NOTES ON THE PLANS ALSO INDICATE THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CONTRACTOR AS REGARDS EXISTING FACILITIES, STRUCTURES, AND UTILITIES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DEVIATION BETWEEN EXISTING CONDITIONS AND THE DRAWINGS, AND INDICATE THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, AND FACILITIES ON THE RECORD DRAWINGS. 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY OWNERS THROUGH 811 A MINIMUM OF TWO (2) FULL BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF BEGINNING CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY OWNERS THROUGH 811 A MINIMUM OF TWO (2) FULL BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION ON THE JOB SITE.   3. CONTRACTOR SHALL DESIGNATE AN ON-SITE UTILITY COORDINATOR WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL UTILITY ISSUES WITH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DESIGNATE AN ON-SITE UTILITY COORDINATOR WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL UTILITY ISSUES WITH THE APPLICABLE AGENCIES. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL AVOID WATER AND SEWER SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS AND MAINTAIN EXISTING DEMAND AT ALL TIMES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL AVOID WATER AND SEWER SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS AND MAINTAIN EXISTING DEMAND AT ALL TIMES.  5. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HOLDING AN ON-SITE PRE-CONSTRUCTION UTILITY MEETING WITH ALL APPLICABLE UTILITY PROVIDERS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HOLDING AN ON-SITE PRE-CONSTRUCTION UTILITY MEETING WITH ALL APPLICABLE UTILITY PROVIDERS. THE MEETING SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY CONTRACTOR'S DESIGNATED UTILITY COORDINATOR. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RECORDING MINUTES OF THE MEETING AND PROVIDE A COPY OF SAID MINUTES TO ALL ATTENDEES WITHIN TWO (2) WEEKS AFTER THE MEETING. 6. LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS, AND DIMENSIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES AND OTHER FEATURES ARE SHOWN ACCORDING TO THE BEST LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS, AND DIMENSIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES AND OTHER FEATURES ARE SHOWN ACCORDING TO THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF PREPARATION OF THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS, AND DIMENSIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES AND OTHER FEATURES AFFECTING THIS WORK PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE LOCATION AND RELOCATION OF ALL APPLICABLE UTILITIES WITH THE CORRESPONDING UTILITY AUTHORITIES CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE LOCATION AND RELOCATION OF ALL APPLICABLE UTILITIES WITH THE CORRESPONDING UTILITY AUTHORITIES BEFORE CONSTRUCTION EFFORTS BEGIN. 8. REFER TO THE DEMOLITION PLANS FOR EXISTING ABOVE GROUND AND UNDERGROUND UTILITY RELOCATIONS / DEMOLITION. OTHER UNKNOWN UTILITIES REFER TO THE DEMOLITION PLANS FOR EXISTING ABOVE GROUND AND UNDERGROUND UTILITY RELOCATIONS / DEMOLITION. OTHER UNKNOWN UTILITIES MAY NEED TO BE ADJUSTED OR REMOVED.  9. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE IF THEY ENCOUNTER ANY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY OR STRUCTURE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE IF THEY ENCOUNTER ANY UNIDENTIFIED UTILITY OR STRUCTURE DURING CONSTRUCTION THAT IMPACTS THE PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION.  GENERAL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER UTILITY NOTES: 1. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL MATERIALS SALVAGED UNDER THIS CONTRACT SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE OWNER.  IF THE SALVAGED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL MATERIALS SALVAGED UNDER THIS CONTRACT SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE OWNER.  IF THE SALVAGED MATERIALS HAVE NO VALUE TO THE OWNER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF THE MATERIALS IN A MANNER SATISFACTORY TO THE OWNER. SALVAGED MATERIALS SCHEDULED TO BE REUSED IN THE PROJECT, SUCH AS MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVERS, SHALL BE CLEANED AND PROTECTED UNTIL READY FOR RE-INSTALLATION. 2. CONFLICTS BETWEEN WATER AND STORM OR SANITARY SEWER ARE TO BE RESOLVED BY ADJUSTING THE WATER LINES AS NECESSARY.CONFLICTS BETWEEN WATER AND STORM OR SANITARY SEWER ARE TO BE RESOLVED BY ADJUSTING THE WATER LINES AS NECESSARY.


ge 74

&
ENGHNEER
I Y | | ‘ I —~ I |
| L \ ! STORM INLET ‘ |
| ‘ | | \ RIM=19.50 |
| e R } ARRELL
: \ ] \ ‘ \ INV.18"=16.35 g ‘ |
INV.18"=16.35 \ »
| | ' 15"HDPE
) Lo ‘ = = L e o - e S o T T T I:l:l ‘ "e
_ N 1~ e ;. y | RBJACKSON
o EXISTING 1" WATER :
: Ny / T Ik l /J[ / SERVICE LINE EXISTNG STORM INLET } '§ me.
/ M= . (d
) / / /] - o L / o INV.=17.17 |2
INv./=ie.oo]<\/ / / | &/ / / Ay \\ ‘ f/ ~_ e CIVIL ENGINEERS
/ \ / c;:// S / AN ll'"?
| 7 A S0 e \
| . //// W [ iy j/ // g | ‘ | A | P.0. 7290
55 4T 308.00" S AP // ) //IL ) | | | \ - TIFTON, GEORGIA 31793
-- -- - N8gTo5 43E 30809 __ -- -- -- -- -- _————- -- e e e e e s e — T AT AT B o, | /AN S ! LS SNU SERSE ' PRGN IR I B SU T \ ! (229) 382-1700
************ Y T e e e e e e e e e e S89° 55" 43'W  124.95 7 Py B /s 7 /,,r'"//[\x{\ N e / EXISTING 4" PVC we g 0T A g e ey T L T eTNG \ | www.harrelljacksoninc.com
e — 7 I / (\ / / ya Y, o ‘)‘ f \ 7 VACUUM SERVICE LINE i 4 R -4 v 4 L2 c N e e A 7 o 4 <4 . . 4 /—CONCRETE ‘ ‘ ‘
ffffffffffffffffffff s - ey | | S : ~ . ) |
* | e ~ Q%/ / | / W 00 0000 ) | } }'\
********** g —-"—"—"—"— '\ — " — \— (— — — — — — — — — — — — 1§ — — — — = S AR r / C A ‘ OWNER
—_————— — — _—— —————— — — - — — - — - — — — — — —l— — — — — — — — / o
*********************************************************************************** = \ A L | } | “
BAYSHORE VILLAGES ROAD | | v ’E | o
| S— < |
60' R/W 8 | JARREE EXISTING BUILDING / R | | |
‘ EXISTING AIRVAC L. / F.F.=21.50 L ‘
| } BUFFER TANK o i | | N TELFAIR BROKERS
EXISTING 6” WATER v s \ BILLY SHULTZ
T e e e T e e e 7[“& (€900) ol e e / / yé \ \ SN 7 B } | ' “ 2356 SCHOONER LANDING
e — W —— W —— W — ——W— — W W — O | | \ Zha / ‘ | ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FLORIDA 32328
e . | e | \ . ..;{ / ! (678) 305-9420
***************** . ; o W R o
INV.=15.50 Lo ’
7 7— — ey — — — — — — - S e g ; = e \ | S | / / / / / / / / / R B | | |
e NB9TS547E 142000 R - —:N89TS5 S2F 988 - | L | | | i
i == - - - - - T - T -t 7T - - e = = — = \ |
I9- - ——————— — — — — — 19— — — — L ( // } | \ | \ "‘\
J - - - . N | ‘ \ i
i . | _ | e e D L R T L P PO e e / o
| N | \, ‘ b ‘ | 7 | | v
. o BN o |
I | ) \ RN | | | |
] ! |_ 25" BUILDING SETBACK ] '\\ [ N\ ) 25" BUILDING SETBACK | | \ \ [ | o
| e B / ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ / ‘ [}
N - 10 | EXISTING
' ' \ ! -7 Q N | | | / AéPHALT } e
I I | — % | f | | | | r 2
) o
i L NG d } X | . - | } y
s \ - N AR _— T | N 12/29/2021
( N \ N\ ) oo | | EXISTING a0 T~ \
) . (I / . N | CONCRETE T - | a
| AN [ | <0 ‘ ‘ ‘ P <20 ‘ /
\ | N | | - | | : REVISIONS
A . | L | \ T D STORM INLET T~ \ L
& | ‘ ‘ | J e RIM=19.00 . \ 2
| | ) ‘ || \ | o~ EXISTING CURB INV.=15.08 — \ |
| | . L ~—— 10" BUILDING SETBACK AND GUTTER ) \ﬁj /1 3
| ‘\ “‘ “ ‘\ e e e e e =_e—_—_———— A A AmMm (it fthrnMAFAEVVAFT VU e e /= = . L L L L L L L L L L L e e e e e e e/ /= h —
/ . \ . \ ! ‘ \I\I_l_;EJ | 4
\ L VA VA 5
\ I ! ‘A B | U\ S wl | __ __ __ __ __ __ 6
| - . A : B | AR ) 21 F \ ! ’
) e . P i \\\> 777777777 71077777777777777? 777777 LT N ! 8
N 20 40 BULDING SETBACK — v — — — ’LF‘ ****** o N % .
| | T T T e e e R - s —Er e SN
—20— — | j _——— e — — —— — — — — — — — _ — — a4 N, N \ !
\ - | | s, |
— Vs ‘ \\ O\\
\ SR [ ! | } '
| ~20— | \
— < l Lo ‘ |
o Nl | Y
Z ~ P x M ‘ |
. - | | | | > ”
, ¢ . | 2 o < < | $89'50°05"W
g g Bl . ,
[ 5 L b b A& | ® ____ 4485 (D] __ ®
S Z % 5 5 gm0 | AR (5/8")
T S S 3 2 S e o - | #a201 #4261
| 2 , LOT 6 s 9 : LOT 5 ST o oy m
[=) 0.929 ACRES b N - 0.934 ACRES - | ol ! ‘ ‘ ‘
L 20 - o | \
s Y % =} \“ ‘ ‘ ‘ | | - 49—
) 3 3 *i Y N
9- [ =) m' = o \ 0 ‘ ‘ ‘ |
T 13 o0 =1 < ‘ |
> . s B 1 L | | 1
o) Ly Z
‘ N ! Z VAR \ A EXISTING STORM WATER | 2 B
[ e N \ MANAGEMENT FACILITY | | | N ~ [ m
— 0] } ‘ ‘ ‘\ | ‘ “ | “ | -
- o i Ol <
I ] o | | | o \ | '8 I 0
0 | - | } | | | | ‘ | } | 8 ¥~
T ‘ | % | T N — Z Q<
| —20 _ . -
l . R ] e - = 00¢g
| ‘ ‘ \ |7 LLJ nkE Ifg
| ] | - ) | \ | \u ) m < Z =
S ! . - | | | x O " 8 5
S Lo | L =0
- r 098
\ \o / ‘ ! 7 Z
: & : R N o = [z
~ _ J N h S ) , o ) _ (_) % <D(
N \ \\ ~ o —_— - e 95 / /
A — . AN ™ 1 1 s / / <
| [ [N \\ ., T — — — — — — — — — o— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — 7/ . | 14
| ( N | N L o - - | ( > TR
A AN - - P S/
1t —_—— — — — — — — — — — — — —18— — — — P m
_ | L P - _ | L — | I— E +9 - - m
' o 50° BUILDING SETBACK " N 50" BUILDING SETBACK " L :
T TS e e e e e e e e e e e e 1Y - — — — — — — — — — — ~
- o B — o m m
~ - ] N /l _ >‘
. | | ~ | / \ la
! ! S ! s — e N E F
: 70 g - _— - “\ é h
| l i l e
1 | | — : E
40° WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT -
ORB 803, PG 327 -
' ' ' ' 7 : \\\ O
| | | |
L _ _ _ __ L L L _ L L NB9® 55' 43"E__142.00' _ L L . L L o L L _N89' 55' 43"E_171.18' L L L e %398 ___ & U
S89°55°43"W 641.01" (M) FRC B
BEARING BASE o (/2
A — N\
JN: 21101
SHEET NUMBER
EXISTING CONDITIONS IN C3.0
1. PROPERTY LINES SHOWN PER SURVEY BY THURMAN RODDENBERRY |
& ASSOCIATES, INC.
2. EXISTING ROAD, EXISTING SITE, EXISTING UTILITIES, AND OTHER — e S— .
EXISTING SITE FEATURES SHOWN PER CONSTRUCTION PLANS BY SCALE: 17=20
GENESIS GROUP. o} 10’ 20’ 40’ 60’ 3 OF 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
43.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.85' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°50'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
641.01' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°55'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.83' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'28"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.02' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4261

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
#0340

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1/2")

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5/8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT  ORB 803, PG 327

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4261

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5/8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING  F.F.=21.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET RIM=19.80 INV.=17.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET RIM=19.50 INV.15"=16.80 INV.18"=16.35 INV.18"=16.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=16.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=15.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET RIM=19.00 INV.=15.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=16.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" WATER LINE (C900)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1" WATER SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AIRVAC BUFFER TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" PVC VACUUM SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 0.934 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6 0.929 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE89788


ge 75

\

v \ v s
MATCHL|NE-H-H-\\-H-H-H-H-H-H-H-\-H-H-H‘- BN "SEE SN _EER BB TWW‘H‘“‘!‘F-W—-\T-W\T-\_M-"MATHUE
| o U I [ E=f===
SAN— —— 341— — ———sAN— 1 —
Y 4 ‘ / N |
» | ‘ EXISTING 4” PVC k
EXTEND 4” PVC SDR—21 TO EXISTING—] VACUUM SERVICE LINE " J
SANITARY SEWER VACUUM MAIN,| | ™~
CONNECT WITH TAPPING SLEEVE AND“ | \ —

VALVE WITH THRUST BI_|OCK BEHIND TEE/ !

| |

|
|
|
|
|
|
|

41 LF OF 4" PVC
SDR—-21 @ MIN. —0.20%

34 LF OF 4" Pve~/
SDR—21 @ MIN. _O'ZO%N ,,
/

/

|
EXISTING 4” PVC'/
VACUUM SERVICE LINE

" 7S89° 55' 43'W 124.95 .

~ — _—UTIUZE EXISTING SLEEVES UNDER
77777777 __~~_ ROADWAY. LOCATION OF SLEEVES ARE
UNKNOWN, COORDINATE WITH OWNER
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ADJUST ROAD

EXISTING
/ SERVICE

W,:'j 707
4

|
BAYSHORE VILLAGES ROAD CROSSING LOCATION AS NECESSARY o7
S—
60' R/W é 54 LF OF 4" PVC : EXISTIN(‘S AIRVAC/ o
g SDR—21 @ MIN. —0.20% | R N7
‘ \ < -
| \ -
| ,
| : |
DN
\ N :M
| |
| } |
R - « =
TRANSITION—4— B |
N CURB TO FLUSH [\ oo |/l /g 1 |
L\ 0 N ‘ ‘
— 1 — L } \ |
97 LF OF 4” PVC= A | N
SDR—21 @ MIN. —0.20% 8 o s sl N |
| A s " TRANSITION=/ | | S 50 |
\| © Q
HEAVY DUTY N CURB TO FLUSH | | | Q L |
ASPHALT—'\ ~STANDARD DUTY NERN B
! N . ASPHALT L E )
. \1.5" WATER SERVICE - MR % | | -
T 140 TOTAL LF) | “T“a\“ p
// \ ............... “‘ T ‘ _,4_
. | ' 2 [ \\‘H‘ \‘\ ‘5 f(_)
BEREEn \ S DA 207
N RN | 2 SR DS DN 7 DERal ek NSO (RN YR SRR ‘sv‘:“\\\ | o o
. I .6’ WIDE MONOLITHIC| i } I | } | ‘ oS -
\ ‘SIDEWALK 1l S o
P e L 2 ‘ ‘ ‘\‘ ‘ 2 | .
of vV 1 L A ‘ : ‘ L © ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ < =
2 s | “t‘m N | Io;,f. o EXISTING CURB
R ] 10' BUILDING SETBACK AND GUTTER
“\ 1443, : g‘ t““‘ “\‘ \ - B
27 LF OF 4" PVC~ | H\\w\\\ N
SDR-21 @ MIN. —0.20% | FEHERTERN
o ) | e
CONSTRUCT AIRVAC BUFFER—\ - \\ s S SEE DETAILS FOR ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ \ N N S~ 1
TANK (SEE DETAILS) N\ . '/ H.C. STRIPING, N NN
! A _ RAMP, AND SIGNS | \ N s __ ___ ___ ___ 10" BULDING SETBACK ___ ___ __  ___ ___
! : 4"SAN 4"SAN T T S — Sy S ———
| ! T Y } \ h L
[ = 6.00 | L]
CONSTRUCT 24 LF OF — 1 ANy |
4” GRAVITY SANITARY | °
SEWER LINE . | 1]
Pl = o) \‘ \‘ |
.3 PROPOSED BUILDING % 3 | o
| & 7 F.F.=21.50 s Tos | PARKING CALCULATIONS:
L : 8,000 S.F. ao | 1& BUILDING SIZE: 8,000 S.F.
- ol e o | .1 PARKING REQUIRED: 1 SPACE PER 200 S.F.=40 SPACES
- = 3 R PARKING PROVIDED: 41 SPACES
S 9 %I X 2 o]
B9, FEis O LOT 5 : o
b & 2y ] 0.934 ACRES o } S
- =4) ; ol ] !
5 2 e
2 n: RN
| e 3 IBRLE
| 1 2' A +4.43 1 | } t‘\ ‘
6" GRADED AGGREGATE—— | e HE EXISTNG STORM WATER
BASE (LIMEROCK) ‘ - |
| )
: U
Lo
BER
! LR
| g |
. ‘ ‘
I | ‘
| o |
S
| -0 | 2\
[} | N
N NN .
) NNy T v - - - - — — — — — — — — — —
] e ] \\ AN . N —— — 11— — —
| | N _
NN - - - - - - - - - — — — — — — — — — -
e B
J ' —_— l |_ = —— 1&’) iiiii
| Vo
= B
~ o -
(2) STEEL BOLLARDS/ . I y
(SEE DETAIL) ! ~121.00 ' 7
I I 3
| |
40° WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT
ORB 803, PG 327
| |
| |
_ L _ __ __ __ __ N89" 55’ 43"E_ 142.00° _ __ __ _ _ L _ _N89" 55' 43"E 171.18’ _

T T840 M)

SITE AND UTILITY PLAN

ey W sCALE: 1"=20

o 10° 20’ 40’ 60°

©
ENGMNEER

HARRELL
A JACKSON

imnc.

CIVIL ENGINEERS

P.0. 7290
TIFTON, GEORGIA 31793
(229) 382-1700
www.harrelljacksoninc.com

- T
\ _‘—7______7___77.,—-—3—'_,‘.. .Tu—*—’;_—ﬂ_z 4"4 “ 4y a4 “ o —A____’_____‘d .4”. 4 v.‘%
N — T T R LI St PR SRR
41 CONCRETE SDEWALES . oy @ o e %\" T T T - PR
J4T L e — | - L BECa—
= L En e R ——
TN ':'jjjjzzii:jj_%w O B0 B R i’EéF’Oj::,,—BFO:;:’*BF€>££:::5F9:
,BFO?I~—/BFO/”’*BFO”*’/ﬂm /BFO,,r’fBFO”"7BFO?"izaFO/’r’
BFof'~"BFO"/'7BFOZ7r’7BFO?IAI
- gro-— - — - BFO- T T T
U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 98 L\
(100' R/W ~ PAVED) |
— —— CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER - e =
VACUUM MAIN WITH TAPPING SLEEVE AND = T
VALVE WITH THRUST BLOCK BEHIND TEE - - —— — N
= T T = /\ SITE BENCHMARK: B
== R - - NAIL AND CAP SET IN ASPHALT
| EDGE OF PAVEMENT __ — — — — — — - - —~ > AT ELEV.=20.36 (NAVD 88)
- — _ - — — —_— — 1~ FIBER OPTIC WV
R - — —T_\ // - VAULT . — \'* - W N
— —— — SANITARY SEWER VACUUW MAN - N VAR ’[W/ — < e — v
— e = e = e e L, — AN
e W T T ~ / 2 N
— = W= — " b / FIRE HYDRANT M N
! - - % / = M —-— e ———
417.09’ (D) / ‘ _q’/ er—— ——— T -U WATER METERS W/
S 417.01" (M) —_——e— g "7 BACKFLOW PREVENTER
N86°49'00°E - ——————— 77 - / ‘ "
N86'44'38"E ————— | /
——— — — — C— //,,// ~ ' ‘ /"
S a L
_ - | ] | 95 BUILDING SETBACK ___ —— —— ~
4 | Wl - — — =
P / | } “ ‘ ‘ |
v - — Loy
V 25 BUILDING SETBACK ____ — —— _—I \ ‘ | ‘ |
e — = T = | |
— — ! } 1 h
VACCUM SEWER NOTES:
1. VACUUM SEWER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 0.20%. | | \ |
/FOR PROFILE CHANGES LESS THAN 125 FEET APART, THE MINIMUM FALL \ ‘ ‘ \
, BETWEEN PROFILE CHANGES IS 0.25 FEET. | ‘ o
2. AT THE COMPLETION OF EACH DAYS WORK, TESTING ON VACUUM MAINS AND | | | |
VACUUM SERVICE PIT CONNECTIONS LAID THAT DAY IS SPECIFIED REQUIRING; ! \ ‘ ‘ ‘
A. THE COMPLETED PORTION OF THE SYSTEM BE PLUGGED AND SUBJECTED | = | \
TO A VACUUM OF 22 INCHES HG AND THEN ALLOWED TO STABILIZE FOR | | ‘ |
15 MINUTES PRIOR TO MONITORING; AND (] | |
B. A VACUUM LOSS OF LESS THAN L % PER HOUR DURING THE MINIMUM < | | | ‘ !
TESTING PERIOD OF 2 HOURS. (@] | . ‘
3. FINAL TESTING ON COMPLETED VACUUM MAINS AND VACUUM SERVICE PIT (a'd | \
CONNECTIONS IS SPECIFIED REQUIRING: (7, \‘ ‘ ‘ "
A. THE COMPLETED PORTION OF THE SYSTEM BE PLUGGED AND SUBJECTED i \ = )
TO A VACUUM OF 22 INCHES HG AND THEN ALLOWED TO STABILIZE FOR G | ‘ | |
15 MINUTES PRIOR TO MONITORING; AND < ; | |
B. A VACUUM LOSS OF LESS THAN L % PER HOUR DURING THE MINIMUM j E | | | \
TESTING PERIOD OF 4 HOURS. — | “ N
4. PIPE AND FITTINGS FOR VACUUM SEWER PIPE TO BE SDR 21 PRESSURE RATED I > o | ‘ |
PVC PIPE WITH DOUBLE—LIPPED, PUSHON GASKETED JOINTS. | w o ‘ ‘ ‘
5. THE SANITARY SEWER VACUUM MAIN IS TO BE INSTALLED WITH NO SINGLE LIFT [ | “ \
OF VACUUM SEWER MAIN EXCEEDING 3 FEET IN HEIGHT. @) ‘ = |
6. FOR CHANGES IN HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT, TWO 45-DEGREE BENDS CONNECTED I " | i
BY A SHORT SECTION OF PIPING ARE TO BE INSTALLED, RATHER THAN ONE ! (%) \ | | |
90—-DEGREE BEND. > | | |
7. THE INSTALLATION OF VACUUM SEWER MAINS CROSSING ANY EXISTING OR < | ‘ \
PROPOSED WATER MAIN ARE TO BE LOCATED SO THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER ) | ‘
MAIN IS AT LEAST SIX INCHES, AND PREFERABLY 12 INCHES, ABOVE OR AT | ‘ " | | : %
LEAST 12 INCHES BELOW THE OUTSIDE OF THE VACUUM SEWER AND HAVE ONE 1 ‘ 4 | 3 LOT 3
FULL LENGTH OF VACUUM SEWER PIPE CENTERED ABOVE OR BELOW THE WATER [ ‘ \ | L
MAIN SO THAT THE VACUUM SEWER JOINTS ARE AS FAR AS POSSIBLE FROM \ | | | | g
THE WATER MAIN, OR ALTERNATIVELY, THE VACUUM SEWER AND WATER PIPES : | | N z
ARE ARRANGED SO THAT VACUUM SEWER JOINTS ARE AT LEAST THREE FEET I | \ | 3
FROM ALL WATER MAIN JOINTS. " \ ‘ ‘ 2
8. VACUUM VALVES ARE TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH F.A.C. 62—604 AND | ‘ o \ i
MOPFD—-12. 284 LF OF 4" PVC— ‘ \
SDR—21 @ MIN. —0.20% | =
LOT 2 I b | \‘ !
E - | \' I
7] " | | ‘ ‘ | ,/
2 B I . /
§ | ‘ = ! ’/
5 | ‘ ‘ ‘ /
o | o 1 /
~ ‘\ } ‘ ‘ ‘ | y
| I
| A v
: IR g
: ‘ I N\
| \ \
| o |
‘ . : | 10° BUILDING SETBACK o
‘ | \ ) P
| \ :
| VoL I
| NS r - e
MATCHL|NE-H-\\-\\-H-H-H-H-H-H-H-\-H-H-H‘- BN _SEE RN BEN N ?Tﬁﬁ\"\_ﬁ"ﬂ‘hﬂ‘-\‘v—-W\-r-\r’tm-"'MATcHVUNE
| \ N 7 /,== e e == == = =
| N T 0
‘ N I 10" BUILDING SETBAEK
1 SAN— — 7—34«—\—P |
EXTEND 4” PVC SDR-21 TO EXISTINGH VACUL%ISS]::';(\;/IgE EI\GE |
SANITARY SEWER VACUUM MAIN,“
CONNECT WITH TAPPING SLEEVE AND,
VALVE WITH THRUST B|_|OCK BEHIND TEE! ‘
\ =
| w
£ ‘
) | /‘ ‘
| i EXISTING 17 WATER _
, I o 1 / SERVICE LINE E;
34 LF OF 4" PVC~/ - ‘ '
SDR—-21 @ MIN. —0.20% / ) / — < =
v g v / e d \ ‘
» v < / w ‘
41 LF OF 4” PVC / / z ‘
SDR—-21 @ MIN. —0.207% o - / | |
- _—
il L LS T TR T i == D N — 1 1.
- SBY® 55’ 43°W 124.95 AN / casmd 4+ pvel” i* T T
e ///////‘ VACUUMSER‘VICELINE PO e e i
_—— = — — — — - A N % ;
et —— — — — — _ Y S/ | .<,~4~/ / / / / ///
. -~ | _—UTIUZE EXISTING SLEEVES UNDER /*\///// |
- ] ~_~~_ ROADWAY. LOCATION OF SLEEVES ARE AR -
UNKNOWN, COORDINATE WITH OWNER VISV | A
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ADJUST ROAD // VA4 ,/ ‘ ]
BAYSHORE VILLAGES ROAD CROSSING LOCATION AS NECESSARY /// // vy | o7
ix o S S )/ 2 S—T -
60' R/W < 54 LF OF 4" PVC 7 /‘\ VRS {4 | ST EXISTING €
¥ /" SDR-21 @ MIN. —0.20% - A EXISTING AIRVAC N7 FF.=2
Y -/ AR RV |
********** . — B / P - s / ) “ %

SITE AND UTILITY PLAN

W sCALE: 1"=20

o 10’ 20’ 40’ 60’

N

OWNER

TELFAIR BROKERS
BILLY SHULTZ
2356 SCHOONER LANDING
ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FLORIDA 32328
(678) 305-9420

12/29/2021

REVISIONS

O IN|O|ah|lWIN|[-~

PROJECT
COMMERCIAL BUILDING FOR
CITY OF EASTPOINT
FRANKLIN COUNTY, GEORGIA
DATE: DECEMBER 23, 2021

TELFAIR BROKERS

JN: 21101

SHEET NUMBER

C4.0

4 OF 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
641.01' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT  ORB 803, PG 327

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1" WATER SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AIRVAC BUFFER TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING F.F.=21.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WIDE MONOLITHIC SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" METER, 2" RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" WATER SERVICE (140 TOTAL LF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" WATER LINE WITH TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAILS FOR H.C. STRIPING, RAMP, AND SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER PAD (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) STEEL BOLLARDS (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WIDE CONCRETE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE (LIMEROCK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE (LIMEROCK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE BUILDING PLAN FOR LOCATION OF EXTERIOR DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT AIRVAC BUFFER TANK (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 24 LF OF 4" GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
27 LF OF 4" PVC SDR-21 @ MIN. -0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
54 LF OF 4" PVC SDR-21 @ MIN. -0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 LF OF 4" PVC SDR-21 @ MIN. -0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND 4" PVC SDR-21 TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER VACUUM MAIN, CONNECT WITH TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE WITH THRUST BLOCK BEHIND TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" PVC VACUUM SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" PVC VACUUM SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILIZE EXISTING SLEEVES UNDER ROADWAY. LOCATION OF SLEEVES ARE UNKNOWN, COORDINATE WITH OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ADJUST ROAD CROSSING LOCATION AS NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
97 LF OF 4" PVC SDR-21 @ MIN. -0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
41 LF OF 4" PVC SDR-21 @ MIN. -0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 0.934 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION CURB TO FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION CURB TO FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
417.09' (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86%%D49'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
417.01' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°44'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METERS W/ BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER VACUUM MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING  F.F.=21.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1" WATER SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AIRVAC BUFFER TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
54 LF OF 4" PVC SDR-21 @ MIN. -0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 LF OF 4" PVC SDR-21 @ MIN. -0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND 4" PVC SDR-21 TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER VACUUM MAIN, CONNECT WITH TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE WITH THRUST BLOCK BEHIND TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" PVC VACUUM SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" PVC VACUUM SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILIZE EXISTING SLEEVES UNDER ROADWAY. LOCATION OF SLEEVES ARE UNKNOWN, COORDINATE WITH OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ADJUST ROAD CROSSING LOCATION AS NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
41 LF OF 4" PVC SDR-21 @ MIN. -0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
284 LF OF 4" PVC SDR-21 @ MIN. -0.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK: NAIL AND CAP SET IN ASPHALT AT ELEV.=20.36 (NAVD 88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER VACUUM MAIN WITH TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE WITH THRUST BLOCK BEHIND TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE89788

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AND UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
O'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AND UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
O'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'


ge 76

GRADING AND DRAINAGE

] ! | \I_\ \'______; _77777
| 1 i — _
| ‘ | | \ N -
! | | | NN . 10" B!

3 I ‘ O SAN— —— 341—\\—\—- ———saNn—
| | | \ EXISTING 4 PVC L
" | i o | VACUUM SERVICE LINE RN
' “ ‘ | ™~ ~_
| : \‘ \ | . STORM INLET ~— |
‘ | | | RIM=19.50
" \ | | | INV.15"=16.80
INV.18"=16.35
| | \ 1 J INV.18"=16.35
— L 5 I | EXISTING
| ;o I SERVICE
u /L
INV./=16.00]Q J / o w
/S / / e
| / / .
[} - - // \ o\ /// ‘ ‘
- - / / | ‘
- - - - - —— e ————— -———— e e - = — — /// S / 4}
77777 S89° 55’ 43"W 124.95° -7 X Ex.anéupvc/l (e 2
S VACUUMSERT/ICELINE Py e
. —— — — — - P 7—77
[ - 8 — — T T T T // | .4'4/ /%
- — — — — - 19— — — — - — - // ‘
************************************ - = T \ 4
| .
BAYSHORE VILLAGES ROAD | R
’\S/‘_ -
60' R/W T
EXISTING AIRVAC L
CROSS DRAIN MES CROSS DRAIN MES GRADE DITCH BUFFER TANK o /
INDEX NO. 272 INDEX NO. 272 TO DRAIN c
INV.=16.72 \cﬂ INV.=16.47
i 7
49— — — — 50 LF 15" HEAVY—j N . HEN | ‘
DUTY HDPE @ 0.50% =
N ' < 7516 0607 . \ \ ‘ L )’\ |
N | o ! ‘ ] ‘ ‘ .
U . J //,\’ ............... ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ } i ‘
AN N " /// ’ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ } ‘ ‘ }
AN / ‘ ‘
- ] — | |
_l AN {/ .............. N 4 ‘ “ ‘ ‘ “ } } ‘\
| | ANy
HEAVY DUTY—_ | | PT L ﬁ}
| @
AslpHALT—'\ .... ‘ ‘ \‘ ‘ Q ‘ |
> T ASPHALT IR § i
| ~—_ 44 1 H 2 |
o a\\ | s 20/ . OPN| | ‘T‘ \ o ‘ ‘
e AR, o [T sl 120,49 ‘HWﬂ\w
L; D ‘\ ‘ﬂh‘ o \ | | ‘ | 20—
A ! \\ 20.30 | “H }H\ -
\ EQP ‘ ‘ ‘x ‘ ‘ =
[ L T R 1.4° o \ ‘ @ —
. w\ THH;,\LM\ e
| E\OP \ T | o EXISTING CURB
! \ oL 10 BUILDING SETBACK AND GUTTER
8 \ \ ‘ C!‘O‘ ‘ ‘ \‘_‘\“\“\ ‘ B B k]
\\ \ 208 111 o VLAY B
| \ - BUREN
o | GRND | Ll 1o — =
\\ g — | | | | ‘ A \\ —_ — — — — — mB————— ——— — —
_ ‘ \ N 1>
70 ‘ ‘ | ‘ N AN T - S
' 2 HIN |_ \\\ 10" BUILDING SETBACK
) —_—— — — — — — — — — — — —_—1— — — — — —
! ! \H“ h o
NN
. N
I NERN
NN
PROPOSED BUILDING X | “m“ '
. " F.F.=21.50 S im0
20 " E o |
a Y
N 2 w1
« © 3
s g LOT 5 3 12
g s -
B 0.934 ACRES e 18
o sl 1| !
5 2 o
2 o b L
o .8l 20.8 \ - L
b ] “‘ \‘
Z, .
- o EXISTING STORM WATER
6" GRADED AGGREGATE—M MANAGEMENT FACILITY
BASE (LIMEROCK) |
I J |
| % |
|
\
g |
I 3 |
|
.; |
|
' |
| |
SR
) | w \
9 | AN
_ NN o~
NN s _——— — — — — = v—_——-——— — — — — — — — — —
\ \ N -— - - - - - - - 7167 —
\ ~ h -
N N . e A S —————
~. T — B
B L o
I L. IR R PR P RPN ISP YO RPN RIS ISIOSONONISINOSIONSONISIN, v
q//’ S —
- 2015 120.09 -
CONC  CONC ~ ! /
~ | ) %
I s " .
| |
40’ WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT
ORB 803, PG 327
| |
| |
_ L _ L _ _ _ _ N89* 55' 43"E_ 142.00’ __ _ _ _ . __ _ __ _ _ _N89" 55" 43"E 171.18' _
641.01' (M)

N

ey W sCALE: 1"=20

o 10’ 20’ 40’ 60’

EXISTING 4" PVC
VACUUM SERVICE LINE |

|
1 o 1 ~ X
| | | ! | . T~ \ S/
e b ‘ STORM |NLET**—————J\
‘ | \ RIM=19.50 \
| ) INV.15"=16.80 oo =
| = \ \ | l INV.18"=16.35 z
! | | | INV.18"=16.35 \
5 oy | o= = ::::F:::
. )
L Y R i -
P ‘ I / ‘/
/ / e
/ e — < =
INV./=16.00]Q | g / p o P w ‘
/ / / % /
| / A
/ /T e
IR R L
7 P / / | ‘
- - - - L — o —————— - e —— o — " /// e / B 4» -
***** S89' 55" 43"W 124.95' s ExSTNG 47 PV°/| S e
- — — -7 7 VACUUM SERVICE LINE N B
- — — 1V — — = = - 7 ‘ q 7—
e e | o 27/4/7/
S P
T _— %= = = = — - - // ‘ |
************************************ — T \ A
| y
BAYSHORE VILLAGES ROAD |

60' R/W

I\ S/\_

\
EXISTING AIRVACf
BUFFER TANK

\\ N
\ " aa
\ R
AN .
™ —~ R_.: iM
|
\
INSTALL RIP RAP
B OUTLET PROTECTION,
] FDOT SEC 530-2.1.3.2
Wi=10’
w2=10’
La=8'
/
yd
P
/ST
\ Co e LT L ExsTNG it
\ ‘ |" R /q/ CONCRETE o
N o : B h ' . o
T | O 2, ) =
u ‘ | .é'."'q' : 7 v
2 | lO 4 3.' ‘ o - EXISTING CURB
. | a _— 10" BUILDING SETBACK AND GUTTER
\ \ T
. -
LN
\\ ————————— fT——"——— — — — — —
7>
~ 0 >SW - L
~ 10" BUILDING SETBACK
N - _ - _—_ - _—_ - _—_ - e T T
N~
INSTALL SILT
FENCE BARRIER
PROPOSED BUILDING % \
" F.F.=21.50 g |
°0 e 5 ‘ ““‘
- I
2 R
g 9 2 1)
s gl< LOT 5 - o
TR 0.934 ACRES 2 o |
« |
¢ oz 50
2 B SRS
2 3 L INSTALL SILT
~ | Y
o || /‘/T FENCE BARRIER
T = ‘ | EXISTING STORM WATER
‘ ‘ | MANAGEMENT FACILITY
|
| \
‘ ‘ J |
|
“ % |
|
B
ko)
- T INSTALL RIP RAP
| ‘ OUTLET PROTECTION,
S FDOT SEC 530-2.1.3.2.
wi=10’
SO w2=14’
—~. 55 ‘;g 54 La=30
o <\
9 \ AN
\ \\ \\ \ h
- N R — [
| \ \ \ N ) - — 11— — —
I N }
N N . -— T — — -
~., Y- —E——
| R —
e e e
N —_ T T T
: 3 N
X X X X X X X x//x X X X — 7
79\\\ B _—
INSTALL SILT
: FENCE BARRER !
40’ WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS
ORB 803, PG 327
| [}
| |
_ L L L _ L _ __ N89' 55' 43"E_142.00’ _ L _ _ L __ __ __ __ _ _N89' 55’ 43" 171.18’ _
641.01° (M)

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

W sCALE: 1"=20

o 10’ 20° 40’ 60’

7N

©
ENGMNEER

HARRELL

A JACKSON

inc.

CIVIL ENGINEERS

P.0. 7290
TIFTON, GEORGIA 31793
(229) 382-1700
www.harrelljacksoninc.com

OWNER

TELFAIR BROKERS
BILLY SHULTZ
2356 SCHOONER LANDING
ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FLORIDA 32328
(678) 305-9420

12/29/2021

REVISIONS

O IN|O|ah|lWIN|[-~

PROJECT

COMMERCIAL BUILDING FOR
TELFAIR BROKERS

JN: 21101

SHEET NUMBER

C5.0

5 OF 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
641.01' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT  ORB 803, PG 327

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET RIM=19.50 INV.15"=16.80 INV.18"=16.35 INV.18"=16.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=16.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=15.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=16.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1" WATER SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AIRVAC BUFFER TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.86%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE @ 1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK/SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK/SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE @ 1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE @ 0.70%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&G @ 0.60%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.48%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.13%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.95%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.44%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRND

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS DRAIN MES INDEX NO. 272 INV.=16.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 LF 15" HEAVY DUTY HDPE @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WIDE CONCRETE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE (LIMEROCK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE (LIMEROCK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING F.F.=21.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" PVC VACUUM SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" PVC VACUUM SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS DRAIN MES INDEX NO. 272 INV.=16.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 0.934 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
641.01' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT  ORB 803, PG 327

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET RIM=19.50 INV.15"=16.80 INV.18"=16.35 INV.18"=16.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=16.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=15.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=16.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1" WATER SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AIRVAC BUFFER TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" PVC VACUUM SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" PVC VACUUM SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SILT FENCE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SILT FENCE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SILT FENCE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING F.F.=21.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL RIP RAP OUTLET PROTECTION, FDOT SEC 530-2.1.3.2. W1=10' W2=14' La=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 0.934 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL RIP RAP OUTLET PROTECTION, FDOT SEC 530-2.1.3.2 W1=10' W2=10' La=8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE89788

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
O'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
O'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'


age 77

ENGHNEER
Spacing of Basts: FAZRL WATEREL STONE SHALL CONSIST OF RUBBLE
| it FASRIE ¢ WS ALED B (DITCH LINING) PER SECTION 530-2.1.3.2
Upp o 6 ficct gt fn Type 3 i fp___—*':,:}ﬂtﬂ‘:;f;T OF FDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS H ARRELL
JEIAS R B POV A CF AW EDGE OF PAVEMENT, FLUME,; — 1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
"wlu:;lwf.:l:':.rl ;;I_TSHI:I' OR AGGREGATE BASE 12.5 MM SUPERPAVE ,'e ACKSON
o \ T 2 FDOT SEC. 334 ‘\" £
”*”‘,#;";***-,.ﬂ*-*-.. , 1.5” ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE " '
v }}4‘5‘*“}531 X e — e — ! L b oo 9.5 MM SUPERPAVE AR D Pt
e . v \ j FDOT SEC. 334 FDOT SEC. 334 CIVIL ENGINEERS
Lo =2 SWALE WHERE - 8" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE 8" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE
™ ' APPLICABLE (LIME ROCK) (LIME ROCK)
; = PLAN — FDOT SEC 219 FDOT SEC 219 P.0. 7290
ks T - TIFTON, GEORGIA 31793
La (229) 382-1700
. www.harrelljacksoninc.com
BAED W IRHLe ULIET He =z s}
LTS 06 IF .-“a}'::'f e 2 RN s s i -
R ; EDGE OF PAVEMENT, FLUME, g g D -.'O:'O:'O: 6@ O: OWNER
mamer e S v 0. 0o oo v s u s e e a e e e e en
e e _—I === — == N N = === ===
L " ||Iﬁlllmlllmlllmlll|— H|||IH|||IHWHmmmmemm ||||m|||mlllmlllmlll|—
SECTION A=A \FILTER BLANKET NI===l=— T — T =T T AT =TT —T—TH
AT TACHDNE TWO SLLT FENCES TE;::LALIYRSBHR&I;ERS
WHEN TRENCHING I8 USED
FLeLL W B H NOTES: COMPACTED SUBGRADE COMPACTED SUBGRADE 2356 SCHOONER LANDING
o TEl T ey " Ao ENGTH OF THE RERAP ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FLORIDA 32328
+ J.?HJ':In:EFI-II: RIS 2. D = 1.5 TIMES THE MAXIMUM STONE PRIME COAT PRIME COAT (678) 305'9420
= MW DIAMETER BUT NOT LESSHAN 6" FDOT SEC 257 FDOT SEC 257
TR W mE b 3. IN A WELL-DEFINED CHANNEL, EXTEND
:".- T WY TIRAL w.-:pi:l: FLAED B I-. R e e bt THE APRON UP THE CHANNEL BANKS TO
LR e e o WAKMON TALWATER DEPTH OF 0 THE
TRENCHING WETF ﬂ':'l M. " e e TOP OF THE BANK (WHICHEVER IS LESS).
- - - 4. A FILTER BLANKET OR FILTER FABRIC
SHOULD BE INSTALLED BETWEEN THE
) FENCL ARRILIE INSTALLA TION RIPRAP AND THE SOIL FOUNDATION.
SILT FENCE BARRIER m RIP RAP OUTLET PROTECTION /" 2 STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION 3N HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION zh
\C6.0/ FDOT SEC 530-2.1.3.2 C6.0 C6.0 C6.0
A 30' MAX. SPACING
§ o BTW. EXPANSION JOINTS 127292001
o
S %@Q@O& 1/2" B [ﬂ%‘mﬁ ﬁ_ﬁl%eruAl—‘
= OO 1/2” RADIUS EACH SIDE (TYP.) s
7 n YQO%O&QOOQO 1/2 CONC. WALK E _ — | REVISIONS
— '~4'1 S % O { | /_I n T e 2 T ..
e % SEE sm—: PLAN QQQ%Q(%:Q/JQ%QC o ! AN E.J. SEALANT % > F 1
SR R :%OQ()OQDOQC%DQOQC)O% Lﬁg‘ﬁi i ”m‘g‘ﬁ'g' AT g ~ —. ;
' 5@%@%@%@ 24 247 NOTES: SEE DETAIL 6/C6.0 FOR : COMPACTED EARTH FILL g TOOLE&<:’~ | EQUAL JOINTS 4
FOSOFOS 1. PITCHED GUTTER TO BE USED IN ALL CASES CURB AND CUTTER JOINTS 5
_— A WHERE PAVEMENT IS SLOPED AWAY FROM | . | EXPANSION . -
CURB. \ \ 7
2. CURB AND GUTTER TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN 10 m 8
CURS' AND GUT EXPANSION JOINT 9
3. 1/2” EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED C6.0 TOOLED EXPANSION
PLAN AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED 50 FEET AT THE JOINT JOINT
ENDS AND MID—POINTS OF RETURNS, AND AT R
ANY POINT WHERE THE NEW CURB AND GUTTER BLDG. OR STRUCTURE
ABUT OTHER CONCRETE STRUCTURES.
SEE SITE PLAN 4, 5 LONG TRANSITIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED
F_D -6" STANDARD PITCHED BETWEEN NORMAL GUTTER AND PITCHED GUTTER m
0—6" I_JB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PAVING 12
E i\_ ] & PLANS. <»| 1/2” RADIUS EACH SIDE (TYP.) O
. [ . ? L E‘ (:[,1/2 /— (I30NC. WALK
SECTION A—A R 3— CONSTRUCTION JOINT WHERE REQ'D. m
T
COMPACTED EARTH FILL w m
CONCRETE. FLUME (5 24" CURB AND GUTTER (6 FEATHER CURB (7 CONTROL JOINT (8 STANDARD JOINT LAYOUT /10 = Ll
C6.0 STANDARD AND PITCHED C6.0 C6.0 C6.0 FOR CONCRETE SIDEWALK C6.0 D ! <
- 2
¥ -
- (9]
= Q :5¢
| | ouwPsTER ROUNDED CONCRETE TOP |— : m Ewg
A‘ "~ SLOPE |70 DRAIN CONC. PAD O = %
T u M 2% o
< o dg D 3 ? e B ) < 24 . - I 4 | . : ) ) <. 4 4 < 4 E _) m E :) E
(2) STEEL 6" LIMEROCK ~——— 6" DIAMETER, NOMINAL P “ Lo ol ot 2 rave| EETEE " O L Q0
b e . BOLLARDS BASE ) SCHEDULE 40 STEEL PIPE. ;o ‘o S . g, Ca e Lo e e  41 al, L e 12 1-—R>AMP SR °1<—“ “5:74 o - B Y I oou
C fr ° FILL WITH CONCRETE. S N T St TSR AR e S masn i 2 IR D 0 l I > Z .
iR R N PAINT: OSHA YELLOW R N D R R TP 2 Alembsn e o e EdE
. DyTE I } | \I _ O X <
] H/C SIGN W/ SYMBOL Z0
FINISH GRADE VARIES NEW CONC. WALK N PP 'A'}t CENTERED ON SPACE, SEE ”H:ANDICA I < é
(REFER TO SITE PLAY) / 3000 PSI CONCRETE - [0E “fle FINISH GRADE/PAVEMENT DETAL 1/€7.0 || BLUE" STRIPE '\ NOTES FOR HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTES AND ENTRIES o L
Y B EE T : 1. THESE NOTES GOVERN OVER OTHER INFORMATION I I
. e S B R I SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
< L R o esr A 6” THICK 4000 — T 4T 2. ACCESSIBLE ROUTES FROM THE HANDICAP PARKING m
i T ' P T Pel CONCRETE S PAINTED H.C. SYMBOL,—| TO THE NEAREST BUILDING ENTRY AS INDICATED ON J
¥ i I Tl o S PR DUMPSTER PAD S IR CONCRETE FOOTING TYP. SEE, DETAL 2/67.0 gEcE)PEplc_)/;N;SmlBL AH’:\/I\,/AEXIQUTAA)C(JIQACL)JSMS Lscihcl)%guglFNé; m
IR y TN — . <. : . S s 4 AT g . "’,,'.ﬁw o ]
- S Ao \ TR SERR I (PR / 3. HANDICAP PARKING SPACES AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES m
S R ] COMPACTED EARTH FILL R e T PR TO THE SIDEWALK (EXCEPT RAMPS) SHALL HAVE A
s = Uil e L L ,,Jf..{"' 'il"'*‘i’.“ . g@é'BM%“AM%—SOF;ENl'DNS’lg“E\(,VEl'_iE%m'gsogHiﬁ HAVE A E F
PAVEMENT CONT. ONE #5 REINF. BAR A e e A A E S R " MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 12:1 FOR A DISTANCE NOT TO
L~ LTt b J = ey EXCEED 6 FEET. E
L e T g PR AT 5. ACCESSIBLE DOORWAYS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM
e, L s el | | | | | il ] LANDING OF 5 FEET SQUARE, WITH A MINIMUM
R L T o ‘ v A ‘ DISTANCE FROM THE EDGE OF DOORWAY TO THE
Lo a4 J ] e O
DR R e e ADUACENT i (AITE STRIFE "HANDICAP BLUE” STRIPE 6. CHANGE IN FLOOR LEVEL AT DOOR SHALL NOT '
T SN PR J .C. € EXCEED 0.02 FEET.
12 . ";4'. A e HANDICAP BLUE™ STRIPE PAINTED WHITE STRIPE- 7. PROVIDE DETECTABLE WARNING TEXTURE WITH 0
Bx6 =292 SWHF o e |L_ _A_Jl "HANDICAP BLUE” STRIPE ADJACENT TO H.C. STRIPING APPLIED RAISED STRIPS CONFORMING TO ADA
: ~— | . . -f."}j'.:' N .;,’ B HANDICAP BLUE" STRIPE 8. HANDICAP PARKING SPACE(S) STRIPING SHALL BE
3" CLEAR 8”MIN. "HANDICAP BLUE” TO MATCH STRIPED HANDICAP
SYMBOL AND AISLE. TWO COATS OF 6—MIL PAINT
SECT'ON A—A 1’~6” DIAMETER REQUIRED.
SIDEWALK WITH TURNDOWN /11 DUMPSTER PAD DETAL /12 BOLLARD 7130 HANDICAP PARKING, STRIPING, AND RAMP DETAIL [ 14\ IN: 21107
C6.0 C6.0 C6.0 C6.0 SHEET NUMBER

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS C6.0

SCALE: NONE

6 OF 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE89788

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x6-W2.9xW2.9WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
68"

AutoCAD SHX Text
84"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER PAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ASPHALT BINDER COURSE 19 MM SUPERPAVE FDOT SEC. 334

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE  (LIME ROCK) FDOT SEC 219

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME COAT FDOT SEC 257

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" G.A.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD AND PITCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. PITCHED GUTTER TO BE USED IN ALL CASES     PITCHED GUTTER TO BE USED IN ALL CASES     WHERE PAVEMENT IS SLOPED AWAY FROM     CURB.  2. CURB AND GUTTER TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN 10 CURB AND GUTTER TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN 10 FOOT LENGTHS.  3. 1/2" EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED     1/2" EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED     AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED 50 FEET AT THE ENDS AND MID-POINTS OF RETURNS, AND AT ANY POINT WHERE THE NEW CURB AND GUTTER ABUT OTHER CONCRETE STRUCTURES.  4. 5' LONG TRANSITIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED    5' LONG TRANSITIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED    BETWEEN NORMAL GUTTER AND PITCHED GUTTER    UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PAVING    PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE 12.5 MM SUPERPAVE FDOT SEC. 334

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE  (LIME ROCK) FDOT SEC 219

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME COAT FDOT SEC 257

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" G.A.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE 9.5 MM SUPERPAVE FDOT SEC. 334

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 6/C6.0 FOR CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEATHER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.    La IS THE LENGTH OF THE RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   D = 1.5 TIMES THE MAXIMUM STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUT NOT LESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 6".

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   IN A WELL-DEFINED CHANNEL, EXTEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE APRON UP THE CHANNEL BANKS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN ELEVATION OF 6" ABOVE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM TAILWATER DEPTH OR TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF THE BANK (WHICHEVER IS LESS).

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   A FILTER BLANKET OR FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULD BE INSTALLED BETWEEN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP AND THE SOIL FOUNDATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP OUTLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE SHALL CONSIST OF RUBBLE (DITCH LINING) PER SECTION 530-2.1.3.2 OF FDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT, FLUME, OR  AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE WHERE APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT, FLUME, OR  AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 FDOT SEC 530-2.1.3.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOEWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED EARTH FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION JOINT WHERE REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RADIUS EACH SIDE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED EARTH FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.J. MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RADIUS EACH SIDE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.J. SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. OR STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. OR STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD JOINT LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTW. EXPANSION JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' MAX. SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'- 4" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED EARTH FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. ONE #5 REINF. BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REFER TO SITE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK WITH TURNDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) STEEL BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIAMETER, NOMINAL, SCHEDULE 40 STEEL PIPE. FILL WITH CONCRETE. PAINT: OSHA YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDED CONCRETE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE/PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6" DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING, STRIPING, AND RAMP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12:1 RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HANDICAP BLUE" STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED WHITE STRIPE ADJACENT TO H.C. STRIPING "HANDICAP BLUE" STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12:1 RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HANDICAP BLUE" STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED H.C. SYMBOL, TYP. SEE DETAIL 2/C7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"HANDICAP BLUE" STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED WHITE STRIPE ADJACENT TO H.C. STRIPING "HANDICAP BLUE" STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C SIGN W/ SYMBOL, CENTERED ON SPACE, SEE DETAIL 1/C7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES FOR HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTES AND ENTRIES  1. THESE NOTES GOVERN OVER OTHER INFORMATION  THESE NOTES GOVERN OVER OTHER INFORMATION  SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  2. ACCESSIBLE ROUTES FROM THE HANDICAP PARKING ACCESSIBLE ROUTES FROM THE HANDICAP PARKING TO  THE NEAREST BUILDING ENTRY AS INDICATED ON THE  PLANS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF 5% AND A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2%  3. HANDICAP PARKING SPACES AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES  HANDICAP PARKING SPACES AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES  TO THE SIDEWALK (EXCEPT RAMPS) SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION OF 2%  4. CURB RAMPS AND SIDEWALK RAMPS SHALL HAVE A  CURB RAMPS AND SIDEWALK RAMPS SHALL HAVE A  MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 12:1 FOR A DISTANCE NOT TO  EXCEED 6 FEET.  5. ACCESSIBLE DOORWAYS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM  ACCESSIBLE DOORWAYS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM  LANDING OF 5 FEET SQUARE, WITH A MINIMUM DISTANCE  FROM THE EDGE OF DOORWAY TO THE END OF THE LANDING OF 2 FEET FOR A SIDE APPROACH AND 18 INCHES FOR A FRONT APPROACH.  6. CHANGE IN FLOOR LEVEL AT DOOR SHALL NOT CHANGE IN FLOOR LEVEL AT DOOR SHALL NOT EXCEED  0.02 FEET.  7. PROVIDE DETECTABLE WARNING TEXTURE WITH PROVIDE DETECTABLE WARNING TEXTURE WITH APPLIED  RAISED STRIPS CONFORMING TO ADA STANDARDS, CURRENT EDITION. 8. HANDICAP PARKING SPACE(S) STRIPING SHALL BE HANDICAP PARKING SPACE(S) STRIPING SHALL BE "HANDICAP BLUE" TO MATCH STRIPED HANDICAP SYMBOL AND AISLE. TWO COATS OF 6-MIL PAINT REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" LIMEROCK BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK 4000 PSI CONCRETE DUMPSTER PAD


ge 78

©
ENGMNEER

——— 12" MIN. ——

/(
PERMIT PARKING ONLY\\

ALL LETTERING TO BE WHITE
& A MINIMUM OF 1" HIGH

STANDARD SIGN #R7-8-GA

TOW-AWAY ZONE

SYMBOL TO BE WHITE

BLUE REFLECTIVE BACKGROUND

STANDARD SIGN #R7-8PS

\\MAXIMUM FINE $5000(b)

18"

MIN.

7 A\
VAN

BLUE REFLECTIVE BACKGROUND

ACCESSIBLE

ALL LETTERING TO BE WHITE
& A MINIMUM OF 1" HIGH

NOTES:
1. ALL SIGNS TO BE 0.080" THICK ALUMINUM.
2. ALL SIGNS SHALL CONFORM WITH ALL CURRENT A.D.A.

S J

FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES AND REGULATIONS. g pJAMETER STEEL PIPE ————=

3. PLACE "VAN ACCESSIBLE” SIGN IN FRONT OF VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACES ONLY.

4. WHERE SIDEWALK IS IMMEDIATELY NEXT TO BUILDING, PLACE SIGN(S) ON BUILDING IN FRONT OF SPACES.

HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTES:

1. ACCESSIBLE ROUTES FROM THE HANDICAP PARKING TO THE NEAREST BUILDING ENTRY AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS SHALL HAVE

A MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF 5% (1:20) AND A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% (1:50).
2. HANDICAP PARKING SPACES AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES TO THE SIDEWALK (EXCEPT RAMPS) SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE IN

ANY DIRECTION OF 2% (1:50).

3. SIDEWALK RAMPS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 1:12 FOR A DISTNACE NOT TO EXCEED 6 FEET.
4. ACCESSIBLE DOORWAYS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM LANDING OF 5 FFET SQUARE, WITH A MINIMUM DISTANCE FROM THE EDGE OF
THE DOORWAY TO THE END OF THE LANDING OF 2 FEET FOR A SIDE APPROACH AND 18 INCHES FOR A FRONT APPROACH.

5. PROVIDE DETECTABLE WARNING TEXTURE WITH APPLIED RAISED STRIPS CONFORMING TO THE GEORGIA ACCESSIBILITY CODE FOR

BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES, SECTION 120—-3-20-40.
6. THESE NOTES GOVERN OVER OTHE INFORMATION SHOWN

ON THE PLANS.

PEFMT PARKING ONLY
TON-ANAY ZONE
BOLT SIGN TO TUBE OR POST
WITH 3/8" CADIUM PLATED
BOLTS, NUTS, & WASHERS.
MAMM FIE 950000

HANDICAP SYMBOL SHALL
BE FILLED SOLID WITH PAINT

2"x2"x0.188”" SQUARE STEEL
TUBE EXTEND INTO CONCRETE
FILLED PIPE 2°-0". INSTALL
WELDED WATER TIGHT CAP ON TOP
PAINT HUNTER GREEN.

GROUND LINE

I

FILLED WITH CONCRETE

2'-0" PAINT REQUIRED.

HANDICAP SIGN DETAIL

HANDICAP PARKING

NOTE: HANDICAP PARKING SYMBOL SHALL BE "HANDICAP BLUE” TO
MATCH STRIPED HANDICAP SPACE AND AISLE. TWO COATS OF 6—MIL

SYMBOL

PIPE DIAMJMIN. TRENCH WIDTH
- W a g - MINIMUM RECOMMENDED COVER BASED ON
NI VEHICLE LOADING CONDITIONS**
R RN FINAL (100mm) (533mm)
@W@@W[ BACKFILL & v SURFACE LIVE LOADING CONDITION
//é \///\///\///\///g XA (150mm) (584mm) HEAVY CONSTRUCTION
o i i ST AXE LA *
MIN. COVER TO //\\é\\///\\\///\\\///\\\///\\gﬁ\///\\\///\\\///\\\///\ MIN. COVER TO  \romso (550mm) Ty > 25
RIGID PAVEMENT, H >7/\\>§\///\\///\\///\\///\\§§///\\\///\\///\\///\ FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT, H 5 ™ 300
ST 10 (300mm = (305mm) (1219mm)
;/\\WQZ\\\W (250mm) (711mm) 1200mm)
AU (300mm) (762mm) VERIGRGmraxcelss G Bsmmahy REQUIRETRBAMINAL COVER
567567 O .9 **SEE BACKFILL REQUIREMENTS IN NOTE 6.
\ INITIAL (375r,r’1m) (864-rgm)
SPRINGLINE ———= s BACKFILL (450mm) (991Tmm)
/ " " MAXIMUM RECOMMENDED COVER BASED
_L / HAUNCH (600mm) (1219mm) ON VECHICLE LOADING CONDITIONS
y (750mm) (52mm) PIPE DIAM. CLASS | CLASS I CLASS Il
X o 77777777 BEDDING w g COMPACTED|DUMPED | 95% 90% 95%
4” FOR 1224 PIPE (900mm) (1626mm) Iy 37 18 25 18 18
6" FOR 30°-80" PIPE MIN. TRENCH WIDTH SUITABLE 12" 72" (T00mm) | (11.3m) | (5.5m) | (7.6m) | (5.5m) | (5.5m)
— (SEE TABLE) FOUNDATION (1050mm) (1829mm) 6” 44 20 29 20 21
48 80" (150mm) [ (13.4m) | (6.1m) | (8.8m) | (6.1m) | (6.4m)
(1200mm) (2032mm) 8" 32 15 22 15 16
60" 96" (200mm) | (9.8m) (4.6m) [ (6.7m) [ (4.6m) [ (4.9m)
NOTES: (1500mm)]  (2438mm) 10" 38 18 26 18 18

1. ALL PIPE SYSTEMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321, "STANDARD PRACTICE
FOR UNDERGROUND INSTALLATION OF THERMOPLASTIC PIPE FOR SEWERS AND OTHER GRAVITY FLOW

APPLICATIONS", LATEST ADDITION

2. MEASURES SHOULD BE TAKEN TO PREVENT MIGRATION OF NATIVE FINES INTO BACKFILL MATERIAL,

WHEN REQUIRED.

3. FOUNDATION: WHERE THE TRENCH BOTTOM IS UNSTABLE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE TO A
DEPTH REQUIRED BY THE ENGINEER AND REPLACE WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL AS SPECIFIED BY THE
ENGINEER. AS AN ALTERNATIVE AND AT THE DISCRETION OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER, THE TRENCH

BOTTOM MAY BE STABILIZED USING A GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL.

4. BEDDING: SUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE CLASS |, Il OR IIl. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE
DOCUMENTATION FOR MATERIAL SPECIFICATION TO ENGINEER. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED BY THE
ENGINEER, MINIMUM BEDDING THICKNESS SHALL BE 4" (100mm) FOR 4"-24" (100mm-600mm); 6" (150mm)

FOR 30"-60" (750mm-1500mm).

5. INITIAL BACKFILL: SUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE CLASS |, Il OR Ill IN THE PIPE ZONE EXTENDING TO
THE CROWN OF PIPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION FOR MATERIAL
SPECIFICATION TO ENGINEER. MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED IN ASTM D2321, LATEST

EDITION.

RECOMMENDED MINIMUM TRENCH WIDTHS

(250mm) | (11.6m) | (5.5m) [ (7.9m) [ (5.5m) [ (5.5m)

(10;gmm) (7.0m) G.4m) [ (4.9m) [ (3.4m) [ (3.4m)

48" 25 1 17 1 12

(1200mm)|  (7.6m) G.4am) [ (5.2m) [ (3.4m) [ (3.7m)

60" 25 1 17 1 12

(1500mm)|  (7.6m) (3.4m) [ (5.2m) [ (3.4m) [ (3.7m)

6. MINIMUM COVER: MINIMUM COVER, H, IN NON-TRAFFIC APPLICATIONS (GRASS OR LANDSCAPE AREAS)
IS 12" FROM THE TOP OF PIPE TO GROUND SURFACE. ADDITIONAL COVER MAY BE REQUIRED TO
PREVENT FLOTATION. FOR TRAFFIC APPLICATIONS, MINIMUM COVER, H, IS 12" UP TO 48" DIAMETER PIPE
AND 24" OF COVER FOR 60" DIAMETER PIPE, MEASURED FROM TOP OF PIPE TO BOTTOM OF FLEXIBLE

PAVEMENT OR TO TOP OF RIGID PAVEMENT. FOR TRAFFIC APPLICATIONS WITH LESS THAN FOUR FEET
OF COVER, EMBEDMENT OF THE PIPE SHALL BE USING ONLY A CLASS | OR CLASS Il BACKFILL.

2020 ADS, INC.

FILL HEIGHT TABLE GENERATED USING AASHTO SECTION 12,
LOAD RESISTANCE FACTOR DESIGN (LRFD) PROCEDURE WITH
THE FOLLOWING ASSUMPTIONS:

NO HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE,

UNIT WEIGHT OF SOIL (Ys) = 120 PCF

HARRELL

A JACKSON

imnc.

CIVIL ENGINEERS

P.0. 7290
TIFTON, GEORGIA 31793
(229) 382-1700
www.harrelljacksoninc.com

OWNER

TELFAIR BROKERS
BILLY SHULTZ
2356 SCHOONER LANDING
ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FLORIDA 32328
(678) 305-9420

REV

DESCRIPTION BY REVDATE | CHK'D | NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS

REV.

DESCRIPTION BY |MM/DD/YY | CHK'D

ARE £ 1/2 FOOT.

DFTAILS PROVIDFD HFRFIN ARF ACCFPTABIF FOR THIS PROJF

ADVANCED DRAINAGE SYSTEMS, INC. ("ADS”) HAS PREPARED THIS DETAIL BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED TO ADS. THIS
DRAWING IS INTENDED TO DEPICT THE COMPONENTS AS REQUESTED.
SERVICES FOR THIS PROJECT, NOR HAS ADS INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED THE INFORMATION SUPPLIED. THE INSTALLATION DETAILS PROJECT
PROVIDED HEREIN ARE GENERAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND ARE NOT SPECIFIC FOR THIS PROJECT. THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL
REVIEW THESE DETAILS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. [T IS THE DESIGN ENGINEERS RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THE DETAILS

PROVIDED HEREIN MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE APPLICABLE NATIOCI\_II_AL. STATE, OR LOCAL REQUIREMENTS AND TO ENSURE THAT THE

ADS HAS NOT PERFORMED ANY ENGINEERING OR DESIGN

XX” DIA. DET/RET SYSTEM

WL “.'. 4640 TRUEMAN BLVD

LOCATION I , HILLIARD, OHIO 43026

DRAWING NUMBER:

ADVANCED DRAINAGE SYSTEMS, INC.

DRAWING#

__ABC

DATE

ENG

NTS

OF

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

12/29/2021

REVISIONS

O IN|O|ah|lWIN|[-~

PROJECT
COMMERCIAL BUILDING FOR
CITY OF EASTPOINT
FRANKLIN COUNTY, GEORGIA
DATE: DECEMBER 23, 2021

TELFAIR BROKERS

JN: 21101

SCALE: NONE

SHEET NUMBER

C7.0

/ OF 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE89788

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
MM/DD/YY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4640 TRUEMAN BLVD HILLIARD, OHIO 43026

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE ± 1/2 FOOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADVANCED DRAINAGE SYSTEMS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADVANCED DRAINAGE SYSTEMS, INC. ("ADS") HAS PREPARED THIS DETAIL BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED TO ADS.  THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED TO DEPICT THE COMPONENTS AS REQUESTED.  ADS HAS NOT PERFORMED ANY ENGINEERING OR DESIGN SERVICES FOR THIS PROJECT, NOR HAS ADS INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED THE INFORMATION SUPPLIED.  THE INSTALLATION DETAILS PROVIDED HEREIN ARE GENERAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND ARE NOT SPECIFIC FOR THIS PROJECT.  THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL REVIEW THESE DETAILS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  IT IS THE DESIGN ENGINEERS RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THE DETAILS PROVIDED HEREIN MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE APPLICABLE NATIONAL, STATE, OR LOCAL REQUIREMENTS AND TO ENSURE THAT THE DETAILS PROVIDED HEREIN ARE ACCEPTABLE FOR THIS PROJECT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA. DET/RET SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" FOR 12"-24" PIPE 6" FOR 30"-60" PIPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. COVER TO RIGID PAVEMENT, H

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. COVER TO  FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT, H

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020 ADS, INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. TRENCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(533mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(150mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(584mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(200mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(660mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(250mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(711mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(300mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(762mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(375mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(864mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(450mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(991mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(600mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1219mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(750mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1422mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
64"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(900mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1626mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
72"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1050mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1829mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
80"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1200mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2032mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
96"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1500mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2438mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE LIVE LOADING CONDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY CONSTRUCTION (75T AXLE LAOD) *

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" - 48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
    48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(300mm - 1200mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(305mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1219mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
    60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1500mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(610mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1524mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAUNCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. TRENCH WIDTH (SEE TABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS I

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS II

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS III

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%

AutoCAD SHX Text
95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11.3m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.5m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7.6m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.5m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.5m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
(150mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13.4m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6.1m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8.8m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6.1m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6.4m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
(200mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9.8m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.6m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6.7m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.6m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.9m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(250mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11.6m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.5m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7.9m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.5m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.5m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
(300mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10.7m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.2m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7.3m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.2m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.2m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(375mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11.6m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.2m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7.6m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.2m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.5m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
(450mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11.0m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.2m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7.3m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.2m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.2m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
(600mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8.5m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.0m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6.1m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.0m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.3m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
(750mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8.5m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.0m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6.1m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.0m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.3m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
(900mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7.9m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3.7m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.5m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.0m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.0m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1050mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7.0m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3.4m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.9m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3.4m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3.4m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1200mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7.6m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3.4m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.2m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3.4m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3.7m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1500mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7.6m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3.4m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5.2m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3.4m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3.7m)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABC

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING#

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL SIGNS TO BE 0.080" THICK ALUMINUM. 2. ALL SIGNS SHALL CONFORM WITH ALL CURRENT A.D.A.  FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES AND REGULATIONS. 3. PLACE "VAN ACCESSIBLE" SIGN IN FRONT OF VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACES ONLY. 4. WHERE SIDEWALK IS IMMEDIATELY NEXT TO BUILDING, PLACE SIGN(S) ON BUILDING IN FRONT OF SPACES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT SIGN TO TUBE OR POST WITH 3/8" CADIUM PLATED BOLTS, NUTS, & WASHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP SIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLED WITH CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DIAMETER STEEL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDED WATER TIGHT CAP ON TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT HUNTER GREEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLED PIPE 2'-0". INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUBE EXTEND INTO CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2"x0.188" SQUARE STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SIGN #R7-8PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE REFLECTIVE BACKGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LETTERING TO BE WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
& A MINIMUM OF 1" HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE REFLECTIVE BACKGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL TO BE WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SIGN #R7-8-GA

AutoCAD SHX Text
& A MINIMUM OF 1" HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LETTERING TO BE WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM FINE $500.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW-AWAY ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT PARKING ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM FINE $500.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW-AWAY ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT PARKING ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTES: 1. ACCESSIBLE ROUTES FROM THE HANDICAP PARKING TO THE NEAREST BUILDING ENTRY AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF 5% (1:20) AND A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% (1:50). 2. HANDICAP PARKING SPACES AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES TO THE SIDEWALK (EXCEPT RAMPS) SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION OF 2% (1:50). 3. SIDEWALK RAMPS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 1:12 FOR A DISTNACE NOT TO EXCEED 6 FEET. 4. ACCESSIBLE DOORWAYS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM LANDING OF 5 FFET SQUARE, WITH A MINIMUM DISTANCE FROM THE EDGE OF THE DOORWAY TO THE END OF THE LANDING OF 2 FEET FOR A SIDE APPROACH AND 18 INCHES FOR A FRONT APPROACH. 5. PROVIDE DETECTABLE WARNING TEXTURE WITH APPLIED RAISED STRIPS CONFORMING TO THE GEORGIA ACCESSIBILITY CODE FOR BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES, SECTION 120-3-20-40. 6. THESE NOTES GOVERN OVER OTHE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP SYMBOL SHALL BE FILLED SOLID WITH PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: HANDICAP PARKING SYMBOL SHALL BE "HANDICAP BLUE" TO MATCH STRIPED HANDICAP SPACE AND AISLE. TWO COATS OF 6-MIL PAINT REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"


ge 79

©
ENGMNEER

/

AIRVAC FLEXIBLE BREATHER
(SEE DRAWING No. M—43C)

MUST BE ABOVE HIGHEST
EXPECTED WATER LEVEL

BUTYL SEALANT
[ (SEE NOTE 2) 7

MUST BE ABOVE HIGHEST
EXPECTED WATER LEVEL

L }—EACH BUFFER TANK SHALL
INCLUDE A DEDICATED 6"

AIR TERMINAL OR OTHER
APPROVED TERMINAL CONTACT
AIRVAC FOR DETAILS

NEENAH R5900F CAST
IRON FRAME AND LID
RATED FOR H,0 LOADING
LD ELEV.=21.00

OPTIONAL INFLOW PROTECTOR
FRW INDUSTRIES OR EQUAL

XKL ‘ | [ |« [ [ I
o aRE SV Ak x1
= 4. » R B ‘ ‘ < .
B . L, ‘ PRECAST CONCRETE FLAT TOP
\ 4 8" \ | 4 o4 ) /_ FOR MANHOLE WITH 2'—0"¢ OPENING
. A “ : < /7 .
/a4
U g ¢ ‘ 8"
. <
CONCRETE MANHOLE F i3
T SECTION WITH STEPS « i
\ ) T ~————AVOID PLACING BREATHER
oo 4 ; XII-ZgVE::R%TI}JE BEHIND
" IR 3" VACUUM SERVICE LINE —
VA ¥ LINK—SEAL FLEXIBLE CONNECTIONS. =
o - ALL CONNECTIONS TO BUFFER TANK
‘ MUST BE WATER TIGHT
L 5" HOLE FOR CUT IN 8
MANHOLE FOR LINK—SEAL
. CONNECTOR FOR 3" PIPE |
- = - .
= Z INV. ELEV. = 17.50
4 9
14%" | GRAVITY INLET MUST BE o 4
LA VAR 4 LOCATED BETWEEN THE 6'-0 S — o
S T IAKE OUT g SERVICE LINE AND THE MIN. ‘
3 .| START OF SLOPE TO SUMP | A
- ¢ ’ 7 — ——
o 2 USE 4°—0" I.D. CONCRETE MANHOLE
: ’ o o - SECTIONS WITH STEPS. ADDITIONAL
-5 < A 6—0" MAX. SECTIONS MAY BE ADDED TO ALLOW
< 4 (SEE NOTE No. 3) 4 | CONNECTIONS OF DEEP GRAVITY LINES
10—FE INV. ELEV. = 16.50 T8 T &I | "OR FOR ADDED STORAGE CAPACITY.
A B |
‘ < - ’ A g : 7
1'=0" B | < Pal o 44
4 A 4 S 4 A A “q‘ ‘ :
< . a - 4 I B
| o v < ) o
4 ‘ < <‘7 ‘ < Al
U < g - A : g
< A 4 4 4 N 4 4 S 4
1:_0n ‘ g A g 4 ’ | . ‘ < -
‘A \\ N ‘ ‘A 7 o 5 A B A . .
7 | < g | 4 2 L . 4 4 S o
g, - T SR ‘ ‘ . 9 24 9"
A o ) < 4 L ‘ ‘ o\ e T : L X
) S P ‘ I\ g N
- j MASS CONCRETE \—PRECAST CONCRETE BOTTOM \3” STREET ELL TOUCHING BASE
, ., 1—6"1LD. PVC PIPE IN MANHOLE SECTION NECESSARY OF SUMP WITH PLAIN END, NO
1°=0" LONG MAY BE USED TO ALLOW INSTALLATION IN WET CONNECTION
TO FORM SUMP AREA LOCATION
VALVE CONNECTION —
SENSOR PIPE 1
EACH BUFFER TANK—
| SHALL INCLUDE A DEDICATED
‘ - STAINLESS STEEL 6" AIR TERMINAL OR OTHER
| | ANCHOR BOLT APPROVED TERMINAL.
g N CONTACT AIRVAC FOR DETAILS
= \ STAINLESS STEEL
. PIPE CLAMP MAY BE ROUTED & FASTENED
< ~ A TO THE NEAREST UTILITY POLE
7 R OR OTHER PERMANENT STRUCTURE.
‘ A o IF FREE STANDING, SUPPORT
9 2 ” WITH CONCRETE PAD AT GRADE.
a4 < N . .
AS REQUIRED ) e —d O) 1O \ \\
12" MIN. 3" PVC ‘ a ,
- A Y Ay,
4 < o /
N 2" PVC 4 B
(SENSOR) A . ) USE 4'—0" I.D. CONCRETE MANHOLE
4« 4 a SECTIONS WITH STEPS. ADDITIONAL
A o L~ SECTIONS MAY BE ADDED TO ALLOW
A o= A CONNECTION OF DEEP GRAVITY LINES OR
A R FOR ADDED STORAGE CAPACITY.
| | LOCATION OF LID
\_ ‘ \_ SECTION "A”—"A"
w STAINLESS STEEL
UNISTRUT
PLAN VIEW

SINGLE BUFFER TANK PIPE ANCHOR
NOT TO SCALE

N

N—3" VACUUM SERVICE LINE MUST
CONNECT DIRECTLY TO A 4
MINIMUM VACUUM MAIN

(2) 6" DWV 90" ELBOW

NOTES:

1. BREATHER DOME MUST BE ABOVE FLOOD LEVEL AND SHOULD
BE PLACED NEXT TO A STATIONARY OBJECT. SEE
INSTALLATION MANUAL.

2. BUFFER TANK UNIT MUST BE WATER TIGHT WITH BUTYL
SEALANT. TEST FOR LEAKS PER AIRVAC SPECIFICATIONS IN
INSTALLATION MANUAL.

3. ANY LIFT EXCEEDING 6'—0" MUST BE ADDED TO HEAD LOSSES
ON VACUUM MAIN AND SERVICE LINE TO DETERMINE IF
SUFFICIENT VACUUM HEAD IS AVAILABLE.

4, IF MANHOLE IS MORE THAN 6’-0" DEEP A SERVICE PLATFORM
MAY BE REQUIRED FOR VALVE MAINTENANCE.

5. CONCRETE BUFFER TANK SHALL BE INTERNALLY COATED TO
PREVENT ATTACK BY SEWER GASES. SEE ENGINEER’S REP. FOR
ALLOWABLE COATING MATERIAL.

6” PVC CAP, GLUE
TO END OF PIPE

(8) 2%"% HOLES EQUALLY
SPACED WITH %"x%” HARDWARE
CLOTH FASTENED TO INSIDE PVC PIPE

MUST BE ABOVE HIGHEST

\ EXPECTED WATER LEVEL N

\FASTEN THIS END WITH

INSERT AIRVAC GVS6
SCREEN INTO FITTING HUB

(3) #8x1” SHEET METAL
SCREWS

L

ALTERNATE AIR TERMINAL CONFIGURATIONS

RiZA

AIRVAC, INC.

P.O. BOX 528, 4217 N. OLD U.S. 31, ROCHESTER, INDIANA 46975 U.S.A. FAX

NOT TO SCALE

AIRVAC SINGLE BUFFER TANK

USING 4'—0" MANHOLE SECTIONS
15 GALLONS PER MINUTE MAXIMUM FLOW

® AIRVAC HAS EXPENDED EFFORT IN THE PREPARATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS ON THE UNDERSTANDING THAT THEY WILL
BE USED ONLY IF AIRVAC IS CHOSEN AS THE VACUUM SYSTEM SUPPLIER. THESE DOCUMENTS CONTAIN PROPRIETARY
INFORMATION OF AIRVAC AND ANY USE OF THAT INFORMATION WITHOUT AIRVAC'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED.

VACUUM SEWER SYSTEMS

TELEPHONE (574) 223-3980
(574) 223-5566

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

SCALE: NONE

HARRELL
A JACKSON

imnc.

CIVIL ENGINEERS

P.0. 7290
TIFTON, GEORGIA 31793
(229) 382-1700
www.harrelljacksoninc.com

OWNER

TELFAIR BROKERS
BILLY SHULTZ
2356 SCHOONER LANDING
ST. GEORGE ISLAND, FLORIDA 32328
(678) 305-9420

12/29/2021

REVISIONS

O IN|O|ah|lWIN|[-~

PROJECT
COMMERCIAL BUILDING FOR
CITY OF EASTPOINT
FRANKLIN COUNTY, GEORGIA
DATE: DECEMBER 23, 2021

TELFAIR BROKERS

JN: 21101

SHEET NUMBER

C8.0

8 OF 8



AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE89788

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE (574) 223-3980

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX       (574) 223-5566

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRVAC HAS EXPENDED EFFORT IN THE PREPARATION OF THESE DOCUMENTS ON THE UNDERSTANDING THAT THEY WILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE USED ONLY IF AIRVAC IS CHOSEN AS THE VACUUM SYSTEM SUPPLIER.  THESE DOCUMENTS CONTAIN PROPRIETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION OF AIRVAC AND ANY USE OF THAT INFORMATION WITHOUT AIRVAC'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT IS PROHIBITED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 528, 4217 N. OLD U.S. 31, ROCHESTER, INDIANA 46975 U.S.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRVAC, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL UNISTRUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC (SENSOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PVC (SENSOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL  PIPE CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL  ANCHOR BOLT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "A"-"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE BUFFER TANK PIPE ANCHOR NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSERT AIRVAC GVS6 SCREEN INTO FITTING HUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 6" DWV 90° ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUST BE ABOVE HIGHEST EXPECTED WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC CAP, GLUE TO END OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) 2 "  HOLES EQUALLY 12"  HOLES EQUALLYSPACED WITH  "x " HARDWARE 14"x " HARDWARE 14" HARDWARE CLOTH FASTENED TO INSIDE PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTEN THIS END WITH (3) #8x1" SHEET METAL  SCREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE AIR TERMINAL CONFIGURATIONS NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. BREATHER DOME MUST BE ABOVE FLOOD LEVEL AND SHOULD BREATHER DOME MUST BE ABOVE FLOOD LEVEL AND SHOULD BE PLACED NEXT TO A STATIONARY OBJECT. SEE INSTALLATION MANUAL. 2. BUFFER TANK UNIT MUST BE WATER TIGHT WITH BUTYL BUFFER TANK UNIT MUST BE WATER TIGHT WITH BUTYL SEALANT. TEST FOR LEAKS PER AIRVAC SPECIFICATIONS IN INSTALLATION MANUAL. 3. ANY LIFT EXCEEDING 6'-0" MUST BE ADDED TO HEAD LOSSES ANY LIFT EXCEEDING 6'-0" MUST BE ADDED TO HEAD LOSSES ON VACUUM MAIN AND SERVICE LINE TO DETERMINE IF SUFFICIENT VACUUM HEAD IS AVAILABLE. 4. IF MANHOLE IS MORE THAN 6'-0" DEEP A SERVICE PLATFORM IF MANHOLE IS MORE THAN 6'-0" DEEP A SERVICE PLATFORM MAY BE REQUIRED FOR VALVE MAINTENANCE. 5. CONCRETE BUFFER TANK SHALL BE INTERNALLY COATED TO CONCRETE BUFFER TANK SHALL BE INTERNALLY COATED TO PREVENT ATTACK BY SEWER GASES. SEE ENGINEER'S REP. FOR ALLOWABLE COATING MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASS CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6" I.D. PVC PIPE 1'-0" LONG MAY BE USED TO FORM SUMP AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"  HOLE FOR CUT INMANHOLE FOR LINK-SEAL CONNECTOR FOR 3" PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" VACUUM SERVICE LINE  LINK-SEAL FLEXIBLE CONNECTIONS. ALL CONNECTIONS TO BUFFER TANK MUST BE WATER TIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MANHOLE SECTION WITH STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTYL SEALANT (SEE NOTE 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRVAC FLEXIBLE BREATHER (SEE DRAWING No. M-43C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" AIRVAC PVC SENSOR CAP SUPPLIED WITH VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUST BE ABOVE HIGHEST EXPECTED WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH BUFFER TANK SHALL INCLUDE A DEDICATED 6"  AIR TERMINAL OR OTHER APPROVED TERMINAL CONTACT AIRVAC FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEENAH R5900F CAST IRON FRAME AND LID RATED FOR H O LOADING LID ELEV.=21.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVOID PLACING BREATHER TEE DIRECTLY BEHIND AIRVAC VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL INFLOW PROTECTOR FRW INDUSTRIES OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE FLAT TOP FOR MANHOLE WITH 2'-0"  OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH BUFFER TANK  SHALL INCLUDE A DEDICATED  6" AIR TERMINAL OR OTHER APPROVED TERMINAL. CONTACT AIRVAC FOR DETAILS MAY BE ROUTED & FASTENED  TO THE NEAREST UTILITY POLE OR OTHER PERMANENT STRUCTURE. IF FREE STANDING, SUPPORT WITH CONCRETE PAD AT GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SENSOR PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" VACUUM SERVICE LINE MUST CONNECT DIRECTLY TO A 4"  MINIMUM VACUUM MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE BOTTOM IN MANHOLE SECTION NECESSARY TO ALLOW INSTALLATION IN WET LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" STREET ELL TOUCHING BASE OF SUMP WITH PLAIN END, NO  CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRVAC SINGLE BUFFER TANK USING 4'-0" MANHOLE SECTIONS 15 GALLONS PER MINUTE MAXIMUM FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE 4'-0" I.D. CONCRETE MANHOLE SECTIONS WITH STEPS. ADDITIONAL SECTIONS MAY BE ADDED TO ALLOW CONNECTION OF DEEP GRAVITY LINES OR FOR ADDED STORAGE CAPACITY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. ELEV. = 17.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. ELEV. = 16.50


FI.ORIIDDA
AUCTIOIN

ARI4RR 850-396-2343 ALTAGTT
LIVE - GOVT SURPLUS & MORE AUCTION - LIVE

2/19/22 at 9:00 a.m. EST

FRANKLIN COUNTY ROADS & BRIDGES YARD
376 HWY 65, EASTPOINT, FL 32328
ITEMS FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY BOCC &

FRANKLIN COUNTY SHERIFF ‘S OFFICE
MORE ITEMS ARRIVING DAILY! GET YOURS INCLUDED!

CALL 850-896-2343

b
A B
":""E':. 4 y!

L

13% BUYER'S PREMIUM —3% DISCOUNT FOR CASH/CHELDK - CASH, CHECK, AND CREDIT CARDS ACCEPTED +TAN, TAG, AND TITLE



FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FIXED ASSET DISFOSAL REQUEST FORM
'DEI"HSA.LMUEI' EE AUTHGIIIIF.II BY BOWCC*

Print Name: E ik

i - DT
Fond F150 FLW I-!-l-l-"l"l'E.Dﬁll-l-l

fmrmdﬂmm.rm IF[I"'l.ﬁbr

[Road Deparenent / 1950 Traiimaster Water Tank / VIN ITIAF | SBOBIO0} 206, Plaie 93527 |ADSZTZ
[ Hoad Department / 1993 Ford 7740 Tracsor / VN DI 1841 ADO IO

i Joep MMI?WWWI

Road 3000 Ward International 4700 DTAE6E./ VIN 11
0000 Faed F150 7 VIN IFTRFI
3001 Ford F150 1 VIN '#"F'ﬁi%1ﬁ}n

Road F. | [VIN IGNDTIIWE %ﬂ ==
Road ! F130 7 VIN IFTRE14304NAS ADGE2E4
am-ﬂm Ventere Van ' VIN IGNDX0IE 312118339

o

i
ke
li

[ ] wck Tank Traiber / VIN WMITHYAA I.l""ll.l-'[l'jl AT

/301 Pro Fom Turn [ Madel CF7 194

| oOE Pro Foro Tum L

12007 Emznntmfa-hmmlmmwm}qmm 2 ﬂ-l:l:lil'lll-
Pro Tum, Walk Dehind / 5% 200061

Metal 32 Okd Sarla Commeencial Girade Mowrey

! Jank el O Mk S, Al

J 1993 STOW Radler / Model R2000 - 55 Waster

Road Deparinend | Junk Metal 77° Mower Deck

J Junk Metal 4 Adr Jacls

Ellle

Hoad

Hnadl ] Miew Mol lamd TS 100 Tractor £ TSl A9
Road [ irade Maier Box 110 1D

|Parks I 2007 Ford Yan | YIN IFENE 381

& Rec/ 2008 Ford YWan / VIN IFENESIL

ADGS 157
T 1 0 iaf oM 404
s-nliuw.n?"r Ford FI150 Truck | ¥IN IFTDE | T26VNDM0284
Sl Wastel 1997 Ford F130 Treck / VIN IFTDF 1T2 VBP0 N [
Solid Wasie ! 2008 Intomstional mcwmwmuiiﬁﬁ.ﬁmm

L ‘aste | Acterra ]

.ﬂ.nhnﬂi.n-lmh'MHMEhuTm:kfﬂHl _hl'ﬂﬂll:gl? ___JAOGET 3T

fmm’mmm}\flhl AYRIGCFY TMI4E505

ent | 199 T ond VIS 352

; - soh Alicko Copeer | SN V49300236 ADO493K

MLE-W—M%W

1 AL REQUE Ewmﬂlthubﬂm-%;mﬂ .
mqu:mlub:mptﬁ'ﬁnnm appronod for disposal at public sscuon o 2719712

horized By: BOCC Chasrman Dz
R FICEU LY, Sy R T T
Dtz remaovel processed: In'-l'uh: Dhate Remonsl Approved: Page 81




MMM F"?{"f"""';

Cuantity Description
Aficio 1 14 Propedy Tag #
Ricoh Copied Saral i V1405800236 ADOAG38
NEC Office Phone 1 Mode OTH-32D-1(BK)TEL
HEC Office Phone 3 Model DTH-B0-1(BK)TEL
HEC OfMce Phona 3 padsl DTU-32D-2(BK)TEL
MEC Office Fhons T Moded: DTU-8-2(BI)TEL
el Karyoard ] Mocet SK-8110
Dol Karyboard 1 Model: RTTDOD
HP Kayboard | Mool G108
Inland Keyboard 1 Model: TO133
Ermacrrd Keryboand i Model: KBOS11
Dl Micuda T Cerigl B 511053182
Dl Moo 1 Model 5V 20mA
P Lactop 1 Parvlidn
Ao LEpiop i Model Aspare STINZ-4633
Acer Laptop 1 Model Acer Traveibate 290
HP Laptop ilooel Ed Wi
HP Lagtop 1 Model Pavi=n gyT-12450x
Dadl monitod 2 Model: E1863FPp
Vigw Sors honikod floas! VATOID

Page 82



-I]I_l:lﬂtﬂ':

M Mo 2 Pavikon 153
-INC Monitof 1 Mogel: HEG1123
iHarvis Radio Charger | Modet: Rov J 1213

Page 83
Page 2 of 4



MASK UP

IT’S REQUIRED

Everyone on board must wear a mask.

Masks are required on

and other forms of public
transportation in the United
States. This includes when
you are traveling into and
out of the U.S.

Masks are also required
anytime you are inside a U.S.

such as an airport, train
station, or bus station.

Page 84

cdc.gov/coronavirus




FRANKLIN COUNTY

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

PROCUREMENT POLICY

This policy adopted by the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners this 15" day of
February 2022.

Signed: Attested by:

Ricky D. Jones, Chairman Michele Maxwell, Clerk of Courts

PURPOSE/APPLICABILITY

The Board of County Commissioners has adopted this procurement policy to promote efficiency,
economy, and fair and open competition. This policy prohibits favoritism, impropriety and inspires
public confidence that Purchase Orders and Contracts are awarded equitably and economically. It is
essential for effective and ethical procurement that there be a systemof uniform procedures, utilized
by all personnel, that establishes basic guidelines and procedures which regulate procurement
activities, contract management, and the resulting distribution of funds.

This manual provides guidelines to Franklin County Departments and Divisions for following the
Procurement procedures.

Administrative changes or processing procedure portions of this manual may be amended when required
by changes in law or minor procedural changes, i.e. flow of documents, internal department
procedures, etc. with the review and concurrence of the County Coordinator, Fiscal Manager, the
County Attorney and the Board of County Commissioners.

It is understood that grant award agreements may contain additional restrictions and requirements
pertaining to procurement, allow-ability of costs, etc. and that those restrictions and requirements are in
addition to this policy. Other County policies and procedures and applicable State statutes and rules that
are not in conflict with this policy shall also be followed, with the more stringent
policy/procedure/law/rule taking president.

Page 85



PUBLIC RECORDS

All procurement, contract and payment records are public records according to Florida Law. Federal
regulations also require that Federal agencies have access to such records.

APPLICATION

1 Contracts: These guidelines apply to contracts/agreements solicited or entered into after
the effective date of this manual or subsequent amendments or revisions.

2 Activities: These guidelines apply to the purchase/procurement of all materials, supplies,
services, construction and equipment except as specifically exempted herein.

3 State of Emergency: In the event a local state of emergency is declared, all provisions of

this Procurement Manual are automatically suspended with respect to procurements that
are necessary for the response to and recovery from the emergency condition for so long
as the local state of emergency declaration is in effect.

4 Exemptions. The following exemptions do not preclude the County from utilizing
competitive procurement practices where possible. Signature authority shall still apply as
specified in the guidelines. The following types of purchase activities shall be exempt from
the purchasing guidelines:

A. Procurement contracts between the Board of County Commissioners and other
governments or public entities. Unless prohibited by an applicable funding agency,
contracts with not-for-profit agencies are also exempt.

B. Memberships in trades or professional organizations and associated dues and fees.

C. Any procurement under State of Florida purchasing agreements and contracts.
Procurement may also be through contracts competitively awarded by counties or
municipalities within the state if the vendors agree to provide Franklin County the
same goods or services, under the same conditions, terms and prices. Other
established governmental bid platforms (GSA, National Joint Powers Alliance,
Florida Sheriff’s Association, Sourcewell, Etc.) which provide competitive contract
pricing shall also be valid. If the procurement is funded by a state or federal grant,
the county might be required to verify that the procuring agency followed applicable
regulations/requirements.

D. Books, periodicals and other published materials not available by competitive
pricing.
E. Services of attorneys and other legally related services, including legislative consultants.

Contracts for special purpose attorney services and other legal services shall be
secured by negotiation of the County Attorney as approved by the Board of County
Commissioners.

F. Appraisers, and expert witnesses for condemnation matters, and similar services; sale,
acquisition or lease of real property; real estate brokers; title insurance, abstracts or
opinions or title; surveys in connection with acquisition, sale or lease of real property;
room and board for social service clients and funeral related services. Contracts for
these services shall be negotiated by the County Attorney, county staff or consultant
as approved by the Board of County Commissioners.

G. Service/Maintenance Contracts: Continuing service and/or maintenance contracts that
are initially awarded by the Board as part of a product acquisition/installation to a
vendor who is the manufacturer, developer, or who is the authorized service agent

2

Page 86



thereof and for which funds are annually appropriated in the budget are exempt from
further competitive requirements. Examples are software/hardware maintenance,
building  systems  maintenance, security  systems, heavy equipment
repairs/maintenance, etc.

H. Software. Upgrades, software modification services by the copyright holder, and related
software enhancements to installed software purchased through competitive means
are exempt. The purchase of new software packages or systems shall follow the
thresholds and procedures of the policy to ensure competitive selection.

I Advertisements and other notices publicized in newspaper or other media.

J. Water, sewer, electrical, cable television, telephone, internet, fiber or other utility
services.
K. Agreements between the County and other entities for economic development

services, grants, incentive programs, redevelopment agreements, and other
development awards approved by the Board of County Commissioners.

L. Petroleum products (fuel and oil).

M. Procurement of banking services for any bond or loan issuance, refund or other related
services.

N. Purchase of insurance coverages for the County.

0. Purchases made with the proceeds from any grant, gift, bequest, or donation to the

extent the application of this chapter would conflict with the requirements, conditions,
or limitations attached to the grant, gift or donation.

These exemptions shall not apply to any purchase governed by explicit provisions of general law
or other county ordinance or board policies unless the solicitation indicates the applicability of the
exemption, and the exemption shall apply only to the extent set out in the solicitation.

CODE OF ETHICS

All employees are required to maintain high standards of ethics and conduct. When making purchases,
employees shall strive to maintain complete independence and impartiality in dealings with vendors to
preserve the integrity of the competitive process and to ensure there is public confidence that purchase
orders and contracts are awarded equitably and economically.

1. No employee, officer, or agent of the County will participate in the selection, award, or
administration of a contract if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of interest. Such a conflict of
interest would arise when the employee, officer, or agent, any member of his or her immediate
family, his or her partner, or an organization which employs or is about to employ any of the parties
indicated herein, has a financial or other interest in or a tangible personal benefit from a firm
considered for a contract.

If such a conflict occurs with a member of the Board of County Commissioners, the Commissioner
will abstain from voting and file the appropriate form according to the Florida Ethics Commission
requirements. If such a conflict exists with a County employee involved in the grant-funded project,
the employee will disclose the conflict in writing, and will not be involved in negotiating, preparing or
approving any contract, payment, or other activity of authority over the contract/purchase. The County
Coordinator will ensure that the proper notification to the funding agency is provided when the conflict
is identified, prior to any action on the part of the party with the conflict of interest. The County
Coordinator will also ensure that all follow up actions required by the funding agency (Florida DEO,
US Treasury, Florida DOT, etc.) are taken.

2. The officers, employees, and agents of the County must neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors,

or anything of monetary value from contractors or parties to subcontracts, unless the financial interest
3 Page 87



is not substantial or the gift is an unsolicited item of nominal value. “Not substantial” or “nominal
value” shall be $25 or less, or the amount set by the County in other general policy, whichever is more.
Disciplinary actions will be applied for violations of such standards by officers, employees, or agents
of the County.

3. The County will not discriminate in procurement based on race, color, religion, sex, national origin,
disability, age, or genetic information. For federally funded procurements, the County will not
knowingly procure any goods or services from a vendor who discriminates based on these protected
classifications.

4. The County staff will provide oversight of the vendors” performance/delivery, especially prior to
issuing payment(s).

5. Written protests of the procurement process, including contract award, may be made by potential
vendors in a timely manner. During the solicitation stage, the protest shall be made as soon as the
disputed issue is identified, and prior to the deadline for bids/proposals/quotes to be submitted. During
the award stage, the protesting party shall submit the protest prior to the final award. All protests shall
identify the specific issue under protest. The County personnel performing the solicitation, evaluation,
recommendation of award or actual award shall respond to the protest in writing in a timely manner
based on the stage of the procurement, which may require an extension of the solicitation or delay of
award. If the protesting party is not satisfied with the response, the party may appeal to the County
Coordinator or to the Board of County Commissioners, whose decision shall be final. This policy shall
not be construed to deprive the protesting party of any legal rights that may exist under applicable
regulations and laws.

6. The County is subject to Florida’s Government in the Sunshine Law (section 286.011, F.S.) with
respect to the meetings of the governing board or the meetings of any subcommittee making
recommendations to the governing board. All of these meetings shall be publicly noticed, open to the
public, and the minutes of all the meetings shall be public records, available to the public in
accordance with chapter 119 F.S.

7. If the County (Board, management, staff) identifies any violation of Federal criminal law involving
fraud bribery, or gratuity violations potentially affecting a grant award or grant funded project/contract,
the apparent violation will be disclosed to the Board and to the funding agency in a timely manner.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

PURCHASING

1 All County contracts, leases, and agreements are stored available for inspection upon request
and maintained in the Board files.

2. The Department Heads in cooperation with the Board’s Fiscal Manager will strive to take
advantage of discounts offered by vendors for early and prompt payments of invoices.

3. The Clerk of Court's office shall maintain all original bid and contract documents. Copies of

the original documents will be provided to the applicable Department, County Coordinator,
evaluation committee, etc., upon completion of the bid award and contract execution.

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT

1 The Requesting Department is the department or division originating the purchase.
2. Departments are responsible for following the Procurement Manual. Department Directors

4

Page 88



may establish internal operating procedures to fully implement the Procurement Manual
so long as such procedures are consistent with the Procurement Manual.

Department Directors are responsible for ensuring that sufficient budget funds areavailable
for all expenditures.

Departments shall formulate specifications and/or the scope of work, including any pre-
qualification requirements and evaluation factors, for competitive bids or requests for proposals
or qualifications, to include any terms and conditions specified in related funding documents
(i.e. Federal and State grant funding).

Departments will verify, when a low bidder proposes an item "equal to" that specified, that the
equal is in fact a comparable item and will provide documentation of such to the BOCC
before bid opening or as part of bid review.

Departments shall be responsible for verifying insurance and bond information are valid
throughout the life of a contract.

VENDOR POLICIES

1.

Full and Open Competition
It is the intent of the Board to provide all vendors with a fair and impartial opportunity in

which to compete for the County’s business. However, the County shall not contract with
vendors on the State Department of Management Services Convicted Vendor List. The County
may also disqualify vendors on the State’s list of Suspended Vendors and Discriminatory
Vendors, as well as the Federal Excluded Parties List.

Public Entity Crime: Denial and Revocation of Rights
In accordance with F.S. 287.133, any entity listed on the State Department of Management

Services Convicted Vendor List shall be denied the right to conduct business or render any
type of service for any County Department or Division to the extent required by the
debarment, suspension, or other determination of ineligibility by the State.

Suspension and debarment
A.  Suspension. After consultation with the County Attorney, the Board of County

Commissioners is authorized to suspend a vendor from consideration for award of
contracts if there is probable cause to believe that the vendor has engaged in any
activity which might lead to debarment pursuant to subsection (¢) below. The
suspension shall be for a period not to exceed three months.

B. Debarment. After reasonable notice and an opportunity for the suspended vendor to
be heard, the board shall either debar such vendor or terminate the suspension. The
debarment should be for a period of not more than three years.

C. Grounds for debarment include:

(1) Entry of a plea of guilty, or no contest, or nolo contendere to or conviction of a
criminal offense as an incident to obtaining or attempting to obtain public or
private contract or subcontract, or in the performance of such contract or
subcontract; or

(2) Entry of a plea of guilty, no contest, or nolo contendere to or conviction under
state or federal statutes of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or
destruction of records, receiving stolen property, or any other offense indicating

5

Page 89




®)

(4)

©)

(6)

()
(®)
©)

(10)

a lack of business integrity or business honesty; or

Entry of a plea of guilty, no contest, or nolo contendere to or conviction under

state or federal antitrust statutes arising out of the submission of bids or

proposals; or

Violation of contract provisions, as set forth below, the character of which is

regarded by the board to be so serious as to justify debarment action:

a. Deliberate failure without good cause to perform in accordance with the
specifications or within the time limit provided in the contract; or

b. A past record of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance in
accordance with the terms of one or more contracts;

Having been adjudicated guilty of any violation of the State of Florida

Construction Industry Licensing Board within the past 12-month period prior to

the time of bid submittal; or

Having been adjudicated guilty by the Department of Environmental

Protection of any violation of an environmental ordinance within the past six-

month period at the time of bid submittal; or

Having been disqualified or found nonresponsive , based on the vendor's fraud

or disqualification; or

Having been adjudicated insolvent , having proceedings in bankruptcy instituted

against it, or having a receiver or trustee appointed over itsproperty; or

Being in a proceeding (i.e., court proceeding, arbitration, or administrative

proceeding) adverse to the county arising from or relatedto the vendor 's

performance of a contract with the county, or having unresolved financial

claims pending by or against the county for a period of more than sixty (60)

days; or

Any other cause the Board of County Commissioners determines to be as

serious and compelling as to affect responsibility as a county vendor, including

debarment by another governmental entity.

D. Notice of decision. The County Coordinator, County Attorney or Board Chairman
shall issue a written notice to the vendor of the decision to debar or suspend. The
final decision shall state the reasons for the action taken and inform the debarred
or suspended party involved of his/her/its rights concerning judicial review by
certiorari appeal to the 2nd Judicial Circuit Court. The written decision shall be
mailed or otherwise furnished immediately to the debarred or suspended vendor.

Reinstatement

Vendors that have been suspended from doing business with the County may be reinstated
upon written request; however, debarred or suspended firms shall not be reinstated during
the period of a debarment or suspension unless the Board determines that it would be in
the County’s best interest.

Litigation and Arbitration
The County Staff shall not issue any purchase orders or contracts to any vendors currently

involved in litigation or arbitration with Franklin County until such time as a satisfactory
resolution is reached with such vendors. However, the Board may, in its sole discretion,
award Purchase Orders or contracts to such vendors.

6

Page 90



Dispute Resolution
If a dispute arises relating to a formal contract that contains written dispute provisions, the

contract provisions shall be followed. Otherwise, the following steps shall be taken.

In the event a dispute occurs between a vendor and a Department, and the Department
Head cannot resolve the dispute, the Department Head shall immediately (within 3
business days following the dispute or last attempt to resolve the issue) inform the County
Coordinator in writing regarding the nature of the dispute and any attempts to resolve it.
The affected vendor may also contact the County Coordinator in writing if the Department
Head fails to do so, informing the County Coordinator of the nature of the dispute and any
attempts to resolve it. Contact may be by email, hand delivery of written notice by the
Department Head or vendor, or by registered US Postal service or other commercial
courier.

The County Coordinator shall attempt to resolve the dispute if he/she determines that such
effort might be effective. The County Coordinator shall provide written notification within
3 business days (preferably by email or other immediate delivery) to the vendor and
Department Head, stating his/her recommendation, request for additional information, or
notification that the matter will be referred to another appropriate party (such as licensing
board, mutually agreeable entity, etc.). The County Coordinator shall attempt to conclude
the resolution expeditiously.

If the County Coordinator is unable to resolve the issue, or the issue is not resolved by the

appropriate outside party, the following procedures shall apply:

A. The vendor shall submit a written statement via email, certified mail no later than
15 days from the date of the County Coordinator’s or outside party’s determination.
Notice shall specify in detail the nature of the dispute.

B. Within five days of the receipt of the written statement submitted by the vendor,
the County Coordinator submit a recommendation to the Board of County
Commissioners.

C. At the next regularly scheduled Board of County Commission meeting, or at an
earlier meeting at the Board’s discretion, the Board will review the dispute. The
Board will take action at the meeting to dismiss or resolve the dispute, which could
require further actions after that meeting. The Chairman of the Board of County
Commission or County Attorney will notify the vendor of the Board’s final
decision in writing, via certified mail and within five days of the date of the final
decision.

Bid Protest Procedure

For competitive solicitations other than those for goods (equipment, materials, etc.) with simple
priced-based bidding, the procuring Department shall electronically notify the competing
vendors of the recommended award a minimum of two business days prior to approval of an
award. The notice shall inform the vendors of the proposed award date and state that they may
dispute the award based on good cause prior to or within one day after the actual award.

7

Page 91



Emergency or sole-source purchases shall not require notice of intent to award.

In any competitive solicitation context, no later than the business day following the day
approval is granted, the requesting Department will ensure the electronic posting of the
notice of award to the county website. Approval by the awarding authority does not
constitute the formation of a contract.

After the posting of the notice of award, any party withstanding may challenge the decision
by initiation an action in the Circuit Court of the 2" Judicial Circuit in Franklin County
against the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners. If a party intends to initiate
such an action, it must electronically notify the Chairman of the Board of County
Commissioners and the County Attorney no later than one business day after the posting
of the notice of award. If no such notice is received by the county, the county may proceed
to execute a contract to formalize the award decision. If the county does receive notice of
intent to challenge the decision, the county will stay the contracting process, unless the
County Coordinator or Fiscal Manager determines that the contract must proceed without
delay to protect substantial interest of the county. If a party notifies the county of its intent
to challenge a decision under this subsection, it must file its challenge within fourteen
business days after providing its notice. If the party fails to file its action within this period,
the county may proceed with the contracting process. If the party files its action, the court
will uphold the county’s decision unless the court determines that the awarding authority
did not act in good faith and the challenger demonstrates illegality, fraud, oppression or
misconduct by the county or anyone acting on the county’s behalf.

PURCHASING & CONTRACT SIGNING AUTHORITY

The following individuals may approve purchases of goods & services and sign

contracts for up to the indicated amounts:

Department Head

Not to exceed $10,000

County Coordinator or Fiscal Manager

Not to exceed $25,000

Board of County Commissioners

Over $25,000

Board approval is needed to transfer $5,000 or more budgeted funds between line items.

Page 92



PURCHASING CATEGORIES; REQUIREMENTS

The following categories establish requirements for purchases by amount. Each order
must be signed by the proper signing authority.

No quotes are required. Best practices should be
used to ensure a competitive and reasonable
price for all purchases.

Orders up to $10,000

Three electronic solicitation requests are required
when the purchase is anticipated to meet the
Orders over $10,000 not exceeding $25,000 threshold. At least (3) vendors should be solicited,
the number may be reduced to (2) vendors when the
County Coordinator or Fiscal Manager determine that (3),
vendors are not available, and price, availability, etc.
should be requested. The order must be awarded to
the vendor quoting the lowest price, including
consideration of all other factors. Supporting
documentation of quote solicitation must be
provided and available upon request. Purchase
order to be issued by Fiscal Manager for orders.

Orders over $25,000 Competitive Solicitation Procedures required —
Purchase order to be issued by Fiscal Manager for
orders.

EXCEPTIONS

In an emergency as determined by the County Coordinator and Board Chairman,
authorization to contract in excess of $25,000 is granted to the County Coordinator
along with the Chairman with the provision that it will be brought to the attention of
the Board of County Commissioners at their next regularly scheduled meeting for
"after-the-fact™ approval. The County Coordinator along with the Chairman may also
elect to call a special meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Items approved by the Board during the budget process as a budget line item do not require
additional approval if purchased from a State Term Contract or other authorized cooperative
agreement or governmental bid platform that has been competitively procured.

COMPETITIVE SOLICITATIONS

1. For purchases larger than $25,000, the requesting Department will determine which
competitive procurement method is most practicable and advantageous to the county.
Those methods may be by:
A Invitation to Bid (ITB);
B. Request for qualifications (RFQ) pursuant to Consultant's Competitive

Negotiation Act (CCNA) or not governed by the CCNA,;

C. Request for proposals (RFP);
D. Sole source procurement;

2. Goods and services produced in the United States will be given preference when all other

9 Page 93



o

10.
11.

12.

aspects in the bid selection process are equal.

It will be the objective of Franklin County to consolidate for purchase and bidding, all
goods and services of a similar nature.

All competitive solicitations should include the following provisions:

A The Board of County Commissioners reserves the right to accept or reject any and
all bids, proposals, competitive or otherwise, in whole or in part, towaive
informalities in the solicitation documents, to obtain new bids, or to postpone the
bid opening pursuant to the Board's purchasing policies as they may deem in the
best interest of the county.

The period of time responses are valid after the date of the opening.

Public Entity Crimes Statement pursuant to Section 287.133(3)(a), Florida
Statutes.

The number, duration and condition of any intended renewal periods.

If predictable, an estimated time for contract award.

The basis for award.

All other requirements of the solicitationor related funding agreements.

The requesting Department will formulate specifications.

The requesting Department will formally advertise the bid.

Federally funded projects will follow Federal procurement standards in the "Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards", 2
C.F.R. Sections 200.213 and 200.317-326.

The requesting Department shall determine the date, time and location for submitting bids,
as well as the date, time and location of the Public Bid Opening.

The requesting Department will advertise the request for bids in a newspaper of general
circulation for once a week for at least two weeks prior to the opening of the bids. Large
projects with an anticipated cost of more than $100,000 (or if required by the funding
source) will also be advertised in the newspaper of a nearby metropolitan statistical area
(Panama City or Tallahassee) with daily circulation for once a week for at least two weeks
prior to the opening of the bids. Road projects must be advertised two consecutive weeks
to meet Florida Statutes requirements. Construction bid response times are also regulated
by FS 287.0525: for construction projects expected to cost more than $200,000 the
publication must be a minimum of 21 days prior to the established bid opening and a
minimum of 5 days prior to any pre-bid conference, and if the projected cost is more than
$500,000 the advertisement period is increased to 30 days prior to the established bid
opening date. The requesting Department is responsible for determining the proper
advertisement requirements and adhering to those requirements. All formal bid
solicitations will be posted electronically on the County's website.

The requesting Department will determine who will distribute bid documents.

Acceptance and Evaluation. Responses shall be accepted without alteration or correction,
except as authorized in this Manual. Responses shall be evaluated based on the
requirements set forth in the solicitation document, which may include, but not be limited
to criteria to determine acceptability such as: inspection, testing, quality, recycled or degradable
materials content, workmanship, delivery, and suitability for a particular purpose and/or
factors to determine a respondent'slevel of responsibility such as references, work history,
bonding capacity, licensure, certifications, etc. Those criteria that will affect the price and that
are to be considered in evaluation for award shall be objectively measured, such as
discounts, transportation costs, and total or life cycle costs. No criteria may be used in an
evaluation that is not set forth in the solicitation, or in this manual.

Openings will typically be held in a Board of County Commission meeting. However, the advertised
10

Ow

OmMmo



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

request for bids/proposals/qualifications may state that proposals will be publicly opened at a specific
location, time and date other than a Board of County Commission meeting, in order to expedite the
procurement process.

The requesting Department will attend the opening and will assist in reviewing the
submitted responses to ascertain the responsive, responsible respondent in accordance with
the solicitation document that provides the best value to the County. All responses will be
opened in public and prices will be read aloud, as applicable to the solicitation.

After the opening, the requesting Department will notify any respondents of any informalities
in their response. They will have 24 hours from the time of the opening to furnish information
to the requesting Department. If the opening is on a Friday,they will have until Monday to
reply. If no response is received within 24 hours of the opening, the package will be deemed
non-responsive.

The Department will recommend the contract award. For competitive solicitations other
than those for goods (equipment, materials, etc.) with simple priced-based bidding, the
procuring Department shall electronically notify the competing vendors of the
recommended award a minimum of two business days prior to approval of an award.
Notification shall include the date the award will be considered, and a statement that the
award decision will be publicly posted on the Board website no later than the following
business day.

The contract award recommendation will be presented to the Board of County Commission
for review and approval.

No later than the business day following the day approval is granted, the requesting
Department will ensure the electronic posting of the notice of award to the county website.
The requesting Department will issue a Notice of Award when necessary, after the bidding
and selection process is totally complete.

The requesting Department is responsible for conducting any pre-construction meeting, if
necessary, and issuing a Notice to Proceed after the full execution of any contract or
agreement for a project. When applicable, the Notice to Proceed will be issued after
verification of applicable bonds and certificates of insurance are issued.

Solicitations may be canceled or rejected in whole or in part when it is in the best interests
of the County, as determined by the County Coordinator, Fiscal Manager or the Chairman.
Notice of cancellation shall be posted on the County website. The notice shall identify the
solicitation, and, where appropriate, explain that an opportunity will be given to compete
on any re-solicitation or any future procurement of similar items.

TYPES OF SOLICITATIONS

INVITATION TO BID (ITB): A written solicitation for competitive sealed bids with the title, date,
and hour of the public bid opening designated and specifically defining the commodity, group of
commodities, or services for which bids are sought. It includes instructions prescribing all conditions
for bidding. The invitation to bid is used when the agency is capable ofspecifically defining the
scope of work for which a contractual service is required or when the agency is capable of
establishing precise specifications defining the actual commodity or group of commodities required.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP): A solicitation of the responses for good and/or service for
which the scope of work, specifications or contractual terms and conditions cannot reasonably be
closely defined, or when the county is requesting that a qualified vendor propose goodsand/or services
or when the county determines that it is in the best interest of the county that the award be made after

11

Page 95



determining the response that is the best value and most advantageous to the county. Evaluation of a
proposal is basedon prior established criteria which may include but may or may not be totally limited
to price.

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) is a step sometimes used in the formal process of
procuring a product or service, for example by a government agency. It is typically used as a screening
step to establish a pool of vendors (businesses or individuals to provide a product or service) that are
then qualified. In this two-step process, the response to the RFQ will describe the company or
individual's general qualifications to perform a service or supply a product (usually used for
professional services such as architectural, engineering, accounting), this response will generally will
not include specific details or price proposals. Responses to an RFQ solicitation will be opened at a
public meeting, then released to a publicly stated ranking or evaluation committee that will return with
a recommendation to the Board at the following public meeting, whereas the Board would then accept
or deny the recommendation and authorize negotiation for price and/or fees.

SOLE SOURCE shall mean the only source of service or product relative to kind and availability. A
request for sole source procurement is possible, when not prohibited by the funding source. The
requesting department must provide in writing along with the request for procurement 1) a finding that
only one qualified source is available; 2) a statement that a search for alternative sources has been
made; 3) a justification of why the only source is acceptable to fit the needs of the requesting
department. The Board may negotiate with a sole source supplier under one or more of the following
circumstances: a) the needed supply or service is available from only one source/brand as determined
by the requesting department’s written justifications, b) the supply or service is wanted for experimental
trial or testing, c) additional supplies or services are needed to complete an ongoing task, d) the item is
a component or replacement part for which there is no commercial distributor, €) compatibility is the
overriding consideration

WRITING SPECIFICATIONS - INVITATION TO BID

1. Solicitations must include specifications that are clear, accurate, and complete. Unnecessarily
restrictive specifications or requirements that might unduly limit the number of bidders or
proposals are prohibited. The solicitation should include all documents, whether attached or
incorporated by reference that are elements of the specifications and requirements for the
solicitation.

2. Specifications are a written description of needed supplies, equipment or servicesclearly
and concisely set out in the solicitation along with other material elementsof the project.
Alternative specifications are highly discouraged.

3. There are several types of specifications that can be considered:

A. Performance Specifications
1. The results of the product are more important than the product itself.

2. Specific end product capabilities, not method of construction.

B. Descriptive Specifications
1. Describes precisely what is needed.

2. Covers every detail to the end product.
12

Page 96



C. Brand Name Specifications

1. Specified by manufacturers name and model number.
2. A product has been determined desirable based on past performance and is
available from more than one vendor.

D. Closed Specification

1. Two general types
a) Single Product - e.g. HP computers
b) Multi product - e.g. HP computers, Dell computers
2. Generally brand name specifications, available from more than one vendor.

E. Open Specifications

1. All manufacturers whose product meets the performance or descriptionspecified
may bid.

2. All performance specifications and all descriptive specifications are open
specifications.

3. Brand name specifications are open specifications if the phrase "or
equal” is added.

4. The phrase "or equal" establishes the brand name (with additional specific
factors) as a standard and allequal products are acceptable.

F. Reference Specifications

1. The item desired is referred to by a number as established in a published
specification or standard.

2. Should use national specifications and standards.

3. Be sure to read and understand what is referenced.

4. A reference specification may include several different items, be specific.

G. Combination Specifications

1. Not possible to combine open and closed specifications.

2. Can combine performance, descriptive, and reference specifications.

3. Used in describing a product that must meet both physical andperformance
criteria.

4. Be positive the combination will produce the desired result.

The requesting Department is responsible for ensuring that the specificationsinclude
the following elements:

A.

OCOw

—Iomm

Description of the item to be purchased or a sufficient explanation of theservices
to be procured.

Dimensions, tolerance and performance expected of the item.

Reference to a sample, if any.

Bid price is to include net delivered price or no separate charges for deliveryor other
hidden cost.

The estimated quantity to be furnished by the vendor.

Time and place of delivery, and any conditions for thedelivery.

If additives to a bid are to be considered, all details must be included.

If trade-in(s) is involved, the appropriate information must be included.
Pre-qualification requirements, if any. The Prime Contractor and Subcontractor

performing work on road or drainage construction, reconstruction, or repair shall be
13

Page 97




qualified in, under Rule Chapter 14-22, Florida Administrative Code, the following
major classes of work: 1) Flexible Paving, 2) Hot Plant-Mixed Bituminous Courses, 3)
Drainage, and 4) Grading.

J. Bid, performance, and construction bond requirements, depending on the goods or
services to be provided and the recommendation of the Fiscal Manager, County
Attorney, Consultant, etc.

K. If direct purchases will be used, the specifications should include direct purchase
procedures.

L. Liguidated damages, if applicable.

M. The date and time requested for a pre-bid conference, if applicable.

N. The date and time requested for a notice to proceed date, if applicable.

0. The position title and a brief explanation of the duties of the County's
representative(s) for the project.

P. The types and estimated time frames for any inspections of the project tobe
conducted by the County's representative(s), if applicable.

EMERGENCY PURCHASES

Departments shall document any procurements exempted from the mandatory bid requirements in
the event of an emergency, because the circumstances of the delay incident in complying with such
requirements would be detrimental to the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the county;
such emergencies shall include, but are not limited to, war, declared or undeclared; insurrection;
hurricane; flood; tornadoes or any other form of disaster or unforeseen circumstances threatening
destruction of life or damage to property. This exemption shall be in effect through any such
circumstances, including the clean-up and repair of property following such an event.

Departments are responsible for understanding additional requirements for Federal and/or State
reimbursements related to emergency purchases.

The County may enter into and utilize Mutual Aid Agreements as provided in Chapter 252, Florida
Statutes in the event of emergency situations. The County Coordinator and/or Chairman shall be
authorized to invoke the terms of the Mutual Aid Agreement.

PROFESSIONAL ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING, LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECTURAL, AND LAND SURVEYING SERVICES (CCNA)

The purpose of this section is to ensure compliance with Section 287.055 FloridaStatutes,
known as the Consultants Competitive Negotiation Act (CCNA).

1 Public Announcement
It is the policy of the County to publicly announce all requirements for professional
architectural, engineering, landscape architectural, land surveying, and mapping services, and
to negotiate such contracts on the basis of demonstrated competence and qualifications at
fair and reasonable prices. In the procurement of such services, the Board may require firms
to submit a statement of qualifications, performance data, and other information related to

14 Page 98



the performance of professional services.

Scope of Project Requirements

A For specific projects, the County office requesting the professional services shall
produce written project requirements indicating the nature and scope of the
professional services needed by the office, including but not limited to the

following:

1) the general purpose of the service or study;

2) the objectives of the study or service;

3) estimated period of time needed for the service or thestudy;

4) the estimated cost of the service or study;

5) whether the proposed study or service would or would not duplicate any
prior or existing study or service; and

6) the desired qualifications, listed in order of importance, applicable tothe

scope and nature of the services requested.

B. For Continuing Supply Services, the County office requesting the professional
services shall produce written project requirements indicating the nature and
scope of the professional services needed by the office, including but not limited
to the following:

1) the general purpose of the service or study;

2) estimated period of time needed for the service or thestudy;

3) the estimated cost of the service or study;

4) the desired qualifications, listed in order of importance, applicable to the

scope and nature of the services requested.

Review of Project Requirements
The requesting Department shall review the scope of project requirements and prepare a

draft Request for Qualifications (RFQ). The evaluation factors shall be identified in the RFQ,
and shall include such factors as the ability of professional personnel; whether a firm is a
certified minority business enterprise; past performance; willingness to meet time and budget
requirements; recent, current, and projected workloads of the firms.

Distribution of RFQ

The requesting Department shall distribute the RFQ in accordance with standard
Procedures including publication of legal notice and provide notification of the date and
time when such proposals are due.

Exemptions
This section shall not apply to a professional service contract for a project where the basic

construction cost is estimated by the agency to be less than the threshold amount provided in
s. 287.055, Florida Statutes, or for a planning or study activitywhen the fee for professional
services is estimated by the agency to be less thanthe threshold amount provided in s.
287.055, Florida Statutes, or in cases of valid public emergency so certified by the County
Coordinator and/or Chairman.

This section shall not apply to any requirement for professional services if a continuing
15

Page 99




contract is in effect and a determination is made to utilize the continuing contract to obtain
such services in accordance with 287.055, Florida Statutes.

Evaluation
The following language shall be used in its substantial form in solicitations where evaluations
are required. The solicitation document shall specify evaluation procedures.

A

B.
C.

Membership of all Evaluation Committees shall be composed of the Franklin
County Commissioners or designees.

Public Meetings shall be in accordance with Florida Statute 286.011.

Contact with the Evaluation Committee. Members of the Evaluation Committee are
prohibited from discussing a project with any professional or professional firm that
may submit a proposal during the procurement process, except in formal committee
meetings or pre-proposal meetings. Potential proposers may submit questions
consistent with the RFQ instructions, which shall be answered in writing with
response to all identified potential proposers.

Evaluation of Proposals. Only written responses of statements of qualifications,
performance data, and other data received in the Clerk's office or advertised bid
submission location by the publicized submission time and date shall be evaluated.
The initial ranking of proposals is based upon the weighted criteria in the
solicitation.

Presentations/Interviews. The Evaluation Committee may choose to conduct
formal presentations/interviews with firms prior to final ranking.

Final Ranking. The Evaluation Committee shall use the ordinal process to rank the
firms. The respondents shall be listed in order of preference. The list of best-
qualified persons shall be forwarded to the County Coordinator or Board, as
appropriate, for approval prior to beginning contract negotiations.

Negotiation
Contract negotiations may be conducted by the Department or by a Negotiation
Committee to be determined by the County Commissioners or designee.

A.

Negotiation Committee. Membership of the Negotiation Committee may include:

1) Director of the user Department or designee,

2) County Coordinator

3) County Fiscal Manager

4) County Attorney or designee.

Negotiation. The Negotiator(s) shall negotiate a contract with the firm considered
to be the most qualified to provide the services at compensation and upon terms which
the Negotiator(s) determines to be fair and reasonable to the County. In making
this decision, the Negotiator(s) shall take into account the estimated value, the
scope, the complexity, and the professional nature of the services to be rendered.
Should the Negotiator(s) be unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with the firm
considered to bethe most qualified, negotiations with that firm shall be formally
terminated. The Negotiator(s) shall then undertake negotiations with the second
most qualified firm. Failing accord with the second most qualified firm, the
Negotiator(s) shall formally terminate negotiations, and shall then undertake
negotiations with the third most qualified firm. Should the Negotiator(s) be unable
to negotiate a satisfactory contract with any of the selected firms, the Selection
Committee shall select additional firms in order of their competence and

16

Page 100



qualifications, and the Negotiator(s) shall continue negotiations in accordance with
this Section until an agreement is reached or until a determination has been made
not to contract for such services.

PIGGYBACK

When not prohibited by the funding source, departments may request to piggyback on
contracts for goods and services with other governmental entities. The following must be
submitted as a part of the request and specifications package:

1.

A copy of the other agency’s solicitation to include the awarded vendor's
submittal.
A copy of the other agency's Purchase Order or contract and expiration date.

A letter from the awarded vendor, offering to honor the same prices under the same terms
and conditions as indicated in the other agency's solicitation and subsequent contract.
Verification from the other agency that the vendor is performing satisfactorily.

PROCUREMENT UNDER FEDERAL AWARDS

Procurement of goods and services whose costs are charged to federal awards are subject to all of the specific
purchasing policies of the funding organization. The funding agreement will be reviewed to identify any
special requirements for the procurement or contract. In addition, procurements associated with Federal
awards are subject to the following supplemental policies:

1.

2.

o &

Avoid acquisition of unne3cessary or duplicative items. Consideration will be given to consolidating
or breaking out procurements to obtain a more economical purchase.

Where appropriate, an analysis will be made of lease versus purchase alternatives, and any other
appropriate analysis to determine the most economical approach.

Consider entering into state and local intergovernmental agreements or inter-entity agreements where
appropriate for procurement or use of common or shared goods and services, and using Federal excess
and surplus property in lieu of purchasing new equipment and property whenever such use is feasible
and reduces project costs.

Consider the use of value engineering on construction projects in excess of $1,500,000.

Make all procurement files available for inspection upon request by a Federal awarding agency, the
pass-through agency, and any other state or federal entity or auditor with an interest in such
procurement.

For all contracts, require the contractor to certify in writing that they have not been suspended or
disbarred from doing business with any federal agency.

Perform a cost or price analysis in connection with every procurement action in excess of the
Simplified Acquisition Threshold ($250,000) including contract modifications. The method and
degree of analysis is dependent on the facts surrounding the particular procurement situation, but as a
starting point, the County will make independent estimates before receiving bids or proposals.

Take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority businesses, women’s business enterprises,
and labor surplus area firms are used when possible and appropriate. Steps shall include:

A. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women’s business enterprises on solicitation
lists

B. Assuring that small and minority business, and women’s business enterprise are solicited whenever
they are potential sources

C. Dividing total requirements, when economilc7ally feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities to permit

Page 101



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

maximum participation by small and minority business, and women’s business enterprise. This shall
not be used to evade advertising requirements.
D. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirements permits, which encourage participation
by small and minority business, and women’s business enterprises.
E. Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small Business
Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of Commerce,
and obtaining information from the Florida Office of Supplier Diversity (and other sources if
appropriate) to develop solicitation lists.
F. Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontractors are to be let, to take the affirmative steps listed
here, including use of the County’s minority/woman-owned businesses solicitation list.
Community Development Block Grants and other grants funded by the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development through the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 include Section
3 requirements. The appropriate Section 3 actions must be taken in soliciting participation by Section
3 contractors/subcontractors where applicable.
If applicable, the County and its contractors must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste
Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. The requirements of
section 6002 include procuring items designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR part 247 that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials practical,
consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition, where the purchase price of the item
exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year exceeded
$10,0000; procuring solid waste management service in a manner that maximizes energy and resource
recovery; and establishing an affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered
materials identified in the EPA guidelines. This requirement does not apply to private parties who
receive federal funds through the County. The county shall review proposed construction and/or
needed supplies/materials to determine whether or not items are contained on the EPA list of
designated items, and whether the potential purchase meets the threshold of $10,000 (current purchase
or preceding fiscal year totals). If the threshold is met, purchase/contract specifications shall include
the recovered materials requirements.
Profit shall be negotiated as a separate element of the price for each contract in which there is no price
competition and in all cases where cost analysis is performed. To establish a fair and reasonable
profit, consideration must be given to the complexity of the work to be performed, the risk borne by
the contractor, the contractor’s investment, the amount of subcontracting, the quality of its record of
past performance, and industry profit rates in the surrounding geographical area for similar work.
The cost plus a percentage of cost and percentage of construction cost methods of contracting must
not be used.
A time and materials type contract may be used only after a determination that no other contract is
suitable and if the contract includes a ceiling price that the contractor exceeds at its own risk. A high
degree of oversight is required for this type of contract. Time and materials type contract means a
contract whose cost to the County is the sum of the actual cost of materials and direct labor hours
charged at fixed hourly rates that reflect wages, general and administrative expenses and profit.
Costs incurred or cost estimates included in negotiated prices must be allowable for the County to pay
under federal subpart E — Cost principles, or such other standard that may be approved by the funding
agency.
For construction contracts in excess of the Simplified Acquisition Threshold as listed in 2 CFR 200.88,
contracts shall include the following:
A. A bid guarantee from each bidder equivalent to five percent of the bid price. The “bid
guarantee” must consist of a firm commitment such as bid bond, certified check, or other negotiable
instrument accompanying a bid as assurance that the bidder will, upon acceptance of the bid,
execute such contractual documents as may be required within the time specified.
B. A performance bond on the part of the contract or 100% of the contract price; and
C. A payment bond on the part of the contractor for 100% of the contract price

18

Page 102



D. A liquidated damages clause establishing a predetermined amount that must be paid if the
contractor fails to perform as promised.

PROVISIONS INCLUDED IN ALL FEDERALLY-FUNDED CONTRACTS

The following provisions, as applicable, will be included in all contracts (including small
purchases) with contractors and subawards. Variations in the exact language may apply, based
on the federal funding agreement.

1. Remedies: All contracts in excess of the small purchase threshold fixed at 41 U.S.C.
403(11) (currently $250,000) shall contain contractual provisions or conditions that allow
for administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances in which a contractor violates
or breaches the contract terms.

2. Termination: All contracts in excess of $10,000 shall contain suitable provisions for
termination by the County for cause and for convenience, including the manner by which
termination shall be effected and the basis for settlement. In addition, such contracts shall
describe the conditions under which the contract may be terminated for default as well as
conditions where the contract may be terminated due to circumstances beyond the control of
the contractor.

3. Equal Employment Opportunity: All contracts shall contain a provision requiring
compliance with E.O. 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by E.O.
11375, "Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,"
and as supplemented by regulations at 41 CFR part 60, "Office of Federal Contract
Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor."

4. Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 3141-3148): If included in the federal agency's
grant program legislation, all construction contracts of more than $2,000 awarded by the
County and its subrecipients shall include a provision for compliance with the Davis-Bacon
Act (40 U.S.C. 276a to a-7) and as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29
CFR part 5, "Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts Governing Federally
Financed and Assisted Construction™). Under this Act, contractors are required to pay
wages to laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the minimum wages specified in a
wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. In addition, contractors shall be
required to pay wages not less than once a week. (A copy of the current prevailing wage
determination issued by the Department of Labor will be included in each solicitation and
the award of a contract shall be conditioned upon the acceptance of the wage determination.
The County shall conduct jobsite interviews with an appropriate representative sample of
workers, and shall obtain reports from contractors on a weekly basis in order to monitor
compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act, and shall report all suspected or reported violations
to the appropriate awarding agency.)

5. Compliance with Copeland Act Requirements. Construction contracts shall include a
provision for compliance with the Copeland ‘*Anti-Kickback’” Act (40 U.S.C. 3145), as
supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3). The Act provides that
each contractor or subrecipient must be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person
employed in the construction, completion, or repair of public work, to give up any part of
the compensation to which he or she is otherwise entitled. The non-Federal entity must
report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency.

19

Page 103



6. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327-333): [Where
applicable] All contracts in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics
or laborers shall include a provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as
supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702
of the Act, each contractor must be required to compute the wages of every mechanic and
laborer on the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard
work week is permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than
one and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the
work week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to construction work and
provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under
working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous. These requirements do
not apply to the purchases of supplies or materials or articles ordinarily available on the
open market, or contracts for transportation or transmission of intelligence

7. Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement: Contracts or agreements for
the performance of experimental, developmental, or research work shall provide for the
rights of the Federal Government (or state pass-through agency, if applicable) in any
resulting invention in accordance with 37 CFR part 401, "Rights to Inventions Made by
Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts
and Cooperative Agreements,"” and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding
agency.

8. Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33
U.S.C. 1251 -1387), as amended: Contracts and subawards of amounts in excess of
$150,000 shall contain a provision that requires the recipient to agree to comply with all
applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C.
7401 et seq.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251 et
seq.). Violations shall be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office
of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

9. Debarment and Suspension (E.O.s 12549 and 12689): For all contracts, the contractor
shall provide a certification that neither the contractor nor any of its principal employees are
listed on the Excluded Parties List System in SAM.

10.Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352): For all contracts or Subgrants of
$100,000 or more, the County shall obtain from the contractor or sub-grantee a certification
that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or
organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other
award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Likewise, since each tier provides such certifications to
the tier above it, the County shall provide such certifications in all situations in which it acts
as a sub-recipient of a sub-grant of $100,000 or more.

11.Procurement of recovered materials. Contractors must comply with section 6002 of the
Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act.
The requirements of Section 6002 include procuring items designated in guidelines of the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR part 247 that contain the highest
percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactory
level of competition, where the purchase price of the item exceeds $10,000 or the value of
the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year exceeded $10,000; procuring solid

20

Page 104



waste management services in a manner that maximizes energy and resource recovery; and
establishing an affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered materials
identified in the EPA guidelines

Other Federal Requirements:

12. Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended (ADA) - The CONTRACTOR
will comply with all the requirements as imposed by the ADA, the regulations of the Federal
government issued thereunder, and the assurance by the CONTRACTOR pursuant thereto.

13. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Policy and Obligation - It is the policy of
the COUNTY that DBE's, as defined in 49 C.F.R. Part 26, as amended, shall have the
opportunity to

participate in the performance of contracts financed in whole or in part with COUNTY funds
under

this Agreement. The DBE requirements of applicable federal and state laws and regulations
apply to this Agreement. The COUNTY and its CONTRACTOR agree to ensure that DBE's
have the

opportunity to participate in the performance of this Agreement. In this regard, all recipients
and

contractors shall take all necessary and reasonable steps in accordance with 2 C.F .R. §
200.321 (

as set forth in detail below), applicable federal and state laws and regulations to ensure that the
DBE's have the opportunity to compete for and perform contracts. The COUNTY and the
CONTRACTOR and subcontractors shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national
origin or sex in the award and performance of contracts, entered pursuant to this Agreement.

2 C.F.R. §200.321 CONTRACTING WITH SMALL AND MINORITY BUSINESSES,
WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES, AND LABOR SURPLUS AREA FIRMS

a. If the CONTRACTOR, with the funds authorized by this Agreement, seeks to subcontract
goods or services, then, in accordance with 2 C.F.R. §200.321, the CONTRACTOR shall take
the following affirmative steps to assure that minority businesses, women's business
enterprises,

and labor surplus area firms are used whenever possible.

b. Affirmative steps must include:

(1) Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises on
solicitation lists;

(2) Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises are
solicited whenever they are potential sources;

(3) Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or
guantities to permit maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and women's
business enterprises;

(4) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage
participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises;

(5) Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small
Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of
Commerce.

(6) Requiring the Prime contractor, if subcontractor are to be let, to take the affirmative
steps listed in paragraph (1) through (5) of this section.

21 Page 105



14. The Contractor shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify
system to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the Contractor
during the term of the Contract and shall expressly require any subcontractors performing work
or providing services pursuant to the Contract to likewise utilize the U.S. Department of
Homeland Security's E-Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all new
employees hired by the subcontractor during the Contract term.

15. Federal False Claims Act (31 USC §83729-3733) & Administrative Remedies for

False Claims. The Federal False Claims Act ("FCA™) (31 USC 883729-3733) provides, in
pertinent part, as follows. Any person who: i. knowingly presents, or causes to be presented, a
false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval; ii. knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be
made or used, a fa]se record or statement material to a false or fraudulent claim; iii. conspires
to commit a violation of any of the subparagraphs listed here; iv. has possession, custody, or
control of property or money used, or to be used, by the Government and knowingly delivers,
or causes to be delivered, less than all of that money or property; v. is authorized to make or
deliver a document certifying receipt of property used, or to be used, by the Government and,
intending to defraud the Government, makes or delivers the receipt without completely
knowing that the information on the receipt is true; vi. knowingly buys, or receives as a pledge
of an obligation or debt, public property from an officer or employee of the Government, or a
member of the Armed Forces, who lawfully may not sell or pledge property; or vii. knowingly
makes, uses, or causes to be made or used, a false record or statement material to an obligation
to pay or transmit money or property to the Government, or knowingly conceals or knowingly
and improperly avoids or decreases an obligation to pay or transmit money or property to the
Government is liable to the United States Government for a civil penalty of not less than
$5,000 and not more than $10,000. as adjusted by the Federal Civil Penalties Inflation
Adjustment Act of 1990 (28 U.S.C. 2461 ); 1 plus 3 times the amount of damages which the
Government sustains because of the act of that person. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that 31
USC Chapter 38. 88 3801 - 3812 applies to claims made under the Agreement. If
CONTRACTOR submits a claim that it knows is false or contains false information, the
agency receiving the claim may impose a penalty of up to $5,000 for each claim. The agency
may also recover twice the amount of the claim.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The requestor shall determine what insurance and conditions will be provided based on the
type of goods or services to be procured. Generally, any of the following insurance
requirements may be included in a contract:

1
2.

3.

© N oA

Hold Harmless and Indemnification Agreement

Loss Control Provisions

Drug Free Work Place Requirements: It is the policy of the Board to provide a Drug- Free
Workplace for all County employees. To that extent, all individuals or organizations
desiring to do business with the County are required to have a substance abuse policy
subject to the same rules of conduct and tests as the employees of the Franklin County
Board of County Commissioners.

General, Automobile and Excess or Umbrella Liability Coverage

General Liability Coverage

Products/Completed Operations

Business Auto Liability Coverage

Excess or Umbrella Liability Coverage

Property Coverage for Leases -

Page 106



10. Commercial General Liability Increased General Aggregate Limit
11. Liquor Liability

12. Owners Protective Liability Coverage

13. Builders Risk Coverage

14. Installation Floater Coverage

15. Motor Truck Cargo Coverage

16. Contractor's Equipment Coverage

17. Fidelity/Dishonesty Coverage

18. Garage Liability Coverage

19. Garage keepers Coverage

20. Watercraft Liability Coverage

21. Aircraft Liability Coverage

22. Pollution/Environmental Impairment Liability Coverage

23. United States Longshoremen and Harbor workers Act Coverage
24. Jones Act Coverage Endorsement

25. Professional Liability, Malpractice and/or Errors or Omissions

FLORIDA PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

Payment for all purchases by the County shall be made in a timely manner in accordance with the
provisions of the "Local Government Prompt Payment Act," sections 218.70 - 218.79, Florida Statutes.

INVOICES
An invoice submitted to the Clerk's Finance Office for payment shall qualify for payment when

the invoice and sufficient supporting documentation is accompanied by the acknowledgement or
affirmation of receipt of goods, services, account codes and departmental approval signatures.

23

Page 107



DUl Marder  4080-0004
Expiration Daw 122072022

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

*1. Type of Schmission .‘1 Type of Apphcabion  * if Ravision, sekect appropnate kesen(s):
O Prespplicason B tew

G Apphcation O Continuason "Othar (Specily)

O Changed/Corrected Application | [] Revision

"3, Data Rocsved 4. Applicant Identifier

MA AAF (Apalachicols Regional-Cleve Randolph Field) Apalachicola, FL
*56 Federal Entily idomtfer b Fodarad Award Identfed

120001

State Use Oniy:

& Date Receied by Stale 7. Suste Apphcation identifier

& APPLICANT INFORMATION:

*a Logal Mama: Frankin County Board of Commissionsrs

*b. EmployerTaxpayer identification Number (EINTIN). | "¢ Organizational DUNS
S8-B000612 O4-08 742106
d. Address:
“Stroet 1 M FORBES STREET
Street 2:
*City APALACHICOLA
CountyPansh
*State FL
Provinds:
*Country: USA Vnited States
*Zip / Postal Code 120
e. Organizational Uinit:
Dapartmeni Mama Devriion Narme

. Mame and contact information of perscn to be contacted on matters involving this application:

Frafi [ *Firs! Homa:  Rigky

Maddio Hama

“Last Mama Jo084 =

Suffix: g —

Tite Chaunman

Crganizabiona AMlsatsan

“Telephone Number.  (B50) 853-9783 Fax Mumbar Page 108

*Email  rckyEfrankBncountyRonda. com




M Wb 40600004
Enprator Dete 13277208

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

“§. Type of Applicant 1: Belect Applicant Typs:
X Airpor] Sponsor

Type of Applicant 2= Select Applicant Type
Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Typec

*Oehar (Spacly)

*10. Name of Federal Agency:
Federal Aviation Administration

11, Catslog of Foderal Domestic Assistance Number

R S

CFDA Tithe:
Adpor Improversen Program

*12. Funding Opportunity Number
. I—

*Title
Ll

13, Compatition Identification Number

Tea

14. Areas ANected by Projest (Cities, Counties, States. oic )

*18. Descriptive Tithe of Applicant’s Project

£22 000 for costs related 1o operations, personnel, deaning, santizateon. jandonal kervices, combating the spread of pathogens at
the mirpoet. and debl senvice payments

Page 109

Attach suppeorting documents as specified in agency instructions.




Ol My A5E0-0004
Expration Date 120312022

Application for Federal Assistance SF424

18. Congressional Districts OfF:
“a. Applcant 2 “b. Program/Proect 2

Aftach an addsonad kst of ProgramiProsect Congressional Destricts. il regded

17. Proposed Project:
*s Start Date: NA b End Date: NA

18, Estimated Funding (5):

*a. Foderal §32
*o. Applcant

. Sisbe

*d Local

“u Othas

5. Program Roome
*g. TOTAL $22.000

e lefe B

| h!ﬂhﬂﬂhﬁhﬂﬂhﬂﬂhhhhﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂdﬂﬂ!ﬂﬁm?

[] a Tris appicason was made avalsble 1o the Stale under Bw Executive Order 12372 Process forreview on __
[J b. Program is subject 1o E.C. 12372 but has not been selecied by the State fof review

] ¢ Program is not covered by E. 0. 12372

*20. is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt? (Il “Yes™, provide explanation in attachment )
O Yes & no
if “¥es", provide cxplanation and attsch

M 'Erwmmlmﬁ{uummmmnmﬂmﬂmmﬂhﬂﬂmn
harein ane frus, Completo and aoourabe 1o the bas! of my knowlsdge | algo provide the requined assurances”™ and agres to comply
with any resuling terms if | Bccept an sward | am aware inat any false. fictBous, o irasudulont Matements or claims may subject

me 10 crimingl. civil, of pdministrative penalties. (U 5. Code, Titie 218, Section 1001)

B 1 AGREE

s The st of cartifications snd Assurances. o an irdernal 1o where you may oblain this ksl. is contaned in the announcement of
BNy SpacEC Instucions

Authorized Representative;

Prigfis: b Firsi Mama Righy

Fddle Mame

"Last Mame S

Suffix:

*Tithe: Chairrman

*Telaphone Mumber  (850) B53-8783 Fax Murmber

*Email noky@irankincountyfionda com Page

*Sagnature of Authorized Representative "Date Signed

10




FDOT\)

Florida Department of Transportation

RS ERANT IS 1074 Hay 90 KEVI™N THERALL]

COVERNOR Chipley, FL 32423 SECRETARY
February 7, 2022

Ricky D). Jones, Chalrman

Franklin County Board of County Commissioners

33 Market Street

Apalachicola, FL. 32320

Re:  Coatract Number:  G1536
Financial Project Namber:  450810-1-T4-01
Description:  Highway Beautificatioa Graat- Frankdia Coanty
SH 30 and SK 65 at Gateways to the City of Eastpoint

D Chasrman. Jones:

Attached is a Memomadum of Agreement with Franklin County for the Coastruction and
Maintenance of the Florida Beautificatson Grant awarded in the amount of $37,500.00.

Pleasc have three original docaments sigeed and dated by the Chalrman sad sttested by the
Couaty Clerk. This i not required to go befiore the council as it was approved under a Resolution approved
and adopted by the Board of County Commiissioners al a regular meeting held on September 21, 2021 which
will become part of the executed agreement.

Afler execution, please retumm the three original documents o this office a3 soon as possible from
the daic of recept for further handling. Final execution of the agrocment by the Department shall be subject
to the Secretary’s approval.

If you have any questions, please feel free 1o call me af (B50) 330-1271.

Sincercly,
&' ) solic Moo
Doustic Moss
istrict Lasndscape Project Manager!
District Beautification Grant Coondinator

o Willson McBumey, District Three Lanchicape Architect
Page 111

www.doL state. fl.us



Coniraci ; (G154

This Granl, Landscape Construction, and Manlenance Memorandum of Agreement
("AGREEMENT"), is made and entered into this ___ day of , 2022, by and botween the
STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRAMSPORTATION ("DEPARTMENT), and FRAMKLIN
COUNTY, a political subdnision of the State of Flonda, axiating undér the Laws of Florida TAGENCY™)
The DEPARTMENT and the AGENCY ane somesimes refermed 1o in this AGREEMENT as a "Party” and
collectrly o8 the “Partes "

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT = authorzed under Sections 134 044 and 3392405, Florida
Saatutes, to enter nto this AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT has jurisdction over and maintens Stale Road 30 ot the City of
Eastpoent Gatewayd a8 part of the State Highway System, and

WHEREAS, the AGENCY seeks to install and maintain cerain landscaping within the unpaved
mmhrﬂﬂmﬂﬁﬂtﬂnﬂﬂlﬁmﬂwmw
Humber 450510-1-74-01 (PROJECT").

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT agrees that landscaping should be instalied and maintained as
proposed by AGENCY and has. through the Flonda Beautiscation Grant Apphcation process, swarded
AGENCY a beautification grant for installing such landscaping. and

WHEREAS, the Parties harelo mulually recognize the need for enlering into an AGREEMENT
dessgnating and selting fofh the responsibilities of each Party. and

WHEREAS. AGENCY, by Resoluton dated . mnd aftachod horelo as Exhibil A" has
accepled said grant and authorized its oMicers to execute this AGREEMENT on its behall

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual benefts to flow each to the other, the
Parties covenant and agree as foliows

1 The AGENCY hersby agrees 10 install or cause 1o be instalied landscaping on the heghway facilty
as specified in the Landscape Planis) incluoded as Exhibit "B.° Such installption shall be pursusni
o Rule 14-40.003, Florida Adminmtrative Code, as & may be amended from time 1o me. The
%Muﬂtmmummmmummwun

2 The AGENCY agrees 1o masntamn the landscapng within the medan and areas cuttsde the travel
way within the rghl of way punuant io the Landscape Maintenancs Plands) included as Exhibil “C",
and Rule 14-40.003, Florida Adminsirative Code. as it may be amended from time to time. The
above named funchons (o be performed by the AGENCY, shall be subject 1o pericdic inspections
by the DEPARTMENT. The AGENCY shall nol change or deviale fnom sadd plan{s) without wilten
approval of the DEPARTMENT.

3 All iandscape instalabon and maintenances activities undertaken by AGENCY shall be pursuant to
the Work Zone Traffic Control Plan(s) included as Exhibil ‘D", and Rule 1440003, Flonda
Adminstrative Code, a3 well 33 all olher appcable aws (lederal, stalé and local statutes, rules
and regulations, ordinances, roning, and permitting reguiements).  The AGEMCY shall be
responidie i locating all existng ubltes, both aerial and underground, and fior ensunng That all
whslity locations be accurately documented on the Landscape Plans Al utdity conflcts shall bo fully

Page 112



resodved directly with the appicable (ilty. Section JIT 403, Florda Statubes, shall determine
whether the ublty bears the cosls of ublty work. The AGENCY shall bear the costs of ulility work
nol required to be borne by the utilty by Section 337 403, Fionda Statules. Prior 1o commancing
any feld acteity on the PROJECT, the AGENCY shall nobify ail utsties of its work schedule
enabbng facililies o be field locaied and marked to avoid damage The AGENCY shall be
responsible for moniaring construction operations and the maintenance of traMic ("MOT)
thioughout the course of the PROJECT mn accordance with the ales! adiion of the Department’s
Standard Specificabions for Road and Brdge Construction, Section 102 The AGENCY i
redponsible for the development of 3 MOT plan and making any changes 1o that plan a3 necessary
The MOT plan shal be n accordance with the iatest version of the Depanment’s Design Standards,
indéx 500 senes. Any MOT plan developed by the AGENCY that devistes from the Department's
Design Standards must bo signed and soaled by a professonal engineer. MOT plans will roguine
approval by the DEPARTMENT pror to implementaton. The AGENCY shall have a Worksite
Trafhc Supervisor certified in Advanced Mamtenance of Trafhic to supervse set-.up and oparaton
of MOT dewices at the site of the construction of Manténance activity. Prior 10 proceeding with
construction, the AGENCY shall provids the DEPARTMENT with the Workaite Trafic Supervisor's

The AGENCY i responsible for obtaning all pénmits Mat may be required by any federal. stite, of
ocal agency

Priof 1o commencing the PROJECT, the AGEMCY shall request o Notice i Proceed fom the
DEPARTMENT by emading M3 Duste Moss o duste mossidotsiaieflus of fom an
apporied cesignes.

The AGENCY is authorized. subsect to the condidions in tha AGREEMENT, to enter e
DEPARTMENT'S right-of-way to construct and maintain the PROJECT. The Partes agree that
this AGREEMENT creates 3 permissive use only. Neiher the granting of permisson 1o use the
DEPARTMENT'S right-of- wary nor the placing of facikties upon the DEPARTMENT S right-of-way
shall oporate (o create of vest any propery right in o 10 the AGENCY. The AGENCY shall not
acouare any rghl. Ste, inderes!. or oatabe in the DEPARTMENT'S righl-olway. of any nature o kind
whatscever, by virtue of the execuion, operation, effect. o performance of this AGREEMENT,
including. but not kmited to, the AGENCY'S use, occupancy o possession of the DEPARTMENT'S
rightt-od-swary

The DEPARTMENT shall have the nght. but not the obigation, 10 perform independent asturance
tesling during the course of construction and threughout the maintenance term of the PROJECT. If
the DEPARTMENT defermenes thal @ condition exists which throatens the public's safety. or
nterféras with the DEPARTMENT'S operation of the roadway, the DEPARTMENT may, at its
decrelon, cause B PROJECT to cease andior immediately have any polental hazards remaved
from its right-of-way at the sole cost. expense, and effort of the AGENCY

Tha AGENCY shal noty the DEPARTMENT a minimum of forty sight (48) hours befors
the PROJECT wihin the DEPARTMENTS nght-ofway. The AGENCY shall nolfy the
DEPARTMENT should construction be suspended for mare than fve (5) working days

Upon completion of construction, the AGENCY and its contraciors shad remove thew presence.
mchsding, bul nol Emibed to, ol of the AGEMCY or its conlractor's [ subconiraciors | consutant's /
subconsultant's property, machinery, and equipment from the DEPARTMENT'S right-of-way and
shall restore thoas portiona of th DEPARTMENT'S righl-of-way dafuibed or cthersise altered by
the PROJECT o substantially the same condiion that existed mmedalely prior 1o he
commencement of the PROJECT, at the AGENCY'S sole cost and expense The AGENCY shall
notify he DEPARTMENT in weiting thal construction is complete. For all design work that onginally
required certfication by a Professional Engineer or Landscape Architect. the notiication shail
WIHWWimdm.WHMWh
Responsible Professional for the PROJECT. If the DEPARTMENT determines that the
constuction is completed in accordance with the provisions of this AGREEMENT, the

F]

Page 113



1

11

12

14

DEPARTMENT shoukd msue a letter of final completion of constructon io the AGENCY noting that
i has fully mel with the temms and conditions of this AGREEMENT

i at ary Bme aBer the AGENCY has assumed the landscapng mstallaSon o mainbtenance
responsibiity above-mentioned, it shall come o the attenbion of the DEPARTMENT that the lemits
of @ part hensol is not propery nalalisd o maintaned pursuant io the terms of this AGREEMENT,
the Destrict Secretary or his designee may ssue 3 willon nolice thal a deficency or deficiencees
exisi{s), by sendng & certifed lotber o the AGENCY 1o place sakd AGENCY on notice thefeal,
Thereafter the AGENCY shall have a penod of thirty (30) calendar days within which 1o correct the
cited gaficiencies.  said deficiencies ans nol corracied within this time panicd, the DEPARTMENT
may &l its oplion, proceed as lollows

a It instalisbon s not completed pursuant to the terms of this AGREEMENT, the
DEPARTMENT may complete the installabon, with DEPARTMENT or Contractior's
personnel. and deduct the reasonable cost thereal from the money oiherwise dus the
AGENCY under thes AGREEMENT

b If mstallaton has been properly completed or ff the DEPARTMENT slects not 1o complete
the landscaping under (a) above, and manienance by AGENCY i nol in compliance with
the terms of thea AGREEMENT. the DEPARTMENT may take acton to maintain the
iandacapng o a part thoreo!, with DEPARTMENT or Contracions personnel and invoice

the AGENCY for axpenses incurred, of

c. The DEPARTMENT may termunale the AGREEMENT . in which case the AGENCY shall
ol f3 own expense and within soty (50) days after witlen notice by the DEPARTMENT,
femove all of the landscapeng that the DEPARTMENT directs be removed and return the
right-of-way to &3 ongnal condiion. The AGENCY will own such matenials as it removes
and the DEPARTMENT shall own any matenials remaining. The DEPARTMENT may, in
its discreton, remove, relocale of adust the landscaping materals, with the AGENCY
bawng responsible for Be cosl of any removal

Upon DEPARTMENT action under one of the above oplions and upon direction of the
DEPARTMENT, AGEMCY shall cease installalion and mamisnance activities under this
AGREEMENT

It is undersicod between the Parties herelo that the landscaping covered by this AGREEMENT
may be removed, relocaled o adusted by the DEPARTMENT at any time in the fulure as
deterrmingd o be necessary by the DEPARTMENT in order thatl the siale road be widened, altered
or othersse changed fo meet with future entena of plannang of the DEPARTMENT The AGENCY
shall be given soty (60) calendar days’ nobice 1o remove said landscaping aftor which Bime the
DEPARTMENT may remove the same

AGENCY may utize its empioyoes or third parbies to accomplsh its oblgations under paragraphs
1-%, however, AGENCY remans responsitle [of proper periormance under this AGREEMENT and
shall take al steps necessary 10 ensure thal its employees or third parbes perform as required
undar this AGREEMENT

Tha DEPARTMENT hereby agrees hal, upon sabisfacton of the condibions of paragrapha 14 and
ﬁurmmm!mm hﬂFﬁHmﬂfﬂﬂermmul
: I} &5 & grant pursuant

I:E-uﬂun EH.E:IM{-I] Flmuﬁtll:.m For mﬂmnmﬂmm
may only inchudy costs which are allowed by Section 330 2405(4), Fionda Statutes
Payment shall be made to the AGENCY by the DEPARTMENT under the following conditions

a This AGREEMENT has not been erminated.

Page 114



Wiiften certification of the completion of the nstallation and acceptance by the AGENCY
is provided to the DEPARTMENT

The Beaubificaton Grant Coordinator has inspecied and issued writlen approval of the work
oF has ssued & withen waieer of B8 mapection nghts puriuant o this AGREEMENT .

A DEPARTMENT Landscape Architect has inspecied the work and has asusd & written
delermunation that the AGENCY has completed the instalation of the landscaping pursuant
to the terma of this AGREEMENT. Paymenl shall be made only afier receip! and
approval of goods and services unloss advance payments are authorized by the Chief
Financial Officer of the State of Florida under Chapters 215 and 218, F.5. If the
DEPARTMENT determines that the performance of the AGENGY i unsatisfactary, the
DEPARTMENT shall nolify the AGENCY ol the deficiency to be cormected. which
cofrection shall be made within & lima-frame 1o ba specified by the DEPARTMENT
The AGENCY shall, withen five days after nolice from the DEPARTMENT, provide the
DEPARTMENT with a comective action plan describing how the AGENCY will address
all issues of confract non-parformance, unacceptable performance, fallure to meet the
minimum performance levels, deliverable deficiencies, or contrac! noncomplance, If
the corrective action plan is unaccepiable o the DEPARTMENT, the AGENCY ahall
be assessed a non-perlormance retenages eguivalent to 10% of the tolal invoice
amount. The retainage shall be appied 1o the nvoice for the current billing period.
The retasnage shall be withheld untd the AGENCY resolves the deficiency  If the
daficiency is subsequently resolved, the AGENCY may bill the DEPARTMENT for the
retained amount during the next billing peried. If the AGEMCY is unable to resolve the
deficiancy, the funds rélained will be forfeted at the end of the AGREEMENT'S term

15 Payment undes paragraph 13 of this AGREEMENT is also subject to the following condibons

Proof of receipl and approval of goods and services must be avadable upon request by the
DEPARTMENT o the State Comptrolier pursuant to Secton 215 42, Florida Statutes.

involces shall be submitied by the AGENCY in delail sufiiciont for a proper pre audit and
pos! audt based on guantfiable, measurable and verfiable units of deliverables a3
ostabliahed in Exhebil "E* which i the Scope of Servicos

Vendor's Rights. The AGEMCY prowiding goods and services 1o the DEPARTMENT
should be aware of the following time frames. Upon receipt of a complete and accurate
invoice, the DEPARTMENT has tweanty (20) o inspect and approve of reject the
goods and senices. The DEPARTMENT has 20 days 1o deliver a request for payment
{voucher) to the Departmant of Financial Services ("DFS"). The 20 days are measured
from the latier of the date the inveice is received of the goods and senvices are received,
inspected and approved

It a payment is not avaidable within forty (40) days after receipt of a complete and
acourale nvosce, a separate inlerest penaily ot a rale establahed pursuant to Section
55.031). Florida Statutes, will be dus and payable, in addiion 10 the invoice amaunt,
o the AGENCY . Inlerest penalties of leas than one (1) dollar will nol be enforced unless
the AGENCY requests payment Invoices thal have 1o be returned to the AGENCY
because of AGENCY preparation errors will result in delay in the payment  The invoice
paymant requirements do nol starl untl a proparly compleled invokce I8 provided Lo the
DEPARTMENT

A Vendor Ombudsman has been established within DFS. The duties of this individual
include acting as an advocale for Agencies who may be experiencing problems in
oblaning bmely paymeni{s) from the DEPARTMENT, The Vendor Ombudsman may be
contacled at (850)413-5516.

Page 115



18.

c Records of costs ncuired under terms of this AQREEMENT shall be maintained and
made avalable upon request to the DEPARTMENT al all times duning the penod of tis
AGREEMENT and for five (5) years after final paymenl for the work pursuant to this
AGREEMENT is made Copies of these documents and records shall be furnished to
the DEPARTMENT upon request Records of costs mcurmed shal include o
AGENCY'S general accounting records and PROJECT records, logether with
supporting decuments and records of the AGENCY and all subcontractors performing
work on the PROJECT, and all othes récords of the AGENCY and subconiraciors
considered necessary by thae DEPARTMENT for a proper audil of PROJECT costs

The AGENCY agrees 1o include the folowing mdemnification m all contracts wih contraciors,
subcontracions, consultants, and subconsultants who perfonm work in connection with His
AGREEMENT

The contracior | subconiractor | consultent | suboonsuitant
shall mdemniy, defend, save and hold harmipss the State of
Florida, Department of Transportation and all of its officers,
agents of employees from all suits, actiond, claims, demands,
kabikty of any nature whatsoever arsing out of, because of,
of dus 1o any negigent act of oooumence Of oMiason of
commetdion of the confracior / subconiracion / consultant /
subtorguitant, its officens, agenis or employees

The AGENCY shall carry of cause s contraciorisubcontractoniconsultant/subconsullant 1o carry
and keep in force during the penod of ths AGREEMENT a gentral kabity msurance policy or
policies with a company or companes authonzed 10 do business in Flonda. affording pubdc labsity
insurance with combined boddy inpury lirmits of at least 31,000,000 per perscn and $5. 000,000 each
oCcurrence, and property damage insurance of af least $100, 000 sach cccurrence, for the services
o be rendered N accordance with s AGREEMENT. Adoitionally, the AGENCY or ifs
contracionsubcontracion'consuitantsubconsuitant shall cause the DEPARTMENT 1o be an
additional insured pardy on the policy or policies, and shall provide the DEPARTMENT with
certficates documenting that the required insurance coverage is in place and efectve. In adddion
o any other forms of insurance o bonds required under the lerma of the AGREEMENT. when it
inChudes consliuction within the kmits of a radroad rght-of-way, the AGENCY musl provide of cause
its confracior to obtain the approphiate ral permits and provide iNSUraNce COVErage in accordance
with Article 7-13 of the latest edition of the Department’s Standard Specifications for Road and
Bridge Construction

The AGENCY shall also carry of cause i3 contracior’subcontractoriconsultant/subconsultant 1o
carry and keep in force Worker's Compensabion nsurance as requaned by the State of Flonda under
he Wodkier's Compengation Law,

When the DEPARTMENT receives a notice of ciaim for damages that may have been caused by
ihe AGENGY in the porformance of sennces pursuant 1o tha AGREEMENT, the DEPARTMENT
will immedsatety forward the clasm o AGENCY, and the DEPARTMENT will evaluate the claim and
repon thew findings (0 each other within seven working days and will jointly discuss oplions in
defending the claim ARer reviewing ha clasm, the DEPARTMENT will determine whether 1o requee
the participation of the AGENCY in the defense of the claim or to require that the AGENCY defend
the DEPARTMENT in such clsem pursuant to this sechion The DEPARTMENT & tailure 1o notify
the AGENCY of a claim shall not release the AGENCY from any of the requirements of this section.
The DEPARTMENT and the AGENCY wil pay thew own costs for the evaluaton, settiement
negotations. and rial, if any. However, if only one Party paricipates in the defense of the claim at
trial, that Party i responsible for all costs, but o the verdict delermines that there is joint
responsibilty, the costs and kability for damages will be shared in the same percentage as that
judiciady estabbshed

Page 116



21.

This AGREEMENT is execuled and entered nto in the State of Flonda and will be consirued,
performed, and enforced in all respects in strict conformity with local, state, and federal Laws. rules,
and regulatons  Any and all Migaton arsing under this AGREEMENT shall be brought in a state
court of appropriate jurisdiction in Leon County, Flonda, applying Flonda law

If any term or provision of the AGREEMENT is found to be @egal or unenforceable, the remainder
of thi AGREEMENT wall remain in full force and eMect and such lerm of provision will be deemed
strcken

The AGENCY shall masniain and aliow publc sccess 10 il documents, papers, lellers, or olher
maberal subpect o the provesions of Chapter 119, Flords Statutes, and made ofF mcareed by the
AGENCY in conunction with this AGREEMENT  Faiure by the AGENCY 1o grant such public
access shal be grounds for immediate uniateral cancellation of this AGREEMENT by the
DEPARTMENT

The AGENCY and the DEPARTMENT agroe that the AGENCY, s employoes, contractors,
subconiracions, contultants. and subconsultants are not agents of tha DEPARTMENT a4 a result
of this AGREEMENT

The AGENCY shall not causs any lens or encumbrances fo attach o any portion of the
DEPARTMENT"S right-of-way

The AGENCY affrms that it s aware of the provisions of Section 287 133(2)a), Flonda Statutes.
A parson or affilkate who has been placed on the convicted vendor kst followng & conviction for a
public entity crime may not submit 2 bid on a contract to provice any goods o sennces 10 a public
entity. may not submit & bid on a contract with a public entily for the conastruchon of repair of &
public building of public work, may not submt bids on leases of real property to a publc entity, may
not be awarded or porform work as & coniracior, supplier, subconbracior, or consultant under 8
contract with any public entity, and may not transact business with any pubkc entity in excess of
the weshold amount provided in Seclion 287 017, Florida Siatutes, for CATEGORY TWO e 2
pericd of thirty six (35) months from the date of beng placed on the convicied vendor kst The
AGENCY agrees that it shall not viclsde Section J87.133(2)(a). Flonda Stafutes, and furthes
acknowiedges and agrees that any convicton durng the term of this AGREEMENT may result in
the tesminaton of this AGREEMENT

The DEPARTMENT will consider the empioyment of unauthorred alens, by any conbraciorn or
subcontractor, as described by Section 274A(e) of the Immegration and Mationakzaton Acl, cause
for tormanaton of his AGREEMENT

The AGENCY wall not dacremnate agamst any employoe employed in the performance of thes
AGREEMENT. of against any applcant for employment because of age, ethnscly, race, rebgious
belief. disabdity. national ongen, of sex. The AGENCY shall provide a harassment-free workplace,
with ary allegation of harasament given priority attention and action by management The
AGENCY shall imsert similar provisions in all contracts and subcontracts for services by this
AGREEMENT.

The AGENCY affams that it is aware of the provisions of Section 287 _134(2)(a). Flonda Statutes
An eniity or affiiate who has been placed on the discriminalory vendor kst may nol submit & bed on
@ contract to provide any goods Of senaces [0 2 publc entity, may not submit a bid on a contract
wilh & public anlity for the construction or repair of & public bullding of public work, may not submit
bids on leases of real property 10 & public entity, may not be awarded or perform work as a
contracior, sappher, subconbracion, or corsultant under & conlract with any public entity, and may

i

Page 117



.

"

nol transact business wilth any pubbc entty. The AGENCY further agrees Thal & shall not viclabe
Section 287.134{2)(a), Florida Statutes. and acknowledges and agrees thal placement on the st
durning the lerm of this AGREEMENT may result in the termination of this. AGREEMEMT

in the event this contract i for sendces in oxcesa of 52500000 and & term lor a penod of more
than 1 year, the provisions of Section 339 135(8)(a). Flonda Statutés, are hereby incosporated:

The DEPARTMENT . during any fiscal year. shall not expend money,
incur any Babilty, or enber into any contract which, by s lerma,
irrvolvéd the sxpenditure of money in excess of the amounis budgeted
as available for expenditure during such fiscal yvear. Any coniracl
verbal or wrilten, made in viclabon of thas subsection i null and vobkd,
and no money may be pald on such contract Thée DEPARTMENT
shall réquire a stalement from the Compirolier of the DEPARTMENT
that such funds are available prior to entering into any such contract
or other bending commtment of funds. Nothing heresn contained shall
prévent the making of contracts for periods exceeding 1 yead, but any
contract 50 made shall be executory only for the value of the senaces
to be rendered or agreed lo be pad for in succeeding hiscal years. and
this paragraph shall be incorporated verbabm in all contracts of the
DEPARTMENT which ane for an amount in excess of 525,000 00 and
which hawve a torm for & period of mone Bhan 1 year

The DEPARTMENT and the AGENCY acknowiedge and agree 1o the following

a The AGENCY shal uldze the U.5. Depariment of Homeland Security's E-Verily system to
venty Ihe employment eligibilty of all new employees hired by the AGENCY durng the term of
thes AGREEMENT, and

b, The AGENCY shall expressly require any contractors and subcontractons performing work or
providing sendces pursuant to this AGREEMENT to Murwise utikes the U S Department of
Homeland Security's E-Venfy systom o verfy the empioyment eligibilty of all new employees
hired by the subcontractor during the term of this AGREEMENT

The Parties agree to comply with Section 20 055(5). Florda Statules. and to incorporate in all
subcontracts the cbbgations to comply with Section 20.055(5), Flonda Statutes.

Each Party shall baar its own sitomey’'s lees and costs.
There shall be no nembursement fon ravel expenses wder this AGREEMENT

Mo delay of omissson (o exercise any Aghl, power, of remedy accruing to efther Party upon breach
or default by either Party under this AGREEMENT, will impair any such right. power or remedy of
wither Party. nor wil such delay or omission be construed as a8 waiver of any breach or defaull of
any samilar breach or default

The AGENCY may not assign, sublicense, of otherwise Iransher &% nights, dubes, or obligations
under this AGREEMENT withcut the priar written consent of the DEPARTMENT, Any assignmaent,
subdicense, or ranafier oocurnng withoul the required priod withen approval of the DEPARTMENT

Page 118



7.

wall B il and woud. The DEPARTMENT will ai ail times be entified (0 assign of transier is rights,
dubies, or obligations under this AGREEMENT to another governmental agency in the State of
Florida, upon giving prior wrillen nolice o the AGENCY. In the event thal the DEPARTMENT
approves tranafer of the AGENCY'S oblgabons, the AGENCY remains responsible for all work
performed and all expenses ncuned in connection wih this AGREEMENT.

This AGREEMENT is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the Paries and their respectve
SUCCESSOrs and asgns  Molheng in this AGREEMENT s mtended 1o confer any nghts. praleges,
benaelts, cbigabons, of remedies upon any other porson of entity excepd as expressly provided for
in this AGREEMENT

No term of provison of this AGREEMENT shall be interpreted for or against any Party because
thal Party of Ehat Party's legal representatve drafted the provison

This AGREEMENT. together with the attached exhibits and documents made a part by relerence,
embodies the ontre agreamént of the Parbes. There are no provisions, 1erms, condSons, of
obligadions other than those contained in this AGREEMENT. This AGREEMENT supersedes aill
prévious communication, representation. of agreement, either werbal or writien, betwesn the
Parbes  No amendment will be offective uniess reduced 1o writing and signed by an authorized
officer of the AGENCY and the authorized officer of the DEPARTMENT or hisher delegate

The term of this AGREEMENT shall commence upon full execution of this AGREEMENT by both
Parties and shall remusn in full lorce and effect through the earker of completion of Serices required
o through Jung 30, 2033 uniess terminated a1 an earlier date as provided in this AGREEMENT
The term of this AGREEMENT may be axténded by mutual written agreement of the Partes o up
to one five (5) year term

The administration of resources awarded through the DEPARTMENT to the AGENCY by this
AGREEMENT may be subject o audits andior monfionng by the DEPARTMENT. The following
requirements do not lim the authorty of the DEPARTMENT to conduct or arrange for the conduct
of addibonal audds of evaluabons of state financidl assstance or lemd the authority of any siate
agency inspector general, the Auditor General or any ofher state official The AGEMNCY shall
comply with all audt and audit reporting requirements s specified below

& In addition 1o reviews of audits conducied in accordance with Section 215 57, Flonda Statutes,
menitoring procedures lo montor the AGENCY'S use of state financal assslance may snclude
but not be imited to on-sde visits by DEPARTMENT staft and/or other procedures including,
fevirwang any required performance and financial reports, foflowing up. ensurng comrective
achon, and ssung management decisions on weaknesses found hrough audds when those
findings portan to state Snancial assstance awarded through the DEPARTMENT by tha
AGREEMENT By entenng inio this AGREEMENT, the AGENCY agrees to comply and
cooperate fully with any monkonng proceduresiprocesses doemed appropriate by the
DEPARTMENT. The AGEMCY further agrees 10 comply and cooperate with any iNSpeclions,
rivierws. invesigations, of auditn deemed necestary by the DEPARTMENT, the Dapariment
of Financaal Senvices (DFS) or the Audtor General

b The AGENCY, a nonstate entity as defined by Section 215.97(2)n), Florida Statutes, as a
recpsent of state Snancial assistance swarded by the DEPARTMENT through this
AGREEMENT = sutyect o the followsng requarements

Page 119



in tho evenl o AGENCY mesta the audil thieshold requirements established by
Section 215 97, Florida Statutes. the AGENCY must have a State single or project-
spacific sudd conducted for such Mecal yoar in sccordance with Section 215 57,
Fionda Statules. apphicable nies of the Department of Financial Services: and
Chapters 10 550 (local govemmental entites) or 10 650 (nonproft and for-profit
organizations), Rubes of the Auditor General. Exhibit “F” to this AGREEMENT
indicales stale financial assistance awarded through the DEPARTMENT by this
AGREEMENT needed by the AGENCY 1o further comply with the requiremants of
Section 21597, Florida Statutes. In delermining the state financial assistance
expanded in a iscal year, thio Recipind shall consider &l sources of stabe Anancial
amsistance, including state financial asssstance recernved from the DEPARTMENT
by this AGREEMENT, ofher sisle agencies and olher nomsiale ontibes. Stale
wwmmmmeﬁmMﬁlﬂ
fepources recened by a8 nonstale enbty for Federal program malching
requarements

in connecton with B Sudt reguenements, the AGENCY shall ensure that the audit
complies with the requrements of Section 21597(8). Florida Statutes. This
includés submigsion of a financial reporting package as defined by Secton
215 97{2)e). Florida Statutes. and Chaplers 10 550 (local governmenital entities)
of 10650 (nonprofit and for-prof organizatons), Rules of the Auditor General

in the event the AGEMCY doss notl meet the audt threshold requirernents
established by Secton 215 97, Flonda Statutes, the AGENCY is exempl for such
fiacal year from the siale single audit reguirements of Section 218 87, Florda
Satutes. However. the AGENCY mus! provide a singhe audil exempbion statement
o the DEPARTMENT at FDOTSingleAudtdol state flus no later than nine
months after the end of the AGENCY"S audd penod for each apphcable audd year.
in the event he AGENCY doss nol mesl the audd threshold requrements
mwm:m.it%”nlhﬂyﬂmmuhﬂ
an auddt conducted in accordance with the provisions of Section 215 97, Flonida
Statutes. the cost of the sudit must be paid from the AGENGY'S resources [ie,
the coat of such an audd must be paid from the AGENCY'S rescurcos obitained
from offher than Stads entities)

In accordance with Chapters 10.550 (local govemmental entities) or 10650
inenproft and for-profl organizations), Rules of the Acdilor General, copies of
fnancial reporting packages required by the AGREEMENT shall be submitted 1o

Florida Depariment of Transponation
Ofico of ComptroBier, MS 24

605 Suwannee Stroet
Tallahasses, FL 32300-0405

Email: FDOTSingieAudi@dot state f us
and

State of Flords Audtor General

Local Gowernmant Audas42

111 Wasd Madison Streel, Room 401

Talahassee, FL 3235991450

Emad faydgen locaigovilayud state N us

Any copies of fnancial reportng packages. reports o other informabion reguired

io be submitted lo the DEPARTMENT shall be submitted timely in accordance with
Section 21587, Florida Statutes, and Chaplers 10550 flocal govemmental

Page 120
" g



entibes) or 10850 (nonprofit and for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auddor
General, a3 apphicable.

wi. The AGENCY, when submitting financial reporting packages lo the
DEPARTMENT for audits done in accordance with Chaplars 10 550 (local
povaimmenial entited) or 100650 (nonprofit and for-proft ofganizatons), Rules of
the Auditor General should indicate the date the reporting package was delivensd
to the AGENCY in correspondence accompanying the neporting package

vi. Upon receipl, and wihn i montha, he DEPARTMBENT wil rowew the
AGENCY'S fnancial réportng package. ncludng cormectve achion plans and
management letters. 10 e oxten! necossary 1o deteming whetar Limely and
appropriate correctrve action on all deficiencies has been taken pertaining to the
sate fnancal assslance provided through the DEPARTMENT by ihis
AGREEMENT. If the AGENCY fais 1o have an audt conducied consistent with
Section 21597, Flonda Statutes. me DEPARTMENT may take appropriate
cormectve ackon 1o enforce comphance

vl As 0 condibon of reconang S8t financial sssistance, the AGENCY shall permit
the DEPARTMENT, or its designee, DFS or the Audior General Bccess to the
AGEHCY'S records including financial statoments, the independent suditor’s
working papers and progect reconds as necessary Reconds related to unresolved
audit findings. appeals or igation shall be retained untl the action & complete o
the digpute i resobved

¢ The AGENCY shall retan sufficent records demonsirating its comphance with the torms of this
AGREEMENT for a period of fve yoars from the dale the audi report is isswed and shall aliow
the DEPARTMENT, or its designee, DFS or the Auddor General access 1o such records upon
roguest Tho AGENCY shall ansure that e sudd working papors are made asvaiabio to the
DEPARTMENT, or its designee, DFS or the Auditor General upon request for a period of five
years from the date the audt repat is ssued uniess axtendad in writing by the DEPARTMENT

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank

Page 121
1]



IN WITHESS WHEREOF, the Parties horeto have caused these presents 1o be executed the day
and year first abowe wiithen

FRANKLIN COUNTY STATE OF FLORIDA
(AGENCY) DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
By: By:
Chairman District Secrotary
Aftest: (SEAL) Attest: _ (SEAL)
ClarkDirecior Executive Secretary
Legal Approval Legal Approval

Catalog of Siate Financisd Assistance (CSFA) Numbar - $5003
C-5FA Title - Fiorida Highwary Beautfication Council
Object Code - 750003

Category - 088850

Page 122
I



Page 123



Exhibit B
Landzcape Concopt/ Plans

Page 124



Exhibit C
Landscaps Maintenance/ Continuing Maintenance

Page 125



Exhibit D
Work Zone Traffic Control

Page 126



Exhitdt E
Scope of Services

Page 127



Exhibit F
STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (FLORIDA SINGLE AUDIT ACT)

SUBJECT TO SECTION 218.9T7, FLORIDA STATUTES:

Awarding Agemcy:  Florida Deparimest of Tranysortation
State Project Titke:  HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION GRANTS - KEEP FLORIDA BEAUTIFUL
CSFA Number: 55000
*Awand Amouni: 557 400 00

*The siate award amount may changs with supplementsl agreements
Specific  project  informaton  for CSFA Number 55003 B prowded  al

State Project Compliance Regquirements for CSFA Number 55003 are provided ot
hies (tagps fats comitsaaseacchComplance asgs

The State Projects Comphance Supplement is provided at: hiips Vapps fghy comTsaacompsance asps

)

Page 128



RESOLUTION

FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS, beginning in 2022, Franklin County widened and resurfaced a portion of
CR 30A with funds provided by a Small County Outreach Program grant (440621-1-54-01), and,

WHEREAS, the cost of the project precluded Franklin County from widening and
resurfacing the entire length of CR 30A that had been originally proposed, and

WHEREAS, there remains 1.795 miles of CR 30A that will not be widened and
resurfaced under the existing SCOP grant, and

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation has offered the opportunity to
apply for funding through the Small County Outreach Program to widen and resurface the
remainder of this road,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE FRANKLIN COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS that they support the application for a Small
County Outreach Program grant from the Florida Department of Transportation for the widening
and resurfacing of the remaining 1.795 miles of CR 30A, and Ricky D. Jones, the Chairman of
the Board of County Commissioners, is hereby authorized to sign the Small County Outreach
Program grant application requesting funding for this project. This project is Franklin County’s
first priority for this year’s SCOP Appllication.

This Resolution approved this 15" day of February 2022.

By:

Ricky D. Jones, Chairman
Board of County Commissioners

ATTEST:

Michele Maxwell, Clerk

Page 129



RESOLUTION

FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS, County Road 67 runs north from Carrabelle to the Liberty County line,
providing an important transportation link to Franklin County, and,

WHEREAS, County Road 67 also provides an evacuation route for the citizens and
visitors of Franklin County, and

WHEREAS, County Road 67 is a narrow road in need of widening and resurfacing, and

WHEREAS, Franklin County has applied for and been approved for funding from the
Florida Department of Transportation to widen and resurface the southern portion of County
Road 67 from Highway 98 northwards to State Forest Road 172, and

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation has offered the opportunity to
apply for funding through the Small County Road Assistance Program to widen and resurface the
final portion of County Road 67,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE FRANKLIN COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS that they support the application for a Small
County Road Assistance Program grant from the Florida Department of Transportation for the
widening and resurfacing of County Road 67 from State Forest Road 172 to the Franklin/Liberty
County line, and Ricky D. Jones, the Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners, is
hereby authorized to sign the Small County Road Assistance Program grant application
requesting funding for this project.

This Resolution approved this 15" day of February 2022.

By:

Ricky D. Jones, Chairman
Board of County Commissioners

ATTEST:

Michele Maxwell, Clerk

Page 130



RESOLUTION

FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS, in 2016, Franklin County paved a portion of Mill Road with funds provided
by a Small County Outreach Program grant (436837-1-54-01), and,

WHEREAS, the cost of the project precluded Franklin County from paving the entire
length of Mill Road that had been originally proposed, and

WHEREAS, there remains 1.156 miles of Mill Road that were not paved under the 2016
SCOP grant, and

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation has offered the opportunity to
apply for funding through the Small County Outreach Program to pave the remainder of this
road,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE FRANKLIN COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS that they support the application for a Small
County Outreach Program grant from the Florida Department of Transportation for the paving of
the remaining 1.156 miles of unpaved Mill Road and Ricky D. Jones, the Chairman of the Board
of County Commissioners, is hereby authorized to sign the Small County Outreach Program
grant application requesting funding for this project. This project is Franklin County’s second
priority for this year’s SCOP application.

This Resolution approved this 15" day of February 2022.

By:

Ricky D. Jones, Chairman
Board of County Commissioners

ATTEST:

Michele Maxwell, Clerk

Page 131



	Board of County Commissioners - Regular Meeting
	i. BOARD ACTION: Landfill Permit Renewal Task Order
	Action Items
	a.  Airport Grant Extension: In order to combine current FDOT funds which expire on June 30, 2022, with upcoming FAA funds that won’t be available until June/July 2022, for an apron rehabilitation project at the Airport, AVCON, on behalf of the County...
	Board action to authorize the Chairman’s signature on the Grant Agreement Amendment to extend the FDOT funds.
	Board action to approve the attached proposal and authorize the chairman to sign.
	On a motion by Commissioner Boldt, seconded by Commissioner Ward, and by a unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board approved the attached proposal from Dewberry and authorize the Chairman to sign. Motion carried 5-0.
	Board action to formally approve the Addendum to Agreement between Owner and Contractor for Construction Contracts with Anderson Columbia, North Florida Construction and Pigott Asphalt and Sitework for FEMA funded repairs and authorize the chairman to...
	On a motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, to formally approve the Addendum to Agreement between Owner and Contractor for Construction Contracts with Anderson Columbia, North Florida Construction and Pigott Asphalt and Sitewo...
	Commissioner Lockley asked how long it will take. Mrs. Griffith said the Alligator Drive project should be final in April, C30 should be completed soon, Eastpoint Fishing pier completed and Island View Park going out for bid soon.
	Motion carried 5-0.
	c. BOARD ACTION: Change Order #3, SCOP Widen and Resurface CR67
	Board action to approve and authorize the chairman to sign change order #3    for a further cost reduction of $66,195.80 with C.W. Roberts Contracting for the final quantity reconciliation on the CR67 SCOP project.
	On a motion by Commissioner Boldt, seconded by Commissioner Ward, to approve and authorize the Chairman to sign change order #3 for a further cost reduction of $66,195.80 with C.W. Roberts Contracting for the final quantity reconciliation on the CR67 ...
	d. BOARD ACTION: Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Agreement – Generators Franklin County has received a FEMA Hazard Mitigation Program grant agreement for the purchase of generators at strategic response locations: Franklin County EOC, Apalachicola Reg...
	Item addressed earlier in the meeting.
	e. BOARD ACTION: Time Extension Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program Franklin County has received a modification to the agreement for the Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program between the Division of Emergency Management and Franklin County. All funds have a...
	Board action to approve and authorize the chairman to sign the attached Hurricane Loss Mitigation Program modification to agreement.
	Item addressed earlier in the meeting.
	f. BOARD ACTION: Resolutions Authorizing Transportation Alternatives Grant Applications Attached are two resolutions authorizing the chairman to sign the grant applications for the two Transportation Alternatives projects the County is applying for th...
	It is recommended that the Board authorize the adoption of the attached two resolutions and authorize the advertisement of a public meeting for the SGI path project.
	On a motion by Commissioner Ward, seconded by Commissioner Parrish, and by a unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board authorized the adoption of the two resolutions listed below and authorize the advertisement of a public meeting for the SGI pa...
	RESOLUTION
	FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
	WHEREAS walking helps meet the goals, objectives, and policies of the Franklin County Comprehensive Plan, and
	WHEREAS the Center for Disease Control encourages people to walk for fitness, transportation, and fun; and,
	WHEREAS there are many residences and businesses along Gulf Beach Drive; and
	WHEREAS many of the residents in this area walk or bicycle along Gulf Beach Drive on St. George Island, for their health and recreation; and
	WHEREAS the existing Phase I section of the multi-use path is over twenty years old, is narrower than FDOT standards, and needs improvements in drainage, ADA accessibility, and signage for safety,
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS that they support the design, safety, and construction improvements of the multi-use path along Gulf Beach Drive on St. George Island from 6th Street East to 7th Stre...
	This Resolution was adopted by the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners this 1st day of February 2022.
	RESOLUTION
	FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
	WHEREAS walking helps meet the goals, objectives, and policies of the Franklin County Comprehensive Plan, and
	WHEREAS the Center for Disease Control encourages people to walk for fitness, transportation, and fun; and,
	WHEREAS there are approximately 66 residences located on River Road between Highway 98 and the intersection of Mill Road and numerous other residences on roads off of River Road; and
	WHEREAS many of the residents in this area walk and bicycle along River Road for their health and recreation; and
	WHEREAS there is not a paved path along River Road for people to walk or bicycle on, resulting in them walking or bicycling in the roadway or on the grassed shoulder of the road,
	NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS that they support the design and construction of the multi-use path along River Road from the junction of River Road and Mill Road to US Highway 98, and Ricky D. Jones...
	This Resolution was adopted by the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners this 1st day of February 2022.
	g.  BOARD ACTION: Message Boards for the Franklin County Sheriff’s Department
	The Franklin County Sheriff’s Department has requested assistance from the Board to replace (2) message boards. The current message boards in use by the Sheriff’s Department are around twenty years old and have become costly and difficult to maintain...
	Board action to approve advertising for bids for (2) electronic message boards for the Franklin County Sheriff's Department.
	On a motion by Commissioner Lockley, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by a unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board approved advertising for bids for (2) electronic message boards for the Franklin County Sheriff's Department. Motion carried ...
	Chairman Jones noted that the couple was meeting with him about another topic and when this topic was brought up, the couple disclosed it was their property.
	d.  State Fire Marshal’s Office: State Fire Marshal’s Office has confirmed their appearance for May 3rd. They are asking for at least 45-50 minutes as they plan to bring a representative from the Insurance Service Office (ISO) to provide tips on lower...
	On a motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Ward and Commissioner Lockley, and by a unanimous vote of the Board present, the Board approved the advertisement for a workshop on May 3rd for a presentation from the State Fire Marshal’s ...
	e.  Duke Energy: Duke Energy has informed the County of the following:
	I. A planned outage to replace/repair power facilities on Tuesday, February 8th beginning at 9:00 a.m. for approximately 1 hour with an alternate date of Wednesday, February 9th. This will affect 3000 Pine Log Road, Abercrombie Dock area.
	II. Vegetation trimming away from their lines on the circuits that serve the facilities listed below. There will be no spraying on these areas, just trimming. 376 HIGHWAY 65 MAIN, 376 STATE ROAD 65, 376 HIGHWAY 65 SIGN SHOP, 376 HIGHWAY OFFICE 65, 30 ...
	f. SGI Lighthouse Fundraising Event:  The St. George Lighthouse Association is planning a new fundraiser festival on May 14th.  The SGI Shrimpfest will be held in the parking area on the western side of St. George Island Lighthouse Park and the Assoc...
	have any questions don’t hesitate to reach out to Mrs. Amy Hodson, Executive Director of the St. George Lighthouse Association.
	g. CGJ Days Parade: The Camp Gordon Johnston 27th Annual CGJ Days Parade is scheduled for Saturday, March 12, 2022, starting at 10:45 a.m. (ET). As always, the Board has been invited to participate in the parade which starts at Highway 98 and NW 10th...
	h. ARPC Annual Report: Attached is the Apalachee Regional Planning Council’s 2020-2021 Annual Report. There is a lot of statistical data in this report and links to other articles related to ARPC projects. Chairman Jones, your ARPC appointee, and ARP...
	i. Code Enforcement Workshop: As a reminder, there is a workshop scheduled for 1:30 p.m. this afternoon to hear the presentation of the final report from Ms. Caroline Smith of ARPC on the Code Enforcement project. This workshop will be on Zoom (login ...
	Insert from: "21101 East Point Commercial Building_Plans (Permit).pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	1_Cover

	21101 East Point Commercial Building_Plans-2_Notes.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	21101 East Point Commercial Building_Plans-2_Notes


	21101 East Point Commercial Building_Plans-3_Topo.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	21101 East Point Commercial Building_Plans-3_Topo


	21101 East Point Commercial Building_Plans-4_Site.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	21101 East Point Commercial Building_Plans-4_Site


	21101 East Point Commercial Building_Plans-5_Grading.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	21101 East Point Commercial Building_Plans-5_Grading


	21101 East Point Commercial Building_Plans-6_Details.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	6_Details


	21101 East Point Commercial Building_Plans-7_Details.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	6_Details


	21101 East Point Commercial Building_Plans-8_Details.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	6_Details



	FRANKLIN COUNTY
	BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
	PROCUREMENT POLICY
	PURPOSE/APPLICABILITY
	APPLICATION
	PURCHASING
	PROCUREMENT UNDER FEDERAL AWARDS
	Procurement of goods and services whose costs are charged to federal awards are subject to all of the specific purchasing policies of the funding organization.  The funding agreement will be reviewed to identify any special requirements for the procur...
	1. Avoid acquisition of unne3cessary or duplicative items.  Consideration will be given to consolidating or breaking out procurements to obtain a more economical purchase.
	2. Where appropriate, an analysis will be made of lease versus purchase alternatives, and any other appropriate analysis to determine the most economical approach.
	3. Consider entering into state and local intergovernmental agreements or inter-entity agreements where appropriate for procurement or use of common or shared goods and services, and using Federal excess and surplus property in lieu of purchasing new ...
	4. Consider the use of value engineering on construction projects in excess of $1,500,000.
	5. Make all procurement files available for inspection upon request by a Federal awarding agency, the pass-through agency, and any other state or federal entity or auditor with an interest in such procurement.
	6. For all contracts, require the contractor to certify in writing that they have not been suspended or disbarred from doing business with any federal agency.
	7. Perform a cost or price analysis in connection with every procurement action in excess of the Simplified Acquisition Threshold ($250,000) including contract modifications.  The method and degree of analysis is dependent on the facts surrounding the...
	8. Take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority businesses, women’s business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible and appropriate.  Steps shall include:
	A. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women’s business enterprises on solicitation lists
	B. Assuring that small and minority business, and women’s business enterprise are solicited whenever they are potential sources
	C. Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities to permit maximum participation by small and minority business, and women’s business enterprise.  This shall not be used to evade advertising requirements.
	D. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirements permits, which encourage participation by small and minority business, and women’s business enterprises.
	E. Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of Commerce, and obtaining information from the Florida Office of Supplier ...
	F. Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontractors are to be let, to take the affirmative steps listed here, including use of the County’s minority/woman-owned businesses solicitation list.
	9. Community Development Block Grants and other grants funded by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development through the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 include Section 3 requirements.  The appropriate Section 3 actions must be take...
	10. If applicable, the County and its contractors must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act.  The requirements of section 6002 include procuring items designated in guidelin...
	11. Profit shall be negotiated as a separate element of the price for each contract in which there is no price competition and in all cases where cost analysis is performed.  To establish a fair and reasonable profit, consideration must be given to th...
	12. The cost plus a percentage of cost and percentage of construction cost methods of contracting must not be used.
	13. A time and materials type contract may be used only after a determination that no other contract is suitable and if the contract includes a ceiling price that the contractor exceeds at its own risk.  A high degree of oversight is required for this...
	14. Costs incurred or cost estimates included in negotiated prices must be allowable for the County to pay under federal subpart E – Cost principles, or such other standard that may be approved by the funding agency.
	15. For construction contracts in excess of the Simplified Acquisition Threshold as listed in 2 CFR 200.88, contracts shall include the following:
	A. A bid guarantee from each bidder equivalent to five percent of the bid price.  The “bid guarantee” must consist of a firm commitment such as bid bond, certified check, or other negotiable instrument accompanying a bid as assurance that the bidder w...
	B. A performance bond on the part of the contract or 100% of the contract price; and
	C. A payment bond on the part of the contractor for 100% of the contract price
	D. A liquidated damages clause establishing a predetermined amount that must be paid if the contractor fails to perform as promised.
	PROVISIONS INCLUDED IN ALL FEDERALLY-FUNDED CONTRACTS
	The following provisions, as applicable, will be included in all contracts (including small purchases) with contractors and subawards.  Variations in the exact language may apply, based on the federal funding agreement.
	1. Remedies: All contracts in excess of the small purchase threshold fixed at 41 U.S.C. 403(11) (currently $250,000) shall contain contractual provisions or conditions that allow for administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances in which...
	2. Termination: All contracts in excess of $10,000 shall contain suitable provisions for termination by the County for cause and for convenience, including the manner by which termination shall be effected and the basis for settlement. In addition, su...
	3. Equal Employment Opportunity: All contracts shall contain a provision requiring compliance with E.O. 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity," as amended by E.O. 11375, "Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity," and as ...
	4. Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 3141-3148): If included in the federal agency's grant program legislation, all construction contracts of more than $2,000 awarded by the County and its subrecipients shall include a provision for compliance wi...
	5. Compliance with Copeland Act Requirements.  Construction contracts shall include a provision for compliance with the Copeland ‘‘Anti-Kickback’’ Act (40 U.S.C. 3145), as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3). The Act provid...
	6. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327-333): [Where applicable] All contracts in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics or laborers shall include a provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as ...
	7. Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement: Contracts or agreements for the performance of experimental, developmental, or research work shall provide for the rights of the Federal Government (or state pass-through agency, if applicabl...
	8. Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 1251 -1387), as amended: Contracts and subawards of amounts in excess of $150,000 shall contain a provision that requires the recipient to agree to comply wi...
	9. Debarment and Suspension (E.O.s 12549 and 12689): For all contracts, the contractor shall provide a certification that neither the contractor nor any of its principal employees are listed on the Excluded Parties List System in SAM.
	10. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352): For all contracts or Subgrants of $100,000 or more, the County shall obtain from the contractor or sub-grantee a certification that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any p...
	11. Procurement of recovered materials. Contractors must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. The requirements of Section 6002 include procuring items designated in guideli...
	Other Federal Requirements:
	12. Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended (ADA) - The CONTRACTOR
	will comply with all the requirements as imposed by the ADA, the regulations of the Federal
	government issued thereunder, and the assurance by the CONTRACTOR pursuant thereto.
	13. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Policy and Obligation - It is the policy of
	the COUNTY that DBE's, as defined in 49 C.F.R. Part 26, as amended, shall have the opportunity to
	participate in the performance of contracts financed in whole or in part with COUNTY funds under
	this Agreement. The DBE requirements of applicable federal and state laws and regulations
	apply to this Agreement. The COUNTY and its CONTRACTOR agree to ensure that DBE's have the
	opportunity to participate in the performance of this Agreement. In this regard, all recipients and
	contractors shall take a11 necessary and reasonable steps in accordance with 2 C.F .R. § 200.321 (
	as set forth in detail below), applicable federal and state laws and regulations to ensure that the
	DBE's have the opportunity to compete for and perform contracts. The COUNTY and the
	CONTRACTOR and subcontractors shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national
	origin or sex in the award and performance of contracts, entered pursuant to this Agreement.
	2 C.F.R. § 200.321 CONTRACTING WITH SMALL AND MINORITY BUSINESSES,
	WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES, AND LABOR SURPLUS AREA FIRMS
	a. If the CONTRACTOR, with the funds authorized by this Agreement, seeks to subcontract
	goods or services, then, in accordance with 2 C.F.R. §200.321, the CONTRACTOR shall take
	the following affirmative steps to assure that minority businesses, women's business enterprises,
	and labor surplus area firms are used whenever possible.
	b. Affirmative steps must include:
	(1) Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises on
	solicitation lists;
	(2) Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises are
	solicited whenever they are potential sources;
	(3) Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into sma11er tasks or
	quantities to permit maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and women's
	business enterprises;
	(4) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage
	participation by sma11 and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises;
	(5) Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Sma11
	Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of
	Commerce.
	(6) Requiring the Prime contractor, if subcontractor are to be let, to take the affirmative
	steps listed in paragraph (1) through (5) of this section.
	14. The Contractor shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify
	system to verify the employment e1igibi1ity of all new employees hired by the Contractor during the term of the Contract and shall expressly require any subcontractors performing work or providing services pursuant to the Contract to likewise utilize ...
	15. Federal False Claims Act (31 USC §§3729-3733) & Administrative Remedies for
	False Claims. The Federal False Claims Act ("FCA") (31 USC §§3729-3733) provides, in
	pertinent part, as follows. Any person who: i. knowingly presents, or causes to be presented, a
	false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval; ii. knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be
	made or used, a fa]se record or statement material to a false or fraudulent claim; iii. conspires to commit a violation of any of the subparagraphs listed here; iv. has possession, custody, or control of property or money used, or to be used, by the G...



